
 

Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting  

AGENDA 
August 10, 2021 

7 p.m. 
 
 

1. Opening 
A. Call to Order 

 
B. Roll Call of Members 

 
C. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

 

D. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 

E. Community Notes – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – N/A 
 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an item be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately. If the public wishes to 
speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to 
the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the 
consent agenda. 

 

A. Minutes – Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk (Pages 1 – 32) 
  - May 26, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi Judicial 

  - June 8, 2021  - Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes 

  - June 8, 2021 – Quasi-Judicial Hearing Meeting Minutes 

  - June 8, 2021 – Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 33 – 150) 
 

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney (Pages 151 – 161) 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

2 

      

 

 D.  Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 162 – 205) 
 

- April 5, 2021 – Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- April 21, 2021 – Budget Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
- April 29, 2021 – Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- May 3, 2021  - Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- May 25, 2021 – Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
E.  Ratification of Interlocal Agreement between the Miami-Dade County Clerk 

of Courts and the Town regarding Parking Citations – Town Manager 
Andrew Hyatt (Pages 206 – 216) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AND APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS FOR 
ACCESS TO THE UNIFORM DIGITAL PARKING CITATION ISSUING 
SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
F.  Solid Waste Services Special Assessment Final Rate Resolution – Town 

Manager Andrew Hyatt (Pages 217 – 226) 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES, INCLUDING COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING OF 
RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; 
REIMPOSING SOLID WASTE SERVICE ASSESSMENTS AGAINST 
ASSESSED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2021; APPROVING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT; APPROVING THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
G.  No Cost COVID-19 Testing Kiosk – Commissioner Charles Kesl (Pages 227-  
      243) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A TEMPORARY REVOCABLE, NON-
EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CURATIVE INC. TO PROVIDE A 
SELF-SERVICE KIOSK AT TOWN HALL FOR COVID-19 TESTING; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
4. Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

3 

      

 

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately  N/A p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 

B.  First Reading Ordinances 
 

5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 (Set for approximately 9:45 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 

Welfare) 
 

A. Resolution Urging President Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and the Biden 
Administration to Condemn the Cuban Government’s Handling of the 

Pro-Democracy Protests and Supporting the Cuban People in their 
Struggle for Freedom and Basic Needs– Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
(Pages 244 – 247) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING PRESIDENT JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR. AND 
THE BIDEN ADMINISTRATION TO CONDEMN THE CUBAN 
GOVERNMENT’S HANDLING OF THE PRO-DEMOCRACY PROTESTS 
AND SUPPORT THE CUBAN PEOPLE IN THEIR STRUGGLE FOR 
FREEDOM AND BASIC NEEDS; EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE 
CUBAN PEOPLE’S STRUGGLE FOR DEMOCRACY AND BASIC NEEDS 
AND DENOUNCING THE CUBAN DICTATORSHIP’S VIOLENCE AGAINST 
THE CUBAN PEOPLE; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
B. Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

(Pages 248 – 253) 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE DESIGN 
PHASE OF SCENARIOS ONE (1) AND SEVEN (7) PURSUANT TO THE 
PROJECT ENGINEERING REPORT PREPARED BY KEITH & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE ABBOTT AVENUE DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM 90TH STREET TO 96TH STREET;  
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR THE DESIGN PHASE 
OF THE IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

4 

      

 

C. Street Sweeping Services Contract Award with Star Cleaning USA, Inc. 
as a Result from RFP 2021-02 and Evaluation Committee 
Recommendation - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager (Pages 254 – 278) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING A CONTRACT TO STAR CLEANING 
USA, INC. FOR STREET SWEEPER SERVICES PURSUANT TO RFP NO. 
2021-02; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
D. FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 10 - Andrew Hyatt, Town 

Manager (Pages 279-282) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 10 FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents 

(Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.) 
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 

 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda – Item 3. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A. Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in Lieu of having 

Required Parking in Building Plans – Commissioner Charles Kesl (Pages 
283 – 288) 

B. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 289 – 291) 

C. Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission - 
Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 292) 

D. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills – Staff Report – Andrew 

Hyatt, Town Manager (Page 293) 
E. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul (Pages 

294-296) 
F. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor 

and Commission – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 297 – 309) 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

5 

      

 

G. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships – 
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Pages 310 – 315) 

H. Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, 

Town Manager (Pages 316 – 317) 
I. Community Center Second Floor – Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town 

Manager (Page 318) 
J. Amend Tourist Board Ordinance – Commissioner Nelly Velasquez  

(Page 319) 

K. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 – Mayor Charles 

W. Burkett (Page 320) 

L.  Cone of Silence/Secrecy – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 321) 
M. License Plate Readers – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 322) 
N. Cancel Culture in Surfside - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 323-329) 
O. Permit Process - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 330-341) 
P. High Water Bill – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 342-343) 
Q. Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside - Mayor Charles 

W. Burkett (Page 344) 
R. Purchase of Electric Vehicles - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 345) 
S. One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive - Mayor Charles 

W. Burkett (Page 346) 
T. Draconian Fines for Residents - Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 347-

353) 
U. Surfside’s Brand Name, Miami’s Uptown Beach Town – Mayor Charles 

W. Burkett (Page 354) 
V. Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction – Commissioner 

Charles Kesl (Pages 355-357) 
W. Six Month Performance Evaluation of Town Manager Andrew Hyatt - 

Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Pages 358-359) 
X. Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, Unmarked Unattended – 

Commissioner Charles Kesl (Pages 360-361) 
Y. EpiPen - Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (Pages 362-365) 
Z. Private Security Service – Mayor Charles W. Burkett (Page 366) 
AA. Champlain South: “Don’t Wait…Accelerate!” Action Plan & Changes 

Necessary to Prevent Another Catastrophe – Commissioner Eliana 
Salzhauer (Pages 367-396) 

BB. Remote Participation by Commissioners – Commissioner Charles Kesl 
(Page 397) 

CC. Extension of Zoning in Progress – Tony Recio, Town Attorney (Pages 
398-402) 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

6 

      

 

10.    Adjournment 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Andrew Hyatt 
Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, 
ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING 
BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO 
LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO 
APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 
HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN 
CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
9293 Harding Avenue 

Surfside, FL 33154 
MINUTES 

May 26, 2021 
 5:00 p.m.  

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 5:11 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members
present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner
Nelly Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl.

Absent: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer.

Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Attorney Lillian
Arango, Town Attorney Tony Recio, Town Planner Lisa Maack and
Building Official James McGuinness.

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings

A. 8712 Byron Avenue – JAG Byron, LLC – Waiver of Plat No. D-24543 –
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; APPROVING AND ACCEPTING WAIVER OF PLAT
NO. D-24543 APPROVED BY THE PLAT COMMITTEE OF MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY, FLORIDA, FOR THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 8712 BYRON
AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A
VOLUNTARY CONDITION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

3A

PAGE 1



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
May 26, 2021 

 
  

2 
 

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 
Town Clerk McCready confirmed compliance with the noticing and 
advertisement requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Commission for ex-parte communication. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez did not speak with anyone regarding this project. 
 
Commissioner Kesl did not speak with anyone regarding this project. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul did not speak with anyone regarding this project. 
 
Mayor Burkett did not speak with anyone regarding this project. 
 
Town Clerk McCready swore in the applicant. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Town Planner Lisa Maack gave staff recommendations and provided a 
summary of the item and application. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if what they are doing tonight is talking about the size of 
the lot. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the improper size of the lot and if they build they 
would be nonconforming. 
George Kousalous stated that there is an issue with the waterfront lots and 
provided a way to rectify the problem. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked for Mr. Rose to identify the lots on the Town 
of Surfside Zoning Map on the wall. 
 
Mr. Rose identified the lots in question. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that the 3 lots are north of St. Joseph. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked the speakers if they are supporting the applications. 
 
Mr. Kousoulas stated he is in support of this application. 
 
Mr. Rose stated he is in support of this application. 
 
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the lots that are sitting there and are not 
properly zoned.  
 

PAGE 2



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
May 26, 2021 

 
  

3 
 

Vice Mayor Paul asked the Town Planner if this is the right fit or change the 
zoning to H30B to match the size of the lots as they currently exist.  She spoke 
regarding this coming before the Planning and Zoning Board in 2015 and the 
issue was the similarity of the homes and it seems an aggregation of lots. She 
also asked how to proceed on how to rectify the problem.  She asked if they 
are nonconforming because they belong in H30B. 
 
Town Planner Maack addressed the question asked by Vice Mayor Paul, how 
they are building the map and they are trying to fix it and move forward. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that this applicant has gone through the process 
and is trying to meet the code and is what the code currently states. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that what they are doing is making an exception and 
have a possible solution. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding a way of rectifying the problem as well 
as possibly changing the zoning portion of the code. 
 
Commissioner Kesl asked if this is an advantage as it pertains to taxes. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that all will factor into the value of the homes. 
 
Yoann Andreu, representing the applicant spoke on the project. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the resolution, 
seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with 4-0 vote with 
Commissioner Salzhauer absent. 

 
B. 8851 Harding Avenue – 8851 Harding, LLC. – Site Plan Approval – Andrew 

Hyatt, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; [APPROVING/DENYING] A SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 8851 
HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk McCready confirmed compliance with the noticing and 
advertisement requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Commission for ex-parte communication. 
 
 

PAGE 3



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
May 26, 2021 

 
  

4 
 

Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that she spoke with Juan David regarding the 
project. 
 
Commissioner Kesl stated he spoke with Juan David regarding the project. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul received a call from Juan David but did not speak to him 
regarding the project. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that he spoke with Juan David regarding the project. 
 
Town Planner Maack provided staff recommendations and a summary of the 
project.  She stated that the Planning and Zoning Board did not recommend 
approval, but staff does recommend approval. 
 
Town Clerk McCready swore in the applicant. 
 
Juan David, architect for the project spoke regarding the application. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas stated that at times staff will recommend approval of an 
item although the Planning and Zoning Board recommends denial and 
believes the Planning and Zoning Board does not listen. 
Jeff Rose agreed with Mr. Kousoulas and stated that the issue being 
presented with this Planning and Zoning Board is that although the application 
meets all aspects of the code, the Planning and Zoning Board denies the 
application. 
Yoann Andreu agrees with Mr. Rose and stated that the issue is with the new 
Planning and Zoning Board, even though the property meets code 
requirements. 
 
Commissioner Kesl thanked the speakers and does not see the Planning and 
Zoning Board as a renegade Board and that block has many dangerous spots. 
He spoke regarding the curb cuts and controlling traffic. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul thanked Mr. David and thanked him for listening to the 
previous Commission recommendations and taking that into consideration and 
making the changes. She stated that some of her concerns are regarding the 
garage ramp and slope and to add that as a condition of approval. She would 
like to know the size of the covering of the roof top equipment screening. She 
also would like to see the equipment fully screened. She asked what type of 
glass they will use. She asked to add to the resolution what is the plan to 
protect the neighboring properties from debris during demolition. 
 
Mr. David addressed the comments made regarding the equipment screening 
and size. He stated that he agrees to fully screen the equipment. He also 

PAGE 4



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
May 26, 2021 

5 

discussed the ramp. He stated that they reduced the size of the building and 
they do not need the loading space. He stated that the slope went down from 
33 degrees to 22 degrees. He will also take into consideration safety 
measures to be put in place. He stated that the glass will have a light tint and 
be nonreflective. He stated that they will have a very heavy and nice 
landscaping plan. He stated that will be up to the general contractor as to how 
they will handle the demolition. 

Commissioner Velasquez asked if the Town has a specific way of doing 
construction. 

Vice Mayor Paul asked for the neighboring properties to be protected during 
demolition. She asked regarding the grass paved and how much square 
footage is being used and why is it being counted as a pervious area. 

Mr. David stated that the walkway is the area being used instead of using it as 
a pervious area. 

Town Planner Maack stated that they still meet the pervious area requirement. 

Vice Mayor Paul asked regarding page A.0.3. and the existing overhead 
electrical and why the undergrounding of utilities is not included. 

Mr. David stated that they are undergrounding their service lines because the 
transformer is in the front of the yard. The existing service line is on an existing 
property and they are coordinating with FPL. 

Vice Mayor Paul wanted to confirm that the line is not on their property line. 
She asked for the garage slope to be looked at and if there is a ride share drop 
off area. She asked if all the trees are being removed and relocated. 

Mr. David stated that Florida Department of Transportation (DOT) denied a 
drop off lane and they have some parking available on the ramp. He stated 
that the trees are being removed and they have a landscape plan and there 
are no trees that are salvageable. He stated that it was approved from DERM. 

Vice Mayor Paul would like to add to the resolution to protect neighboring 
properties, the applicant secure a building permit prior to a demolition permit 
being issued, the applicant shall submit a demolition plan to the Town 
Manager and Town Building Official for approval and provide a parking plan for 
construction workers. 

Town Attorney Recio read into the record the requirements for construction 
and providing parking for construction workers along with the fines that can be 
imposed. 

PAGE 5



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
May 26, 2021 

 
  

6 
 

Commissioner Velasquez spoke regarding the parking and drop off zones. 
 
Mayor Burkett asked if there were studios or one-bedroom apartments. 
 
Mr. David stated that they are one-bedroom apartments. 
 
Mayor Burkett spoke regarding not having reflection glass and mechanical 
noise. He stated that he would like to approve as a condition to the resolution 
that the mechanical equipment will be always screened and provide an 
element to reduce the noise.  He spoke regarding undergrounding of utilities 
line under their property. He spoke regarding the dropping off and picking up 
of individuals on Harding Avenue. 
 
Mr. David addressed the question by Mayor Burkett regarding the picking up 
and dropping off individuals. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the drop off and pick up zones as well 
as parking. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul suggested advocating for another stop light on the street. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the amendments to the resolution. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the resolution with 
stated conditions, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried 
with 4-0 vote with Commissioner Salzhauer absent. 
 

3. Adjournment   
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 6:36 pm. The motion received a second Commissioner Velasquez. 
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Salzhauer absent. 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 6



 
Town of Surfside 
Budget Workshop 

MINUTES 
June 8, 2021 

 5:00 p.m.  
 

        
 

1. Opening     
A. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. 
 
B. Roll Call of Members 

 
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:   

 
Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner Nelly 
Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl (arrived at 5:09 p.m.), and 
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer (arrived at 5:37 p.m.). 
 
Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Attorney Lillian 
Arango, and Assistant Town Manager Jason Greene. 
 

2. Budget Workshop, Discussion and Direction for the FY 2022 Budget– 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

 
Assistant Town Manager Greene gave an introduction and PowerPoint 
presentation along with the program modifications and capital improvement 
outlay. He provided property value and millage summary. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if they had to vote on anything tonight. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they will not be voting on any items 
tonight. He provided the item of preservation of ordinances in the Town Clerk’s 
Office. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if this will be done by an outside company and 
will they offer a digital set. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that it is an outside company that is 
experienced at the preservation of documents. 
 

PAGE 7



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 

2 

Town Clerk McCready provided a summary of what the company does for the 
preservation of the documents and stated that they will be digitized. 

Assistant Town Manager Greene provided the program modification for the 
Police body worn camera. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that she has privacy concerns and sensitivity issues with 
the body worn camera. 

Mayor Burkett asked if the Town has a policy for the body worn camera. 

Chief Yero stated that they have policies and they are not going to deviate from 
the policy and law. 

Commissioner Velasquez asked why the parking enforcement officers need the 
body worn cameras. 

Police Chief Yero stated his recommendation is that they do come across 
individuals that they are giving the citation to and it protects the parking officer 
from being verbally abused. It will overall help with customer service and this is a 
great way to document customer service. 

Vice Mayor Paul stated that her concern is when they go to a person’s house to 
help them with something that is not controversial. Her concern is the privacy of 
the resident. 

Police Chief Yero stated that every interaction is recorded but not disseminated 
and the recording for a fall is only saved for thirty days.  

Commissioner Velasquez asked how much the body worn cameras cost for the 
parking enforcement officers. 

Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that the cost would be $35,000 per year. 

Commissioner Kesl stated that he understands where it is coming from, but he 
changed his mind on the topic.  He spoke regarding peace officers or someone 
working at a home, it is a slippery slope and causes concern. He agrees with the 
body worn cameras for police officers but not for parking enforcement officers. 

Commissioner Velasquez agrees with Commissioner Kesl. She asked if the 
cameras are on all the time. 

Mayor Burkett stated that those cameras encourage good behavior. 

Police Chief Yero stated that they turn on the camera upon personal interaction.  
The camera is always recording in eight second intervals. 

PAGE 8



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 
 

3 
 

 
Vice Mayor Paul agrees with this because they do not have any other form of 
defense. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding body worn cameras on parking 
enforcement officers and if there is a need for them to wear them. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene provided the program modification of the traffic 
radar guns and will be distributed to police as they come in and set up a traffic 
detail. The guns must be calibrated. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if that means that they will be giving out more 
speeding tickets. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that the special speed detail is working and needs to go 
further down. He stated that he supports this and keep that focus. 
 
Commissioner Kesl is in support of the item. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene provided the program modification for the CAT 
5 storm hardening of Town Hall. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that she supports this and asked if some of this could be 
reimbursable. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene addressed the comment made by Vice Mayor 
Paul. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if this is a study. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that this is hiring a company to come 
and do a study. 
 
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding having an operational plan in place and 
agrees that Town Hall needs to be hardened. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they do have an extensive operation 
plan for disasters and the Police Department does follow ICS through NIMS 
which is a national structure.  
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the issue here will be storm surge and the 
money could be better spent. She stated that if they could get a 50% grant match 
she would support the item. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the strengthening of Town Hall and the 
study. 

PAGE 9



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 
 

4 
 

 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they can look at the grant ability. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that no money will be spent on a study until a 
grant is obtained. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that this is for the employees that have to stay here. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the money being spent in a better way for 
improvements of the building instead of a study. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the fuel tank replacement for 
the underground tank, as well as the two new additional positions for the Public 
Works Department. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the new Town Website redo to 
work with the new inhouse team. This will be to put a new website and intranet in 
place and it will be a one-time fee. He stated that 33% will be coming out of the 
Tourist Fund. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if something could be done for the utilities. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the bike racks and different 
designs. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the different bike rack designs. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene discussed the lifeguard stands. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the reason why they did not move forward 
was the ongoing expense to maintain them. She asked what street the Miami 
Beach stand is located at. 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that it is located at 85th Street and 
advised the size of the stand. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the need for the lifeguard stands and the 
additional 4 x 4 ATV vehicle. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene introduced the tennis court divider item. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked why they have not used it before. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they have more programs and use 
more tennis courts due to the increase in tennis programs. 
 

PAGE 10



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 
 

5 
 

Commissioner Salzhauer would like pool lights at night. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul would like to add back the strategic 305 resiliency plan. 
 
Mayor Burkett would like to see the money for raising houses. 
 
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the 305-resiliency plan. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding bringing back the 305-resiliency plan and 
not the resiliency officer position. 
 
Mayor Burkett requested to take out the 305-resiliency plan. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer asked for the Commission to get a copy of the 305 
Resiliency Plan. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene provided the program modification for the 
fireworks. 
 
Commissioner Kesl agrees with the fireworks. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez would like the fireworks. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul is not in support of the item. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the fireworks are not environmentally safe. 
 
Consensus was reached to leave the fireworks with the smaller fireworks like in 
the past. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Green introduced the main pool ladder and lifeguard 
stand item. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked what is the life span of these lifeguard stands. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that these stands are the original ones. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene continued providing the remaining program 
modifications. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked if they will be reviewing the charette of 2006. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene continued to provide a summary regarding the 
downtown walkability and lighting study. 
 

PAGE 11



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 
 

6 
 

Commissioner Velasquez asked what type of lighting took place and if that 
includes the palm trees and lamp posts. She asked what is this lighting project he 
is talking about. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked to have the RFP for the downtown lighting sent 
to the Commission. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the plan review software. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding having an outside contractor for 
computer software security. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that there are backups being done and being done inhouse. 
 
Greene spoke regarding repairing street ends at 89th Street. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that they should do more streets. 
 
Consensus was reached to add 88th Street as well as 89th Street. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding replacing the fire panel. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding replacing the water meters. 
 
Public Works Director Stokes explained the need to replace the water meters. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the cost and amount of time it will take to 
replace the meters. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the next item which is finding 
illegal stormwater usage which is required by DERM. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene provided the curb replacement for the 
stormwater which will help with drainage. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the need for a 4 x 4 beach 
vehicle, because the current one is at its end of life. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that she will support it but would like to look at electric 
vehicles. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they will continue to look at electric 
vehicles that will have the power to run on the sand. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene spoke regarding the replacement of 4 
additional police vehicles.  They are not additional ones, they are replacing 4 

PAGE 12



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 8, 2021 
 

7 
 

vehicles that are at 100,000 miles and will replace the last of the chargers and 
moving towards the SUV which will help with flooding. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if the vehicles get maintenance and try to 
extend their life to 100,000 miles. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that the vehicles are reaching 100,000 
miles. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding updating the Community Center and raising the 
hourly rate for the part-time employees.  
 
Commissioner Salzhauer responded to speaker Joshua Epstein’s comments. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer asked Assistant Town Manager Greene to bring back 
to the Commission what it would cost to raise the minimum wage for part-time 
employees to $15.00 an hour for those that are not covered by the union. 
 
Town Manager Hyatt stated that they are working on entering into a contract with 
AFSCME union for full time general employees. 
 

      3. Adjournment  
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to adjourn the meeting without objection 
at 6:47 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 
 

 

 

PAGE 13



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
Quasi-Judicial Hearing 

MINUTES 
June 8, 2021 

 6:30 p.m.  
 

 

1 
 

1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           

 
Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 6:59 p.m. 

 
B. Roll Call of Members     

 
Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members 
present:   
 
Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner 
Nelly Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl and Commissioner 
Eliana Salzhauer (arrived at 7:02 p.m.) 
 
Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Attorney Lillian 
Arango, Town Attorney Tony Recio, Town Planner Lisa Maack and 
Building Official James McGuinness. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 

A. 9133-9149 Collins Avenue- Seaway Condo Acquisition, LLC. Site Plan 
Amendment – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT 
APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 9133-9149 
COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, TO AMEND CONDITION NO. 3 
OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2489 TO INCORPORATE MIAMI-DADE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF 
APPROPRIATENESS NO. 2019-32-S; RETAINING THE SITE PLAN AND 
CONDITIONAL USE APPROVALS, CONDITIONS, AND ALL OTHER 
ASPECTS OF THE PREVIOUS APPROVALS SET FORTH IN 
RESOLUTION NOS. 2018-2489 AND 2021-2782; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 

PAGE 14



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
June 8, 2021 

 
  

2 
  

 

Town Clerk McCready confirmed compliance with the noticing and 
advertisement requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Commission for ex-parte communication. 
 
Commissioner Kesl stated that he met with Bill Thompson. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that she met with Bill Thompson. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that he met with Bill Thompson. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that she spoke with Bill Thompson. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that she spoke with Bill Thompson. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Town Planner Lisa Maack gave staff recommendations and provided a 
summary of the item and application. 
 
Town Clerk McCready swore in the applicant. 
 
Ian DeMello, Esquire, representing the applicant provided a presentation of 
the project. 
 
Bill Thompson, architect, representing the applicant provided a summary of 
the project’s historic preservation and new conditions. He stated that they 
are requesting for the Commission to consider the second COR. 
 
Commissioner Kesl asked if they could show which areas are original and 
which ones are being demolished and changed. 
 
Mr. Thompson showed the Commission on the PowerPoint slide which areas 
are originals and which ones are being changed. 
 
Commissioner Kesl asked how one determines which parts are sound to 
keep. 
 
Kathleen Kauffman, Miami Dade County Historic Preservation, spoke 
regarding the historic preservation portion of the project. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez asked if Miami Dade County has approved this. 
 
Ms. Kauffman stated that Miami Dade County Historic Preservation has 
approved the project. 

PAGE 15



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Quasi-Judicial Hearing 
June 8, 2021 

 
  

3 
  

 

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the Seaway’s designation in 2014 and 
gave a history of the property and historic designation. 
 
Commissioner Kesl asked how the project would be moved and best 
practices. 
 
Monsier Maraguay, project engineer for the project spoke regarding the 
move of the building. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Commission regarding the moving 
of the building.  
 
Commissioner Kesl requested for the motion to be modified to add that the 
Town Building Department provide an oversight to monitor what is taking 
place on the property. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked if this is something that is common for the Building 
Department to have oversight of the project. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that the Building Department will 
oversee the project. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the resolution with the 
condition that the Building Department oversee the project and moving of the 
building, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with 5-0 
vote. 
 

     3. Adjournment   
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 7:31 pm. The motion received a second Vice Mayor Paul. The 
motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       ________________________ 
       Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 16



Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
June 8, 2021 

7 p.m. 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Burkett called the meeting to order at 7:42 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk McCready called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, Commissioner
Nelly Velasquez, Commissioner Charles Kesl and Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer (arrived at 7:56 p.m.).

Also present were Town Manager Andrew Hyatt, Town Attorney Lillian
Arango.

C. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Charles W. Burkett

D. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

Vice Mayor Paul would like to link 5C (Censure Resolution) with 9Q (Cancel
Culture in Surfside).

Mayor Burkett requested to walk on an item relating to a resolution for
Juneteenth day which is on June 19 and would like to put this on the agenda.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl, to add the item on the agenda and
place it before item 5A (Hamsa-Hamsa), seconded by Commissioner Velasquez.
The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Salzhauer absent.

E. Community Notes – Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding Pride Month and wanted to commemorate
Pride Month.

PAGE 17



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

2  

 
Commissioner Velasquez gave an update on the undergrounding project and 
Abbott Avenue drainage and asked Town Manager Hyatt to provide an update. 
 

F. Financial Audit Presentation – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 
Brandon Lopez, Marcum LLP, external auditors provided the financial statement 
overview. 
 
The Commission requested Mr. Lopez to come back next month to give another 
overview of the financial statements. 
 

G. Proclamation Approval and Presentation for Code Compliance 
Appreciation Week - Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 
Mayor Burkett read the proclamation into the record and presented it to Code 
Compliance. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Proclamation, seconded 
by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner 
Salzhauer absent. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – N/A 
 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)  

 
Vice Mayor Paul requested to pull 3J because she does not agree having the 
monies coming from the FY 2020 reserves for the 96th Street Park Project. She 
stated that it should be allocated from FY 2021 budget. 
 
Town Manager Hyatt stated that item 3J (Budget Amendment No. 9) is the budget 
amendment for the 96th Street Park. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that she does not agree with that and that money 
has to be set aside now not next year. 
 
Commissioner Kesl commented that the proportion was set aside and what is 
coming out of reserves. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Greene stated that they are not taking the funds out of 
reserves, they are just adding less to reserves. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked for Assistant Town Manager Greene to explain the difference 
in setting it aside now and in 2021. 
 
 

PAGE 18



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

3  

Assistant Town Manager Greene explained the difference and stated that they have 
sufficient funding to move forward with the project. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer agrees to move forward with the project and agrees with 
Commissioner Velasquez. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the Consent Agenda without 
item 3J (Budget Amendment No. 9). The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez. to approve the Consent Agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Kesl.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk 

 
  - May 4, 2021 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
  - May 11, 2021 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
 
 Approved on consent. 
 

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 
 Approved on consent. 
 

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney 
 
 Approved on consent. 

 
D.  Committee Reports - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

- February 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- March 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- April 12, 2021 Special Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- April 19, 2021 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
 Approved on consent. 
 

E.  Resolution Authorizing Memorandum of Understanding between the Town 
of Surfside and Florida Department of Law Enforcement - Andrew Hyatt, 
Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT RELATING TO 
INVESTIGATIONS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING THE USE OF DEADLY 

PAGE 19



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

4  

FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Approved on consent. 
 

F.  Resolution to Modify the Time Limits for Off-Street Parking (Municipal 
Lots) – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE OFF-
STREET VARIABLE PARKING RATE AND TIME LIMITATION 
SCHEDULE FOR MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 Approved on consent. 
 

G.  Independent External Audit Reengagement - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 
MARCUM LLP FOR FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Approved on consent. 
 

H.  Town Hall Chiller Coils Emergency Repair - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING  EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK FOR THE 
TOWN HALL AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM’S CHILLER AND COILS  
REPLACEMENT FROM SMART AIR SYSTEMS, INC.; FINDING THAT THE 
WOTK IS EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 
3-13(7)(F) OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS PURCHASE FOR 
TOWN FACILITY REPAIR WORK; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO A PURCHASE ORDER FOR SUCH WORK; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Approved on consent. 
 

I.  Structural Plans Review Approval of Project Agreement with Alvarez 
Engineers, Inc. and Authorization to Expend - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

PAGE 20



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

5  

    
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH 
ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, INC. FOR STRUCTURAL PLAN REVIEW SERVICES 
PURSUANT TO THE CONTINUING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Approved on consent. 
 

J.  FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 9 - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 9 FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Approved on consent. 
 
4. Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
(Set for approximately  N/A p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 
B.  First Reading Ordinances 

 
5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

 (Set for approximately 9:45 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
A. Resolution – Juneteenth – Walked on item by Mayor Burkett 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING JUNE 19, 2021 AS 
JUNETEENTH DAY IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, A FREEDOM 
MILESTONE IN AMERICA’S QUEST TO FORM A MORE PERFECT 
UNION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 

PAGE 21



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

6  

 
Mayor Burkett read the resolution and history of Juneteenth into the 
record. 
 
Commissioner Kesl commended the Mayor for this resolution and 
commented on what blacks have endured in the community. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer thinks this is great and commented on the 
quote read regarding Martin Luther King. She spoke regarding 
everyone being more inclusive. 
 
Town Attorney Arango read into the record the ending of the speech. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated it is a good step and spoke regarding the Surf 
Club during her time growing up here and now everyone is allowed 
there. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to approve the Resolution, 
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with 5-0 
vote. 

 
B. Hamsa-Hamsa (Surf-N-Sides) Concession Agreement – Andrew 

Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING RENEWAL OF THE TERM OF THE 
AGREEMENT FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES 
WITH HAMSA HAMSA, LLC D/B/A SURF-N-SIDES FOR FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE CONCESSION SERVICES AT THE SURFSIDE COMMUNITY 
CENTER; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR THE SERVICES; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Eli Ginsburg, Hamsa Hamsa/Surf N Sides spoke on the item and the history 
of his dealings with the Town. He requested for his term to be a 5-year term 
and for the winter month schedule to be adjusted. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that this is to be a snack bar not a delivery 
service or restaurant. She believes this should be a one-year term to be 
renewed and does not believe we need a restaurant at the Community Center 
and when the pool closes he should close because they cannot have the 
children running around the pool deck when the lifeguards have left.  She 
spoke regarding the past when he had these sail signs and delivery of food 

PAGE 22



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

7  

to the beach and they cannot have any beach service.  She stated that the 
signs and beach service have to be removed from the contract. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul commented on the flags and not being closed on Saturday, 
which was a condition to his agreement and the only time he should be closed 
is during the religious High holidays. She spoke regarding the six-month 
probation and stated that it was because the former Town Manager wanted 
to terminate the contract. She is comfortable with the existing terms and 
conditions and does not have issues with the beach service. She stated that 
she is not in favor of this but would allow it and at the first sign of an issue, it 
will be immediately terminated. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated she is fine with approving the contract and 
stated issues with beach service and not everyone will treat the beach with 
respect. 
 
Commissioner Kesl thanked Mr. Ginsburg for serving the Community Center 
and stated that the rent is low and he would like to make it work for him. He 
will not approve any commercial activity on the beach. He asked Mr. Ginsburg 
if he had a business plan. 
 
Mr. Ginsburg stated he does have a business plan and has provided it. 
 
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the hours of operation during the time 
the Community Center is open. 
 
Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the concession and it being done correctly.  
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
Joshua Epstein 
Jordan Wachtel 
Jeff Rose 
Peter Hall 
 
Mr. Ginsburg spoke regarding signage on the beach and it is not part of the 
plan. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul addressed the beach service and is not comfortable with 
that either. She discussed the closing time and does not agree with continuing 
to have the concession stand open when the pool has closed. 
 
Commissioner Kesl encouraged Mr. Ginsburg to revamp his business plan. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the resolution with 
existing terms and conditions except the beach service, seconded by 
Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

PAGE 23



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

8  

 
 

C. Vice Mayor Tina Paul Resolution Correction – Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING THE TOWN’S COMMITMENT TO 
CULTIVATING AN INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY TO ENSURE THE RIGHTS 
OF ALL CITIZENS WILL BE PROTECTED AND RESPECTED BY 
CONDEMNING HATE AND EXTREMISM; PROVIDING FOR 
DECLARATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Mayor Burkett introduced the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding the item and it is not a correction it is an 
addition to her resolution. She stated that all religions are included and spoke 
regarding the other municipalities that passed the same resolution she 
proposed. She provided a revision to page 170 for it to read anti-Christian 
and not anti-Christianism. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the Mayor is very condensing to woman 
and believes that the sources he included are disgusting. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
Joshua Epstein 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Paul to approve the resolution as 
amended to include anti-Christian and change anti-Christianism to anti-
Christian, seconded by Commissioner Kesl. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to take a break at 10:05 p.m., 
seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
The meeting resumed at 10:12 p.m. 
 
Town Clerk called the roll with the following members present: 
 
Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Commissioner Charles Kesl, 
Commissioner Velasquez 
 
Vice Mayor Paul (arrived at 10:13 p.m.) and Commissioner Salzhauer 
(arrived at 10:13 p.m.) 
 
 

PAGE 24



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

9  

 
D.  Censure Resolution - Mayor Charles Burkett 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING CENSURE DIRECTED TOWARDS 
COMMISSIONER ELIANA SALZHAUER; FINDING THAT 
COMMISSIONER SALZHAUER’S BEHAVIOR IS UNACCEPTABLE AND 
THAT SHE MUST MAINTAIN ORDER, DECORUM, CIVILITY AND 
RESPECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Town Clerk McCready read the title of the resolution into the record. 
 
Mayor Burkett read his statement into the record. He read the whereas 
clauses into the record. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that if anyone endorses this document you 
are endorsing all the whereas clauses that are false and are in violation of 
truth in government. She stated that the Mayor takes things out of context 
and false statements made by the Mayor. 
 
Commissioner Kesl would pass the 1st, 6th, 14th, 15th, Whereas, and add 
Whereas, the Town of Surfside Commission adopts the Miami Herald 
recommendations of May 11, 2001. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul read a speech into the record in regards to Commissioner 
Kesl’s censor resolution.  
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that the finger thing is not ok, and it is 
embarrassing to them and to say that it is what is done by New Yorkers is not 
accurate. She stated that she gets her 3 minutes and its never enough time 
for her to speak and that everyone’s time should be respected. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul would like to have the civility pledge to be removed from the 
resolution. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Joshua Epstein 
Jordan Wachtel 
Jeff Rose 
Dahlia Blumsteen 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to approve the resolution 
as amended, seconded by Mayor Burkett. The motion carried with a 3-1 vote 
with Commissioner Salzhauer voting in opposition and Vice Mayor Paul 
abstaining. 
 

 

PAGE 25



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

10  

6. Good and Welfare/ Public Comments from Residents 
(Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.) 
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Marie Hamaoui, spoke regarding her concern that the resolution will be taking real 
steps in protecting the Jews, Muslims, Asians in the community and focus on those 
people that are being affected and targeted. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the kayak launch and the street ends. 
Camila Cook, spoke regarding a petition for a traffic unit in her area. 
Dalia Bumstein spoke regarding the kayak launch and the petition from Ms. Cook 
and the speeding. 
Ann Findlay, spoke regarding the study for a traffic study on Byron Avenue. 
Fernanda Sequeria spoke regarding the Waverly and the Assistant Town Manager 
and why her pool is cracking. 
Gayle Maziak, spoke regarding the kayak launch and parking. 
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding censorship. 
Bob Fisher spoke regarding historic preservation and would like for Surfside to give 
him something that also designates his house as historic.  
 
Mayor Burkett asked for Town Manager Hyatt to provide Mr. Fisher something for 
the historic preservation of his home. 
 
Mayor Burkett closed Good and Welfare. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer addressed the comments made by the speakers and 
supports the kayak launching everywhere. She does think that the Town needs to 
determine where it is best to place the launch and it cannot touch the seawall in 
order to comply with the FIND grant requirements. She spoke regarding closing of 
Bay Drive and Byron Avenue. She addressed Mr. Kousoulas’ comments. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that this Commission is there to do what is best for 
the residents. She spoke regarding the kayak launch being inside the design of the 
park and does not understand where the story is coming from that it is not getting 
done since the money has been set aside. She spoke regarding parking issue on 
Bay Drive. She asked for Town Manager Hyatt to address the speeding and traffic 
issue. 
 
Commissioner Kesl spoke regarding the traffic safety item and slowing traffic on 88th 
Street. He spoke about C-Click and it is very useful. He spoke regarding the word of 
censor and the giving of the finger is not appropriate. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul thanked everyone for coming out and addressed 88th Street and 
would like to direct the Town Manager to include 88th Street in the traffic study and 
place back speed bumps made of asphalt, stop signs on correct places and on 

PAGE 26



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

11  

every corner. She addressed the comments made by Commissioner Velasquez 
about the previous Commission and no one mislead the residents. She spoke 
regarding the kayak launch and 96th Street. 
 
Mayor Burkett commented on the traffic tables and does like them and likes all traffic 
calming ideas. He spoke regarding the stop signs that were removed. He stated that 
he agrees to get with Miami Dade County and get the traffic calming back and is fine 
with the stop signs. He spoke regarding the censoring and he stated that he felt he 
was being censored.  He spoke regarding the kayak launch. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer spoke regarding the reason why the stop signs were 
removed and it was because a resident did not want to stop. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to close good and welfare comments, 
seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried by 4-1 with Vice Mayor 
Paul in opposition. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda – Item 3. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A. Safety/Traffic/Transportation Update – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

 
Town Manager Hyatt provided an update on the items that have been 
consolidated and prepared a staff recommendation and report and provided 
the report. 
 
Commissioner Kesl commented on the placement of the stop signs. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that she would like to see other ways to reduce the 
speeding. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to add the stop signs back 
on 88th Street, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to ban motorized bikes and 
skateboards, the motion was seconded by Commissioner Velasquez.  
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that they should also have speed limits for cyclists 
as well on the beach path. She requested for the Town Manager to look into 
that. 

PAGE 27



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

12  

The following individuals spoke: 
Jeff Rose stated that they are putting kids and older people in danger in not 
allowing electronic bikes on the beach path since there are no bike paths on 
the street. 
Randy Rose spoke regarding e-bikes. 
Joshua Epstein spoke regarding the beach paths and there is no 
enforcement. 
 
Commissioner Kesl addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer commented on the beach path and stated that they 
need to start enforcing the code. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul spoke regarding residents requesting the placement of 
signs on the beach path stating that motorized bikes are not allowed. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez stated that they should do a survey to see what 
the residents would like. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez withdrew her second to the motion. 
 
Commissioner Kesl withdrew his motion. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to extend the meeting until 11:30 
p.m., seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that he placed the item on the agenda because he has 
seen individuals speeding on motorized bikes on the beach path and 
someone will get hurt. 
 
Commissioner Salzhauer stated that if you have a motorized bike and are 
pedaling on the path that is fine unless you have a disability. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul stated that she has residents contacting her regarding 
motorized bikes on the beach path that are concerned for their safety. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez suggested getting feedback from residents to see 
what they would like. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Salzhauer to allow motorized bikes 
but must not be using the motorized portion of the bike while on the beach 
path, seconded by Commissioner Velasquez. The motion carried with a 4-1 
vote. 
 
 

PAGE 28



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

13  

Town Attorney Arango stated that the hardpack is private property and they 
need to look into that before drafting the resolution. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to move forward with the 
remaining Town Manager recommendations, seconded by Vice Mayor Paul. 
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 

B. Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund in Lieu of having 
Required Parking in Building Plans – Commissioner Charles Kesl 
 
Commissioner Kesl presented the item. 
 
Town Attorney Arango reiterated to Commissioner Kesl if he would like to 
bring this Ordinance in order to address this in the zoning code. 
 
Vice Mayor Paul asked for the Town Manager to do some research and bring 
it back and provide the consequences of eliminating this fund. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated that you cannot eliminate the fund for those 
developments that are paying into the fund. 
 
The following member from the public spoke: 
Geraldo Vildostegui 
 
Mayor Burkett addressed the comments made by Mr. Vildostegui. 
 
Commissioner Velasquez addressed the comments made by Mr. 
Vildostegui. 
 

  Vice Mayor Paul addressed the comments made by Mr. Vildostegui. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Kesl to bring forward next month an 
Ordinance to no longer allow new applicants to contribute to the parking 
fund, seconded by Commissioner Salzhauer. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 

C. Demolition by Neglect - Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

D. Excessive Homeless Contribution made by the Former Commission - 
Mayor Charles W. Burkett 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 

PAGE 29



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

14  

E. Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills – Staff Report – Andrew 
Hyatt, Town Manager 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
F. Climate Environmental Collective Revised - Vice Mayor Tina Paul 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
G. Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor 

and Commission – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

H. Amending Town Code Section 2-237 Business Relationships – 
Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
I. Community Center Pool Deck Lighting - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, 

Town Manager 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

J. Community Center Second Floor – Staff Report - Andrew Hyatt, Town 
Manager 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
K. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District- Staff 

Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager  
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

L. Stormwater Masterplan - Staff Report – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

M. Amend Tourist Board Ordinance – Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 

PAGE 30



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

15  

N. Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012 – Mayor Charles 
W. Burkett 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
O.  Cone of Silence/Secrecy – Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
P. License Plate Readers – Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
Q. Cancel Culture in Surfside - Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
R. Permit Process - Mayor Charles W. Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
S. High Water Bill – Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
T. Zoning Code Timetable - Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
U. Kayak Survey Results – Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
V. Zoning in Progress – Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
W. Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside - Mayor Charles 

Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
X. Purchase of Electric Vehicles - Mayor Charles Burkett 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 

PAGE 31



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2021 

      

16  

Y. One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive - Mayor Charles 
Burkett 

 
Deferred to the next meeting. 

 
Z. Draconian Fines for Residents - Mayor Charles Burkett  
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
AA. Surfside’s Brand Name, Miami’s Uptown Beach Town – Mayor Charles 

Burkett 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
BB. Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction – Commissioner 

Charles Kesl 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
CC. Six Month Performance Evaluation of Town Manager Andrew Hyatt - 

Mayor Charles Burkett  
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
DD. Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, Unmarked Unattended – 

Commissioner Charles Kesl 
 

Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
Staff Reports 

 
10.    Adjournment 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Velasquez to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 11:32 pm. The motion received a second from Commissioner Kesl. The 
motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       ________________________ 
       Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 32



m^lk
...

'"UUK

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

AUGUST 10, 2021

TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Building Department

A. The Building Department's focus, since the collapse of a large portion of
Champlain Towers South, has been to provide critical building information to assist first
responders and Search and Rescue teams. Within the first hour of the collapse we provided
first responders {Miami-Dade Fire Department) with digital floor plans of the building so that
the remaining section of the building could be searched and all residents evacuated. These
plans were also made available to Search and Rescue teams who were diligently searching
the rubble. These floor plans were subsequently printed out in numerous hard copy sets and
distributed to the numerous additional Search and Rescue teams who later arrived, some

from international locations. After we declared the remaining portion of the structure as

Unsafe and after the Declaration of Emergency, Miami-Dade County took over jurisdiction

and control of the collapse site.

B. The Building Department is working closely with structural engineer Allyn
Kilsheimer, P.E., in the investigation of the cause of the collapse. Commencing with a study

of the original construction plans and documents, this investigation is ongoing and involves a
deep investigation into a number of factors which could be the cause. We obtained and then
digitized these plans and documents. Additionally, an incredible number of public record
requests from all over the world, including intense media inquiries, have resulted in a heavy,
ongoing workload to produce documents related not only to the Champlain Towers South,
but to all the other multi-story condominium buildings in the Town. We continue to work with
Blue Digital and are going full speed ahead to scan and digitize construction plans for all
buildings In Surfside.

C. Proactively going forward, Building Official Jim McGuinness has advocated for
the acceleration of the 40 Year Building Recertification to commence with buildings 30 Years

Old and to also include a geotechnical analysis of the foundation's subsurface soil conditions
which support the buildings. With the phrase: "Don't Wait- Accelerate", we are taking this to
the Miami-Dade County Board of Rules and Appeals in August for code modification. Please
see our July 1®' Notice to Building Owners which has been posted on our website.
Additionally, Mayor Burkett has produced a letter to building owners with specific technical
recommendations from Allyn Kilsheimer, P.E. for improved building recertification. Our goal:

 3B

PAGE 33



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 2

Improve and modify the building recertification process to make sure this never happens

again.

D. The Building Department, with excellent assistance from consultant CRS Max, was

successful in demonstrating excellence in Floodplain Management as determined by a recent

CRS audit. The Town achieved an upgrade from Class 7 to a Class 6 rating. This will result

in savings of over 20% in flood insurance premiums for the entire Town. Total Town-wide

savings on insurance premiums will now exceed $469,000 which is an increase of more than
$126,000 over prior year audits.

Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of July 26, 2021, the total number of active, open cases

being managed is 188. Of these cases, 82 cases are still under investigation and are working

towards compliance; 21 cases are on-hold; 24 cases are in the Special Master hearing queue;

4 cases are in post-hearing status; 19 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid;

38 code cases have service liens and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent

reminder letters on a semi-annual basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is corrected, the property owners are

notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid, resolved

via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a hearing and
potential reduction on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected by the Town:

■  FY 21: As of July 26, 2021, 71 cases have paid/settle for a total collection of

$34,899

■  FY 20: 109 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $ $115,851

■  FY 19: 143 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $35,654

C. The Code Compliance Division has assisted the Finance Department by
conducting 18 Code lien searches for the month of July 2021.

Community Services & Public Communications Department

In the early morning hours of Thursday, June 24, the largest non-hurricane mass casualty

critical incident happened, here, in Surfside. No one person alone could be expected to

respond to the hundreds of demands and responsibilities that were suddenly handed to the

department.

Dealing with the overwhelming emotion, grief and chaos of the initial response, the

department quickly focused on the immediate tasks at hand. The department asked, "What

does the public need to know?" and "What channels do we have to communicate this

important communication?". Within a few hours, the voicemail boxes were full, scores of text

PAGE 34



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 3

messages flooded the phone and several hundred emails had taken over inboxes. Working
with the resources at hand, we asked other departments for help, including the Tourism.

Some assistance, limited in scope and two days into the disaster, was received from Rachel
Pinzur (See Attachment "A").

On day five of the tragedy, the department received support from The News Directors who
brought in a team to handle different aspects of communications, including media relations,
intergovernmental affairs, law enforcement liaison, and other special projects, as needed, at
the direction of the Town Manager (See Attachment "B").

In hindsight, the department wishes there was more help and guidance in the early hours of
this disaster. There were also challenges in interfacing with the County that have never been

fully addressed. Information was at a premium and often on a need-to-know basis. This led
to unrealistic expectations from some of our key stakeholders in terms of what the department
could provide.

Email requests for media relations were received early in the disaster and were handled later,
as we were able to respond to the best of our availability. Each inquiry received a call or email

back. However, it is important to note that not all media interactions are recorded in the logs,

as many more were handled via phone call and in person, at the media staging site and Town
Hall.

Training for FEMA public information officers was most helpful, as it provided the
fundamentals of operating in such a stressful environment.

Working with The News Directors, the Town opened its own in-Town Joint Information Center

(JIC), as the County had not yet established one.

Tourism

In addition to assisting with Town communications needs. Tourism has increased outreach

to local businesses, which were impacted by the road closures due to the collapse.

Over the last month. Tourism has assisted in promoting and organizing the Surfside Small

Business Recovery Fund through the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce and procured

slots for 11 qualifying restaurants through the Greater Miami Convention & Visitors Bureau
and Miami Spice. To date, after many phone calls, in person visits and emails, only 3
qualifying restaurants have accepted the offer. The opportunity to participate in these events
equates to $2,000+ value in participation costs alone, per restaurant, not to mention

marketing and new customer growth potential.

The GMCVB is graciously donating all proceeds from Open Table reservations, during the
Miami Spice program, to Surfside restaurants.

Business outreach and promotion continues to take place for the Surfside Small Business

Recovery Fund.

PAGE 35



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 4

Human Resources

Human Resources continues to provide support and assistance to the Town Administration,

departments and staff in relation to a variety of items/services to include:

A. Champlain Towers South: Provided support and logistics to include:

Staff deployment

Mental Health

Volunteers

Donations

Meal services

B. COVID-19 Health Pandemic: Provided staff with COVID-19 information, support

and assistance.

C. EEOC Discrimination Complaints: Provided legal department with background

information, supporting documents and held several discussions to respond in a timely

manner to the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission with regards to EEOC

complaints filed by Victor May and Donna Natale-Planas.

D. Insurance Renewal: Provided census information and coordinated with

insurance agent of record to initiate the renewal process for all Town employee insurance

benefits to include health, dental, vision, life, and disability.

E. Classification and Compensation Study: Provided Evergreen Solutions with all

requested data to initiate a review of our classification and compensation study. The

requested information included: Job descriptions for all classifications, pay scales, salary

schedules, personnel policies, copy of collective bargaining agreement, organizational chart,

and an employee database.

F. Veterans' Preference Changes: Effective July 1, 2021 Governor Ron DeSantis

signed into law Senate Bill 922 (SB 922) expanding the benefits afforded to designated

servicemembers, veterans, and their family members in hiring and retention for public

positions. The changes made to Florida's veteran's preference include:

•  State agencies and political subdivisions may waive a postsecondary educational
requirement for positions of employment if the applicant is (1) a current member of
a reserve component of the United States Armed Forces; (2) a current member of
the Florida National Guard; or (3) an honorably discharged veteran. This education
waiver does not apply if the applicant is applying for a position designated as
exempt from veterans' preference.

•  Similar to state agencies, political subdivisions are now required to develop and
implement written veterans' recruitment plans that establish annual goals for
ensuring the full utilization of veterans in the workforce. Under the prior law,
although state agencies were already required to develop and implement such

PAGE 36



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 5

plans, political subdivisions were authorized, but not required to do so. The
veterans' recruitment plan applies to the preference in appointment and retention
in employment and the education waiver.

•  For positions that use a numerically based selection process in hiring, the point
preferences given to qualified applicants have been increased by five points for
each category. For example, individuals who were previously qualified to receive
a fifteen-point preference under the prior law will now receive a twenty-point
preference under the new law. Further, of those individuals who are now qualified
to receive a twenty-point preference, those with service-connected disabilities that
are rated to be 30% or more must be placed at the top of the employment list.

•  The following positions that were exempt from veterans' preference requirements
under the prior law have been removed from the exemption list: (1) the personal
secretary of elected or appointed officers; (2) heads of departments; and (3)
positions that require licensure such as a physician, osteopathic physician, or
chiropractor.

G. AFSCME Florida Council 79: Expecting AFSCME to contact the Town to request

to commence collective bargaining.

H. Evaluations: All Town employees currently not under a collective bargaining

agreement will be evaluated for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 during the months
of August and September.

/. Police Accreditation: Provided information requested for the upcoming mock

accreditation assessment.

J. Other Human Resources Functions to include:

Pre-employment Background Check

New hire orientation

Workers Comp

Recruitment / Advertising for vacancies

Responding to candidates / acknowledge resumes received

Verification of Employment Requests

Personnel maintenance changes

Insurance enrollment, changes and termination of coverage

Training

Exit interview

Staff appreciation lunch

Public records requests

PAGE 37



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 6

Finance Department

A. Champlain Tower South (CTS) Emergency- Surfside Financial impact

The Town has expended $1,012,326.64 responding to the CTS emergency as of August 2,

2021. This is broken down below:

■  Professional Services

o Engineering (KCE Engineering for Structural Engineering Support)
■  $440,224.77

o Crisis Communications

■  $92,031.92

•  $50,000.00 (New Directors - Two-month engagement)

•  $27,631.92 (Pass through for call center/hotline, videography,

etc.)

•  $14,400.00 (CTS Public Records/Communications website)

o  Information Technology Support

■  $3,914.28

■  Staff Overtime

o  $437,447.30

■  Misc. Repairs and Operating Supplies (PPE, Traffic Control Barriers, Supplies,
Repairs, etc.)

o $38,708.37

The Town has engaged with Hagerty Consulting to serve as the Town's Public Assistance

Cost Recovery Consultant. All costs for their services are eligible for FEMA reimbursement
and are assisting with ensuring that the Town is fully reimbursed for all eligible expenditures
including reviewing contracts and invoices. The County has also engaged with the firm for
the same services. It is expected that most of these costs will be submitted to FEMA for
reimbursement. The Town's Finance Department will prepare a budget amendment as part

of the fiscal year closeout to cover the expenditures for FY 2021.

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of June 30, 2021 - Attachment "C"

Parks and Recreation Department

Parks and Recreation Operations leading up to June 24, 2021 (Champlain Building

Coiiapse)

Prior to the tragic collapse of the Champlain Tower South building. Parks and Recreation
operations were in full swing. The following facilities were open and operating during their
regular hours of operation: The Community Center, the main pool, water tot lot and beach
lifeguard tower, 96th Street Park, Hawthorne Tot Lot, Tennis Center and the Dog Park.
Additionally, Summer Camp was being held in the community center with an average of 60
kids a day. We were also in the midst of Session one of Jr Lifeguard camp which we received
a lot of positive feedback. Additional programs that were taking place during this time; Aqua

PAGE 38



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 7

Zumba, Recreation Swim Team, Swim lessons for youth and Swim Lessons for adults. Lastly,

we were also hosting adult and senior zoom programs on a weekly basis. Besides

programming and activities, we were also meeting bi-weekly with Savino Miller design team

to review the design development stage of the 96th street park project.

Parks and Recreation Operations starting June 24 and after

Parks and Recreation staff were notified of the tragic building collapse at 1:48am on the

morning of June 24. At that time, we notified all personnel to report to the Community Center

to accommodate the evacuees of the buildings that were forced to evacuate. Personnel

started to arrive at the Community Center at 2:00am and made the necessary

accommodations for the evacuees. Some of those accommodations included: distribution of

4th of July towels, event shirts and any other piece of clothing that we could locate. At that

time, we had to place an emergency service call to get our AC technician on site and override

the automatic timer on the AC system. In addition to housing all the building evacuees, we

also housed immediate family members of the victims and evacuees. At that point, the

Community Center became a reunification center and a hub for all local, state and federal
agencies that were involved with the building collapse. Additionally, a full scaled outdoor
kitchen was setup adjacent to the concession stand in order to be able to feed first responders

and affected families. The kitchen was setup on June 24 and operated every day until July

12 at 5pm.

During the time that Community Center served as a Miami Dade County Reunification Center,

the facility was operated 24 hours a day to accommodate all the families and agencies that

were using the facility. After all the evacuees were assisted with lodging, the Community

Center remained open and was a satellite facility for all displaced family members. We also

played daily briefings from Miami Dade County in the Community Center for family members
to stay updated on the Search and Rescue efforts. Furthermore, the community center was

used as the destination for all donation drop off. The Parks and Recreation Department

worked in conjunction with Human Resources and multiple volunteer groups to locate an

agency who would assist in the relocation and pick up of all donations from the Community
Center. All donations were picked up on Sunday, June 27 and dropped off to Volunteer of

South of Florida.

During this time. Parks and Recreation continued to open and operate the following facilities:

The 96^'^ Street Park, the Beach Lifeguard Tower, Hawthorne Tot Lot and the Dog Park. The

Tennis Center remains closed. We made accommodations with neighboring municipalities

(Miami Shores and Miami Beach) for our residents to use their Swimming and Tennis facilities
during this time. On June 24 we contacted Ruth K Broad and Miami Dade County Schools to
make accommodations for our Summer Camp to be relocated to their School Facility. The

camp was back up and running Monday, June 28. We canceled all other programs during the
closure of the Community Center. Once all agencies involved in the emergency response left
the Community Center on Monday, July 12 at 5pm, staff quickly transitioned to deep clean
the entire Community Center and get the facility back up and running as quickly and safely

as possible. The Community Center, main pool and water tot lot reopened on Friday, July 16
to the community. We were able to bring back our Summer Camp on Monday, July 19 and

PAGE 39



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 8

have restarted the following Aquatic programs as of July 26, 2021: Aqua Zumba, Recreation

Swim Team, Youth and Adult Swim lessons. All adult and senior ZOOM programs are back
up and running too.

During this time, we have been working with FEMA and the Town's insurance company for

reimbursement of funds for items and facilities damaged during the emergency response to
the Champlain Tower tragedy. Coordination is now under way to reopen the Tennis Courts

and building for programming. Fall programing coordination has begun and Afterschool

programming for the new school year is under way.

Planning Department

Development Application Process (2012 - Present) - Attachment "D"

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (July 1 - July 24, 2021)

o Traffic Citations - 90

o Parking Citations - 221

o Arrests - 4

o Dispatch Events - 788

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 44

B. Champlain Tower South Buiiding Collapse

The Champlain Towers South collapse catastrophe has impacted many families, the entire

Town of Surfside, surrounding communities and Miami-Dade County, in unimaginable ways.

The police officers and civilian staff of the Surfside Police Department have stood up to every

trial and test and performed in an exemplary manner, with bravery and compassion. The

employees worked tirelessly day and night under duress in extreme conditions. The

dedication, professionalism and teamwork demonstrated during this devastating incident has

bonded the police department with our community more than ever. The appreciation and

support received from those families most affected, the Surfside community, our elected

officials, and the Town administration and staff is inspirational.

The Surfside Police Department continues to work with the Miami-Dade Police Department

on the ongoing investigation, security of the collapse site, traffic control and upcoming course

of actions.

A sincere gratitude is owed to the many partner agencies that have assisted from the
beginning of this tragic incident and special recognition and appreciation is due to the Miami-

Dade Fire Department and Miami-Dade Police Department for their devotion to serving this

community.

PAGE 40



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page I 9

C. Police Events/Community Outreach

o

o

o

o

o

The Surfside Police Department will host two community blood drives on August 11, 2021

and August 22, 2021 from 11:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. in the Town Hall municipal parking lot.

The Police Department has coordinated for the Parks and Recreation PEAR Program

Summer Camp a presentation from Senator Jason Pizzo on Government/Civics on

August 10, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. and a K-9 Demonstration from the Sunny Isles Beach

Police Department on August 17, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at the Community Center.

The FLOW (Florida Licensing on Wheels) will be August 16, 2021 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:30

a.m. in the Commission Chambers.

Code Enforcement will host their monthly Special Master Hearing on August 18, 2021

from 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. in the Commission Chambers.

The monthly Coffee with the Cops is August 26,2021 at 10:00 a.m. in the Police Training
Room with coffee and refreshments graciously provided by Starbucks.

SEE CLICK FIX REPORT

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 06/01/2021 - 07/31/2021

Request Category
Created in

period
Closed in

period
Average days to

close

Beach Issue 1 0

Code Compliance (Safety Concern) 5 2 0

Code Compliance (Violation) 2 1 0.2

Community Center (P & R) 1 0

Dog Stations (P & R) 1 1 0.3

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 1 0

Other 17 1 0.1

Police (Safety Concern) 2 2 1.2

Street lights (PW) 3 0

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 2 1 4.6

Parking Issue 2 0

Construction Issues 3 0

Dead Animal 2 0

PAGE 41



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page \ 10

Requests filtered by request category that have been created 01/01/2014 - 07/30/2021

Request Category Created in period Closed in period
Average days to
close

96 Street Park {P & R) 11 11 2

Beach Issue 236 214 15.8

Code Compliance (Safety Concern) 112 109 19.8

Code Compliance (Violation) 184 180 18.2

Community Center (P & R) 12 9 8.1

Dog Stations (P & R) 16 16 2.9

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 43 34 17

Graffiti (PW) 5 3 17.5

Flawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 7 7 22.5

Other 312 277 15.3

Police (Safety Concern) 97 96 5.7

Pothole (PW) 6 6 18.4

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 8 7 4.8

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 37 28 13.2

Street lights (PW) 76 60 83.2

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 12 11 0.7

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 48 35 24.2

Barking Dog 12 12 13.2

Beach Patrol 6 5 2.1

Parking Issue 110 105 2.1

Construction Issues 51 41 13.7

Dead Animal 7 5 8.7

TOWN PROJECTS

Biscaya Waterline Replacement
The final walkthrough for the project took place on July 26, 2021.

96*^ Sfreef Park

On June 2, 2021 the Town Commission voted unanimously to move forward with the design

scheme of a 2-story building in the Northwest corner of the Park, which was the

recommendation of the Parks & Recreation Board. The Commission also increased the

allotted construction budget for the Park and voted to require that the project be LEED

certified. The Design team is currently developing plans, including site layout, materials, play

equipment, planting, etc. with the goal of presenting preliminary Design Development to the

Parks & Recreation Board for feedback in the next 45 days. Final Design Development

drawings should be presented to the Town Commission a few weeks after that, for approval
to move forward to Construction Documents. The Town has also begun preparation of the

RFQ for Construction.

PAGE 42



Town Manager's Report for August 2021 Page | 11

Abbott Avenue Drainage Study

The consulting engineer (KEITH) has finalized work and this item will be brought before the
Town Commission at its August 10, 2021 Town Commission meeting.

Byron/Bay Closure Study

The transportation consulting engineer submitted the traffic study methodology memorandum

for the road closure study to the required government agency stakeholders. Miami-Dade

County has until August 3, 2021 to provide their traffic review comments.

Undergrounding of Utilities

The utility undergrounding Phase 1 planning is progressing as planned, somewhat delayed

by current events, but none the less on track.

KCI is working on background layout plans on which utility provider (FPL, ATT, ABB, Hotwire)

data will show. There is one area of the Town which is not reflected on the data provided by

CGA, that being BIscaya Island. We are hoping that the plans we receive from FPL will Include

the CADD layout for that area and KCI will import that info into their documents. If not, an
additional effort to survey the area will be required.

Ongoing meetings with FPL, Hotwire, and ABB continue, we expect initial input from these
providers within the next three to four weeks. ATT is another matter altogether, as referenced
In previous communications, their unrealistic expectation of an inordinate design deposit has

not changed. This will not pose a significant obstacle in our preparation of the Phase 1 plans
and estimate as comparable data is available from similar residential neighborhoods. Should

the project move into Phase 2, document completion status, we will approach ATT at that
time.

Due to the present emergency situation in the Town we have deferred field verification

activities, once traffic and community disruptions return to a more normal state we will initiate
the field work.

The design input from FPL, as noted above, is expected within a reasonable time frame, the
same cannot be said for the Binding Cost Estimate, we have no concrete commitment on

when to expect that information. This cost data will be critical to the final preparation of the
overall project cost estimate. We continue to press them for the input, however, the design
plans are far more critical at this juncture.

Respectfully submitted by;

Andrew E. Hyatt, Town Meager

PAGE 43



Attachment "A'

CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH COLLAPSE

REPORT FROM PINZUR COMMUNICATIONS

PAGE 44



T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Ac
ti
vi
ty
 L
o
g
 (
I
C
S
 2
1
4
)

1
.
 I
n
c
i
d
e
n
t
 N
a
m
e
:

Ch
ap
la
in
 T
o
w
e
r

P
r
o
i
e
c
t
 2
1
-
0
0
2
5

2.
 O
pe

ra
ti

on
al

 P
er

io
d:

 
Da
te
 F
ro

m:
 

6/
25

/2
02

1 
Da
te
 T
o:

 
6/

25
/2

02
1

T
i
m
e
 F
r
o
m
:
 

T
i
m
e
 T
o
:

R
e
g
.
 H
o
u
r
s
:
 

O
T
 H
o
u
r
s
:

3.
 E
mp
lo
ye
e 
Na

me
: 

Ra
ch
el
 Pi

nz
ur
 

|4
. I
CS
 Po

si
ti

on
: 

Co
mm
un
ic
at
io
ns
 

|5
. 
De
pa
rt
me
nt
: 

Co
de

6
.
 V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 U
s
e
d
:

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 #

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

St
ar
ti
ng
 M
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
n
d
i
n
g
 M
il
ea
ge

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 P
e
r
f
o
r
m
e
d

7
.
 E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 S
ta
tu
s:

F
u
l
l
 T
i
m
e
:

P
a
r
t
 T
i
m
e
:

N
/
A

E
x
e
m
p
t
:

N
/
A
 

N
o
n
-
E
x
e
m
p
t
:
 
Y
e
s

8
.
 R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 A
s
s
i
g
n
e
d
:

N
a
m
e

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 D
o
n
e

R
a
c
h
e
l
 P
i
n
z
u
r

7
.
5
0

Pr
ov

id
ed

 c
ri
si
s 
co
mm
un
ic
at
io
ns
 s
up
po
rt
 a
nd

 c
ou
ns
el
 t
o 
T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e

9
.
 A
ct

iv
it

>'
 L
o
e
:

D
a
t
e

A
r
r
i
v
a
l
 T
i
m
e

L
e
a
v
e
 T
i
m
e

Ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 R
e
l
a
t
e
d
 t
o 
C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

3
 p
.m
.

Ca
ll
 w
it
h 
Ma
la
ri
e,
 A
n
d
y
 a
nd
 J
as
on
 t
o 
di
sc
us
s 
cr
is
is
 s
po
ke
sp
er
so
n(
s)
 an

d 
pl

an

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
3
0
 p
.
m

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o 
pr
es
s 
re

qu
es

ts
 f
ro
m 
N
P
R

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
0
0
 p
.m
.

Sp
ok
e 
wi
th
 M
ia

mi
-D

ad
e 
Co

un
ty

 's
 p
re
ss
 o
fT

ic
e 
to

 c
oo
rd
in
at
e 
co
mm
un
ic
at
io
n 
ef

fo
rt

s 
mo

vi
ng

 f
or

wa
rd

; 
be
ga
n 

fie
ld

in
g

c
a
l
l
s
 f
r
o
m
 m
e
d
i
a

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
4
9
 p
.
m
.

Ed
it
ed
/a
da
pt
ed
 c
ou
nt
y'
s 
ta
lk
in
g 
po

in
ts

 t
o 
m
e
e
t
 t
he

 n
ee
ds
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
1
5
 p
.
m
.

D
r
o
v
e
 t
o
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
0
0
 p
.
m
.

Ar
ri

ve
d 
to

 S
ur
fs
id
e 
to

 a
ss
is
t 
wi

th
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
s 
at
 t
he
 m
e
d
i
a
 s
ta
gi
ng
 a
re
as

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
1
4
 p
.
m
.

Ca
ll
 w
it
h 
N
P
R
 f
or

 W
e
e
k
e
n
d
 E
di
ti
on
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
A
n
d
y

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

7
:
2
0
 p
.
m
.

O
v
e
r
s
a
w
 C
N
N
 a
n
d
 o
th

er
 p
re
ss
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
s 
at

 m
e
d
i
a
 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
re
a

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

8
:
0
8
 p
.
m
.

As
si

st
ed

 C
it
y 
o
f
 M
i
r
a
m
a
r
 w
it

h 
me
ss
ag
in
g 
to

 s
en
d 
to
 t
he

ir
 r
es
id
en
ts
 t
o 
su
pp
or
t 
Su
rf
si
de

1
0
:
3
0
 p
.
m
.

De
pa
rt
ed
 S
ur
fs
id
e

10
. 
P
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
a
c
h
e
l
 P
i

Po
si
ti
on
/T
it
le
: 

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t

D
a
l
e
:
 

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

Si
gn

at
ur

e:
 

Jf
ac

Ju
jO

11
. 
Su
pe
rv
is
or
 A
pp

ro
va

l:
D
a
t
e
:
 

6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1

Si
gn

at
ur

e:

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 J
 

I
C
S
 2
14
, 
Pa
ge
 1
 o
f 
1

PAGE 45



T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Ac
ti
vi
ty
 L
o
g
 (
I
C
S
 2
1
4
)

1
.
 I
n
c
i
d
e
n
t
 N
a
m
e
:

C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r

P
r
o
i
e
c
t
 2
1
-
0
0
2
5

2.
 O
pe

ra
ti

on
al

 P
er
io
d:
 

Da
te

 F
ro
m:
 

6/
26
/2
02
1 

Da
te

 T
o:
 

6/
26
/2
02
1

T
i
m
e
 F
r
o
m
:
 

T
i
m
e
 T
o
:

R
e
g
.
 H
o
u
r
s
:
 

O
T
 H
o
u
r
s
:

3.
 E
mp

lo
ye

e 
Na

me
: 

Ra
ch

el
 P
in

zu
r 

|4
. I
CS

 Po
si
ti
on
: 

Co
mi
nu
ni
ca
ti
on
s 

|5
. 
De

pa
rt

me
nt

: 
Co

de
6
.
 V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 U
s
e
d
:

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 U

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

St
ar
ti
ng
 M
i
l
e
a
g
e

E
n
d
i
n
g
 M
il
ea
ge

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 P
e
r
f
o
r
m
e
d

7.
 E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 S
ta
tu
s:

Fu
ll

 T
i
m
e
:

P
a
r
t
 T
i
m
e
:

N
/
A

E
x
e
m
p
t
:

N
/
A
 

|N
on
-E
xe
mp
t:
 Y
es

8
.
 R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 A
s
s
i
g
n
e
d
:

N
a
m
e

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 D
o
n
e

R
a
c
h
e
l
 P
i
n
z
u
r

1
2
.
1
5

Pr
ov

id
ed

 c
ri
si
s 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 s
up

po
rt

 a
n
d
 c
ou

ns
el

 t
o 
T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e

9
.
 A
ct
iv
it
y 
L
o
g
:

D
a
t
e

A
r
r
i
v
a
l
 T
i
m
e

L
e
a
v
e
 T
i
m
e

Ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 R
e
l
a
t
e
d
 t
o
 C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

7
:
4
5
 a
.
m
.

Ar
ri

va
l 
to
 S
ur

fs
id

e:
 h
ea
de
d 
to

 m
ed
ia
 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
re

a 
to
 o
ve
rs
ee
 p
re

ss
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
s

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
2
0
 a
.
m
.

O
v
e
r
s
a
w
 N
P
R
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 w
i
t
h
 M
a
y
o
r
 B
u
r
k
e
t
t
 f
or
 W
e
e
k
e
n
d
 E
d
i
t
i
o
n

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
3
0
 a
 m

At
te
nd
ed
 f
am
il
y 
br
ie
fi
ng
 a
nd
 c
on
ne
ct
ed
 w
it
h 
Mi

am
i-

Da
de

 C
ou

nt
y 
pr
es
s 
st

af
f

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
3
0
 a
.
m
.

Dr
af
te
d 
st
ar
t o
f 
te

mp
la

te
 r
es
id
en
t 
le

tt
er

 t
o 
ha

ve
 o
n 
st

an
db

y 
in
 c
as

e 
of
 ev

ac
ua

ti
on

s 
of

 Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
No

rt
h 
bu

il
di

ng
 (s

ee
at

ta
ch

me
nt

)

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

12
:0

0 
p.

m.
Fi

el
de

d 
an
d 
re

sp
on

de
d 
to
 o
ng
oi
ng
 p
re

ss
 r
eq

ue
st

s

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
3
0
 p
.
m
.

M
e
t
 w
it
h 
Al

ly
n,

 Su
rf

si
de

's
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
of

fi
ci

al
, a

ss
is

ta
nt

 t
o
w
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
r
 t
o 
di
sc
us
s 
Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
No
rt
h 
fi
nd
in
gs

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
0
0
 p
.
m
.

Dr
af

te
d 
ta
lk
in
g 
po
in
ts
 o
n
 C
ha

mp
la

in
 N
or
th
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
fi
nd
in
gs
 w
it
h 
Ma
la
ri
e 
an
d 
di
ss
em
in
at
ed
 t
o 
ma

yo
r 
an
d 
vi

ce
 m
ay
i

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
4
0
 p
.
m
.

A
t
e
n
d
e
d
 c
ou
nt
y'
s 
pr

es
s 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 u
pd

at
e

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

7
:
0
0
 p
.m
.

O
v
e
r
s
a
w
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
s 
in

 m
e
d
i
a
 s
ta
gi
ng
 a
re
a

6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1

8
:
0
0
 p
.
m
.

De
pa
rt
ed
 S
ur

fs
id

e

i
n
 

n
.
>
.
 

p
;

Po
si
ti
on
/T
it
le
: 

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
 |
 

,
 

V
 r
k 
fl
 1

^

PAGE 46



T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e 
Ac

ti
vi

ty
 L
o
g
 (
I
C
S
 2
1
4
)

I
.
 I
n
c
i
d
e
n
t
 N
a
m
e
:

Ch
ap

la
in

 T
o
w
e
r

P
r
o
i
e
c
f
 2
1
-
0
0
2
S

2.
 O
pe
ra
ti
on
al
 P
er

io
d:

 
Da

te
 P
ro

m;
 

6/
27

/2
02

1 
Da

te
 T
o:

 
6/

27
/2

02
1

T
i
m
e
 F
r
o
m
:
 

T
i
m
e
 T
o
:

R
e
d
.
 H
o
u
r
s
:
 

O
T
 H
o
u
r
s
:

3.
 E
mp
lo
ye
e 
Na
me
: 

Ra
ch
el
 P
in

zu
r 

|4
. I
CS

 Po
si

ti
on

: 
Co
mm
ii
ni
ca
ti
on
s 

|5
. 
Dc

pa
rt

in
en

t:
 

Co
de

6
.
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 U
s
e
d
:

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 «

F
F
-
M
A
l
D
C
o
d
e

St
ar

ti
ns

 M
il
ea
ge

E
n
d
i
n
g
 M
il
ea
ge

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 P
e
r
f
o
r
m
e
d

7
.
 E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 S
ta

tu
s:

F
u
l
l
 T
i
m
e
:

P
a
r
t
 T
i
m
e
:

N
/
A

E
x
e
m
p
t
:

N
/
A
 

|N
on

-E
xe

mp
t:

 |Y
es

8
.
 R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 A
s
s
i
e
n
e
d
I

N
a
m
e

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

F
E
M
A
l
D
C
o
d
e

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 D
o
n
e

R
a
c
h
e
l
 P
i
n
z
u
r

1
3
.
0
7

Pr
ov
id
ed
 c
ri

si
s 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 s
up

po
rt

 a
n
d
 c
ou

ns
el

 t
o 
T
o
w
n
 o
f
 Su

rf
si
de

9
.
 A
ct

iv
it

y 
L
o
g
:

D
a
t
e

A
r
r
i
v
a
l
 T
i
m
e

L
e
a
v
e
 T
i
m
e

Ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 R
e
l
a
t
e
d
 t
o 
C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
3
0
 a
.
m
.

Re
se
ar
ch
ed
 a
ll

 p
re

ss
 t
ha

t 
co
ve
re
d 
hl
dg
 c
ol

la
ps

e 
an

d 
be

ga
n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 m
ed
ia
 li

st
 i
n 
or
de
r 
fo
r 
th

e 
to
wn
 t
o .

se
nd
 o
ut

re
gu

la
r 
up

da
te

s 
to

 t
he

 p
re
ss

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

7
:
5
6
 a
.
m
.

Co
rr
es
po
nd
ed
 w
it
h 
co
un
ty
's
 p
re

ss
 o
ff

ic
e 
ab

ou
t 
mo

rn
in

g 
pr

es
s 
co
nf
er
en
ce
 a
nd
 u
pd
at
es

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

8
:
1
5
 a
.
m
.

Dr
af

te
d 
ta
lk
in
g 
po

in
ts

 a
n
d
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 f
or

 t
o
w
n
 s
ta
ff

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
3
7
 a
.
m
.

Sh
ar

ed
 t
al
ki
ng
 p
oi

nt
s 
se
nt
 t
o 
st
af
f 
wi
th
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
co
mm
is
si
on
 f
or

 t
he

ir
 o
w
n
 u
se
 w
it
h 
pr

es
s 
in

te
rv

ie
ws

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
0
:
0
0
 a
.
m
.

Co
nt
in
ue
d 
bu
il
di
ng
 m
ed
ia
 l
is
t a

nd
 s
ys

te
m 
fo
r 
co

ll
ec

ti
ng

 m
ed
ia
 i
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 a
nd
 f
ol
lo
w-
up

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
0
:
3
0
 a
.
m
.

R
e
v
i
e
w
d
 a
nd
 m
a
d
e
 e
di
ts
 t
o 
hi
re
 r
el

ea
se

; 
m
a
d
e
 a
dd

it
io

na
l 
ed
it
s 
pe
r 
A
l
h
n
 a
n
d
 J
a.
so
n

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
3
0
 a
.
m
.

W
o
r
k
e
d
 w
it
h 
C
G
A
 t
o 
cr

ea
te

 a
n 
on

li
ne

 m
ed
ia
 s
ub

mi
ss

io
n 
fo
rm
 t
o 
co
ll
ec
t 
co
nt
ac
t 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
an

d 
fu
nn
el
 a
ll
 r
eq

ue
st

s

i
n
t
o
 o
n
e
 s
v
s
t
e
m

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

12
:2
8 
p
.
m
.

Di
st
ri
bu
te
d 
Al
lv
n 
Ki

ls
he

im
er

 a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 t
o 
lo
ca
l 
a
n
d
 n
at
io
na
l 
pr
es
s

1:
00

 p
.m

.
Fi
el
de
d 
pr
es
s 
ca
ll
s a

nd
 h
el

pe
d 
wi

th
 c
oo
rd
in
at
io
n 
of
 in

te
rv

ie
ws

 al
l a

ft
er
no
on
 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 
Pr

es
s.

 A
B
C
,
 N
P
R
,

Wa
sh
in
gt
on
 P
os
t,
 W
S
V
N
,
 Bi

sN
ow
, 
Mi
am
i 
He
ra
ld
, 
Fl
or
id
a 
St

at
e 
Ca
pi
ta
l,
 P
au
l 
Ca
st
ro
no
vo
 r
ad

io
 s
ho
w,
 et

c.

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

3:
30

 p
.m

.
Re

vi
se

d 
an
d 
re

dr
af

te
d 
te
mp
la
te
 c
om

mu
ni

ca
ti

on
 f
or

 r
es
id
en
ts
 o
n 
ev

ol
vi

ng
 s
it
ua
ti
on
; r

ea
ch

ed
 o
ut
 t
o 
ar
ea
 r
el
ig
io
us

in
st
ut
io
ns
 t
o 
fi
nd
 o
ut
 a
bo
ut
 v
ig
il
s a

nd
 p
ra

ye
r 
se

ss
io

ns
, r

ea
ch

ed
 o
ut
 t
o 
po

li
ce

 f
or

 tr
af

fi
c 
up
da
te
 (s

ee
 a
tt

ac
he

d)

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

4:
30
 p
.m

.
6:

30
 p
.m

.
Co
nt
in
ue
d 
to

 fi
el
d 
ca

ll
s 
fr
o
m
 p
re
ss
: i

ns
er
te
d 
me
di
a 
in

te
rv

ie
ws

 a
nd
 p
en
di
ng
 p
re

ss
 r
eq

ue
st

s 
in
to
 s
pr
ea
ds
he
et
 f
or

 f
ol

lo
w

u
p

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
0
:
0
0
 p
.
m
.

1
0
:
4
5
 p
.
m
.

W
o
r
k
e
d
 o
n
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 f
r
o
m
 p
re
ss
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
o 
a
n
s
w
e
r
 t
h
e
m
;
 s
en

t 
to
 v
ic

e 
m
a
y
o
r

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
1
5
 p
.
m
.

1
1
:
3
7
 p
.
m
.

Up
da

te
d 
ta
lk
in
g 
po

in
t 
o
n
 O
&
A
 b
as
ed
 o
n
 n
e
w
 d
ev

el
op

me
nt

 a
n
d
 r
es

en
t 
to
 v
ic

e 
m
a
y
o
r
 f
or
 h
er
 6
/2
8 
mo
rn
in
g 
in
te
rv
ie
ws

i
n
 

R
<
"
 

p
;

Po
si
ti
on
/T
it
le
: 

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
 |
 

l 
^

PAGE 47



T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Ac

ti
vi

ty
 L
o
g
 (
I
C
S
 2
1
4
)

1
.
 
I
n
c
i
d
e
n
t
 N
a
m
e
:

C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r

P
r
o
l
e
c
t
 2
1
-
0
0
2
5

2.
 O
pe

ra
ti

on
al

 P
er

io
d:

 
Da

te
 F
r
o
m
;
 

6/
28
/2
02
1 

Da
te
 T
o
:
 

6/
28
/2
02
1

T
i
m
e
 F
r
o
m
:
 

T
i
m
e
 T
o
:

R
e
g
.
 H
o
u
r
s
:
 

O
T
 H
o
u
r
s
:

3.
 E
mp
lo
ye
e 
Na

me
: 

Ra
ch
el
 P
In
zu
r 

|4
. I
CS
 Po

si
ti
on
: 

Co
mm
un
ic
at
io
ns
 

|5
. 
De

pa
rt

me
nt

: 
Co
de

6
.
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 U
s
e
d
:

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 #

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

St
ar

ti
ng

 M
il

ea
ge

E
n
d
i
n
g
 M
i
l
e
a
g
e

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 P
e
r
f
o
r
m
e
d

7.
 E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 S
ta

tu
s:

F
u
l
l
 T
i
m
e
:

P
a
r
t
 T
i
m
e
:

N
/
A

E
x
e
m
p
t
:

N
/
A
 

N
o
n
-
E
x
e
m
p
t
:
 
Y
e
s

8
.
 R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 A
s
s
i
g
n
e
d
:

N
a
m
e

H
o
u
r
s
 U
s
e
d

F
E
M
A
 I
D
 C
o
d
e

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 
o
f
 W
o
r
k
 D
o
n
e

R
a
c
h
e
l
 P
I
n
z
u
r

9
.
5
0

Pr
ov
id
ed
 c
ri

si
s 
co
mm
un
ic
at
io
ns
 s
up
po
rt
 a
n
d
 c
ou

ns
el

 t
o 
T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e

9
.
 A
ct
iv
it
y 
L
o
g
:

D
a
t
e

A
r
r
i
v
a
l
 T
i
m
e

L
e
a
v
e
 T
i
m
e

Ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 R
el

at
ed

 t
o 
C
h
a
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

8
:
3
0
 a
.
m
.

Fo
rw

ar
de

d 
an

ti
ci

pa
te

d 
pr

es
s 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
do

cu
me

nt
 t
o 
Ma
la
ri
e 
fo
r 
re

vi
ew

: 
do
cu
me
nt
 t
o 
be
 u
pd
at
ed
 a
nd

 d
i.

st
ri

bu
te

d
re
gu
la
rl
y 
to

 c
om

mi
ss

io
n

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

8
:
4
0
 a
.
m
.

Co
or

di
na

te
d 
a
 s
er
ie
s 
o
f
 m
ed

ia
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
s 
wi

th
 t
he
 m
a
y
o
r
 i
nc
lu
di
ng
 C
N
N
 W
o
l
f
 Bl

it
ze
r,
 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s
.
 W
I
O
D
,
 et

c.
;

fi
el
de
d 
me
di
a 
ca

ll
s 
an
d 
as

si
st

ed
 p
re
ss
 w
it
h 
re
qu
es
ts
 a
ll
 m
or

ni
ng

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
0
0
 a
.
m
.

S
p
o
k
e
 w
it

h 
M
i
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 C
ol

le
ge

 t
o 
di

sc
us

s 
th
ei
r 
re

qu
es

t 
to

 s
en
d 
mu

si
ci

an
s 
to

 S
ur

fs
id

e

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

12
:3

8 
p.
m.

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 f
ie

ld
 c
al

ls
 f
ro
m 
pr

es
s;

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 a
dd
it
io
na
l 
me
di
a 
in

te
rv

ie
ws

 w
it
h 
W
L
R
N
,
 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s
,
 J
oy
 R
ei
d

S
h
o
w
,
 M
S
N
B
C
,
 C
N
N
 C
u
o
m
o
 P
r
i
m
e
 T
i
m
e
,
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
Pr

es
s

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

3:
30
 p
.m
.

5:
30

 p
.m

.
Sp
ok
e 
wi
th
 c
ou

nt
y'

s 
pr

es
s 
of

fi
ce

 f
or
 u
pd
at
es
, 
to
 d
is
cu
ss
 c
ha

ng
e 
in

 m
es

sa
gi

ng
 a
nd
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 t
o 
be

 a
dd
ed
 t
o 
em

ai
ls

wi
th

 c
ou

nt
y'

s 
ta

lk
in

g 
po
in
ts

6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
0
0
 p
.
m
.

Up
da
te
d 
me
di
a 
fo
ll
ow
-u
p 
sh
ee
t;
 t
ra

ns
it

io
n 
of
 m
at
er
ia
ls
 t
o 
Ma
la
ri
e 
an
d 
te
am

PAGE 48



Attachment "B'

Champlain Towers South Collapse

June 24,2021

REPORT OF CRISIS MANAGEMENT

AND COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANTS'

Prepared by:

Brian Andrews

Carlos F. Gonzalez

Frank Fernandez

^  This report is designed to offer the views, observations, and recommendations of the outside crisis
communications group. It is not designed to be a formal after-action report. We recommend that the Town of Surfside
engage in a formal S.W.O.T. analysis to evaluate strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats in the wake of this
tragedy.

PAGE 49



Dedication

We dedicate our work for the Town of Surfside to those who lost their lives in the collapse
of the Champlain Towers South Condominium.

We also honor the life of our friend and colleague, Jilda Unruh, who dedicated her final days
and used her considerable talents in service to the residents of the Town of Surfside.

PAGE 50



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

II. INTRODUCTION 1

III. THE TOWN'S RESPONSE 2

A. First on the Scene 2

B. Food, Water & Shelter 3
C. Safeguarding the Town's Infrastructure 5
E. Supporting Employees 6
F. Public Records 7

G. Dollars and Cents 8

IV. THE JOINT INFORMATION CENTER 8

A. The Hotline 9

B. The Website 9

C. Creating Timely and Informative Content In-House 10
D. Producing Content for the Media 10
E. Information Gathering and Briefings 11
F. Media Training 11
G. Inter-Govemmental Affairs 12

V. ROOM FOR GROWTH 12

VI. CONCLUSION 15

III

PAGE 51



I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Town of Surfside, Florida ("Surfsidc" or the "Town") retained The News Directors, Inc.
("TND") to provide outside management and communications support following the collapse of
the Champlain Towers South condominium. TND retained Carlos F. Gonzalez, P.A. and
Blueprints4Safety, LLC to assist it in providing on-site crisis management and communications
support.

This is not an after-action report as that term is typically understood in law enforcement and
municipal government circles. Rather, this is a summary, prepared by Surfside's outside crisis
management and communications firm, designed to provide an overview of certain key events
following the partial collapse of the Champlain Towers South condominium. In preparing this
report, we spoke with department heads and other senior Town officials. Our goal was to better
understand how Surfside's employees responded to initial reports of the building collapse, how
they worked together to provide key services to the community, and what lessons they learned
along the way.

In this report, TND focuses primarily on what the Town of Surfside got right in responding to
this critical incident. We consider these to be operational successes. We understand that Miami-
Dade County and other outside entities will be preparing formal after-action reports as part of their
overall analysis of the response to the collapse. These reports will be prepared with a critical eye
and will offer specific recommendations for improving the response to future incidents. Our
analysis, instead, highlights the efforts of the Town of Surfside, a small municipality which faced
a catastrophe that far outpaced its resources and experiences. Despite all of that, Surfside logged
many successes which we now chronical here. Where we saw room for improvement, from our
perspective as the Town's outside crisis management and communications firm, we offered
suggestions.

II. INTRODUCTION

Just after 1:00 a.m. on June 24, 2021, a portion of the Champlain Towers South condominium
collapsed. Within a matter of seconds, millions of pounds of concrete and other debris fell,
resulting in fatalities, casualties, and tens of millions of dollars in financial losses.

Although the incident involved a single structure, the collapse had a broad impact. Many
international residents and part-time owners living outside Miami-Dade County called the
Champlain Towers South condominium home. Surfside is a small town and most of its residents
knew someone who lived in the South Tower. The loss of life has touched everyone in Surfside,
from residents and small business owners, to elected officials and Town employees. It has also
touched families in Argentina, Paraguay, Colombia, Israel, and multiple other nations.

The collapse also impacted small businesses, some of which were forced to close or
experienced a significant loss of revenue due to road closures and the limited access occasioned
by the state of emergency. This, of course, came on the heels of COVlD-related closures and
restrictions. Traffic delays into and out of Surfside also impacted residents' own abilities to move
freely about or access their homes.

PAGE 52



The full impact of the South Tower's collapse will likely not be known for some time.
However, there is no doubt that this incident will forever change the Town of Surfside.

III. THE TOWN'S RESPONSE

Our role as Surfside's outside crisis management team has given us a unique perspective into
the Town of Surfside and the abilities of its professional staff. In preparing this report, we spoke
with several members of the Town's staff about their experiences, especially in the hours
following the collapse. While each person we spoke with offered a different perspective based on
their role, they all agreed on one important point. Every member of the staff acted with dedication,
focus, and professionalism. Surfside's Human Resources Director, Yamileth Slate-Cloud,
summarized it best: "There was no hierarchy. Everyone just rolled up their sleeves and got to
work."

A. First on the Scene

Thirty-one. This is the number of sworn law enforcement officers employed by the Town of
Surfside Police Department. Three of these officers make up the senior command staff. These
numbers are important for a variety of reasons. As a member of the command staff pointed out,
"we did the work of three hundred with Just thirty officers." Shortly after the collapse, this small
group of dedicated professionals went on "Alpha-Bravo" status, working twelve-hour shifts with
no days off.

Although the collapse site would quickly be flooded with first responders from Miami-Dade
County and other municipalities across Florida and around the world, Surfside's Police
Department handled the initial response immediately following the collapse. These officers were
on the scene within minutes of the collapse; they were among the first to survey the scene; they
responded to cries for help from residents trapped in the still-standing portion of the structure; they
guided survivors away from the site towards Surfside's community center which would soon
become the family reunification center; they identified potential witnesses who might be critical
to the subsequent investigation; they managed traffic and secured the perimeter; and they provided
a great deal of support to those who had been affected by this tragedy. In the days and weeks that
followed, Surfside's Police Department supported Miami-Dade Fire Rescue's mission and worked
closely with other agencies in their mission at the site.

While small in comparison to some of its neighboring jurisdictions, Surfside's law enforcement
officers played an out-sized role in responding to the Champlain Towers South collapse. Their
ability to do so much with only a limited number of sworn law enforcement officers and resources
is a prime example of how a small police department can leverage the expertise of its officers, its
relationships with neighboring jurisdictions, and its advanced planning for other critical incidents
to deal with the unexpected.

We learned, for example, that the senior command staff boasts significant experience in
responding to critical incidents. These senior officers bring decades of experience from much
larger municipalities where they responded to critical situations like mass shootings and critical

PAGE 53



incidents. This combined experience allowed the command staff to quickly organize officers in
order to aid the initial search and rescue efforts. Our discussion with them also revealed the extent

to which Surfside's Police Department has cultivated relationships with other police departments.
Chief Julio Yero is active in the Miami-Dade County Association of Chiefs of Police. He is also
involved with a group of Chiefs of Police that represents the island communities surrounding
Surfside in northeastern Miami-Dade County. This smaller organization meets on a regular basis
to discuss issues that are unique to this coastal area of the county. The connections forged through
his membership in these organizations helped Chief Yero secure assistance and support for
Surfside in the immediate aftermath of the collapse.

If there is one lesson to be learned from the police department's experience, it is "be good to
your big brother." As Chief Yero and his senior staff members reiterated, they could not have
managed the collapse site on their own. Due to mutual aid agreements and other relationships that
provide county oversight for critical incidents, the Surfside Police Department had to relinquish
all control to Miami-Dade County and their fire rescue and police departments. This "big brother"
handled the heavy-lifting and significant expense while still assisting Surfside. While the county
was in control, Surfside became one piece of a larger and structured response. This organizational
structure required the Surfside Police Department and certain members of the Town's
administration to work within a designated lane of traffic in support of the county's larger
operation.

The strong contacts these officers have developed with their counterparts across the county
helped them help the residents of Surfside during this catastrophe. This is also an important lesson
for other municipalities like Surfside. While towns like Surfside enjoy a certain degree of
independence, they also rely heavily on the support of the county and other larger municipalities.
The Surfside Police Department's experience here demonstrates the value of strong relationships
across jurisdictional lines.

B. Food, Water & Shelter

At the site of the collapse, Andrew Hyatt, the Town Manager, and Jason Green, the Deputy
Town Manager, began to mobilize their resources. Overnight calls went out to employees, many
of whom lived outside Surfside, for help. Mr. Hyatt recalls how his team leapt into action asking
in his initial telephone calls, "how can I help." Once he arrived on the scene, Mr. Hyatt was
shocked by what he saw. "There were people walking towards me, covered in dust, some wearing
barely any clothes."

Standing at the site, Mr. Hyatt recalled a card he had given his daughter. He remembered the
image of a ferocious lion on the card meant to evoke a parent's love for their child. Mr. Hyatt told
us that that image was in his mind and provided him with strength and comfort. He knew that the
entire world was with Surfside and would be ready to help in this unprecedented disaster.

In the hours that followed the collapse, Messrs. Hyatt and Green worked to open the
community center with the help of Tim Milian, the Director of Parks and Recreation. The center
would become a meeting point for survivors and their families as well as a resource center to help
those who had been impacted by the collapse. Eventually, Mr. Hyatt would remain on the site of

PAGE 54



the collapse to coordinate with the county, while Mr. Green went to the community center to
manage the Town's initial support efforts for survivors and victims' families.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Surfside's Human Resources Director, remembers receiving the
initial telephone call from Mr. Hyatt. "We have a building collapse," Mrs. Slate-McCloud recalled
hearing over the telephone, "how quickly can you get here?" Mr. Hyatt assigned Mrs. Slate-
McCloud the important task of securing hotel rooms for survivors and their families.

While no one at Surfside ever prepared for, much less imagined, a disaster of this nature, the
staff had extensively trained to respond to hurricanes. Heading towards Surfside, Mrs. Slate-
McCloud recalled that she would be in charge of procuring food and water if a storm were heading
their way. As she drove, Sandra N. McCready, the Town Clerk, called her on the telephone. Mrs.
McCready asked how she could help. Both women divided up responsibilities. Mrs. McCready
took over the search for hotel rooms, while Mrs. Slate-McCloud picked up food and water.

Arriving at Publix around 3:30 a.m. and unable to get inside, Mrs. Slate-McCloud dialed the
store's manager. "We need water," Mrs. Slatc-McCloud remembered saying. A store employee
eventually let Mrs. Slate-McCloud inside and she started filling shopping carts with water and
snacks. Supplies in hand, she drove to the community center which was quickly becoming a
meeting point for survivors, first-responders, and town employees. There were so many people
that Mrs. Slate-McCloud had to carefully maneuver so as not to step on anyone. She vividly
remembers a mother crying because she could not find her nine-year-old child. Mrs. Slate-
McCloud's own child had just celebrated his ninth birthday.

Once inside the community center, Mrs. Slate-McCloud realized that clothing, blankets, and
towels would soon be in high demand. "People were covered in dust, and some had very little
clothing on," remembered Mrs. Slatc-McCloud. She grabbed what she could find throughout the
community center and handed it out to those in need. Mrs. Slate-McCloud even brought over a
coffeemaker from nearby Town Hall. There can be no doubt that Mrs. Slate-McCloud's attention
to these small details brought immeasurable relief in those early hours.

At around 6:00 a.m., the Red Cross arrived and Mrs. Slate-McCloud, along with Tim Milian,
the Director of Parks and Recreation, began registering survivors at the community center who
might need a hotel room. During these early hours, Mrs. Slate-McCloud also served as an
interpreter, helping survivors communicate with the Red Cross and government representatives in
both English and Spanish. She would work until almost 9:00 p.m. that first day.

Tim Milian remembers the chaos of that morning vividly. As soon as people started to stream
into the Community Center, the Parks & Recreation team sprang into action, helping people to get
comfortable. They gave out every towel and mat they had. People were sitting and sleeping
everywhere. Many arrived with little clothing. Tim remembers the gravity of the situation;
people were crying, they were afraid and confused. "We did our best with what we had to comfort
them," he said. In addition to distributing food, water, and clothing, the Parks and Recreation
team offered hugs, shoulders to cry on, and ears to bend as they listened to the harrowing
experiences of the survivors. "It was quite emotional for our team, but we held it together the best

PAGE 55



we could until operations of the Family Assistance Center were turned over to the County and Red
Cross."

Mrs. Slate-McCloud remembers going home the night of the disaster, showering, and quickly
falling asleep. At 6:00 a.m. the next day, she woke up and returned to Surfsidc. Long days and
even longer nights would become the new routine for Surfside's employees as they grappled with
the unfolding tragedy.

C. Safeguarding the Town's Infrastructure

While Mrs. Slate-McCloud raced towards Surfside shortly after the disaster, her colleague,
Randy Stokes, the Director of Public Works, had already arrived at the scene. He mobilized staff
members for the response and assisted in the opening of the community center. His carts were
used to transport survivors. Mr. Stokes described the area of the collapse as "eerie"; it was "like
nothing he had ever seen." According to Mr. Stokes, his initial concern was the water to the
collapsed building. "We didn't want to turn off the water unless the county or fire department told
us to do so." That order came between 3:45 and 4:00 a.m. Mr. Stokes and his Public Works team
had to dig into the rubble to find the valves so that they could shut off the water. Mr. Stokes was
also involved in delivering and operating Town of Surfside heavy equipment at the disaster site in
support of the Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Incident Commander.

Mr. Stokes then turned his focus to the day's other priorities. To the extent possible, Surfside
would continue with its normal solid waste pick-up schedule. Trash would become a major issue
for the Town in short order. As Mr. Stokes put it, the trash generated by the emergency response
became "its own little monster." Mr. Stokes' team picked up trash by the dumpster-load from the
community center and the collapse site every thirty minutes. Because the county's own vehicles
were too large to get into the tent cities housing the first responders, Mr. Stokes used the Town's
smaller utility vehicles to remove the trash. This was a continuous operation. Within the first
fifteen days following the disaster, the Public Works Department removed an estimated forty-one
tons of trash generated by the first responders and others directly related to the disaster response.

In the aftermath of the disaster, the Public Works Department inspected key components of
Surfside's water and sewer infrastructure, including all of the pump stations to check for blockages.
Mr. Stokes' team also provided direct support to the county in the early hours following the
collapse by deploying its vehicles, especially its fuel truck and utility carts, to the operation and
transporting barriers to the site. They also made important modifications to local streets to help
with traffic.

The Public Works Department has reason to be proud of its efforts following the collapse.
However, if there is one area where Mr. Stokes and his team truly excelled, it was in the lead-up
to the controlled demolition of the remaining portion of the Champlain Towers South structure.
While the news media focused on the building itself, Mr. Stokes and his team concentrated on the
potential impact the demolition could have on Surfside's water and sewer infrastructure. The
underground water main lies just three feet below Collins Avenue. If something went wrong with
the collapse of the remaining structure and the water line was compromised, it could have resulted
in yet another calamity. The same held true for the sewer line. A break there would have impacted

PAGE 56



multiple, nearby municipalities. To address this very dangerous situation, Mr. Stokes and his team
came up with a simple, yet effective plan. By dumping truckloads of dirt onto the area of Collins
Avenue that would be most vulnerable during the demolition, the Public Works Department
created a "pillow of dirt" that would cushion or block the impact of any falling debris during the
demolition.

D. Technology

Communications are essential in a critical situation. To maintain communications,

however, you need technology. Enter Jose Feliz. Shortly before 3:00 a.m.. Captain John Healy
of the Surfside Police Department called Mr. Feliz. "A building collapsed and there are a lot of
casualties," Mr. Feliz remembers being told. Upon arrival, Mr. Feliz set up emergency telephone
lines so that residents would have access to the latest information. Next, he went to the site of the

collapse to see if police officers at the scene needed anything.

After returning from the site, Mr. Feliz worked with Malarie Dauginikas, Surfside's
Community Services & Public Communications Director, to set up website alerts. He also
procured additional cell phones and mobile hot spots to facilitate communications. Working with
key vendors, Mr. Feliz secured equipment necessary to increase the available bandwidth. He also
set up additional printers for use by town and county employees and began printing identification
cards and provided building access fobs for first responders and other staff. Mr. Feliz worked
closely with Sandra N. McCready, the Town Clerk, to address the public records requests that
began flooding into Surfside. In addition to these essential tasks, Mr. Feliz recovered video
recordings taken from cameras at the community center as well as the tennis center for use by the
police and other investigators. Mr. Feliz also downloaded audio recordings of telephone calls from
the Town's dispatch line in connection with public records requests. In addition, he was
responsible for downloading employee text messages and locating specific emails from the Town's
servicer in connection with voluminous public records requests.

E. Supporting Employees

Not long after the collapse, Surfside's Human Resources Director, Yamileth Slate-MeCloud,
realized that the Town's employees were under tremendous pressure. Not only were they working
around the clock, but many were trying to process their own feelings of grief, fear, and anger. The
collapse clearly had touched every single member of the community in profound ways.

Many of the Town's employees knew of someone who lost their life or was missing following
the collapse. For others, simply visiting the site evoked very strong emotions, especially in the
hours immediately following the collapse. Weeks later, Mrs. Slate-McCloud recalls the impact
those visits had on her. She remembers "the horrible smell, the smoke, the dust. . . ." Jose Feliz,
who heads information technology for Surfside described the situation as "rough." Randy Stokes
described the situation as "unimaginable."

Recognizing the psychological strain her employees were facing, Mrs. Slate-McCloud
contacted Surfside's healthcare broker shortly after the collapse. She set up mental health
counseling for employees and took other steps, like inviting teams of therapy dogs to the various

PAGE 57



locations where Surfside employees were working, to offer some much-needed support. Mrs.
Slate-Cloud's decision to quickly deploy the tools necessary to support Surfside's employees is
laudable. In addition, Mrs. Slate-McCloud coordinated donations from different members of the
community from massage therapists and chiropractors who offered their services, to donations of
vitamin B12 shots, food and water, and even toilet paper and wet wipes, all of which offered
Surfside's employees the support they needed while working to help the community around the
clock.

F. Public Records

Sandra N. McCready, the Town Clerk, also received a call in the early moniing hours of
the disaster. Mrs. McCready went directly to Surfside where, in her words, she was left
"speechless" by what she saw when she anived. Initially, Mrs. McCready worked to find hotel
rooms for the survivors who were arriving at the community center. However, Mrs. McCready
soon realized that the Town was about to be flooded with public records requests connected to the
disaster. She was right.

One of the first requests came from Miami-Dadc County Fire Rescue. The Fire Department
asked for floor plans for the Champlain Tower South. Those plans were provided by Surfside's
Building Official, James McGuinness, in both electronic and paper format. By 8:00 a.m., Mrs.
McCready recalled that the town was receiving a massive amount of public records requests by
electronic mail. Although Mrs. McCready and Evelyn Herbcllo, the Deputy Town Clerk, felt
overwhelmed, they were able to upload thousands of pages of public records to Surfside's public
website on a continuous basis. In fact, despite its small staff, the Clerk's Office has responded to
approximately eighty-five to ninety-five pereent of the public records requests received within the
first thirty days after the disaster.

At some point on the day of the incident, Mrs. MeCready and her team, along with
Building Department officials, visited an external storage unit located in Sunny Isles Beach to
search for records relating to the Champlain Towers South condominium. The plans that were
located were sent to an outside vendor for digitization and were later uploaded to the Town's
website. The Clerk and Building Officials returned the following Sunday to the external storage
unit to search for more records. Over the course of five hours inside that storage unit, the Clerk
and her team went through approximately eighty boxes of records. The search was not easy. Mrs.
McCready and her team found that the records were not stored in any easy-to-idcntify fashion.
Records were logged by permit number which required that the staff go through every box and file
to ascertain what records were kept. These reeords were brought back to Town Hall where they
were categorized by address. The records were then transferred to the Building Department for
digitization by the Town's outside vendor. Blue Digital.

Although Mrs. McCready and her team worked quickly to upload public records to the
Town's website, their progress was soon slowed by certain technological limitations. The weight
of the data files quickly swamped the Town's outdated website, rendering it unstable. Uploads
were failing and material that had already been uploaded was disappearing. To rapidly address
the situation, Mrs. McCready and Ms. Dauginikas worked with outside vendors to determine the
fastest way to set-up a seeondary website that could handle the massive amounts of data being

PAGE 58



uploaded. Several vendors were asked lo provide solutions which took a few days. Ms.
Dauginikas selected the vendor and coordinated the design and implementation of the disaster-
speeifie website. According to Mrs. McCready, the launch of this website was "rocky" but
manageable. Eventually, Mrs. McCready was able to continue uploading records without incident,
facilitating the public's access.

G. Dollars and Cents

Javier Collazo, the Finance Director, explained that in the hours after the collapse his
department established a project code for the disaster so that all related expenses could be
accurately tracked. Working with an outside vendor, Mr. Collazo took steps to ensure that all
documentation prepared by the town would be consistent with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency's ("FEMA") requirements for reimbursement of costs associated with the
current state of emergency. Mr. Collazo also ensured that all emergency vendors retained by the
Town Manager for purposes of this emergency were quickly paid. Additionally, Mr. Collazo
continues to work with Surfside's insurance carrier, EMIT, to determine to what extent any damage
to infrastructure will be covered. Whatever is not covered by EMIT will be submitted to EEMA
for reimbursement. Finally, Mr. Collazo noted that he has "been touched" by the many donations
made to Surfside including checks in small denominations clearly sent by retirees from other parts
of the country. All checks received have been turned over to supportsurfside.org.

IV. THE JOINT INFORMATION CENTER

Surfside retained TND the Monday after the Champlain Towers South partial collapse to
support Malarie Dauginikas, the Community Services & Public Communications Director. Like
many other departments, Surfside's public information office was not equipped to handle the
onslaught of media requests, questions from the public, and other related communications
activities. Even if Surfside had employed twice or three times the number of public information
officers, it would still have struggled to keep up with the volume of demands.

To manage the overwhelming need to obtain and disseminate timely and accurate information,
TND immediately established a Joint Information Center ("JIC") within Town Hall. A JIC is
designed to provide key stakeholders with critical information in real time. To ensure that
Surfside's JIC had access to all of the latest information, TND leveraged the resources available
to the Town during the declared state of emergency. These resources, as further described below,
included:

•  subject-matter experts crisis communications who were able to work directly with key
personnel within Surfside, including the Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, and
the Town Attorney;

•  trained public information officers who collected and disseminated information to the
media and the public;

•  videographers who created informative content for Surfside's television channel and
social media outlets;

•  graphics designers who created images and other visual aids to better transmit
information to the public;

PAGE 59



•  outside companies arranged through the Florida Department of Emergency
Management who lent the Town's JIC the latest Apple iPhones that were assigned to
various staff members so that they could capture video and photographs that would
help keep the public informed;

•  bilingual telephone operators (the hotline) who collected, categorized, and tracked
media inquiries from local, national, and international news outlets; and

•  website developers who advised on the creation of a new website that could provide
information to the public and sustain the thousands of pages of public records being
uploaded on a daily basis.

A core team of crisis management and communications professionals staffed Surfside's JIC and
supported Malarie Dauginikas, including Brian Andrews, Carlos P. Gonzalez, and Frank
Fernandez. This team was also supported by several other individuals who rotated in throughout
our engagement, including Jilda Unruh, Joel Gordon, Aston Bright, Mike Jachles, Frank Trigueros
(from Surfside), Andres Hernandez, and Miguel Gutierrez. The JIC also was temporarily home to
a FEMA media relations representative for several days.

A. The Hotline

TND believes that the use of a hotline provided Surfside with a significant tool to track,
respond to, and otherwise engage with the media as well as the public. The hotline consisted of a
telephone number (305-548-8351), published on the Town's website and circulated in an email to
all Town employees by the Town Manager's office. The media and public contacted with questions,
requests for interviews, and access to public records. At Ms. Dauginikas' request and with Mr.
Hyatt's approval, the hotline operated from 9:00 am to 11:00 pm, seven days a week.

A live operator greeted each person who contacted the hotline. The operator took down
information that TND pre-determined would be essential to screening and prioritizing incoming
media and public requests. Each call resulted in a digital ticket sent by the hotline operator to the
JIC. The ticket included the name of the caller, media affiliation, contact information, request,
and desired timeframe for a response.

Upon receipt, the JIC staff would review the ticket, obtain the necessary information, and
provide a response to the caller. Through this system, Surfside's JIC responded to dozens upon
dozens of requests from the media as well as members of the community. More importantly, this
method allowed Surfside to develop important relationships with the media, providing accurate
and timely information, and quickly correcting any rumors and false information.

B. The Website

Surfside's existing website at the time of the collapse could not handle the demands made for
thousands of pages of public records that needed to be accessible to both the media and the public.
It was at risk of failing. TND worked with Surfside to identify potential vendors and solutions for
a disaster-specific website as a temporary solution to ensure that the public would receive timely
and accurate information. Working with Ms. Dauginikas, we made recommendations on necessary
functionalities that would assist in expanding the website's technical or back-end capacity so that

PAGE 60



it could handle the additional "weight" of tens of thousands of pages of public records that were
being uploaded on a continuous basis. TND also offered recommendations as to content including
resources, support, and volunteer opportunities. Finally, we recommended that the disaster-
specific website be used to funnel media inquiries to the hotline so that they could be tracked and
managed as noted above. Ms. Dauginikas made the ultimate decision to retain Boost Media
Productions, a company with a presence in Florida.

C. Creating Timely and Informative Content In-House

In times of crisis, the public must be kept informed as to what government is doing on their
behalf. The directive from Mr. Hyatt was "complete and total transparency." To better update our
residents, TND leveraged Surfside's existing and additional resources to create meaningful and
valuable content. These resources included the Town's website, NextDoor, PEG Channel, printed
newsletter, electronic signs, and other platforms. TND helped Ms. Dauginikas to produce a series
of videos that were updated on an ongoing basis to provide emergency information regarding
traffic and other available disaster-relief services. These videos were included on Surfside's

various platforms and included police officers and employees from other departments.

In addition to using TND's camera crews, we also enlisted other staff members like Surfside
Police Sgt Jay Matelis, to shoot their own videos. We provided staff members with state-of-the-
art iPhones which were donated for the Town's temporary use. Sergeant Matelis, for example,
shot a number of videos providing on-the-spot traffic updates as well as other pieces highlighting
the work of our police officers on those devices.

D. Producing Content for the Media

TND worked with the media to highlight the incredible work of Surfside's staff in the aftermath
of this disaster. Two pieces stand out in particular. The first piece centered on the first Surfside
police officers who arrived on the scene following the collapse. These interviews were powerful,
providing the public with a first-hand account of the tragedy in the moments following the disaster.

The officers told a riveting story during the media gaggle arranged by TND. These offieers
shared their compassion and dedication to the community. TND conceived of the storyline,
prepared the officers to speak on camera, and arranged the media opportunity. Several news
outlets sent camera crews to Town Hall for this signifieant event. It was the first time that
Surfside's first responders (who were first to the scene) put a human face on this tragedy and the
impact it had on each of them personally. This pieee, along with several other stories TND
produced in-house, highlighted Surfside's Police Department.

Without question, this tragedy took a toll on the police as well as other members of the
community. The second piece TND helped produce illustrated the steps taken by Surfside to care
for its own employees during this difficult time. Surfside's Human Resources Director and one of
its police officers spoke about the steps taken to help employees cope with the tragedy's aftermath,
from meeting with licensed mental health counselors, to the use of therapy dogs. TND pitched
this story to Spanish-language news outlets since both staff members were fluent in Spanish.

10

PAGE 61



While we have highlighted these stories in particular, there are numerous other instances where
TND helped shape storylines, offered the media useful and accurate information, and provided
background information.

Notably, TND arranged for various media opportunities for the Town's elected officials. These
opportunities were orchestrated with the assistance of Mr. Hyatt and gave the elected officials a
local, national, and international platform to address their concerns and to advocate for their
constituents. TND also prepared video news releases that were shared with various media outlets
that incorporated these materials into their news stories.

E. Information Gathering and Briefings

TND arranged to have a daily brief with Surfside Police at 7:00 a.m. to stay abreast of
overnight developments. This information would be disseminated to the Town of Surfside JIC as
well as members of the professional staff and elected officials. Communication with the elected
officials was sometimes hampered by cell service limitations at Town Hall as well as other factors
outside of TND's control. Nevertheless, TND believes that it was able to develop an "open-door"
policy with the Town's elected officials. Indeed, TND's core team spent time with each of the
elected officials, providing them with new information and arranging media appearances as
warranted.

Throughout the day, JIC members attended briefings held by local, state, and national
agencies in order to ensure that Surfside received the latest information. As a result of both his
background and credibility as a former law enforcement officer, Frank Fernandez, had a regular
presence at the command center from which he provided the JIC critical information on a real
time basis. The Surfside JIC monitored the Facebook Live feeds from Miami-Dade Police on
regular briefings. JIC members also visited the Family Assistance Center at the Seaview Hotel
and participated in briefings provided by the Red Cross to survivors and victims' family members.

F. Media Training

As of this writing, nearly every member of Surfside's professional staff has given interviews
to the media. By and large, most of the employees here had not previously found themselves in
front of television cameras or answering a reporter's questions. We scheduled interviews and
helped prepare each employee for potential questions, particularly Surfside's Building Official,
James McGuinness, Human Resources Director, Yamileth Slate-McCloud, as well as various
members of the Police Department.

The majority of the elected officials handled media requests on their own without our direct
involvement. Although the scope of our services to the Town did not include providing the elected
officials with daily or personal communications services, we did work with each member of the
commission on a regular basis. Some commissioners engaged with our team more than others.
While some of the elected officials took our calls and responded to our outreach, others did not.
Likewise, while some of the elected officials followed our recommendations with respect to media
engagement, others followed a different path. Nevertheless, we worked hard to ensure that we
provided the same information and opportunities to each elected official. Our team made contact

11

PAGE 62



in person and by lelcphonc with all of the Town's elected officials. TND made it a point to reach
out to all of the elected officials to report on significant developments with respect to the collapse
when provided by the county, and to advise on potential media opportunities at the collapse site,
Town Hall, via Zoom, and by telephone.

G. Inter-Governmental Affairs

TND leveraged its experience managing previous crisis situations in and for local governments
to open effective communications channels to ensure the JlC's successful operation. Specifically,
working relationships were created with key personnel at the local, state, and national levels to
facilitate communications and fill information gaps created by "silos" operating throughout the
county's response. We worked with Rachel Johnson at the Miami-Dade County Mayor's Office;
Alvaro Zabaleta with the Miami-Dade Police Department; Erika Benitez at Miami-Dade Fire
Rescue; Ignatius Carroll, Executive Officer of City of Miami Fire Rescue and a member of Urban
Search and Rescue Team 2; Ramiro Inguanzo, President of the Miami-Dade City and County
Managers' Association; Samantha Bequer with the Florida Department of Emergency
Management; Crystal Paulk-Buehanan at the Federal Emergency Management Agency; Jesse
Rosen with the White House Advance Team for the specific purpose of obtaining photographs of
the President's visit to Surfside for the Town Manager; and Isidoro Lopez, Chief of Staff for the
Chairman of the Miami-Dade County Board of Commissioners. We also leveraged our contacts
in the surrounding municipalities of Miami Beach, Bal Harbour Village, North Miami, North
Miami Beach, Sunny Isles Beach, and Aventura.

TND also made use of its working knowledge (acquired through experience managing other
critical incidents) of Florida's WebEOC emergency management software system to assist
Surfside in entering resource requests during the state of emergency.

V. ROOM FOR GROWTH

Surfside should be proud of the way its staff managed a critical situation for which there was
no playbook. An event of this nature, however, also provides an important learning opportunity.
From our own assessment, as well as our conversations with various staff members, we believe
that Surfside should consider implementing the following recommendations in order to prepare for
potential crises in the future. We should note that these recommendations will not only help
Surfside tackle future critical situations, but also improve daily operations. As noted above, a
formal after-action report would likely contain a more detailed action plan that would provide
detailed analysis of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threat (referred to as a "S.W.O.T."
analysis). These recommendations, while falling outside the parameters of a S.W.O.T. analysis
should nevertheless offer some guidance for improving the Town's response to critical incidents
in the future.

In no particular order, we offer the following areas we believe may help Surfside better manage
its critical operations now and in the future:

•  Improve Staff Cooperation: Surfside must make a concerted effort to create a
stronger culture of cooperation between its various departments. TND noticed the

12

PAGE 63



existence of a rigid "silo mentality" during our engagement. While we understand
that each department has its own duties and responsibilities, all staff should be
working together towards a common mission. Although we believe that the senior
staff shares this philosophy, it has not trickled down to all levels of the organization.
We think that additional steps should be taken to expand the culture of
accountability to all employees. Put simply, employees need to own their work.
Town Hall should not be a place where people come to mark time until the end of
the day. We believe that the Human Resources Department should play a
significant role here if, as further explained below, there is sufficient staffing to
accommodate this additional mission.

Additional Staffing: We repeatedly heard that there was not enough staff to handle
all of the various tasks, projects, and assignments occasioned by the collapse.
Additionally, we understand that there is a backlog of work in certain departments
which originated under prior administrations, but which nevertheless must be
completed now. Staff members wear multiple hats and the demand on their time to
accomplish all of their many responsibilities is too great for one person or a couple
of people alone. We recommend that Surfside conduct a top-down audit of its
current staff, their duties, and whether additional support is required. Additionally,
we urge Surfside to consider planning for a surge in demand for staff, including
specialized staff, and that it be prepared to staff-up in ease of an emergency or other
critical incident.

o The Town Clerk must review approximately 700 recorded calls to
determine if they need to be redacted prior to their release. Only one person
is currently available to perform this task and Surfside does not have the
necessary software to automate this process. Additionally, the Town Clerk
must review records that were never scanned to identify any personal
identifying information that must be removed under Florida law.

o The Community Services and Public Communications Department is also
understaffed. Ms. Dauginikas needs the support of a videographer and
graphics designer to facilitate communications,

o The demands on the Town's Information Technology Department were
overwhelming for one person,

o The Human Resources Department should be expanded beyond its current
single employee.

o The Building Official will require support in communicating complex
information to the media and the public,

o A receptionist who answers Town Hall's main telephone line should be
contracted.

Improved Inter-Governmental Coordination: We recommend that Surfside
require that each of its department heads and senior staff members develop strong
professional relationships with their counterparts in the surrounding municipalities
as well as Miami-Dade County and the State of Florida. If there was one glaring
failure we can point to, it is the lack of effective communication, cooperation, and

13

PAGE 64



coordination between Surfsidc and Miami-Dade County, with the exception of the
Town's Police Department, as noted above. While we do not lay the blame for this
with Surfside, we do believe that the Town can do more to foster relationships now
that will allow key staff members access in the future should it be required.

o The Town Clerk has explained that it was difficult to determine which
public records to release given the lack of clarity from Miami-Dade County
as to the nature of the investigation (this being an important factor in
determining whether records are exempt from disclosure under Florida law),

o Ms. Dauginikas did not have the opportunity to fully participate in available
briefings for public information officers until TND positioned her as
Town's primary point of contact for such briefings with the County,

o Beyond developing external relationships, there should be additional
cooperation between the various departments within the Town to facilitate
communications and action during emergency situations.

•  Additional Critical Incident Training: Surfside trains for hurricanes and active
shooters. We urge that Surfside create additional training materials to deal with
other potential scenarios, including building collapses. Although we all hope that
this will never happen again, the lessons that the staff have learned as a result of
this critical incident should be memorialized. Surfside, for better or for worse, is
now in the position to offer training, guidance, and support to other municipalities.
But it is also in a position to revisit, modify, and expand its own training materials
to account for the lessons learned here.

•  Elected Official Training: Surfside should work with the elected officials
regarding how best they can help the Town during a critical incident. This training
should include a focus on their duties on the Town's Charter documents as well as

how their duties may be impacted during a state of emergency when the county or
other larger entity assumes control. There should be an established process
dictating regular call-ins and briefing times for elected officials so that everyone is
informed while taking care to adhere to Florida's Sunshine Law requirements.

•  Improve Access to Public Records: The Town should complete the digitization
of all public records as soon as possible. This includes all documents currently held
by the Building Department. Going forward, all records should be immediately
scanned. Records should be made readily and easily accessible to the public.
Additionally licenses and training should be acquired to facilitate the handling of
public records. Additionally, all staff members should be provided with training as
to what constitutes a public record, the many ways in which public records are
created, and their obligations with respect to preserving public records.

•  Improved Technology: Surfside's information technology infrastructure is
lacking, even for a Town of this size. We understand that Surfside will be
developing a new website, beyond the current site in place for several years and the
bridge site set up specific to this incident. This new permanent site is essential,

14

PAGE 65



especially given the obvious limitations with the current site. The original website
simply could not handle the number of public records that needed to be uploaded.
Beyond the website, the Town should take steps to expand its network capabilities.
Surfside should also acquire more hard assets, including laptops, cell phones, and
mobile hotspots to facilitate work outside Town Hall. Surfside should also have
the equipment necessary to produce its own video content quickly and effectively.
We recommend that the Town procure video equipment, editing software, and the
training and/or personnel necessary to produce such content. A full-time
Emergency Operations Center should also be set-up instead of an as needed set up
in the Police Training Room. We urge that the Town establish its own unilateral
EGG as soon as possible. Whether in a crisis like this one, or in the aftermath of a
major storm, the Town's employees should have the ability to continue working
and collaborating in a modem, technologically-equipped work space.

VI. CONCLUSION

A crisis of this nature takes a personal toll on Town staff. In the immediate aftermath of a
devastating event such as the Champlain Towers South collapse, the combination of emotion,
adrenaline, and lack of sleep can quickly impact performance. The team at Town Hall, however,
handled this situation with professionalism and compassion. However, the human body and mind
can only operate in this heightened state for a brief period before there are problems. We strongly
encourage the Town to pay close attention to the mental and physical aspects of this disaster on
staff, devise a plan to retain key employees, and exit those staff members who do not share the
Town Manager's vision for the future. In the days, weeks, and months that follow, the Town of
Surfside will have the opportunity to not only grow from this experience but become local and
national leaders in a variety of areas essential the management of critical incidents like this one.

15

PAGE 66



HOTLINE CALL LOGS

JUNE 30-JULY 29

PAGE 67



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

T
h
u
r
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

+
1
3
0
5
9
0
1
9
6
7
5

D
A
V
I
D
 L
A
L
L

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
4
4
4
9
2

G
U
E
N
O
U
N

+
1
3
0
5
3
2
3
1
0
8
9

A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
D
 P
R
E
S

+
1
5
1
6
9
8
7
3
9
1
3

B
E
N
 W
I
E
D
E
R

2
8
 c
al

ls

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
0
 A
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
6
 A
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
5
3
 A
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
4
9
 A
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
6
4
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.3

9
:
1
0
 A
M

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl

es
la

s

9
:
4
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

9
:
5
3
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
4
9
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

9
:
1
2
 A
M
 
2

9
:
4
7
 A
M
 
1

9
:
5
4
 A
M
 
1
.
5

1
0
:
5
2

A
M

3
.
5

R
i
n
g

1
4

0
.
1
1

0
.
1
2

0
.
1

0
.
0
7

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

4.
5 
(
6
)
 
5
9
 

0

0
.
3
4
 

1
.
2
8
 

0

0
 0
.
5
7
 

0

0
 1
.
0
6
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 5
9
 

5
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
1
.
5

1
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

2
.
9
9
 

0

+
1
9
0
1
2
7
7
9
3
4
7

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
7
 A
M

1
1
:
2
7
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
1
:
3
1

A
M

3
.
5

0
.
0
6

1
.
3
9
 

1
.
7
5
 

0

+
1
7
8
6
3
4
6
3
4
4
5

M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 P
L
T
T
N
E
Y

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
2
:
1
2

P
M

2
.
5

0
.
0
9

0
.
8
5
 

1
.
4
7
 

0
1
.
5

+
1
9
1
7
5
6
5
5
7
4
8

+
1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

+
1
3
0
5
7
3
1
3
9
1
4

+
1
6
1
9
9
2
2
4
9
3
3

M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 M
I
L
L
E
R

+
1
2
0
2
9
1
3
0
1
4
1

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
2
6
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
5
0
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
5
3
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
0
7
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
3
4
 P
M

1
2
:
2
6
 P
M
 

1
2
:
2
8

S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
P
M

1
2
:
5
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
5
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
0
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
:
3
4
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
2
:
5
2

P
M

1
2
:
5
3

P
M

0
.
5

1
:
1
0
 P
M
 
3
.
5

1
:
3
5
 P
M
 
2

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
6

1
.
6
8
 

0

1
.
8
7
 

0

0
.
2
7
 

0

3
.
2
2
 

0

1
.
4
9
 

0

0
.
5

3
.
5

1
.
5

+
1
2
0
2
5
7
9
4
1
6
5

T
H
O
M
S
O
N
 R
E
U
T
E
R
S

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
8
 P
M

1
:
5
8
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
9
 P
M
 
1

0
.
0
9

0
.
8
9
 

0
3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

PAGE 68



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

TT
iu
rs
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
1,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C
al
le
r)

+
1
5
6
1
8
5
5
8
5
1
2

R
E
N
C
K
,
K
A
T
H
L
E
E
N

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
8
6
0
3
3

+
1
3
0
5
7
1
4
7
9
0
0

U
N
I
V
I
S
I
O
N

+
1
7
8
6
6
4
3
8
7
2
2

+
1
7
8
6
6
4
3
8
7
2
2

+
1
6
4
6
4
8
0
6
6
9
0

+
1
5
6
1
7
1
8
0
1
8
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
3
0
5
3
0
8
2
4
2
5

D
I
N
K
O
V
A
 L
I
D
I
A

+
1
4
7
0
7
3
3
6
8
5
3

+
1
9
1
9
3
1
6
9
2
2
0

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
2
1
0
0
2
7
4

+
1
5
1
6
2
1
6
6
1
5
2

P
E
R
R
Y
 W
I
L
L
I
A
M

+
1
8
1
7
2
3
5
8
4
8
2

M
U
L
U
N
S
 J
A
N

b
a
t
e

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

S
t
a
r
t

2
:
0
0
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
4
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
4
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
0
6
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
0
8
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
1
3
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
2
1
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
2
9
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
4
1
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
2
4
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
3
0
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
3
9
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
4
3
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

2
:
0
0
 P
M
 
1

2
:
0
0
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

2
:
0
4
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
0
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

4
:
0
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

4
:
0
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

4
:
1
3
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
2
1
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
2
9
 P
M

S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
4
1
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
2
4
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

5
:
3
0
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s2
:
0
7
 P
M
 
3
.
5

2
:
0
7
 P
M
 
3

4
:
0
7
 P
M
 
1

4
:
0
9
 P
M
 
1
.
5

4
:
1
4
 P
M
 
1
.
5

4
:
2
2
 P
M
 
1
.
5

4
:
3
1
 P
M
 
2

4
:
4
3
 P
M
 
2
.
5

5
:
2
6
 P
M
 
2
.
5

5
:
3
4
 P
M
 
4

5
:
3
9
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e
 

5
:
4
0
 P
M
 
1
.
5

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
4
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
4
6
 P
M
 
3

R
i
n
g

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
9

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
9

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
8

0
.
1
1

0
.
1
8

0
.
1
2

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
8

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r
 ̂
^
W
v
^
U
W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
.
8
2
 

0

0
.
1
5
 

3
.
2
 

0

0
.
0
6

0
.
1
3

2
.
7
2
 

0

0
.
5
7
 

0

0
.
9
6
 

0

1
.
2
7
 

0

1
.
1
7

1
.
7
7
 

0

1
.
9
8
 

0

1
.
9
8
 

0

3
.
9
3
 

0

1
.
3
2
 

0

2
.
9

3
.
5

1
.
5

1
.
5

1
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

PAGE 69



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

TT
iu
rs
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
1,
 2
0
2
1

^C
li

en
t (
Ca
ll
er
) 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
R
i
n
g
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk

 
Xf

er
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/

Ca
ll

ed
 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

+1
86
24
32
53
27
 

7/1
/20

21 
5:4

8 P
M 

San
doM

gle
sia

s 
^ 

° 
° 

0 
3

+1
91
76
02
79
84
 

7/
1/

20
21

 
6:
39
 PM

 
i 

■ 
6:

46
 PM

 6
.5
 

0.
33

 
0 

6.
16

 
0 

0 
6.
5

'
 
'
 

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl

es
ia

s

+
1
7
2
0
5
8
5
5
8
5
0

B
R
Y
A
N
 P
U
R
N
E
L
L

8
:
5
6
 P
M

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

8
:
5
6
 P
M
 

Da
ni
el
le
 

8
:
5
8
 P
M
 
1.
5 

0
.
1
1
 

0
 

1
.
2
7
 

0
 

0
 

1.
5

Ig
le

si
as

A
v
g
:
 2
.3

To
ta

l 
2
8
 c
al
ls
 

W
 

4
.
5
(
6
)
 
5
9
 

0
 

0
 

5
9
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 70



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Sa
tu
rd
ay
, 
Ju

ly
 3
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le
r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
1
1
 c
al
ls

+
1
3
1
2
5
2
1
9
3
9
4

K
I
M
B
E
R
L
Y
 B
E
L
L
W
A

+
1
3
0
5
3
4
2
5
8
3
2

K
A
L
L
E
R
G
I
S
 N

+
1
4
0
8
3
3
2
4
9
6
0

H
A
N
N
A
H
 K
N
O
W
L
E
S

+
1
4
0
8
3
3
2
4
9
6
0

H
A
N
N
A
H
 K
N
O
W
L
E
S

+
1
4
0
7
5
8
0
9
2
5
7

+
1
5
6
1
6
0
2
3
0
5
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
2
6
2
8
2
6
2

M
A
Y
R
A
 G
O
N
Z
A
L
E
Z

+
1
4
0
8
3
3
2
4
9
6
0

+
1
2
4
0
3
2
8
5
7
7
8

K
I
N
G
,
I
V
A
N

+
1
7
1
7
4
3
3
2
5
5
9

B
O
G
D
A
N
 G
R
E
G
O
R
Y

+
1
2
0
3
7
3
1
7
3
9
8

J
A
M
E
S
 F
O
R
R
E
S
T

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
2
7
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
2
7
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
3
8
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
4
3
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
5
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
4
9
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
3
6
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
0
0
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
1
0
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

7
:
1
8
 P
M

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
3
6
 P
M

1
1
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)

1
2
:
2
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
:
2
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
3
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
4
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

4
:
3
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

4
:
4
9
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
3
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
0
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
1
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

7
:
1
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
3
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

T
o
t
:
 1
9
.
5

5
A
v
g
:
 1
.7

7
.
5

1
2
:
2
9

P
M

1
:
2
8
 P
M
 
1

3
:
4
0
 P
M
 
2

3
:
4
4
 P
M
 
1

4
:
3
7
 P
M
 
2

4
:
5
2
 P
M
 
3

5
:
3
8
 P
M
 
2

6
:
0
1
 P
M
 
1

6
:
1
0
 P
M
 
1

7
:
1
8
 P
M
 
1

9
:
3
8
 P
M
 
2
.
5

0
.
1

0
.
0
9

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k

0.
5 (
1
)
 

18
.5

0
.
1
2
 

0

0
.
1
2
 

0

0
.
1

0
.
0
6
 

0

0
.
0
6
 

0

0
.
1
1
 

0

X
f
e
r

0

2
.
4
6
 

0

0
 0
.
7
9
 

0

1
.
8
7
 

0

0
.
8
8
 

0

0
.
0
9
 

0
 

1
.
5
3
 

0

0
.
0
7
 

0
 

2
.
7
9
 

0

1
.
8
2
 

0

0
.
6
8
 

0

0
.
1
7
 

0
.
3
2
 

0

0
.
5
3
 

0

T
o
t
:
 1
9
.
5

A
v
g
:
 1
.7

7

0
.
0
9
 

0
 

2
.
1
9
 

0

5.
5 

0.
5 (
1
)
 

18
.5

 
0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
il
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 18
.5

 
1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt

ra
,-

0
2
.
5

0
.
5

2
.
5

1
8
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 ex

tr
ai
;

PAGE 71



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 
Ju
ly
 3
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

Da
te

 
St
ar
t 

An
s.
 (
B
y
)
 

En
d.

 
Du
ra
ti
on
 

Ri
ng

 
Ho

ld
 

Ta
lk

 
Xf

er
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

Xf
er

 T
o/

Ca
ll

ed
 

Xf
er

 A
tt

em
pt

s

PAGE 72



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

S
u
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
4,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 

1
9
 c
al

ls

+
1
7
8
6
7
2
7
0
5
5
0

+
1
3
3
0
8
6
3
1
4
8
8

D
A
L
T
O
N
 J
E
F
F
R
E
Y

+
1
7
5
7
4
8
1
0
5
6
1

M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 A
N
N
E

+
1
8
0
2
5
8
5
4
1
0
6

J
O
H
N
 T
E
R
R
E
L

+
1
7
3
2
7
7
0
3
9
9
4

+
1
8
1
5
6
9
3
6
9
1
3

M
A
S
S
E
Y
 M
A
R
I
L
Y
N

+
1
4
6
9
5
2
5
6
4
8
8

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
3
6
8
3
6
5
6

C
H
E
L
A
 G
A
R
Q
A

+
1
3
0
5
7
1
0
0
8
7
4

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
4
0
7
8
6
4
5
1
2
7

+
1
9
1
7
6
0
1
8
6
3
0

+
1
3
0
5
9
0
6
1
0
3
0

B
R
I
A
N
 A
N
D
R
E
W
S

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
7
 A
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
5
5
 A
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
0
9
 A
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
4
0
 A
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
5
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
3
3
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
5
8
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
2
5
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
4
7
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
4
1
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
1
8
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
5
1

A
v
g
:
 2
.6

8

9
:
1
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
5
5
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
0
9
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
0
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
2
2
 A
M
 
5
.
5

9
:
5
8
 A
M
 
3

1
0
:
1
0

A
M

1
1
:
0
8

A
M

1
.
5

1
.
5

1
1
:
4
0
 A
M
 

1
1
:
4
2

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

1
2
:
0
5
 P
M
 

1
2
:
0
6

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
P
M

1
.
5

1
2
:
3
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
5
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
2
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
4
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
4
1
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
1
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
3
4
 

-

P
M

1
2
:
5
9
 
.

P
M

1
:
2
7
 P
M
 
2
.
5

1
:
4
8
 P
M
 
1

2
:
4
4
 P
M
 
3
.
5

3
:
1
9
 P
M
 
1
.
5

R
i
n
g

9
.
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
2

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
8

0
.
2
5

0
.
0
9

0
.
1
1

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
7

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

5.
5 
(
5
)
 
4
4
 

0

0
5
.
0
1
 

0

0
.
4
9
 

2
 

0

0
.
9
9
 

0

0
.
9
8

0
.
7
8
 

1
.
8
6
 

0

0
.
8
3

1
.
5

0
.
7
5
 

0

2
.
0
1
 

0

0
.
8
6
 

0

3
.
1
1
 

0

1
.
2

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ii

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 4
4
 

4
 to

ta
l 
/
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 5
.
5

2
.
5

1
.
5

2
.
5

3
.
5

1
.
5

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

PAGE 73



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

S
u
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
4
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)

D
a
t
e
 

S

+
1
7
8
6
2
0
1
9
6
6
1

I
H
O
A
N
A
 V
I
D
A
L

+
1
9
1
7
7
5
6
6
0
0
0

J
O
N
 
M
I
R
S
K
Y

+
1
8
1
8
7
2
0
8
7
6
2

+
1
8
5
0
2
8
8
0
0
7
7

B
O
B
B
Y
 M
E
A
D
O
W
S

+
1
3
0
5
6
1
9
9
7
1
4

+
1
7
8
6
2
6
2
8
2
6
2

+
1
7
3
2
2
4
9
6
9
3
2

S
L
O
V
A
K
 R
I
C
H
A
R
D

T
o
t
a
l

t
a
r
t

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
5
0
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
2
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
2
0
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
5
2
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
1
6
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
1
8
 P
M

7
/
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

7
:
4
1
 P
M

1
9
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

3
:
5
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

4
:
3
2
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
2
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
5
2
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
1
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
1
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

7
:
4
1
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
5
1
 P
M
 
0
.
5

4
:
3
3
 P
M
 
2

5
:
2
5
 P
M
 
5
.
5

5
:
5
6
 P
M
 
4

6
:
1
9
 P
M
 
3

6
:
2
5
 P
M
 
7
.
5

7
:
4
2
 P
M
 
1 T
o
t
:
5
1

r
 A
v
g
:
 2
.
6
8

Ri
ng

0
.
0
7

0
.
2
4

0
.
1

0
.
1
9

9
.
5

M
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k

0
 0
.
2
3

0
.
0
7
 

0

0
.
1
1
 

0

0
.
1
7
 

0

X
f
e
r

0

1
.
5
9
 

0

1
.
9
6
 

3
.
2
9
 

0

3
.
5
2
 

0

0
.
2
4
 

2
.
6
5
 

0

1
.
2
3
 

5
.
6
7
 

0

0
.
6
7
 

0

5.
5 (
5
)
 
4
4
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 0
.
5

0
 2

0
 3
.
5

0
 4
4

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0

PAGE 74



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
5
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
id
e 

7
 c
al
ls

+
1
3
0
5
3
3
3
0
1
8
3

S
R
A
G
O
W
I
C
Z
 R

+
1
8
5
0
7
3
9
9
1
9
1

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
5
6
1
7
3
4
0
2
7
7

L
A
D
E
R
 D
A
V
I
D

+
1
9
1
5
3
2
9
0
7
7
9

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
8
0
3
2
4
0
5
6
7
0

B
R
O
W
N
 L
I
N
D
A
 A

+
1
7
8
6
4
6
9
0
2
4
2

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
5
0
9
6
2
9
3
2
6
5

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
2
8
 A
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
5
9
 A
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
4
3
 P
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
2
1
 P
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
2
 P
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
5
8
 P
M

7
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

7
:
4
9
 P
M

7
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
;
 1
9
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.7
9

1
0
:
2
8
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

1
0
:
5
9
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
3
2

A
M

1
1
:
0
3

A
M

1
2
:
4
4
 P
M
 

1
2
:
4
8

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
P
M

3
.
5

4
.
5

1
:
2
1
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
:
5
2
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
5
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

7
:
4
9
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
2
1
 P
M
 
1

1
:
5
4
 P
M
 
2

4
:
0
0
 P
M
 
2
.
5

7
:
5
1
 P
M
 
2 T
o
t
:
1
9
.
5

A
v
g
;
 2
.7
9

R
i
n
g

3
.
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
3

0
.
1
2

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
3

0
.
1
4

3
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1.
5 (
2
)
 

18
.5

 
0

0
3
.
8
2
 

0

0
.
1
7
 

3
.
1
9
 

0

0
.
8
1
 

3
.
1
7
 

0

0
.
6
5
 

0

1
.
5
9
 

0

2
.
2
1

1
.
8
4
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 18
.5

 
1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt

ra
i

0

3
.
5

3
.
5

2
.
5

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

1.
5 (
2
)
 

18
.5

 
0

1
8
.
5

0
 to

ta
l 
/
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 75



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Tu
es
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
6,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
Ca

ll
er

) 
D
a
t
e

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e
 

1
8
 c
al

ls

S
t
a
r
t

+
1
3
0
5
9
0
6
1
0
3
0

B
R
I
A
N
 A
N
D
R
E
W
S

+
1
3
4
7
8
8
5
5
5
3
3

S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 V
A
N
E
S

+
1
9
1
7
5
6
2
9
0
4
4

N
R
S
F

+
1
3
4
7
8
8
5
5
5
3
3

S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 V
A
N
E
S

+
1
3
4
7
8
8
5
5
5
3
3

S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 V
A
N
E
S

+
1
6
7
8
5
7
6
6
9
7
6

+
1
4
8
0
9
3
8
5
3
9
2

+
1
2
0
2
3
0
6
3
3
5
7

M
I
T
O
 H
A
B
E
 E
V
A
N
S

+
1
7
8
6
2
5
6
2
8
1
6

C
A
U
D
R
O
N

+
1
3
0
5
9
6
8
8
5
3
9

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
6
5
0
7
4
0
0
8
4
9

S
A
L
V
I
 D
O
L
O
R
E
S

+
1
9
4
9
2
4
6
0
0
7
5

S
T
E
P
H
A
 S
T
E
P
H
E
N
S

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1

'

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
2
1
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
0
7
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
4
3
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
5
0
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
5
8
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
3
 A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
3
1
A
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
2
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
1
6
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
4
6
 P
M

1
:
5
7
 P
M

2
:
5
3
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
 5
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.
0
6

9
:
2
1
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
0
:
0
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
2
5
 A
M
 
4
.
5

1
0
:
0
8

A
M

1
0
:
4
4
 A
M
 

1
0
:
5
1

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
0
:
5
0
 A
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
0
:
5
9
 A
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
1
:
2
3
 A
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
1
:
3
1
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
2
:
0
2
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
2
:
1
7
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
2
:
4
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
5
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
5
3
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

4
.
5

1
0
:
5
5

A
M

1
1
:
0
0

A
M

1
1
:
2
6

A
M

1
1
:
3
2

A
M

1
2
:
0
4

P
M

1
2
:
1
8

P
M

1
2
:
5
0

P
M
 

^

2
:
0
2
 P
M
 
5
.
5

2
:
5
6
 P
M
 
32
.
5

1
.
5

2
.
5

1
.
5

R
i
n
g

9 0
.
0
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
2

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
9

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
1

0
.
2
9

0
.
0
7

0 0
.
4
4

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

13
.5

 (
1
1
)
 4
1
 

0

4
.
2
3
 

0

0
.
9
5
 

0

2
.
4
9
 

4
.
8
8
 

0

2
.
6
5
 

1
.
6
4
 

0

2
.
2
5
 

0

1
.
3
3
 

0

1
.
9
1
 

0

1
.
0
4
 

2
.
6
8
 

0

2
.
3
4
 

2
.
7

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 4
1
 

3
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
4
.
5

2
.
5

1
.
5

1
.
5

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

2
.
5
4
 

0

PAGE 76



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Tu
es
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
6,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C
al
le
r)

p
a
t
e
 

S

+
1
6
1
9
9
2
2
4
9
3
3

+
1
3
0
5
8
1
5
0
3
8
7

+
1
9
1
7
6
9
6
9
0
5
5

S
U
P
R
E
M
E
 S
H
A
D
E
S

+
1
5
5
9
2
3
0
6
0
0
0

+
1
7
8
6
7
6
8
5
3
3
2

A
L
V
A
R
E
Z
 J
O
S
E

+
1
7
8
6
7
6
8
5
3
3
2

A
L
V
A
R
E
Z
 J
O
S
E

ta
rt

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
1
6
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
2
7
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
2
2
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
5
5
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
5
1
 P
M

7
/
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

8
:
1
4
 P
M

T
o
t
a
l

1
8
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

3
:
1
9
 P
M
 
3
 

0
.
0
5

3
:
1
6
 P
M

R
al
ph
 G
ar
ci
a

3
:
2
8
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

5
:
2
2
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
5
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
5
2
 P
M

S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

8
:
1
4
 P
M

S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

3
:
3
0
 P
M
 
2
.
5

5
:
2
4
 P
M
 
3

5
:
5
5
 P
M
 
0
.
5

6
:
5
5
 P
M
 
4

8
:
1
6
 P
M
 
1
.
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
4

0
.
2
7

0
.
0
7

T
0
t
:
5
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.
0
6

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk
 

Xf
er

 
W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/
Ca
ll
ed
 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 2
.
5
1
 

0
 

0
 

3

0
 2
.
1
2
 

0

2
.
6
4

0
.
0
7
 

0

0
.
3
9
 

0

0
.
2
8
 

1
.
1
5
 

0

0
2
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

1
.
5

13
.5

 (1
1)

 4
1 

J'
'

0
 tx

)t
al

 /
 0
 e
xb
a?
'

PAGE 77



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul

y 
7,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C
al

le
r)

 
D
a
t
e
 

St
ar
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
uf
fs
id
e 

2
4
 c
al

ls

+
1
2
3
9
2
0
2
4
5
6
6

G
A
L
L
U
P
 S
A
R
A
H
 J
E

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
4
 A
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
5
7

A
v
g
:
 2
.3

8

9
:
1
4
 A
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
1
7
 A
M
 
3

R
i
n
g
 

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1
2
 

4
 (
7
)
 

5
3
.
5
 

0

0
.
0
8
 

0
.
4
3
 

2
.
4
8
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
A
t
t
e
m

5
3
.
5

2
.
5

6
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

+
1
5
6
2
4
8
1
8
8
0
7

V
I
N
A
S
,
C
E
F

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
8
 A
M

9
:
1
8
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
1
9
 A
M
 
1

0
.
0
8

0
.
9
1
 

0

+
1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

+
1
2
0
1
3
1
5
7
0
5
2

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
3
4
7
8
8
5
5
5
3
3

S
I
N
G
L
E
T
O
N
 V
A
N
E
S

+
1
7
8
6
2
6
2
8
2
6
2

M
A
Y
R
A
 G
O
N
Z
A
L
E
Z

+
1
9
5
4
6
6
7
5
5
4
3

C
A
R
R
I
L
L
O
 Y
O
L
A
N
D

+
1
7
8
6
2
6
2
8
2
6
2

M
A
Y
R
A
 G
O
N
Z
A
L
E
Z

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
0
5
 A
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
2
1
 A
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
1
6
 A
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
5
 A
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M

1
0
:
0
5
 A
M
 

1
0
:
0
9

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

4
.
5

1
0
:
2
1
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
2
5
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
2
5

A
M

1
1
:
0
7

A
M

1
1
:
1
6
 A
M
 

1
1
:
2
4

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
1
:
2
7

A
M

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M
 

1
2
:
1
3

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

7
.
5

2
.
5

3
.
5

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
4

0
.
1
3

0
.
0
7

0
.
1

0
.
1
1

0
.
3
9
 

3
.
8
 

0

3
.
6
6
 

0

0
.
6
6
 

0

7
.
2
9
 

0

2
.
1
5
 

0

3
.
2
4
 

0

7
.
5

2
.
5

3
.
5

+
1
5
7
0
6
5
7
1
3
8
1

M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 W
U
C
Z
A
K

+
1
3
0
5
3
7
5
4
0
8
9

M
E
T
R
O
 D
A
D
E
 C
O
U
N

+
1
2
1
6
4
0
8
0
5
3
0

T
E
R
R
E
L
L
 F
O
R
N
E
Y

+
1
7
8
6
4
2
2
2
4
7
1

W
A
L
T
E
R
 C
A
M
P
B
E
L
L

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
1
9
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
2
7
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
4
3
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
0
9
 P
M

1
2
:
1
9
 P
M
 

1
2
:
2
0

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

1
2
:
2
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
2
:
4
3
 P
M

Da
ni

el
le

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
0
9
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
2
8

P
M

1
2
:
4
5

P
M

1
.
5

2
.
5

1
:
1
0
 P
M
 
1
.
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
6

0
.
8
1
 

0

1
.
4
3
 

0

2
.
1
6
 

0

1
.
3
6
 

0

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3
 

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3

1
.
5

2
.
5

1
.
5

PAGE 78



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C
al
le
r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar
t

+
1
3
2
3
5
1
6
2
1
2
0
 

i 
c
t
 d
m

WI
RE

LE
SS

 C
AL
LE
R 

^^
^^

^0
21

 
1:
52
 P
M

+
1
3
0
5
6
0
6
1
8
3
5

H
E
Y
W
A
R
D
 G
I
U
L
I
A

+
1
2
3
9
3
8
4
1
3
8
8

S
E
V
E
R
E
A
L
 N
A
I
M
E
S

+
1
2
0
2
7
1
4
8
8
2
6

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
2
5
4
2
9
2
2
6
6
0

G
E
R
R
Y
 A
B
E
N
D
S
C
H
E

+
1
9
5
4
7
0
6
1
5
5
5

P
E
R
R
Y
,
B
R
I
A
N
N
A

+
1
3
0
5
7
4
8
5
9
7
1

E
L
 D
O
N
 Q
G
A
R
S
 L

+
1
7
7
0
5
6
8
7
8
3
5

U
S
E
R
 L
Y
F
T

+
1
9
5
4
5
9
2
6
1
0
9

D
 S
T
E
E
L
E
-
H
U
I
E

+
1
5
1
6
2
0
9
8
4
2
4

+
1
6
1
0
2
7
2
6
4
2
9

+
1
2
0
5
6
4
1
5
2
1
2

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
5
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
1
7
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
4
7
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
1
7
 P
M

3
:
3
7
 P
M

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
3
9
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
2
5
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
2
6
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
1
3
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
5
3
 P
M

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
5
2
 P
M

2
4
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

1
'
5
2
 P
M

D
 • 

1:
53
 P
M
 
1.
5 

0.
06

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
5
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
1
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
4
7
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
1
7
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
3
7
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
3
9
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
8
 P
M
 
3

2
:
1
8
 P
M
 
1

2
:
5
1
P
M
 
4
.
5

3
:
1
7
 P
M
 
1

3
:
3
8
 P
M
 
1
.
5

3
:
4
0
 P
M
 
1
.
5

4
:
2
6
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

5
:
2
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

6
:
1
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

6
:
5
3
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s

9
:
5
3
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
2
6
 P
M
 
1

5
:
2
6
 P
M
 
0
.
5

6
:
1
5
 P
M
 
2

6
:
5
4
 P
M
 
1
.
5

9
:
5
7
 P
M
 
4
.
5

T
c
t
:
5
7

A
v
g
:
 2
.
3
8

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
4

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
4

0
.
0
6

0
.
2

0
.
1
2

1
2

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
.
5
2
 

0
.
7
7
 

0

0
 2
.
4
5
 

0

0
 0
.
9
5
 

0

0
.
5
4
 

3
.
7
2
 

0

0
.
8
2
 

0

1
.
0
5
 

0

0
.
4
5
 

0
.
6
5
 

0

0
.
9
 

0

0
.
3
9
 

0

1
.
6
4
 

0

1
.
0
9
 

0

0
.
3
2
 

3
.
8
2
 

0

4
 (
7
)
 

53
.5
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
A
t
t
e
m
p
t
^

0
 1
 

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3
 

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3

0
2
.
5

1
.
5

0
.
5

1
.
5

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3
 

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3
 

3
0
5
-
5
8
8
-
5
0
7
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2
 

7
8
6
-
3
3
1
-
5
2
1
2

5
3
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 79



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C
al
le
r)
 

Da
te
 

St
ar
t 

An
s.

 (
B
y
)
 

En
d.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
Ri

ng
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk

 
Xf

er
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/
Ca
ll
ed
 

Xf
er

 A
tt
em
pt
s

PAGE 80



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 
Ju

ly
 1
0,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
Ri

ng
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk

 
Xf

er
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/

Ca
ll

ed
 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
tf
si
de
 

1
 c
al
ls
 

°
 

°
 

°
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

4.
17
fl
f;
c:
AA
^'
^7
0 

11
:0
2 
A
M

CH
AC
ON
 

11
:0

2 A
M 

Da
ni
el
le
 

2
 

0.
13

 
0 

1.
42
 

0
 

0
 

l.
S

Ig
le

si
as

To
ta

l 
1
 c
al
ls
 

0.
5 

0
(
0
)
 

1.
5 

0
 

0
 

1.
5 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt

ra

PAGE 81



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Su
nd
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 1
1,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le
r)
 

Da
te
 

St
ar

t 
An

s.
 (B
y)

 
En

d.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
Ri

ng
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk

 
Xf

er
 

Wo
rk
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
To
/C
al
le
d 

Xf
er

 A
tt
em
pt

To
wn

 of
 Sur

fsi
de 

1 c
all

s 
Avg

-^2
^ 

0 (
0)
 

2 
0 

0 
2 

0 t
ota

l/O
 ex

tra
1
1
*
2
9
 A
M

+1
20

24
30

26
40

 
7/

11
/2

02
1 

11
:2

9 A
M 

Da
ni

el
le

 
2.

5 
0.

18
 

0
 

1.
98
 

0
 

0
 

2
Ig

le
sl

as

To
ta

l 
1
 ca

ll
s 

0
(
0
)
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

2
 

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt

ra
s

PAGE 82



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
2
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

+
1
6
4
6
5
1
5
7
8
7
3

N
A
D
I
N
E
 P
O
S
T

+
1
9
5
4
4
3
9
4
9
5
1

+
1
3
0
5
5
8
2
9
8
5
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
9
1
7
4
0
6
8
4
5
7

+
1
9
5
4
9
8
9
8
8
8
5

A
K
O
U
R
I
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I

+
1
9
5
4
9
8
9
8
8
8
5

A
K
O
U
R
I
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I

+
1
8
4
5
4
0
0
6
2
1
8

M
C
D
O
L
E
-
G
O
R
D
O
N
,
K

T
o
t
a
l

7
 c
al
ls

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
0
 A
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
3
7
 P
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1:
21
 P
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
4
 P
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
5
0
 P
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
5
4
 P
M

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

7
:
2
5
 P
M

7
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
1
0
.
5

A
v
g
;
 1
,5

1
1
:
2
0
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
3
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
2
1
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
5
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
5
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

7
:
2
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
2
1

A
M

1
2
:
4
0

P
M

1
:
2
2
 P
M
 
0
.
5

1
:
5
5
 P
M
 
1

3
:
5
2
 P
M
 
2

3
:
5
6
 P
M
 
2
.
5

7
:
2
6
 P
M
 
0
.
5

T
o
t
:
 1
0
.
5

A
v
g
:
 1
.5

R
i
n
g

3
.
5

0
.
1

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
6

0
.
1
1

0
.
0
6

0
.
1
3

0
.
1
3

3
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

10
.5

 
0

0
 0
.
7
9
 

0

0
 2
.
5
4
 

0

0
 0
.
4
2
 

0

0
.
8
2
 

0

1
.
6
9

2
.
1
9
 

0

0
.
2
9
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

1
0
.
5

0
.
5

0
 (
0
)
 

10
.5

 
0

2
.
5

0
.
5

1
0
.
5

1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0

PAGE 83



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Tu
es
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
13
, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
8
 c
al
ls

+
1
2
3
9
2
8
6
0
2
4
5

H
O
L
C
Y
J
O
H
N

+
1
2
3
9
2
8
6
0
2
4
5

H
O
L
C
Y
J
O
H
N

+
1
9
5
4
9
0
5
3
7
9
4

M
A
R
S
H
A
L
L
 D
E
N
N
E
H

+
1
3
0
5
9
6
2
5
9
4
5

L
I
N
D
S
A
Y
 U
S
A
 R

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
9
5
3
7
1

+
1
2
3
9
8
3
4
8
5
1
0

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
9
1
7
5
1
7
9
9
0
0

D
E
B
B
I
E
 R
U
B
I
N

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
0
1
 A
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
0
2
 A
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
0
3
 A
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
1
7
 A
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
6
 P
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
4
 P
M

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
2
1
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

4
T
o
t
:
 1
6
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.0
6

9
:
0
1
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

9
:
0
2
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
0
3
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
1
:
1
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
0
1
A
M
 
1

9
:
0
3
 A
M
 
1

9
:
0
4
 A
M
 
1

1
1
:
1
8

A
M

1
2
:
0
6
 P
M
 

1
2
:
1
0

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

2
:
0
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
2
1
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
0
7
 P
M
 
3

2
:
2
3
 P
M
 
3

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
6

0
.
1
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
2

0
.
0
4

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bl
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s
.
;

1.
5(

1)
 

1
5
 

0
 

0
 

1
5
 

3
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0 1
.
3

0
.
5
9
 

0

0
.
5
4
 

0

0
.
8
4
 

0

0
.
9
3
 

0

3
.
7
6

1
.
4
 

0

2
.
8
1
 

0

0

1
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4

+
1
3
0
5
8
1
5
0
1
0
2

A
S
S
O
Q
A
T
E
D
 P
R
E
S

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
8
 P
M

8
 c
al
ls

2
:
5
8
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
0
0
 P
M
 
2
.
5

0
.
0
7

T
o
t
:
 1
6
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.0
6

2
.
2
7
 

0

1.
5 (
1
)
 

1
5

2
.
5

1
5

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 ex

tr
a^

PAGE 84



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul

y 
14
, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
O
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 

8
 c
al

ls

+
1
8
6
2
7
5
5
9
4
0
4

+
1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

+
1
6
5
0
2
7
8
0
3
3
3

S
A
M
U
E
L
 P
I
L
L
I

+
1
5
6
1
3
3
9
2
7
7
4

M
O
O
R
E
,
C
H
A
R
L
E
S

+
1
7
7
3
2
9
4
7
6
7
3

+
1
7
8
6
6
7
8
2
2
5
5

+
1
3
3
4
4
0
0
2
3
6
3

+
1
3
0
5
7
2
4
3
2
8
1

J
E
N
N
I
F
E
R
 D
I
A
Z

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
1
6
 A
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
8
 P
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
0
2
 P
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
2
5
 P
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
5
5
 P
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

8
:
3
0
 P
M

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 

8
:
3
4
 P
M

8
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

4
T
o
t
:
2
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.1
2

1
0
:
1
6
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
1
7

A
M

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M
 

1
1
:
0
8

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
2
:
0
8
 P
M
 

1
2
:
1
2

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
P
M

1
.
5

2
.
5

1
:
0
2
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

3
:
2
5
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

5
:
5
5
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

8
:
3
0
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

8
:
3
4
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
:
0
5
 P
M
 
4

3
:
2
9
 P
M
 
4

6
:
0
2
 P
M
 
7

8
:
3
0
 P
M
 
0
.
5

8
:
3
5
 P
M
 
1
.
5

0
.
1

0
.
0
9

0
.
1
7

0
.
1

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
8

0
.
1
1

0
.
0
9

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1.
5 (
3
)
 

2
3
 

0

0
1
.
0
7
 

0

1
.
9
8
 

0

0
.
3
9
 

3
.
1

3
.
4
 

0

0
.
1
4
 

3
.
6
5
 

0

0
.
4
9
 

6
.
0
7
 

0

0
.
2
2
 

0

1
.
1
9
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 2
3
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
1
.
5

3
.
5

3
.
5

T
o
t
:
2
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.1
2

1.
5 (
3
)
 

2
3

6
.
5

0
.
5

1
.
5

2
3

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 85



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Th
ur
sd
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 1
5,
 2
0
2
1

^H
ei

it
 (C
al

le
r)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
t
f
s
i
d
e

+
1
8
6
2
7
5
5
9
4
0
4

+
1
5
6
1
7
1
4
7
1
3
2

R
O
M
E
O
 B
R
O
W
N

+
1
7
8
6
4
3
9
8
2
4
7

G
W
E
N
D
O
L
Y
N
 S
M
I
T
W

T
o
t
a
l

D
a
t
e

S
t
a
r
t

3
 c
al
ls

7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
2
0
 A
M

7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
4
0
 A
M

7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
5
7
 P
M

3
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

1
.
5

T
o
t
:
5
.
5

A
v
g
:
 1
.8
3

9
:
2
1
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

9
:
2
3
 A
M
 
3

1
1
:
4
0
 A
M
 

1
1
:
4
1

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

6
:
5
8
 P
M

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl

es
ia

s
6
:
5
9
 P
M
 
1
.
5

T
o
t
r
S
.
S

A
v
g
:
 1
.8
3

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
5

1
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

5.
5 

0

0
2
.
6
 

0

0
.
7
2

1
.
1
1
 

0

0
 (
0
)
 

5.
5

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 5.
5 

1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 3

0
 1
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4

0
 1
.
5

5
.
5

0
 to

ta
l 
/
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 86



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Fr
id

ay
, 
Ju
ly
 1
6,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
3
 c
al
ls

+
1
7
8
6
6
0
8
1
7
7
1

A
B
R
A
H
A
M
 
M
E
L
I
S
S
A

+
1
7
8
6
4
9
8
B
B
1
5

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
5
2
7
5
4

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
9
 A
M

7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
3
0
 A
M

7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
2
8
 P
M

3
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

1
.
5

T
o
t
:
6
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.1

7

9
:
1
9
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
3
0
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
2
8
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga

rc
ia

9
:
2
1
A
M
 
2

9
:
3
2
 A
M
 
2

1
:
3
0
 P
M
 
2
.
5

T
o
t
:
6
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.1

7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
6

1
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

6.
5 

0

0
1
.
6
9
 

0

1
.
9
1
 

0

0
 (
0
)
 

6.
5 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bl
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 6.
5 

1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 2
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4

2
.
5

6
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 87



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

S
u
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
8
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

+
1
7
8
7
5
5
0
2
2
4
0

T
o
t
a
l
 

^

D
a
t
e

S
t
a
r
t

1
 c
al
ls

7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
5
1
 A
M

1
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.

1
0
:
5
1
 A
M
 

1
0
:
5
5

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

0
.
5

T
o
t
:
4

A
v
g
:
 4

T
o
t
:
4

A
v
g
:
 4

0
.
1
2

0
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

4
 

0

0 0
(
0
)

3
.
8

0

Wo
rk

 
Bi

li
ab

le
 

Xf
er

 To
/C
al
le
d 

Xf
er
At
te
h^
^

0
 4
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 4

PAGE 88



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
9
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C

al
le
r)

 
D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
R
i
n
g
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk
 

Xf
er

 
W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/
Ca
ll
ed
 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

1
 c
al
ls
 

0.
5 

0.
5 (
1
)
 

5.
5 

0
 

0
 

5.
5 

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt
ra
s

A
v
g
:
 5
.5

+
 1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7
 

4
-
1
2
 P
M

7/
19
/2
02
1 

4:
12
 P
M 

Ra
lp
h G

ar
da
 

5.
5 

0.
07
 

0.
19
 

5.
01
 

0 
0 

5.
5

To
ta

l 
1
 c
al

ls
 

0.
5 

0
.
5
(
1
)
 

5.
5 

0
 

0
 

5.
5 

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt

ra

PAGE 89



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
2
0
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

+
1
3
0
5
4
2
0
5
1
0
9

+
1
3
0
5
4
2
0
5
1
0
9

+
1
5
6
1
5
8
8
7
3
5
0

W
R
I
G
H
T
 S
 I
M
P
A
C
T

+
1
3
0
5
8
6
7
5
1
0
6

K
A
T
H
A
R
I
N
A
 R
A
B
A
G

+
1
6
1
4
8
3
1
1
8
7
9

D
a
t
e

S
t
a
r
t

5
 c
al
ls

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
1
3
 A
M

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
3
 A
M

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
5
 A
M

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
3
 A
M

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
0
7
 P
M

5
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
 1
2
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.5

1
1
:
1
3
 A
M
 

1
1
:
1
8

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

1
1
:
2
3
 A
M
 

1
1
:
2
6

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
1
:
2
5
 A
M
 

1
1
:
2
6

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
1
:
5
3
 A
M
 

1
1
:
5
5

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

5
.
5

3
:
0
7
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s
3
:
0
8
 P
M
 
1 T
o
t
:
 1
2
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.5

R
i
n
g

2
.
5

0
.
1
1

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
1

0
.
0
5

2
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1
 (
2
)
 

11
.5

 
0

0
.
4
9
 

4
.
4
7
 

0

0
.
0
8
 

2
.
5
3
 

0

0
 0
.
6
4
 

0

0
 1
.
6
6
 

0

0
.
6
7
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s
^

1
1
.
5

4
.
5

1 
to
ta
l /
 0
 ex

tr
a^

1
 (
2
)
 

11
.5

 
0

1
1
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 90



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
2
1
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

Da
te
 

St
ar

t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

ft
id

e 
3
 c
al
ls

+
1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

+
1
7
7
2
3
4
1
5
6
9
5

+
1
3
1
0
9
9
1
2
3
9
1

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
2
 A
M

7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
1
0
 A
M

7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
1
 P
M

3
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

9
:
1
2
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
1
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

T
o
t
:
9
.
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.1
7

9
:
1
4
 A
M
 
2

1
0
:
1
0
 A
M
 

1
0
:
1
4

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
:
5
3
 P
M
 
34
.
5

T
o
t
:
9
.
5

A
v
g
:
 3
.
1
7

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
8

1
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0.
5 
(
1
)
 
9
 

0

0
1
.
9
4

4
.
1
4
 

0

0
.
2
1
 

2
.
4
2
 

0

0
.
5
 (
1
)
 
9

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
il
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 9
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 2

0
 4
.
5

0
 2
.
5

0
 to

ta
l 
/
 0
 e
x
^

PAGE 91



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Th
ur
sd
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 2
2,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C
al

le
r)

 
D
a
t
e
 

'
 
St

ar
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
6
 c
al
ls

+
1
8
0
2
3
7
7
8
6
5
3

R
O
O
T
 T
H
O
M
A
S

+
1
9
5
4
5
8
8
6
7
9
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
6
0
3
9
2
9
3
3
0
2

+
1
8
0
2
7
7
7
5
7
4
8

S
U
S
A
N
 T
O
M
A
S
I
.

+
1
8
0
2
7
7
7
5
7
4
8

S
U
S
A
N
 T
O
M
A
S
I
.

+
1
9
5
4
2
6
1
5
1
4
6

R
A
N
D
Y
 C
U
N
N
I
N
G
H
A

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
2
0
 A
M

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
3
9
 A
M

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
2
 P
M

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
3
9
 P
M

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
1
9
 P
M

6
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

3
T
o
t
:
 1
5
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.5

8

9
:
2
0
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

9
:
2
2
 A
M
 
2
.
5

1
0
:
3
9
 A
M
 

1
0
:
4
1

Ra
lp
h 
Ga

rc
ia

 
A
M

1
2
:
1
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
5
2
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
3
9
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

4
:
1
9
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
2
:
1
0

P
M

1
.
5

0
.
5

2
:
5
5
 P
M
 
3
.
5

3
:
4
3
 P
M
 
4

4
:
2
2
 P
M
 
3
.
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
4

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
5

T
o
t
:
 1
5
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.
5
8

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

2.
5 (
2
)
 

1
4
 

0

0
.
0
7
 

2
.
3
2
 

0

0
 1
.
4
3
 

0

0
 0
.
1
6
 

0

3
.
2
3
 

0

3
.
9
1

1
.
7
5
 

1
.
7

2.
5 (
2
)
 

1
4
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 1
4
 

1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
2
.
5

1
.
5

0
.
5

3
.
5

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4
 

3
0
5
-
7
7
7
-
2
1
2
4

1
4

0
 to

te
l /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 92



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Fr
id

ay
, 
Ju
ly
 2
3,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le
r)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

+
1
3
0
5
3
2
3
1
0
8
9

A
S
S
O
Q
A
T
E
D
 P
R
E
S

+
1
3
0
5
6
1
9
9
7
1
4

T
o
t
a
l

D
a
t
e

S
t
a
r
t

2
 c
al
ls

7
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
1
9
 A
M

7
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
4
0
 P
M

2
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

1
T
o
t
:
4

A
v
g
:
 2

9
:
1
9
 A
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
la

s

1
:
4
0
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
la

s

9
:
2
0
 A
M
 
1
.
5

1
:
4
2
 P
M
 
2
.
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
7

T
o
t
:
4

A
v
g
:
 2

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

3.
5 

0

0
1
.
1
8
 

0

1
.
9
8
 

0

0
 (
0
)
 

3.
5 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bl
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 3.
5 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
1
.
5

3
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 93



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
26

, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le
r)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

+
1
9
1
4
3
3
8
5
9
3
9

J
I
L
L
 O
C
H
A
C
H
E
R

D
a
t
e
 

^S
ta
rt

1
 c
al

ls

7
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
0
2
 P
M

T
o
t
a
l

1
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

R
i
n
g

T
o
t
:
2
.
5

0
.
5

3
:
0
2
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

A
v
g
:
 2
.5

3
:
0
4
 P
M
 
2
.
5
 

0
.
0
8

T
o
t
:
2
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.5

0
.
5

0
2
.
2
 

0

0
 (
0
)
 

2.
5 

0

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

Xf
er
 

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
(
0
)
 

2.
5 

0
 

0
 

2.
5 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt

ra

0
2
.
5

0
-

;
 
:
 
2
.
5

0
 to

ta
l /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 94



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
2
7
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C
al

le
r)

 
D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
R
i
n
g
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk
 

Xf
er

 
W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
 T
o/
Ca
ll
ed
 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

To
wn

 of
 Sur

fsi
de 

1 c
all

s 
Av
g^
5 

° 
° 

° 
0 t

ota
l /
 0 e

xtr
a

TO
RE

LK
s'

SL
r 

^'2
7/2

021
 

10:
04 
AM

 
2.5

 
0.0

4 
0 

2.0
3 

0 
0 

2.5
Ig

le
si

as

Tot
al 

1 c
all

s 
Avg

-\^
5 

° 
° 

0 t
ota

l /
 0 e

xtr
a

PAGE 95



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
28

, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

4
-
1
3
0
5
7
7
7
2
1
8
0

C
A
R
L
T
O
N
 R
O
G
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
8
7
0
2
7
8
3

S
E
Q
U
E
I
R
A
 M
A
X
I
M
I

+
1
7
8
6
8
7
0
2
7
8
3

S
E
Q
U
E
I
R
A
 M
A
X
I
M
I

+
1
9
5
4
6
3
9
2
6
0
3

I
V
Y
 P
A
L
M
E
R

+
1
7
0
3
5
5
4
2
3
1
8

S
U
D
I
K
S
H
A
 K
O
C
H
I

S
t
a
r
t

5
 c
al

ls

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
9
 P
M

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
7
 P
M

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
7
 P
M

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
4
 P
M

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
5
4
 P
M

5
 c
al

ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra
ti
on
 

R
i
n
g

2
.
5

T
o
t
:
6

A
v
g
:
 1
.2

2
:
0
9
 P
M

S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

2
:
5
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
0
9
 P
M
 
0
.
5

2
:
5
7
 P
M
 
0
.
5

2
'
5
7
 P
M

t
 . 

\ 
, 

• 
2:

57
 P
M
 
0.

5
S
a
n
d
e
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
3
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

5
:
5
4
 P
M

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl

es
ia

s

4
:
3
7
 P
M
 
3

5
:
5
5
 P
M
 

1
.
5

T
o
t
:
6

A
v
g
:
 1
.2

0
.
1
1

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
6

0
.
1
4

0
.
3
2

2
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 (
0
)
 

5.
5 

0

0
0
.
0
3
 

0

0
.
0
7
 

0

0
.
0
6
 

0

2
.
6
5
 

0

0
.
9
8

Wo
rk

 
Bi

ll
ab

le
 

Xf
er
 To

/C
al
le
d 

Xf
er
 A
tt

em
pt

^

0
 5.
5 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
0
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

0
 (
0
)
 

5.
5

5
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 96



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Fr
id

ay
, 
Ju
ly
 9
, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

+
1
7
8
6
4
9
9
4
8
2
1

B
U
R
C
H
 E
L
O
H
I
M

+
1
2
0
2
3
2
2
4
2
0
6

+
1
9
4
1
7
9
2
3
9
1
9

S
W
A
I
N
,
 K
R
I
S
T
I
N

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
6
6
4
9
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
8
0
3
6
0
3
2
7
1
9

Z
A
C
H
A
R
Y
 B

+
1
7
8
6
3
4
4
9
2
8
9

D
a
t
e

S
t
a
r
t

7
 c
al
ls

T
o
t
a
l

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
2
6
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
0
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
3
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
4
 P
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
7
 P
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
3
8
 P
M

7
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
 1
4

A
v
g
:
 2

9
:
2
6
 A
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
4
0
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
4
3
 A
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
0
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
5
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
3
8
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
2
7
 A
M
 
1
.
5

9
:
4
1
A
M
 
1

9
:
4
5
 A
M
 
2

2
:
0
7
 P
M
 
3
.
5

3
:
0
1
 P
M
 
4
.
5

5
:
3
8
 P
M
 
1 T
o
t
:
 1
4

A
v
g
:
 2

R
i
n
g

3
.
5

0
.
3

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
7

0
.
2
3

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
7

3
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1
 (
1
)
 

12
.5

 
0

0
 0
.
9
4
 

0

0
 0
.
7
3
 

0

1
.
9
3
 

0

3
.
0
3
 

0

0
.
9
7
 

3
.
1
2
 

0

0
.
5
3
 

0

1
 (
1
)
 

12
.5

 
0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s
^

0
 12
.5

 
1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra
"

0
 1

0
 1
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
.
5

3
.
5

1
2
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 97



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

Fr
id
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 9
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

+
1
7
8
6
4
9
9
4
8
2
1

B
U
R
C
H
 E
L
O
H
I
M

+
1
2
0
2
3
2
2
4
2
0
6

+
1
9
4
1
7
9
2
3
9
1
9

S
W
A
I
N
,
 K
R
I
S
T
I
N

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
6
6
4
9
7

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
8
0
3
6
0
3
2
7
1
9

Z
A
C
H
A
R
Y
 B

+
1
7
8
6
3
4
4
9
2
8
9

T
o
t
a
l

7
 c
al
ls

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
2
6
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
0
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
3
 A
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
0
4
 P
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
7
 P
M

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
3
8
 P
M

7
 c
al
ls

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
 1
4

A
v
g
:
 2

9
:
2
6
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
4
0
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

9
:
4
3
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
0
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
5
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

5
:
3
8
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

9
:
2
7
 A
M
 
1
.
5

9
:
4
1
A
M
 
1

9
:
4
5
 A
M
 
2

2
:
0
7
 P
M
 
3
.
5

3
:
0
1
 P
M
 
4
.
5

5
:
3
8
 P
M
 
1 T
o
t
:
 1
4

A
v
g
:
 2

R
i
n
g

3
.
5

0
.
3

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
7

0
.
2
3

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
7

3
.
5

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

1
 (
1
)
 

12
.5

 
0

0
 0
.
9
4
 

0

0
 0
.
7
3
 

0

1
.
9
3
 

0

3
.
0
3
 

0

0
.
9
7
 

3
.
1
2
 

0

0
.
5
3
 

0

1
 (
1
)
 

12
.5

 
0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
li

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 12
.5

 
1
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

0
 1

0
 1
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
.
5

3
.
5

1
2
.
5

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 98



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

T
h
u
r
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
t
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
5
1
6
9
8
7
3
9
1
3

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 B
e
n
 Y
ie

de
r

M
e
d
i
a
 O
ut
le
t:
 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai
l:
 b
y
i
e
d
e
r
@
m
c
c
l
a
t
c
h
y
d
c
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 5
1
6
-
9
8
7
-
3
9
1
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 M
i
a
m
i
 H
er

al
d

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 R
ea
ch
in
g 
ou

t 
to
 s
pe
ak
 t
o 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 a
b
o
u
t
 t
he

 r
ec

en
t 
9
1
1
 r
es
po
ns
e 
ti

me
s.

Wi
ll
 t
he

 i
nt
er

vi
ew

 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Z
o
o
m
/
 P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 p
os
si
bl

e
N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
1
2
:
4
1
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
la
s

1
6
1
9
9
2
2
4
9
3
3

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 M
ic
ha
el
 M
il
le
r

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
 W
i
r
e
 S
e
r
v
i
c
e

Em
ai
l:
 m
ic

ha
el

.m
il

le
r@

ky
od

on
ew

s.
co

m
C
e
l
l
:
 6
1
9
-
9
2
2
-
4
9
3
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 K
y
o
d
o
 N
e
w
s

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 w
i
t
h
 s
u
r
v
i
v
o
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 O
n
 s
it
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 7
/1

 a
n
y
 t
im

e 
or
 7
/
2
 a
ny

ti
me

N
o
t
e
s
:

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
3
7
:
2
3
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 C
ar

ol
 J
oy

nt
M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai
l:
 D
id
 n
ot
 w
is

h 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

C
e
l
l
:
 2
0
2
-
9
1
3
-
0
1
4
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 F
a
c
e
 T
h
e
 N
at
io
n 
at
 C
B
S
 N
e
w
s

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
:

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 —
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
st
at
es
 B
ri

an
 A
n
d
r
e
w
s
 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 t
ry

in
g 
to
 r
ea

ch
 o
ut

 t
o 
he
r 
a
n
d
 s
h
e
 i
s 
re

tu
rn

in
g 
th

e 
ca

ll
ba

ck
.

Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
R
G

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
2
0
2
9
1
3
0
1
4
1

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
0
8
:
2
9
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
3
0
5
7
9
8
6
0
3
3

PAGE 99



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Th
ur
sd
ay
, 
Ju

ly
 1
, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

■
 . 

■ 
H
U
4
4
I
H
M

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
r

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 M
er

yl
 K
om
fi
el
d

Me
di

a 
Ou
tl
et
: 
On

li
ne

 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai
l:
 m
er
yl
.k
or
nf
ie
ld
@w
as
hp
os
t.
co
m

C
e
l
l
:
 3
0
5
-
7
9
8
-
6
0
3
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 W
a
s
h
i
n
g
t
o
n
 P
os

t
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
h
e
 i
nt

en
/i

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
 Z
o
n
e
 P
la
nn
in
g

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
N
o
 P
r
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
S
A
P

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
0
9
:
5
3
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
3
0
5
7
1
4
7
9
0
0

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 G
i
a
n
n
y
 A
p
o
n
t
e

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t

Em
ai
l:
 g
ap

on
te

@u
ni

vi
so

n.
ne

t
Ce

ll
: 
7
8
6
-
6
0
2
-
3
4
0
6

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 U
ni
vi
si
on

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 V
id
eo
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 
of

 p
er
so
n 
be
in
g 
de

ta
in

ed
 b
y 
po

li
ce

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 7
/
1
 a
s
a
p

No
te

s:
 S
h
e
 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
th

e 
vi

de
o 
of

 t
he

 p
er

so
n 
be

in
g 
de

ta
in

ed
 b
y
 p
ol
ic
e 
a
n
d
 w
o
u
l
d
 l
ik

e 
to
 k
n
o
w
 m
o
r
e
 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n
 w
h
a
t
 h
a
p
p
e
n
e
d
.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
3
6
:
1
9
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
7
8
6
2
1
0
0
2
7
4

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 A
le
xa
nd
er
 C
ar

lo
s

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 T
h
e
 A
l
e
x
a
n
d
e
r
 N
e
w
s
 S
h
o
w

Em
ai
l:
 a
l
e
x
a
n
d
e
m
e
w
s
s
h
o
w
@
g
m
a
i
l
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
7
8
6
-
2
1
0
-
0
2
7
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 -

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 T
h
e
 A
le

xa
nd

er
 N
e
w
s
 S
h
o
w

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 D
is
cu
ss
in
g 
t
h
e
 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co
ll
ap
se

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
W
e
b
 l
in
k

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 J
ul
y 
2
n
d
 o
r 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 M
o
m
i
n
g
.

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
re

qu
es

t 
an

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
th

e 
di

re
ct

or
 o
f 
bu

il
di

ng
 a
nd

 z
on

in
g.

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
al
so
 a
sk

ed
 w
h
o
 w
a
s
 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
zo

ni
ng

 d
ir

ec
to

r 
in

 2
01
8.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 S
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
4
7
:
2
7
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
8
1
7
2
3
5
8
4
8
2

PAGE 100



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Th
ur
sd
ay
, 
Ju

ly
 1
, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
r

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 B
ri
tt
an
y 
De

lk
M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
 S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Em
ai
l:
 b
ri

tt
an

y.
de

lk
@n

bc
un

i.
co

m
Ce

ii
; 
8
1
7
-
2
3
5
-
8
4
8
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
B
C
 L
X

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 I
nt

er
vi

ew
?;

 L
at
es
t 
u
p
d
a
t
e
 o
n
 t
he

 s
ea

rc
h

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in

k

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 M
o
n
d
a
y
 7
/
5
 a
t 
4
p
m

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or
 a
n
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it

h 
th

e 
M
a
y
o
r
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
i
i
s
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
5
7
:
3
8
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
8
6
2
4
3
2
5
3
2
7

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 J
oh
n 
B
e
r
m
a
n

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
 S
h
o
w

Em
ai

l:
 D
an
ei
ie
.g
ar
ci
a@
wa
me
rm
ed
ia
.c
om

Ce
ii
: 
8
6
2
-
4
3
2
-
5
3
2
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 8
6
2
-
4
3
2
-
5
3
2
7

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 C
o
o
p
e
r
 3
6
0

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
h
e
y
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 t
he

 3
 o
ff
ic
er
s 
w
h
o
 h
ea
rd
 t
he

 w
o
m
a
n
 s
cr
ea
mi
ng
 f
or

 h
el

p.
Wi

ll
 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
O
n
 s
it
e 
pr
ef
er
re
d

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 E
it

he
r 
li
ve
 d
ur

in
g 
8
p
m
 l
iv
e 
s
h
o
w
 o
r 
w
h
e
n
e
v
e
r
 p
os
si
bl
e

No
te
s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
re
qu
es
t 
in

te
rv

ie
ws

 w
it
h 
th
e 
3
 o
ri

gi
na

l 
of
fi
ce
rs
 w
h
o
 a
rr
iv
ed
 f
ir
st
 o
n 
sc
en
e 

to
 a
sk

 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 w
o
m
a
n
 w
h
o
 w
a
s
 s
cr
ea
mi
ng
 f
or

 h
el
p 
fr

om
 u
nd

er
 t
he

r
u
b
b
l
e
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
SI

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
1
/
2
0
2
1

6
:
5
1
:
1
4
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
9
1
7
6
0
2
7
9
8
4

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 R
ac

he
l 
Le

vi
Me

di
a 
Ou
tl
et
: 
N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai
l:
 r
a
c
h
@
w
s
j
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 9
1
7
-
6
0
2
-
7
9
8
4

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 W
al

l 
St

re
et

 J
ou
rn
al

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
it

y'
s 
hi
st
or
y 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

sp
ec

ti
on

s
Wi

ll
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 o
r 
in
 p
er
so
n

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 F
ri

da
y 
7
/
2
 i
n 
th

e 
af

te
rn

oo
n 
or

 a
ny
th
in
g 
ov
er
 t
he

 w
e
e
k
e
n
d

No
te

s:
 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 G
ui
il
er
mo
 O
lm

ed
il

lo
 &
 J
a
m
e
s
 M
cg
ui
ne
ss
 i
n 
th

e 
bu
il
di
ng
 d
ep
ar
tm
en
t.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
SI

PAGE 101



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 
Ju
ly
 3
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
3
1
:
0
8
 P
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
la
s

Ca
ll
er
 
^

1
3
1
2
5
2
1
9
3
9
4

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 K
im
 B
el

lw
ar

e
M
e
d
i
a
 O
ut

le
t:

 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai
l:
 k
i
m
.
b
e
l
l
w
a
r
e
@
w
a
s
h
p
o
s
t
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 3
1
2
-
5
2
1
-
9
3
9
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 r
i
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 
Po

st
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
oc
us
 o
f 
th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w?

: 
In
te
rv
ie
w 
en

gi
ne

er
Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
a
p
 -
 d
ea
dl
in
e 
to
da
y

No
te
s:
 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it

h 
en
gi
ne
er
 c
on
ta
ct
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
l
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

7
/
3
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
5
4
:
5
3
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
la
s

1
5
6
1
6
0
2
3
0
5
7

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 A
l 
Pe
fl
ey

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
 S
t
a
t
i
o
n

Em
ai
l:
 a
p
e
f
l
e
y
@
s
b
g
t
v
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll
: 
5
6
1
-
6
0
2
-
3
0
5
7

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 C
B
S
 1
2

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 -
-

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
; 
—

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 -
-

No
te

s:
 T
hi
s 

is
 n
ot
 a
 r
eq
ue
st
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
.

T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
st
at
ed
 h
e
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 s
pe

ak
 t
o 
s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 f
ro

m 
th

e 
po

li
ce

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 
in
 o
rd

er
 t
o 
ac

ce
ss

 a
n
 a
re

a 
ne

ar
 t
he

 h
ot

el
 t
o 
g
o
 l
iv
e 
at

 6
p
m
.

Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
D
I

PAGE 102



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 Ju

ly
 5
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 X
gl
es
la
s 

1
3
0
5
3
3
3
0
1
8
3

i
u
:
.
3
J
:
z
o
 a
m

N
a
m
e
:
 R
ic

ha
rd

 S
ra
go
wi
cz

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 -

Em
ai
l:
 r
ic
ha
rd
mi
am
i@
gm
ai
l.
co
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
3
3
3
-
0
1
8
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 -

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
~

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 —
No

te
s:

 R
ic

ha
rd

 i
s 
ca
ll
in
g 
on

 b
eh
al
f 
of

 a
 m
is
si
ng
 p
er
so
n'
s 
wi
fe
. S

he
 Is

 h
av

in
g 
a 
co

uc
h 
de

li
ve

re
d 
to

 9
34
1 

Co
ll
in
s 
Av
e 

th
is

 T
hu

rs
da

y.
 P
le
as
e 
co
nf
ir
m 

if 
th
e 
de
li
ve
ry
 t
ru
ck
 w
il
l 
be

al
lo
we
d 
th
ro
ug
h 
or

 i
f 
th

e 
st
re
et
 a
r
o
u
n
d
 t
ha
t 
a
r
e
a
 i
s 
bl

oc
ke

d.
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
el
de
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
1
8
5
0
7
3
9
9
1
9
1

N
a
m
e
:
 K
e
n
n
e
t
h
 F
r
a
m
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 k
e
n
n
e
t
h
f
r
a
m
e
3
3
@
g
m
a
i
l
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll
: 
8
5
0
-
7
3
9
-
9
1
9
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ■

■

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
~

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 ~
No
te
s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
st
at
ed
 h
e
 w
ro
te
 a
 p
o
e
m
 a
n
d
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 k
n
o
w
 w
h
o
 h
e
 c
an

 s
en

d 
th
is
 t
o.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
S
u
r
^
i
d
e
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
ei
ie
 I
gi

es
ia

s 
1
7
8
6
4
G
9
0
2
4
2

N
a
m
e
:
 K
ia
nn
y 
M
c
k
n
i
g
h
t

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 -

Em
ai

l:
 b
ka
yy
.b
il
ll
l@
ya
ho
o.
co
m

Ce
ll
: 
7
8
6
-
4
6
9
-
0
2
4
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 -

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 -
-

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: -

T
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
?:
 ~

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
st

at
ed

 s
h
e
 w
o
u
l
d
 l
ik
e 
to
 k
n
o
w
 h
o
w
 s
h
e
 c
a
n
 v
ol

un
te

er
 f
or

 c
le
an
 u
p
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

PAGE 103



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
6
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

P
u
b
l
l
c
l
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s 

1
9
1
7
5
6
2
9
0
4
4

i
o
:
5
b
:
4
4
 A
M

N
a
m
e
:
 I
sa
ac
 R
u
d
y

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 n
jd
yi
ke
@g
ma
il
.c
om

C
e
l
l
:
 9
1
7
-
5
6
2
-
9
0
4
4

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ~

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
-

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 ~
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 h
o
w
 h
e
 c
an
 g
o
 a
bo
ut
 r
et

ri
ev

in
g 
pe

rs
on

al
 i
te
ms
 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 b
ee
n 
re

co
ve

re
d.

 H
e
 w
a
s
 a
 r
es

id
en

t 
of

 t
he

 S
ou

th
 T
o
w
e
r

A
p
t
 1
0
0
8

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
id
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
d
a
 

1
6
7
8
5
7
6
6
9
7
6

N
a
m
e
:
 C
u
r
t
 D
e
v
i
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 C
N
N

Em
ai

l:
 c
u
r
t
.
d
e
v
i
n
e
@
c
n
n
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
6
7
8
-
5
7
6
-
6
9
7
6

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 Q
ue
st
io
n 
a
b
o
u
t
 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
M
I
S
T
.

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al

l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 S
o
o
n
 A
s
 P
os

si
bl

e
No

te
s:

 W
a
n
t
e
d
 t
o 
s
p
e
a
k
 t
o 
Ma

ll
or

ie
.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
l
d
e
 

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
d
a
 

1
2
0
2
3
0
6
3
3
5
7

N
a
m
e
:
 H
ea

th
er

 M
u
r
p
h
y

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
:
 N
Y
T
i
m
e
s

Em
ai
l:
 h
e
a
t
h
e
r
.
m
u
r
p
h
y
@
n
y
t
i
m
e
s
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
2
0
2
-
3
0
6
-
3
3
5
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s
 F
am
il
y 
Re
un
if
ic
at
io
n

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al
l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 S
o
m
e
b
m
e
 t
od
ay
 o
r 
in
 t
he

 n
ex
t 
t
w
o
 h
ou
rs

N
o
t
e
s
:

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl
es
ia
s

K
M

PAGE 104



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
6
,
 2
0
2
1

.
J
S
J
-
i
a
s
a
i
j

Cl
ie

nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Da
te
 

Su
bj
ec
t 

Us
er

 
Ca
ll
er

N
a
m
e
:
 F
r
a
n
c
e
s
 R
o
b
l
e
s

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t;
 N
e
w
 Y
o
r
k
 T
i
m
e
s

Em
ai
l:
 f
ra

nc
es

.r
ob

le
s@

ny
ti

me
s.

co
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
9
6
8
-
8
5
3
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 3
0
5
-
9
6
8
-
8
5
3
9

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 a
t 
Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
o
r
 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
O
n
 S
it
e.

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
n
y

No
te

s:
 C
al
le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
Mr

. 
J
a
m
e
s
 M
cG

ui
nn

es
s 

In
 r
eg
ar
ds
 t
o 
th

e 
do

cu
me

nt
s 
th

at
 h
av
e 
be

en
 r
el
ea
se
d.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 S
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

P
u
b
U
c
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
l
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a 

1
6
5
0
7
4
0
0
8
4
9

N
a
m
e
:
 D
o
l
o
r
e
s

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:

E
m
a
i
l
:

C
e
l
l
:
 6
5
0
-
7
4
0
-
0
8
4
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
—

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 —
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
is
 i
nt
er
es
te
d 

In
 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
(m
an
po
we
r)
. 
Sh

e 
st
at
es
 s
he
 h
as

 a
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 t
ha

t 
ca
n 
he
lp
 o
ut
 a
ny

bo
dy

.
Co

mp
le

te
d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

ls
id

e 
P
u
b
l
i
c
l
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

P
u
b
l
i
c
l
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a
 

1
9
4
9
2
4
6
0
0
7
5

N
a
m
e
:
 S
te
ph
an
ie
 S
t
e
v
e
n
s

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 J
ou

rn
al

is
t

E
m
a
i
l
;

C
e
l
l
:
 9
4
9
-
2
4
6
-
0
0
7
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 P
et
s 
In

 t
he

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
o
r
 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al

l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 S
o
o
n
 P
os

si
bl

e
N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
P
u
b
i
i
c
l
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

P
u
b
l
i
c
l
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a
 

1
6
1
9
9
2
2
4
9
3
3

PAGE 105



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
5
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Su
bj
ec
t 

Us
er

 
_
 

Ca
ll
er

N
a
m
e
:
 M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 M
il
le
r

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 K
Y
O
T
O
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai

l:
 m
ic

ha
el

.m
il

ie
r@

ky
od

on
ew

s.
co

m
C
e
i
l
:
 6
1
9
-
9
2
2
-
4
9
3
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 I
ni
ti
al
 B
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ll
ap

se
 o
f 
th

e 
Ch

ap
la

in
 T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al
l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 p
os
si
bl
e.

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rf^
ide

 
Pub

lic
 In

fo
rm
at
io
n C

on
ta
ct
 4^

13.
47^

^1^
1 

Pub
lic

 In
fo
rm
at
io
n R

eq
ue
st
 

Ra
lp

h G
ar

ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 M
i
c
h
e
l
l
e
 H
o
f
f
n
e
r

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 M
S
N
B
C

E
m
a
i
l
:
 M
ic
he
ll
e.
i-
lo
ff
ne
r@
nb
cu
ni
.c
om

Ce
ll
: (
9
2
9
)
 2
87

-7
06

6
O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
O
n
-
s
i
t
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 F
ri
da
y 
Ju
ly
 9
th

; 
2
P
M
-
3
P
M

No
te

s:
 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it
h 
M
a
y
o
r
 B
ur
ke
tt
 t
o 
se

e 
if
 h
e'

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 
to
 j
oi
n 
M
S
N
B
C
 a
nc
ho
r 
Ge

of
f 
Be
nn
et
.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fe
id

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 J
e
s
s
i
c
a
 C
h
u
r
c
h

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 N
e
w
s
N
a
t
i
o
n

E
m
a
i
l
:
 —

Ce
il
: (
3
1
4
)
 4
0
9
-
1
8
5
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
O
n
-
S
i
t
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 9
P
M
 E
S
T
 T
on

ig
ht

No
te
s:
 S
ee
ki
ng
 t
o 
in
te
rv
ie
w 
M
a
y
o
r
 B
uc
ke
tt
 a
t 
th

e 
me

di
a 
ce

nt
er

.
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
n
n
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni

el
le

 I
gl
es
ia
s 

1
9
1
7
6
9
6
9
0
5
5

PAGE 106



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep

or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
6
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

.
u
 
i
i
i
m

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
r

N
a
m
e
:
 C
o
u
r
t
n
e
y
 L
es

sk
is

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 S
m
a
r
t
 H
e
r
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai

l:
 c
o
u
r
t
n
e
y
@
s
m
a
r
t
h
e
r
n
e
w
s
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 9
1
7
-
6
9
6
-
9
0
5
5

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 ~

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 —

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 ■
■

No
te

s:
 T
hi
s 

is
 n
o
t
 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 r
eq

ue
st

.

S
h
e
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 k
n
o
w
 w
h
e
n
 t
he

 n
ex
t 
ma

jo
r 
pr
es
s 
co
nf
er
en
ce
 u
pd
at
e 

wi
ll

 b
e
 h
el

d.
Co

mp
le

te
d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

N
a
m
e
:
 U
s
h
i

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 A
m
i
 M
ag

az
in

e
E
m
a
i
l
:
 ~

C
e
l
l
:
 9
1
7
-
2
0
1
-
1
5
4
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ~

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 ~

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
—

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 -
-

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it

h 
Z
e
v
 B
re
ne
r.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 107



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7,

 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
c
r
m
a
t
i
c
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
9
:
1
7
:
3
5
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
2
3
9
2
0
2
4
5
6
6

N
a
m
e
:
 S
ar
ah
 G
al

lo
p

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t;
E
m
a
i
l
:

Ce
ll

: 
2
3
9
-
2
0
2
-
4
5
6
6

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
—

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 —
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
is
 l
oo

ki
ng

 t
o 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r 
as
 a
 t
he

ra
pi

st
 f
or

 t
he

 v
ic

ti
ms

 o
f 
th

e 
Su
rf
si
de
 c
ol

la
ps

e.
 S
h
e
 i
s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 
b
y
 p
h
o
n
e
 a
ny
ti
me
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

1
5
6
2
4
8
1
8
8
0
7

N
a
m
e
:
 R
i
t
a

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
:
 —

E
m
a
i
l
:
 -
—

C
e
l
l
:
 5
6
2
-
4
8
1
-
8
8
0
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 —

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 i

f t
he

y 
re
ro
ut
ed
 t
he

 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
n 
Su

rf
si

de
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 L
i
s
a
 H
u
r
i
a
s
h

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 S
un
Se
nt
in
el

Em
ai

l:
 l
h
u
r
i
a
s
h
@
s
u
n
s
e
n
t
i
n
e
l
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 ™

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 —

Wi
ll
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
or

 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Di
d 
n
o
t
 p
ro
vi
de

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s 
So

on
 A
s 
Po

ss
ib

le
No
te
s:
 T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 t
he

 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
we

r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
ha

ve
 a
ns
we
re
d:

Ar
e 
yo
u 
ch

an
gi

ng
 a
ny

 t
ow
n 
la
ws
 o
r 
po
li
ci
es
 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 
th
e 
co

ll
ap

se
, 
an
d 

is
 a
ny
th
in
g 
pr

op
os

ed
, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 
in

 d
ra
ft
 m
e
m
o
s
.
 A
re
 t
he
re
 a
ny

 p
la
ns
 t
o 
ta

ke
 a
ny

 a
ct

io
n 
to

 c
re
at
e 
n
e
w

po
li

ci
es

 o
r 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 o
r 
re

vi
ew

 r
ec

or
ds

, 
et
c?

H
a
v
e
 y
ou
 r
ed

 t
ag
ge
d 
an
y 

bu
il
di
ng
s 
si
nc
e 
J
u
n
e
 2
4,

 a
n
d
 i

f s
o,

 p
le
as
e 
id

en
ti

fy
 t
h
e
m
 a
n
d
 t
he

 d
at
e 
th

ey
 w
e
r
e
 r
ed

-t
ag

ge
d.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

1
0
:
0
9
:
1
5
 A
M

PAGE 108



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

Co
nt
ac
t 

D
a
t
e
 

Su
bj

ec
t 

Us
er
 

Ca
ll

er

N
a
m
e
:
 C
o
n
n
i
e
 F
o
s
s
I

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
B
C
 T
e
l
e
m
u
n
d
o

E
m
a
i
l
:
 c
o
n
n
l
e
.
f
o
s
s
l
@
n
b
c
u
n
l
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
6
0
5
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 is

 t
he

 f
oc

us
 o
f 
th
e 
In

te
rv

ie
w?

: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wa

nt
ed

 t
o 
ve
ri
fy
 s
o
m
e
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 h
e 
sa
id
 y
es

te
rd

ay
 I
n 
a 
me
et
in
g.

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e 
o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
On
-s
it
e/
 Z
o
o
m

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s 
po

ss
ib

le
N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rf
ei

de
 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n C
on
ta
ct
 ̂^

^2
7.

47
^^

14
 

Pu
Wi
cI
nf
or
ma
tl
on
 Re

qu
es
t 

Da
ni

el
le

 Ig
les

las
 

12
01

31
57

05
2

N
a
m
e
:
 F
ra
nk
 M
lq

ue
o

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 ~

Em
ai

l:
 f
r
a
n
k
m
i
q
u
e
o
@
g
m
a
l
l
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
2
0
1
-
3
1
5
-
7
0
5
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ~

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 -
-

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
~

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 -
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
co

mp
la

in
 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 n
oi
se
 t
he
 b
us
es
 t
ha

t 
sa

y 
"V

IP
" 
m
a
k
e
 w
it
h 
th
ei
r 
si
re
n 
ev
er
y 
20
-3
0 
mi
nu
te
s 
In

 t
he
 e
ar

ly
 h
ou
rs
 o
f 
th

e 
mo
rn
in
g.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
ld
e 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 A
le
xi
 C
a
r
d
o
n
a

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 M
i
a
m
i
 N
e
w
 T
i
m
e
s

E
m
a
i
l
:
 a
l
e
x
l
.
c
a
r
d
o
n
a
@
m
l
a
m
l
n
e
w
t
l
m
e
s
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 3
0
5
-
2
4
4
-
8
3
8
6

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 I
n
t
e
n
/
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al
l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 I
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
hu
rs
da
y 
Af
te
rn
oo
n

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
er

 w
ou

ld
 t
he

 f
ol
lo
wi
ng
 q
ue
st
io
n 
an
sw
er
ed
:

Wo
ul

d 
th

e 
ci
ty
 t
ur

n 
th
e 
si

te
 i
nt
o 
a 
pe
rm
an
en
t 
me
mo
ri
al
, 
or

 d
o
 y
ou
 b
el
ie
ve
 r
ea

l 
es
ta
te
 i
nt
er
es
ts
 w
il
l 
le

ad
 t
o 
th
e 
la
nd
 b
ei

ng
 r
ed
ev
el
op
ed
?

Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

if
si

de
 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n C
on

ta
ct

 11
^3
0.
34
^(
4 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n R
eq
ue
st
 

Ra
lp

h G
ar

ci
a 

'■

PAGE 109



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7,

 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
r

N
a
m
e
:
 P
e
t
e
r
 D
'
O
e
n
c
h

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 C
B
S
4

Em
ai

l:
 P
e
t
e
r
.
D
O
e
n
c
h
@
c
b
s
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
;

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
N
o
n
e
 s
pe
ci
fi
ed

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 N
o
n
e
 s
pe
ci
fi
ed

No
te
s:
 R
eq
ue
st
s 
fo

r 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
wi

th
 S
lj

uc
tu

ra
l 
En
gi
ne
er
 b
ou
t 
Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
T
o
w
e
r
s
 N
or

th
.

H
e
 i
s 
do

in
g 
a
 f
ol

lo
w 
u
p
 s
to

ry
 w
it

h 
th

e 
Su
rf
si
de
 m
a
y
o
r
 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 s
af

et
y 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 
th

e 
no

rt
h 
to
we
r.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

1
7
8
6
2
6
2
8
2
6
2

N
a
m
e
:
 M
ay

ra
 G
on

za
le

z
S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
:

E
m
a
i
l
:

C
e
l
l
:
 7
8
6
-
2
6
2
-
8
2
6
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
-
—

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?;

 —
No

te
s:

 R
eq

ue
st

in
g 
ex

te
nd

ed
 a
cc
om
mo
da
ti
on
. 
H
e
 i
s 
a 
re
si
de
nt
 o
f 
th

e 
Ch

ap
la

in
 T
ow
er
s 
No
rt
h 
Co
nd
om
in
iu
m 
an

d 
is

 s
ta
yi
ng
 a
t 
Ma
rr
io
t 
Av
en
tu
ra
 u
nt

il
 J
ul

y 
9t
h.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

Pu
bl

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n C
on

ta
ct

 J
'J

/
x
:
.
3
x
:
Z
Z
 r
M

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 P
hi
l 
P
r
a
z
a
n

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
B
C
 M
ia

mi
Em
ai
l:
 p
hi
l.
pr
az
an
@n
bc
un
i.
co
m

Ce
il

: 
9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
9
2
7
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 O
v
e
r
 t
h
e
 l
at

es
t 
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
im

il
ar

it
ie

s/
di

ff
er

en
ce

 b
e
t
w
e
e
n
 t
he

 n
or
th
 a
n
d
 s
ou
th
 t
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Di
d 
no
t 
sp

ec
if

y
T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y

N
o
t
e
s
:

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

PAGE 110



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep

or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

N
a
m
e
:
 B
r
i
a
n
 
M
a
n
n

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
P
R

Em
ai
l:
 B
M
a
n
n
@
n
p
r
.
o
r
g

C
e
l
l
:
 5
1
8
-
5
2
4
-
0
8
9
8

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 I
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
E-
ma
il
 R
es

po
ns

e
T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
n
y
t
i
m
e

No
te
s;
 F
ol

lo
w 
u
p
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 f
or

 M
r.

 M
cG

ui
ne

ss
 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 t
he

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

-
W
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
ha

t 
th

e 
Mo
ra
bi
to
 C
on

su
lt

an
ts

 r
ep
or
t 
fr
om
 2
0
1
8
 w
a
s
 r
ev
ie
we
d 
by
 M
r.

 P
ri
et
o 
an

d 
w
a
s
 o
n 

fi
le

 w
it
h 
th
e 
to

wn
. 
W
e
r
e
 t
he
re
 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 
fi
li
ng
s 
of
 d
oc

um
en

ts
 o
r

re
po

rt
s 
by
 M
or
ab
it
o 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 t
o 
th

at
 t
im

e?
 I

f 
so

 c
ou
ld
 y
ou
 o
r 
yo
ur
 o
ff
ic
e 
pl
ea
se
 p
oi
nt
 u
s 
to
 t
ho
se
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 o
r 
se

nd
 t
h
e
m
 t
o 
N
P
R
 i
f 
th

ey
'r

e 
no
t 
ye
t 
pu

bl
ic

?

Sp
ec
if
ic
al
ly
, 
af
te
r 
MC
's
 e
ng
in
ee
rs
 f
ou
nd
 s
er

io
us

 i
ss
ue
s 
in

 O
ct
ob
er
 2
02

0,
 in

cl
ud
in
g 
"d
et
er
io
ra
te
d 
co
nc
re
te
 [
th
at
] 
ap
pe
ar
ed
 t
o 
pe
ne
tr
at
e 
de
ep
 i
nt
o 
wa

ll
/c

or
be

l 
co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
" 
w
a
s

a
n
y
 o
f 
th
at
 i
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 f
il

ed
 w
it

h 
or

 r
ep
or
te
d 
to
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
bu

il
di

ng
 d
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
?

W
e
r
e
 t
he

re
 a
n
y
 o
th

er
 c
om

mu
ni

ca
ti

on
s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 S
ur
fs
id
e 
of

fi
ci

al
s (

ei
th

er
 o
n-

si
te

 d
ur

in
g 

ph
ys
ic
al
 I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 o
r 
vi
a 
te

le
ph

on
e 
et

c.
) 
w
h
e
r
e
 M
or

ab
it

o 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
ra

is
ed

 a
la
rm
s 
ab
ou
t 
th

e 
lo

ad
-b

ea
ri

ng
 e
le
me
nt
s 
of

 t
he

 c
o
n
d
o
 s
tr
uc
tu
re
? 

If
 s
uc
h 
co

mm
un

ic
at

io
ns

 e
xi
st
 i
n 
a
n
 e
ma

il
 f
or
m,
 c
ou
ld
 y
ou
 p
le
as
e 
po
in
t 
us

 t
o 
th
os
e 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 o
r 
s
e
n
d

t
h
e
m
 t
o 
N
P
R
 i
f t

he
y'
re
 n
ot
 y
et

 p
ub
li
c?

Is
 t
he
re
 a
ny

 p
ro
vi
si
on
 o
f 
to
wn
 o
r 
Mi

am
i-

Da
de

 C
ou
nt
y 
co

de
 t
ha

t 
re

qu
ir

es
 a
 r
ep

or
t 
of
 t
ha

t 
ki

nd
? 
(I

n 
ot

he
r 
wo
rd
s,
 d
oe

s 
th
e 
to

wn
's

 s
af
et
y 
re
gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro

ce
ss

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
ny

 r
ep

or
t 
of

se
ri

ou
s 
st
ru
ct

ur
al
 c
on
ce
rn
s 
id
en
ti
fi
ed
 b
y 
en
gi
ne
er
s 
wo
rk
in
g 
fo

r 
a
 p
ri

va
te

 c
o
n
d
o
 a
ss
oc
ia
ti
on
?

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
5
8
:
0
9
 P
M

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
3
0
5
6
0
6
1
8
3
5

N
a
m
e
:
 G
iu
li
a 
H
e
y
w
a
r
d

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
:
 N
Y
T
i
m
e
s

Em
ai
l:
 g
iu
li
a.
he
yw
ar
d@
ny
ti
me
s.
co
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
6
0
6
-
1
8
3
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
Vi
ce
- 
M
a
y
o
r

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
n
/
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 C
al
l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 E
n
d
 o
f 
to
da
y 
or
 t
o
m
o
r
r
o
w
 a
ny
ti
me

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
7
/
7
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
3
2
:
1
7
 P
M

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

PAGE 111



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

Ms
®*

" 
Ca
ll
er

N
a
m
e
:
 M
ic
he

ll
e 
L
o
p
e
z

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 N
B
C
6

Em
ai
l:
 M
ic
he
li
e.
Lo
pe
z@
nb
cu
ni
.c
om

Ce
ll

: 
—

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 —

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

en
/i

ew
?:

 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
Ja
ck
ie
 N
es

pr
al

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Z
o
o
m

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
o
m
o
r
r
o
w
 (
av
ai
la
bi
li
ty
 p
en
di
ng
)

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 A
le
xi
 C
a
r
d
o
n
a

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 M
i
a
m
i

E
m
a
i
l
:
 a
l
e
x
i
.
c
a
r
d
o
n
a
@
m
i
a
m
i
n
e
w
t
i
m
e
s
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
2
4
4
-
8
3
8
6

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 -
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 c
al

l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y
 o
r 
Th
ur
sd
ay
 A
ft

er
no

on
No

te
s:

 T
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
er

 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
th

e 
fo
ll
ow
in
g 
qu
es
ti
on
 a
ns

we
re

d:
Wo

ul
d 
th

e 
ci
ty
 t
ur

n 
th

e 
si
te
 i
nt
o 
a 
pe

rm
an

en
t 
me
mo
ri
al
, 
or
 d
o
 y
ou
 b
el
ie
ve
 r
ea

l 
es

ta
te

 I
nt

er
es

ts
 w
il
l 
le
ad
 t
o 
th
e 
la
nd
 b
ei

ng
 r
ed
ev
el
op
ed
?

Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 P
hi
l 
P
r
a
z
a
n

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 N
B
C
 M
i
a
m
i

Em
ai
l:
 p
hi
l.
pr
az
an
@n
bc
un
i.
co
m

Ce
ll

: 
9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
9
2
7
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ~

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
Di
d 
N
o
t
 S
pe
ci
fi
y

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
ny

ti
me

 T
o
d
a
y

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
w
o
u
l
d
 l
ik
e 
th

e 
fo

ll
ow

in
g 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
a
n
s
w
e
r
e
d
:

La
te
st
 i
nv
es
ti
ga
ti
on
 a
nd

 t
he

 s
im
il
ar
it
ie
s/
di
ff
er
en
ce
 b
et

we
en

 t
he

 n
or
th
 a
nd

 s
ou
th
 t
ow

er
s?

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn
 o
f S

ur
fs

id
e 

Pu
bl
ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Co

nt
ac

t 
4.

35
.5

9 
pf
^

Pu
bl
lc
ln
fo
rm
at
lo
n R

eq
ue

st
 

Ra
lp
h G

ar
da
 

17
70

56
87

83
5 

^

PAGE 112



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
7,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
li
er
r

N
a
m
e
:
 C
hr
is
ti

na
 V
a
z
q
u
e
z

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 L
oc
al
 1
0
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai
l:
 c
v
a
z
q
u
e
z
@
w
p
l
g
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
9
0
0
-
8
1
3
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 -
-

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
o
f
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 O
n
-
s
i
t
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 N
o
o
n
 B
ro

ad
ca

st
 a
t 
3
P
M
 4
P
M
 
5
P
M
 A
N
D
 6
P
M

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
he

 f
ol
lo
wi
ng
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
ns
we
re
d:

Di
d 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o
w
n
e
r
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 o
w
e
 a
n
y
 f
in
es
 t
o 
th

e 
t
o
w
n
 r
el
at
ed
 t
o 
a
n
y
 o
ut
st
an
di
ng
 c
it

at
io

ns
? 
W
h
e
n
 w
a
s
 t
he

 l
as

t 
ti
me
 s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 f
ro

m 
th

e 
to
wn
's
 c
od

e/
bu

il
di

ng
/z

on
in

g 
un
it
s

vi
si

te
d 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
?

An
yt
hi
ng
 I
 h
av

e 
no
t 
as
ke
d 
th

at
 y
ou
 t
hi

nk
 i
s 
im

po
rt

an
t 
fo

r 
th

e 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
?

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
S
u
r
^
l
d
e
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bi

lc
ln

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
1
2
0
5
6
4
1
5
2
1
2

l
U
i
U
O
S
X
o
 P
M

N
a
m
e
:
 H
o
w
a
r
d
 K
op

lo
wi

tz
 -
 R
ep
or
te
r 
f
r
o
m
 A
l
a
b
a
m
a

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 -

Em
ai

l:
 h
ko
pl
ow
it
z@
al
.c
om

Ce
ll

: 
2
0
5
-
6
4
1
-
5
2
1
2
 o
r
 2
0
5
-
6
0
1
-
2
9
6
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 ~

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 ~

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
--

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 ~
No

te
s:

 T
hi
s 

is
 n
ot
 a
 r
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
.

T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
w
o
u
l
d
 l
ik
e 
to
 c
on
fi
rm
 i

f 
G
a
r
y
 C
o
h
e
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
ec
ov
er
ed
 a
n
d
 i
de

nt
if

ie
d.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 113



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 
Ju
ly
 1
0
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
0
6
:
2
4
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl

es
ia

s

Ca
He
r;
^

N
a
m
e
:
 M
a
n
n
y

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
B
S
 4

Ce
ll
: 
7
8
6
-
5
6
6
-
3
3
7
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

E
m
a
i
l
:
 n
/
a

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to

 b
e
 a
n
s
w
e
r
e
d
 b
y
 t
he

 t
o
w
n
?
:
 I
s 
t
h
e
 m
e
d
i
a
 b
ri
ef
in
g 
wi
bi
 t
h
e
 s
tr
uc
tu
ra
l 
en

gi
ne

er
 t
o
d
a
y
 a
t 
1
1
:
3
0
a
m
 i
ns

id
e 
o
r
 o
ut

si
de

 O
t
y

W
h
a
t
 I
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 n
/a

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

H
a
l
l
?

PAGE 114



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep

or
t

S
u
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
1
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
3
3
:
3
1
A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl

es
la

s

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
2
0
2
4
3
0
2
6
4
0

N
a
m
e
:
 T
ay

lo
r 
Pe
ar
so
n

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
B
S

C
e
l
l
:
 2
0
2
-
4
3
0
-
2
6
4
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
;
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai
l:
 t
ay

lo
r.

pe
ar

so
n@

cb
si

.c
om

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
b
y
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Re

qu
es

t 
fo

r 
a
n
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
M
a
y
o
r
 B
ur
ke
tt
 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co
ll
ap
se
 a
n
d
 f
ut
ur
e 
pl
an
s 
of

 t
he

 s
it
e.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 7
/
1
2
 a
t 
1
2
p
m

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
DI

PAGE 115



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
2
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 D
e
b
b
i
e
 B
er
ge
r

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 2
0
2
-
6
7
6
-
7
4
3
2

Em
ai
l:
 d
eb
bi
e.
be
rg
er
@w
ar
ne
rm
ed
ia
.c
om

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss
ue
/h
ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
is

 w
ri
ti
ng
 o
n
 b
eh
al
f 
of

 W
ol
f 

Bl
it
ze
r 
lo
ok
in
g 
to
 i
nv

it
e 
Mr

. 
Ki

ls
he

im
er

 t
o 
th

e 
s
h
o
w
 a
t 
a
n
y
 t
im
e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 
fr

om
 5
-7
 p
m
 E
T.
 T
h
e

re
po

rt
er

 w
ou

ld
 l
ik

e 
th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
to

 b
e 
he

ld
 w
he

th
er

 i
n 
th
e 
st
ud
io
, 
Sk
yp
e 
or
 C
is

co
,

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
4
1
:
1
9
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni

el
le

 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
9
5
4
4
3
9
4
9
5
1

N
a
m
e
:
 M
y
r
i
a
m
 M
as
ih
y

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 T
e
l
e
m
u
n
d
o
 &
 N
B
C
 6

C
e
l
l
:
 9
5
4
-
4
3
9
-
4
9
5
1

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai

l:
 m
y
r
i
a
m
.
m
a
s
i
h
y
@
n
b
c
u
n
i
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
In

te
rv

ie
w 
re
qu
es
t 
wi
th
 A
ll

yn
 K
il

sh
ei

me
r 
vi

a 
Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
on
-s
it
e.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 7
/1

2 
a
n
y
 t
im

e 
or
 t
o
m
o
r
r
o
w
 7
/1
3 
a
n
y
 t
im

e
Su

bm
it

te
d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
1
0
:
5
6
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 S
t
e
v
e
 L
it

z

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 N
B
C
6
 M
i
a
m
i

Ce
ll

: 
9
5
4
-
5
5
3
-
6
8
0
5

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

Em
ai

l:
 S
t
e
v
e
.
I
J
t
z
@
n
b
c
u
n
i
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
Th
is
 i
s 
no
t 
a
 m
ed

ia
 r
eq

ue
st

, 
th

e 
re

po
rt

er
 i
s 
wo
rk
in
g 
o
n
 a
 s
to
ry
 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 t
he

 f
ie
ld
 k
it

ch
en

 a
t 
th

e 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 c
en
te
r.
 H
e
 h
ad

th
e 
fo
ll
ow
in
g 
qu
es
ti
on
s:
 "
N
o
w
 t
ha

t 
it
 i
s 
sh

ut
 d
o
w
n
 a
t 
w
e
 a
re

 w
on

de
ri

ng
 w
he
re
 f
ir
st
 r
es
po
nd
er
s 

wi
ll
 b
e 
ge

tt
in

g 
fo
od
?"
 A
dd
it
io
na
ll
y,
 h
e 
wo
ul
d 
al
so
 l
ik

e 
to

 k
n
o
w
 "
Is

 t
he
 e
xp
ec
ta
ti
on

th
at

 o
th

er
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
ns
 w
il
l 
m
a
k
e
 u
p
 t
he

 d
if

fe
re

nc
e?

"

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea
dl
in
e?

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

Di
d 
no
t 
sp

ec
if

y

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
1
6
:
3
6
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 W
e
n
d
y
 R
h
o
d
e
s

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 U
S
A
 T
o
d
a
y

Ce
ll

: 
5
6
1
-
8
2
0
-
3
8
6
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 w
r
h
o
d
e
s
@
p
b
p
o
s
t
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns
we
re
d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
st
at
ed
 s
he
 w
ou
ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 s
pe
ak
 t
o 
Br
ia
n.
 S
he

 w
ou
ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 s
pe
ak
 a
t 
ar

ou
nd

 1
1 
A
M
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

cf
iy

Su
bm
it
te
d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 116



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
2
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Da
te

 
Su
bj
ec
t 

""
us
e^
^"
'"
''
'"
'"
''
"c
a!
le
l^
!^

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 N
a
d
i
n
e
 P
o
s
t

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n;
 E
ng
in
ee
ri
ng
 N
e
w
s
 R
ec

or
d

C
e
l
l
:
 6
4
6
-
5
1
5
-
7
8
7
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

Em
ai
l:
 p
o
s
t
n
@
e
n
r
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 a
 c
o
p
y
 o
f 
th

e 
m
e
m
o
 m
a
d
e
 a
va

il
ab

le
 b
y
 t
he

 t
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 t
o 
th

e 
c
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
 b
ui
ld
in
g

h
o
m
e
o
w
n
e
r
s
 a
ss
oc
ia
ti
on
s 
th
at
 g
iv

e 
t
h
e
m
 g
u
i
d
a
n
c
e
 a
s
 t
o 
st
ru
ct
ur
al
 c
on

di
ti

on
s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
id
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf
or
ma
fj
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
1
9
5
4
9
8
9
8
8
8
5

N
a
m
e
:
 G
e
o
r
g
e
 A
k
o
u
r

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 9
5
4
-
2
9
2
-
7
3
1
4

E
m
a
i
l
:
 n
o
n
e

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an
 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
Qu
es
ti
on
s 
o
n
 t
he

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l 
as

se
ss

me
nt

 r
ec
om
me
nd
at
io
n 

le
tt

er
 f
or

 t
he

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
o
n
 C
ol

li
ns

.
Su

bm
it

te
d 
B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 117



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep

or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
3
,
 2
0
2
1

—
 ■ 

■ 
• 

—
 

'
'
 

i

Cl
ie
nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er
?

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
is
id
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 S
t
e
v
e
 L
it

z

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 N
B
C
6
 M
i
a
m
i

Ce
ll

: 
9
5
4
-
5
5
3
-
6
8
0
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

E
m
a
i
l
:
 S
t
e
v
e
.
L
i
t
z
@
n
b
c
u
n
l
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Tt
ie
 r
ep

or
te

r 
w
a
s
 l
oo

ki
ng

 t
o 
h
a
v
e
 a
 1
0-

mi
nu

te
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
Al

an
 K
il

sh
ei

me
r.

 T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
st
at
ed
 h
e
 i
s 
in

te
re

st
ed

 i
n 
hi
s

as
se

ss
me

nt
 o
f 
th
e 
pr

oc
es

s 
so

 f
ar

. 
If

 h
e 
ha

s 
m
a
d
e
 a
ny

 s
ig
ni
fi
ca
nt
 o
bs

er
va

ti
on

s.
 H
e
 w
ou
ld
 a
ls

o 
li

ke
 t
o 
di

sc
us

s 
hi

s 
pl

an
 m
ov
in
g 
fo

rw
ar

d.
H
e
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 M
r.
 K
il

sh
ei

me
r 
by
 t
od

ay
 a
t 
1:

30
PM

.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
o
f
S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a 

1
3
0
5
7
9
9
5
3
7
1

N
a
m
e
:
 F
r
e
d
a
 F
ri

fa
ro

 /
 I
a
n
 M
a
d
e
r

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
Pr

es
s 
in
 M
ia

mi
Ce
ii
: 
9
5
4
-
4
8
3
-
3
0
2
5
 /
 3
0
5
-
5
9
4
-
5
8
2
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 f
Tr
if
ar
o@
ap
.o
rg
 /
 
i
m
a
d
e
r
@
a
p
.
o
r
g

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
; 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

rs
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 h
av

e 
st
af
f 
b
e
 a
ll
ow
ed
 t
o 
g
o
 t
o 
th

e 
Ch

am
pi

ai
n 
T
o
w
e
r
s
 N
or
th
 w
it
h 
th

e 
en

gi
ne

er
s 
to
 s
ee

 w
h
a
t
 t
he

y
ar

e 
do
in
g 
th
er
e 
at
 t
he

 s
it
e.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 J
ul
y 
1
4

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn
of
Su
rf
si
de
 

Me
di

a 
Re
qu
es
t 

2^
^-
42
*p
m 

Me
di

a R
eq
ue
st
 

Ra
lp

h G
ar

ci
a 

19
17
51
79
90
0

N
a
m
e
:
 D
e
b
b
i
e
 R
u
b
i
n

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
B
S
 E
ve
ni
ng
 N
e
w
s
 N
e
w
 Y
o
r
k

Ce
ll

: 
9
1
7
-
5
1
7
-
9
9
0
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 d
c
r
@
c
b
s
n
e
w
s
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
is

 l
oo
ki
ng
 t
o 
ge

t 
a
 c
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
pe
rm
it
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 t
ha

t 
w
a
s
 r
el
ea
se
d 
to

da
y 
fr

om
 M
ar
ch
 1
99

6.
 T
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 a
re

in
 r
eg

ar
ds

 t
o 
th

e 
st
ru
ct
ur
al
 r
ep
ai
r 
w
o
r
k
 o
f 
th

e 
C
h
a
m
p
i
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 T
on
ig
ht

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
o
f
S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a

PAGE 118



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Tu
es
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
13

, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Da
te

 
Su
bj
ec
t 

Us
®r
 

Ca
ll
er

N
a
m
e
;
 D
e
v
i
n
e
 C
u
r
t

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
N
N
,
 W
a
s
h
i
n
g
t
o
n

Ce
ll

: 
6
7
8
-
5
7
6
-
6
9
7
6

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 C
u
r
t
.
D
e
v
i
n
e
@
c
n
n
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Ph

on
e 
In

te
rv

ie
w 
Re
qu
es
t 
wi
th
 M
r.

 M
cG

ui
nn

es
s.

T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
he

 f
ol
lo
wi
ng
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
ns
we
re
d:

S
o
m
e
 c
on
do
 a
tt
or
ne
ys
 h
av
e 
ra
is
ed
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
us

 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 p
ri
or
it
ie
s 
in

 F
lo
ri
da
's
 b
ui

ld
in

g 
la

ws
 a
nd

 h
av
e 
ar
gu
ed
 t
he

y 
re

qu
ir

e 
bu

il
di

ng
 o
ff
ic
ia
ls
/i
ns
pe
ct
or
s 
to

 f
oc

us
 o
n
 p
er

mi
ts

an
d 

pe
rm

it
-r

el
at

ed
 i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

, 
wh
il
e 
la

rg
er

 i
ss
ue
s 
of

 st
ru
ct
ur
al
 s
af
et
y 
ar

e 
th
e 
re
sp
on
si
bi
li
ty
 o
f 
pr

op
er

ty
 o
wn

er
s 
an

d 
th
er
ef
or
e 
le

ss
 p
ri

or
it

iz
ed

 b
y 

of
fi

ci
al

s (
No
te
: 
w
e
 s
ee
 S
ur

fs
id

e
in

sp
ec

to
rs

 i
nt

er
ac

te
d 
wi
th
 C
TS

 f
or

 p
er
mi
t-
re
la
te
d 
in
sp
ec
ti
on
s 
ab

ou
t 
on
ce
 a
 w
ee
k 
on

 a
ve
ra
ge
 b
et
we
en
 2
01
8 
an

d 
20
19
).
 H
o
w
 d
oe
s 
Mr
. 
Mc
Gu
in
ne
ss
 r
es
po
nd
 t
o 
th
is

ch
ar
ac
te
ri
za
ti
on
 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
he
 t
hi

nk
 r
eq
ui
re
me
nt
s 
fo

r 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 w
ou
ld
 b
e 

be
ne
fi
ci
al
, 
or
 w
ou
ld
 t
ha

t 
be

 c
ou
nt
er
pr
od
uc
ti
ve
?

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

S
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

r^
id

e 
Me

di
a 
Re
qu
es
t 

2^5
7.5

3**
^^ 

Me
di

a R
eq

ue
st

 
Ra

ip
h G

ar
ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 J
a
n
e
t
t
e
T
a
n
n
e
n

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 U
ni
ve
rs
it
y 
of
 M
ia

mi
 (
M
i
a
m
i
 M
ag

az
in

e)
Ce
ll
: 
3
0
5
-
2
8
4
-
1
2
2
5
 (
of
fi
ce
) 
8
4
7
-
6
4
4
-
8
7
5
5
 (
ce
ll
)

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 j
ta
nn
en
@m
ia
mi
.e
du

An
y 
sp
ec
if
ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
Th

e 
re
po
rt
er
 i
s l

oo
ki

ng
 t
o 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
Ma

yo
r 
Bu
ck
et
t.
 M
ay

or
 B
uc

ke
tt

 is
 a
 U
M
 a
lu

mn
us

 a
nd

 s
he

 w
ou

ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 f
ea

tu
re

 h
im
 i
n 
th
e

Mi
am
i 
ma
ga
zi
ne
 f
or

 h
is
 s
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 a
ct
iv
el
y 
wo
rk
in
g 
to

 h
el
p 
yo

ur
 t
ow
n 
re

co
ve

r 
in

 t
he

 w
a
k
e
 o
f 
th

e 
Ch

am
pl

ai
n 
To
we
rs
 t
ra
ge
dy

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
id
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
d
a
 

1
3
0
5
8
1
5
0
1
0
2

N
a
m
e
:
 T
er
ry
 S
p
e
n
c
e
r

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
Pr
es
s

Ce
ll
: 
3
0
5
-
8
1
5
-
0
1
0
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 t
sp
en
ce
r@
ap
.o
rg

An
y 
sp
ec
if
ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
Re

ga
rd

in
g 
th

e 
19
96
 p
er
mi
t 
th
at
 w
as
 j
us
t 
pu

bl
is

he
d 
to

da
y.

 T
he

 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
kn

ow
 w
he
re
 t
he

se
 d
oc

um
en

ts
 c
a
m
e

f
r
o
m
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 A
S
A
P

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

r^
ld

e 
Me

di
a 
Re
qu
es
t 

2'o
3*4

9**
pM 

Me
di

a R
eq

ue
st

 
Ra

lp
h G

ar
ci
a

PAGE 119



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
3
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er

N
a
m
e
:
 G
ua
da
lu
pe
 M
on
ar
re
z

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 W
P
L
G

Ce
ll
: (
9
5
4
)
 3
6
4
-
2
7
4
9
 O
F
R
C
E
 (
5
6
1
)
8
4
3
-
7
8
0
9
 C
E
L
L

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

Em
ai

l:
 g
m
o
n
a
r
T
e
z
@
w
p
l
g
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
T
h
e
 p
oo

l 
de
ck
 a
t 
Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
T
o
w
e
r
s
 S
ou

th
 C
o
n
d
o
,
 n
o
w
 a
t 
th

e 
ce

nt
er

 o
f 
a
 f
or
en
si
c 
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
in

to
 t
he

 b
ui
ld
in
g'
s 
de

ad
ly

co
ll
ap
se
, 
ha

d 
be
en
 a
 p
ro
bl
em
 f
or

 d
ec

ad
es

, 
a
 n
ew
ly
 r
el
ea
se
d 
1
9
9
6
 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pe

rm
it

 f
or

 "
co
nc
re
te
 s
tr
uc
tu
ra
l 
re
pa
ir
" 
s
h
o
w
s
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 120



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
t
i
d
e
 

5
3
 c
al
ls

+
1
7
8
6
3
7
5
1
2
2
0

U
N
I
V
I
S
I
O
N

+
1
3
4
7
4
6
3
2
1
5
2

+
1
7
8
6
2
9
2
9
9
1
6

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

9
:
4
1
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
1
3
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
2
8
 A
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
:
U
1
.
5

A
v
g
:
 2
.1

9
:
4
1
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
0
:
1
4
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
2
8
 A
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

9
:
4
1
A
M
 
1

1
0
:
1
7

A
M

1
0
:
2
8

A
M

3
.
5

0
.
5

R
i
n
g

2
7

0
.
0
7

0
.
5
1

0
.
0
6

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

8
 (
8
)
 

97
.5

 
0

0
0
.
7
 

0

2
.
6
7
 

0

0
.
1
8
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 9
7
.
5

1
9
 t
ot

al
 /
 0

0

e
x
t
r
a

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

0
.
5

+
1
7
8
6
7
1
8
2
0
2
4

S
A
N
C
H
E
Z
,
F
A
B
I
A
N
A

+
1
3
0
5
9
6
8
8
5
3
9

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
8
7
3
9
9
1
4

M
A
R
C
O
S
 M
O
R
A
L
E
S

+
1
3
8
6
5
9
7
9
9
7
6

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
2
9
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
3
6
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
4
1
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
0
:
5
6
 A
M

1
0
:
2
9
 A
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
0
:
3
6
 A
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
0
:
4
1
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
0
:
5
6
 A
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
0
:
3
0

A
M

1
0
:
3
8

A
M

1
0
:
4
6

A
M

1
0
:
5
7

A
M

1
.
5

2
.
5

4
.
5

1
.
5

0
.
1

0
.
1

0
.
0
9

0
.
2

1
.
1
8
 

0

1
.
9
2
 

0

1
.
5

0
.
6
4
 

3
.
4
3
 

0

1
.
1
9
 

0

3
.
5

1
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

+
1
3
2
3
9
1
8
3
9
3
1

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
4
 A
M

1
1
:
0
4
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
1
:
0
4

A
M

0
.
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
3
 

0
0
.
5

+
1
3
0
5
4
6
0
5
2
0
2

C
I
T
Y
 O
F
 C
O
R
A
L
 G

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

1
1
:
0
6
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
1
:
0
6

A
M

0
.
5

0
.
0
5

0
.
3
4

0
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

+
1
9
5
4
6
2
1
8
5
1
1

J
O
N
A
T
H
A
N
 D
E
A
N
G
E

+
1
5
6
1
6
3
7
1
7
1
7

L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N

+
1
3
4
7
3
4
2
6
9
8
4

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
0
8
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
1
A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
2
7
 A
M

1
1
:
0
8
 A
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

1
1
:
2
2
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
1
:
2
7
 A
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
1
:
1
0

A
M

2
.
5

1
1
:
2
2

A
M

1
1
:
3
1

A
M

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
7

0
.
9
5
 

1
.
2

0
.
4
7
 

0

3
.
6
6
 

0

1
.
5

0
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

PAGE 121



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al
l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

+
1
3
0
5
9
6
8
8
5
3
9

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
7
1
8
2
0
2
4

S
A
N
C
H
E
Z
,
F
A
B
I
A
N
A

+
1
7
8
6
3
4
4
9
2
8
9

+
1
3
0
5
4
3
4
2
0
0
3

L
E
E
 F
I
S
H
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
5
8
7
4
6
4
1

E
L
I
 C
O
H
E
N

+
1
2
8
1
5
0
7
2
2
0
8

A
N
O
N
Y
M
O
U
S

+
1
2
8
1
5
0
7
2
2
0
8

A
N
O
N
Y
M
O
U
S

A
N
O
N
Y
M
O
U
S

+
1
5
1
4
8
8
9
8
6
6
5

+
1
5
1
4
8
8
9
8
6
6
5

+
1
7
2
0
6
9
3
3
3
2
0

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
3
0
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
3
9
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
4
8
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
2
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
2
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
6
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
7
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
1
:
5
7
 A
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

12
:0
1 
P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
3
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
6
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
8
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
0
9
 P
M

1
1
:
3
1
A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
1
:
3
9
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
3
3

A
M

1
1
:
4
2

A
M

1
1
:
4
8
 A
M
 

1
1
:
4
8

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

A
M

1
1
:
5
2
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
5
6
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
1
:
5
7
 A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
0
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
0
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

0
.
5

1
1
:
5
2

A
M

1
1
:
5
2
 A
M
 

1
1
:
5
4

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

1
1
:
5
7

A
M

1
1
:
5
7
 A
M
 

1
1
:
5
7

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
A
M

1
1
:
5
7

A
M

1
2
:
0
1
 P
M
 

1
2
:
0
1

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

0
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

1
2
:
0
3

P
M

1
2
:
0
7

P
M

1
2
:
0
8
 P
M
 

1
2
:
0
8

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

1
2
:
0
9
 P
M
 

1
2
:
1
1

Ra
lp

h 
Ga
rc
ia
 

P
M

0
.
5

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
9

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
8

R
i
n
g

0
.
2
3
 

0

0
.
0
4
 

0

0
.
2
4
 

0

0
.
0
5
 

0

0
.
1
3
 

0

0
.
0
5
 

0

0
.
1
4
 

0

0
.
0
6
 

0H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

2
.
5
7
 

0

2
.
7
5
 

0

0
.
0
9
 

0

0
.
4
7
 

0

1
.
4
1
 

0

0
.
7
5
 

0

0
.
1
1
 

0

0
.
2
4

0
.
4
2
 

0

0
.
7
3
 

0

0
.
9
1
 

0

0
.
3
3
 

0

2
.
5
3
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
X
f
e
r
l
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 3

0

0
.
5

0
.
5

1
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

0
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
^
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

PAGE 122



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

+
1
9
1
7
7
3
4
8
9
5
3

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
3
4
7
7
2
1
7
8
0
4

+
1
7
8
6
5
1
2
9
6
8
8

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
7
8
6
5
1
2
9
6
8
8

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
2
0
2
2
8
5
6
1
9
0

D
E
M
I
S
E
 C
O
U
T
U
R
E

+
1
3
0
5
9
6
2
8
3
3
3

D
O
U
G
L
A
S
 H
A
N
K
S

+
1
3
0
5
7
4
6
8
1
7
9

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
A
L
L
E
R

+
1
8
3
1
2
0
4
0
2
4
3

D
A
V
I
D
S
O
N
 N

+
1
9
5
4
6
2
1
8
5
1
1

J
O
N
A
T
H
A
N
 D
E
A
N
G
E

+
1
7
8
1
8
0
1
6
9
2
4

B
R
I
D
G
E
T
 B
R
O
W
N

+
1
9
1
7
2
4
6
1
4
3
1

I
N
D
E
P
E
N
D
E
N
T
 D
I
G

+
1
3
4
7
3
4
2
6
9
8
4

+
1
5
4
1
5
1
2
0
4
0
0

S
T
U
C
K
E
Y
,
S
T
E
V
E
N

Cl
ie

nt
 (
C
a
l
l
e
r
)
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
r
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
2
6
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
3
9
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
3
9
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
4
5
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
4
8
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
2
:
5
8
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
0
4
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
0
9
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
4
5
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

1
:
5
6
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
4
3
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

2
:
5
6
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
1
6
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)

1
2
:
2
6
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
2
:
3
9
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
2
:
3
9
 P
M

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
2
:
4
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
2
:
4
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
si
as

1
2
:
5
8
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
:
0
4
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl

es
ia

s

1
:
0
9
 P
M

Sa
nd
or
 I
gl
es
ia
s

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

2
.
5

1
2
:
2
8

P
M

1
2
:
4
1

P
M

1
2
:
4
5

P
M

1
2
:
4
6

P
M

1
2
:
5
3

P
M

2
.
5

1
:
0
0
 P
M
 
2
.
5

1
:
0
5
 P
M
 
1

1
:
1
2
 P
M
 
3

1
:
4
5
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

1
:
5
6
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

2
:
4
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

2
:
5
6
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
1
6
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

si
as

1
:
4
6
 P
M
 
1
.
5

1
:
5
9
 P
M
 
3

2
:
4
6
 P
M
 
3

3
:
0
3
 P
M
 
7
,
5

3
:
1
7
 P
M
 
1
.
5

R
i
n
g

0
.
0
6

0
.
1

0
.
2

0
.
0
4

0
.
0
6

0
.
1
1

0
.
1
8

0
.
2
1

0
.
0
7

0
.
1
2

0
.
0
6

0
.
1

0
.
0
9

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
r

0
 2
.
1
3
 

0

1
.
2
4
 

1

2
.
8
5
 

4
.
2

0

5
.
3
5
 

0

1
.
5
 

0

4
.
8
9
 

0

1
.
9
1
 

0

0
.
6
8
 

0

0
.
2
5
 

2
.
2
6
 

0

0
.
9
3
 

0

2
.
8
2
 

0

2
.
8
5
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll
ab
le
 

X
f
e
r
T
o
/
C
a
i
l
e
d
 

X
f
e
r
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 2
.
5

0
 1

0
 5
.
5

0
 1
.
5

2
.
5

0
 4
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

0
.
9
6
 

0

PAGE 123



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 (C

al
le

r)
 

D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
1
8
 P
M

+
1
3
0
5
6
3
5
6
1
6
3

A
L
L
 A
M
 R
E
C
Y
C
U
N

+
1
2
1
5
7
1
5
6
2
9
3

F
R
A
N
K
 C
R
I
N
m

+
1
9
5
4
4
1
5
4
1
0
7

L
U
S
C
O
M
B
E
 R
I
C
H
A
R

+
1
3
0
5
7
2
4
6
2
5
0

B
O
L
A
D
O
 A
N
A
 V

+
1
3
0
5
7
2
4
6
2
5
0

B
O
U
D
O
 A
N
A
 V

+
1
7
5
4
2
2
4
2
0
3
0

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
5
2
7
4
5

+
1
5
0
4
3
5
7
5
7
4
5

J
E
S
S
I
C
A
 W
I
L
L
R
O
D

+
1
3
0
5
9
0
6
1
0
3
0

B
R
I
A
N
 A
N
D
R
E
W
S

+
1
5
6
1
3
5
2
1
2
7
6

A
N
G
I
O
L
I
L
L
O
 S

+
1
3
4
7
4
2
6
8
0
4
3

+
1
3
0
5
7
9
8
5
7
7
4

C
E
S
A
R
 C
A
R
D
O
Z
A

+
1
5
4
0
7
6
0
5
5
6
9

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
2
0
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

3
:
4
3
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
3
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
4
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
3
9
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
4
9
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
5
0
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
5
1
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

4
:
5
5
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

5
:
2
5
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
0
8
 P
M

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1
 

6
:
1
7
 P
M

A
n
s
.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

3
:
1
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

3
:
2
0
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

3
:
4
3
 P
M

Ra
lp
h 
Ga
rc
ia

4
:
3
3
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

4
:
3
4
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
sl
as

4
:
3
9
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

4
:
4
9
 P
M

Ra
lp

h 
Ga

rc
ia

4
:
5
0
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

4
:
5
1
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

4
:
5
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

5
:
2
5
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le
sl
as

6
:
0
8
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

6
:
1
7
 P
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e

Ig
le

sl
as

3
:
2
0
 P
M
 
2

3
:
2
2
 P
M
 
2

3
:
4
8
 P
M
 
5

4
:
3
4
 P
M
 
1

4
:
3
8
 P
M
 
3
.
5

4
:
3
9
 P
M
 
1

4
:
5
2
 P
M
 
3
.
5

4
:
5
1
 P
M
 
1

4
:
5
2
 P
M
 
1

4
:
5
6
 P
M
 
1
.
5

5
:
2
9
 P
M
 
4

6
:
0
8
 P
M
 
1

6
:
1
8
 P
M
 
2

R
i
n
g

0
.
0
7

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
8

0
.
0
5

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
3

0
.
0
9

0
.
0
5

0
.
1
4

0
.
0
6

0
.
0
6

0
.
2

H
o
l
d
 

T
a
l
k
 

X
f
e
n

1
.
4
9
 

0

1
.
8
3
 

0

0
.
1
9
 

4
.
5
2
 

0

0
.
6
 

0

3
.
3
6
 

0

0
.
5
1
 

0

2
.
9
9
 

0

0
.
5
6
 

0

0
.
9
 

0

0
.
9
9
 

0

3
.
5
5
 

0

0
.
4
6
 

0

1
.
7
8
 

0

W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf
er
 T
o
/
C
a
l
l
e
d
 

Xf
er
 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

0
 1
.
5

0

3
.
5

0
.
5

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3
 

3
0
5
-
8
6
1
-
4
8
6
3

PAGE 124



Cl
ie
nt
 C
al

l 
B
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 (C
al

le
r)

 
D
a
t
e
 

St
ar

t 
An

s.
 (
B
y
)
 

E
n
d
.
 

Du
ra

ti
on

 
Ri

ng
 

Ho
ld
 

Ta
lk
 

Xf
er

 
W
o
r
k
 

Bi
ll

ab
le

 
Xf

er
To

/C
al

le
d 

Xf
er

 A
t
t
e
m
p
t
s

+ 1
786

344
662

1 
6/3

0/2
021

 
7:5

5 P
M 

5^
0^

91
85

13
5 

° 
° 

°

M
 P
D 

6/
30
/2
02
1 

8:
52
 P
M
 

c
 

i 
■ 

8:
52
 P
M
 
0.
5 

0.
11

 
0
 

0.
08
 

0
 

0
 

0.
5

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 C
AL

LE
R 

'
 '
 

Sa
nd
er
 I
gl
es
ia
s

To
ta

l 
5
3
 c
al
ls
 

°
 

°
 

0
 t
ot
al
 /
 0
 e
xt
ra

PAGE 125



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
14
, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
t
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
ei
te
 I
gl
es
ia
s

l
U
:
i
o
S
4
U
 A
M

N
a
m
e
:
 E
m
m
e
t
t
 J
o
n
e
s

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 8
6
2
-
7
5
5
-
9
4
0
4

E
m
a
i
l
:
 n
/
a

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 i

f t
he

re
 I
s 
a 
pr
es
s 
co
nf
er
en
ce
 s
ch
ed
ul
ed
 f
or

 t
od
ay
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 J
e
f
f
 W
e
i
n
s
l
e
r

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 9
5
4
-
2
9
4
-
0
0
3
4

Em
ai

l:
 j
we
in
si
er
@w
pl
g.
co
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 I
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
"
W
o
u
l
d
 t
he

re
 b
e
 a
n
 a
va
il
ab
il
it
y 
Al

ly
n 
Ki

ls
he

im
er

 a
n
d
 o
r 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 "
de

br
is

."
Su

bm
it

te
d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
„
 
„

1
0
:
3
9
:
2
1
A
M

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e
 I
g
l
e
s
i
a
s

N
a
m
e
:
 E
m
m
e
t
t
 J
o
n
e
s

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 F
o
x
 N
e
w
s

C
e
l
l
:
 8
6
2
-
7
5
5
-
9
4
0
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai
l:
 E
m
m
e
t
t
.
j
o
n
e
s
@
f
o
x
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 i
f t

he
re

 i
s 
a
 p
re
ss
 c
on
fe
re
nc
e 
sc

he
du

le
d 
fo

r 
to

da
y.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 n
/a

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
„
 
„

11
:0

8:
38

 A
M
 

"=
"'

3
R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
8
6
2
7
5
5
9
4
0
4

1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

N
a
m
e
:
 C
o
n
n
i
e
 F
o
s
s
i

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 N
B
C

Ce
ll

: 
9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
6
0
5
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

E
m
a
i
l
:
 —
-

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 w
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
t 
th

e 
T
o
w
n
 H
al

l 
at

 4
 p
m
 t
od
ay
. 
S
h
e
 a
ls
o 
wa
nt
ed
 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 i

f A
li

yn
 K
il

sh
ei

me
r

wi
ll
 b
e
 t
h
e
r
e
 a
s
 w
e
l
l
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
y
o
u
r
 d
e
a
d
l
i
n
e
?
 :
 A
S
A
P

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
2
5
:
2
7
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

PAGE 126



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
14

, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
il

ei
?^

v
•

 '
 

'!■ 
I.I*

 ip
 

V '
l} 

i" 
J>

W
iW

iW
liP

iiS
BW

i|W
ny

w
>r

r*
»r

?y
, 

•.
v,

•*'
<'1

1 
HI

 i
n

,B
P

i|i
L

*l
H

lii

N
a

m
e

; 
P

hi
l 

M
cC

a
u

sl
a

n
d

N
ew

s 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n:

 N
BC

 N
ew

s
Ce

ll: 
(2

12
) 

66
4-

47
27

O
ffi

ce
 N

um
be

r:
 —

-
E

m
ai

l: 
P

hi
l.M

cC
au

sl
an

d@
nb

cu
ni

.c
om

An
y 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

qu
es

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
to

w
n?

: T
he

 r
ep

or
te

r w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

to
 s

pe
ak

 to
 M

ay
or

 B
ur

ke
tt 

br
ie

fly
 o

ve
r t

he
 p

ho
ne

 to
da

y 
fo

r t
w

o 
st

or
ie

s 
he

's 
w

rit
in

g.
 T

he
 fi

rs
t i

s
ab

ou
t 

m
em

or
ia

ls
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

co
nd

o 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 is
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

is
 a

ll 
ha

s 
ha

d 
on

 s
m

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 t
he

 a
re

a.
 T

he
 r

ep
or

te
r w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 k

no
w

if 
he

's 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 a

ll 
fo

r 
a 

sh
or

t p
ho

ne
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 o
n 

bo
th

 t
op

ic
s?

W
ha

t i
s 

yo
ur

 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 : 

To
da

y
S

ub
m

itt
ed

 B
y:

 R
G

Tow
n o

f S
urf

tide
 

Me
dia

 R
equ

est
 

l^27
*27

^PM
 

Me
dia

 Re
que

st 
Ra

lph
 Ga

rcia
Na

m
e:

 M
ad

el
in

e 
(L

as
t n

am
e 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
d)

N
ew

s 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n:

 W
PE

C
Ce

ll: 
(5

61
)3

56
-4

81
9

O
ff

ic
e

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

Em
ai

l: 
D

id
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
An

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

to
w

n?
: 

W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 in
te

rv
ie

w
 w

ith
 th

e 
m

ay
or

 to
m

or
ro

w
 m

or
ni

ng
.

W
ha

t i
s 

yo
ur

 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 : 

To
m

or
ro

w
 M

or
ni

ng
S

ub
m

itt
ed

 B
y:

 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rfs
lde

 
Me

dia
 R

eq
ue

st 
Me

dia
 R

eq
ue

st 
Ra

lph
 G

arc
ia 

17
73

29
47

67
3 

f-
N

am
e:

 J
on

 K
am

p
Ne

ws
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n:

 W
al

l S
tre

et
 J

ou
rn

al
C

el
l: 

7
7

3
-2

9
4

-7
6

7
3

O
ffi

ce
 N

um
be

r:
Em

ai
l: 

jo
n.

ka
m

p@
w

sj
.c

om
An

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

to
w

n?
: T

he
 r

ep
or

te
r w

ou
ld

 w
an

t s
pe

ci
fic

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 in
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 a
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

 h
e 

ha
d 

or
de

re
d 

a 
fe

w
 d

ay
s

ag
o.

 H
e 

st
at

ed
 h

e 
w

ill
 s

en
d 

Br
ia

n 
A

nd
re

w
s 

an
 e

-m
ai

l i
n 

re
ga

rd
s 

to
 th

es
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 t
o 

be
 f

or
w

ar
de

d 
to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

er
so

n
W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 d

ea
dl

in
e?

 : 
Di

d 
no

t s
pe

ci
fy

S
ub

m
itt

ed
 B

y;
 R

G

PAGE 127



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Th
ur
sd
ay
, 
Ju

ly
 1
5,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
ld
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a 

1
8
6
2
7
5
5
9
4
0
4

N
a
m
e
:
 E
m
m
e
t
t
 J
o
n
e
s

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n;
 F
O
X
 N
e
w
s
 N
Y

Ce
ll

: 
8
6
2
-
7
5
5
-
9
4
0
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
;
 —

Em
ai
l:
 e
mm

et
t.

jo
ne

s@
fo

x.
co

m
An

y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns
we
re
d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
k
n
o
w
 i
f t
he
 A
M
 b
ri
ef
in
g 
th

at
 w
a
s
 s
up

po
se

d 
to

 h
ap

pe
n 
ye

st
er

da
y 

wi
ll
 b
e 
ca

nc
el

le
d 
in

de
fi

ni
te

ly
,

a
n
d
 i

f 
th
e 
P
M
 b

ri
ef
in
g 

wi
ll
 a
ls

o 
b
e
 c
an
ce
ll
ed
 i
nd

ef
in

it
el

y.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 S
pe
ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 T
r
a
c
e
y
 J
or

da
n

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 C
N
N

Ce
il
: 
4
0
4
-
4
3
4
-
6
5
3
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 t
ra
ce
y.
jo
rd
an
@w
am
er
me
di
a.
co
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
is

 r
ea

ch
in

g 
ou
t 
to

 s
ee
 i
f A

ll
yn
 K
il
sh
ei
me
r 
co

ul
d 
jo

in
 W
ol
f 

Bl
it
ze
r 
to
da
y 
at

 a
pp
ro
xi
ma
te
ly
 l
:4

0p
ET

 o
n
 t
he

 l
at
es
t

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
 o
ut

 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
, 
P
L
 T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
st
at
ed
 s
he

 c
an
 c
on

du
ct

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 v
ia
 c
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 o
n
 C
is
co
 W
e
b
e
x
 o
r 
S
k
y
p
e
 i
f a

va
il
ab
le
 f
or

 t
hi
s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 ;
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rfe
ide

 
Me

di
a 
Re
qu
es
t 

^
Me

di
a R

eq
ue

st
 

Dan
iel

le 
Igl

esl
as

N
a
m
e
:
 V
er
on
ic
a 
Z
a
r
a
g
o
v
i
a

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 W
L
R
N

Ce
ll

: 
7
8
6
-
4
9
8
-
8
8
1
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai

l:
 v
za

ra
go

vi
a@

wl
mn

ew
s.

or
g

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Re

qu
es

t 
to
 b
e
 a
d
d
e
d
 t
o 
th

e 
em

ai
l 

li
st

.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 n
/a

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

'
m

M
a
H
S
a
 
D
A
/
t
i
f
A
c
^
 

D
a
l
r
t
h

1
2
:
0
6
:
1
7
 P
M

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
et
de
 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a

N
a
m
e
:
 A
n
d
r
e
a
 P
e
r
d
o
m
o

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 W
L
R
N
 P
ub

li
c 
Ra

di
o

Ce
ll

: 
7
8
6
-
3
0
1
-
4
4
4
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 a
pe
rd
om
o@
wl
rn
ne
ws
.o
rg

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns
we
re
d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
in

vi
te

 M
ay
or
 B
ur

ke
tt

 t
o 
jo

in
 t
he
 p
ro

gr
am

 t
om

or
ro

w,
 Ju

ly
 1
6
 a
t 
1
 p
m
 t
o 
gi

ve
 a
n 
up

da
te

 o
n

Su
rf

si
de

 r
ec

ov
er

y 
ef

fo
rt

s.
 T
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w

il
l 
be
 a
bo
ut
 1
0
 m
in
ut
es
 l
on

g 
an
d 
th

e 
Ma
yo
r 

wi
ll
 j
oi
n 
th
e 
s
h
o
w
 u
si

ng
 Z
o
o
m
 a
ud
io
, 
n
o
 c
am

er
a 
us

e 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 B
ef
or
e 
Ju

ly
 1
6t

h
Su

bm
it

te
d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 128



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Fr
id
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 1
6
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
3
4
:
0
0
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

N
a
m
e
:
 V
er

on
ic

a 
Za

ra
go

vi
a

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 W
L
R
N

Ce
ll

: 
7
8
6
-
4
9
8
-
8
8
1
5

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

E
m
a
i
l
:
 n
/
a

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
H
o
w
 m
a
n
y
 f
lo
or
s 
di

d 
th

e 
Ch
am
pl
ai
n 
T
o
w
e
r
 h
a
v
e
?

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 n
/a

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
3
1
:
0
1
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e
 I
g
l
e
s
i
a
s

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
7
8
6
4
9
8
8
8
1
5

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
3
0
5
7
9
5
2
7
5
4

N
a
m
e
:
 C
h
r
i
s
 P
o
u
l
o
s

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 C
ha

nn
el

 7
 N
e
w
s
 M
ia

mi
Ce
ll
: 
3
0
5
-
7
9
5
-
2
7
5
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 n
e
w
s
d
e
s
k
@
w
s
v
n
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
Ma
yo
r 
Bu

ck
et

t 
ov

er
 t
he

 r
ec

en
t 
th
ef
ts
 h
ap
pe
ni
ng
 a
ro

un
d 
th

e 
ci

ty
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 A
ny

ti
me

 b
ef

or
e 
4
P
M
 t
od
ay

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 129



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

S
u
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
1
8
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Da
te

 
Su
bj
ec
t 

Us
er
 

Ca
ll

er
 

|

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bi

lc
ln

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
1
7
8
7
5
5
0
2
2
4
0

I
I
S
U
U
S
U
U
 A
M

N
a
m
e
:
 L
es

li
e 
M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 B
o
t
e
t

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 7
8
7
-
6
9
7
-
7
8
3
5

Em
ai
l:
 l
cd
am
ar
ti
ne
z@
gm
ai
l.
co
m

Wh
at
 is

 y
ou
r 
is
su
e/
ho
w 
ca

n 
w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
Th

e 
ca

ll
er

 s
ta
te
d 
sh

e 
is

 a
 p
ol

it
ic

ia
n 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 
in

 P
ue
rt
o 
Ri

co
. 
Sh
e 
sa
id
 s
he
 i
s 
a 
fr

ie
nd

 a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 k
no
w 
h
o
w
 s
he

 c
an
 s
pe

ak
 t
o 
Ma

yo
r

Bu
rk
et
t 
to
 s
ee

 h
o
w
 h
e
 i
s 
do

in
g 
a
n
d
 t
ha

t 
sh

e 
he
ar
d 
a
b
o
u
t
 t
he

 f
ir
e.
 S
h
e
 s
ai

d 
he

r 
p
h
o
n
e
 I
s 
no
t 
wo
rk
in
g 
at

 t
he

 m
o
m
e
n
t
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 130



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
19

, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
2
2
:
0
1
 P
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

N
a
m
e
:
 C
o
n
n
i
e
 F
o
s
s
i

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s

C
e
l
l
:
 9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
6
0
5
7

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 c
o
n
n
i
e
.
f
o
s
s
i
@
n
b
c
u
n
i
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
In

te
rv

ie
w 
re

qu
es

t 
wi
th
 A
ll
yn
 K
ii
zs
he
im
er
 o
n 
Th
ur
sd
ay
. 
S
h
e
 s
ta

te
d 
th
e 
ea
rl
ie
r 
th
e 
be

tt
er

. 
It

 w
ou
ld
 b
e 

in
 p
er

so
n.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 T
hu
rs
da
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 131



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
21
, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie
nt
 

Co
nt

ac
t 

Da
te
 

Su
bj

ec
t 

Us
er
 

Ca
ll
er
 
|

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fs
id
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar
ci
a 

1
9
5
4
3
2
9
6
0
5
7

N
a
m
e
:
 C
o
n
n
i
e
 F
o
s
s
i

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n;
 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s
 M
i
a
m
i

Ce
ll

: 
9
5
4
-
3
2
9
-
6
0
5
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
;
 —

Em
ai

l:
 c
o
n
n
i
e
.
f
o
s
s
i
@
n
b
c
u
n
i
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow
n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al
le
r 
is

 r
eq
ue
st
in
g 
an

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it

h 
Ma

yo
r 
Bu

rk
et

t 
to
da
y 
at

 6
;3
0 
P
M
 i
n 
pe
rs
on
 a
t 
th
e 
Su
rf
si
de
 M
em
or
ia
l.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 T
o
d
a
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur
fe
id
e 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
i
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a
 

1
7
7
2
3
4
1
5
6
9
5

N
a
m
e
:
 M
a
r
s
h
a
l
l
 D
e
e
s

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 F
ro
nt
li
ne
 H
o
m
e
o
w
n
e
r
s
 I
ns
ur
an
ce

C
e
i
l
;
 7
7
2
-
3
4
1
-
5
6
9
5

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 m
d
e
e
s
@
f
l
h
i
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
; 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
is
 r
eq
ue
st
in
g 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 r
ec
or
ds
 r
eq
ue
st
. 
H
e
 w
ou
ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 s
ee
 t
he
m 

al
l.

 H
e
 w
a
s
 u
na
bl
e 
to

 s
ee
 t
h
e
m
 o
n
 t
he
 T
o
w
n

w
e
b
s
i
t
e
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe
ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rfe
ide

 
Me
di
a 
Re

qu
es

t 
l^5

3*5
0**

PM 
Me
di
a R

eq
ue

st
 

Ral
ph 

Gar
cia

 
13

10
99

12
39

1 
^

N
a
m
e
;
 D
a
n
i
e
i
a
 H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 W
al

l 
St

re
et

 J
ou

rn
al

Ce
il
: 
3
1
0
-
9
9
1
-
2
3
9
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 d
a
n
i
e
l
a
.
h
e
m
a
n
d
e
z
@
w
s
j
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Re
ge
nt
 P
al

ac
e 
at

 9
3r
d 
an
d 

Co
ll

in
s

W
h
e
n
 w
a
s
 it

 e
va
cu
at
ed
 a
n
d
 t
he

 r
ea

so
n 
as
 t
o 
w
h
y
?

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 ;
 T
o
d
a
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 132



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 
Ju
ly
 2
2,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
2
2
:
2
9
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
8
0
2
3
7
7
8
6
5
3

N
a
m
e
:
 T
h
o
m
a
s
 R
o
o
t

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 
Po

st
Ce

ll
: 
8
0
2
-
3
7
7
-
8
6
5
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

E
m
a
i
l
:
 t
i
k
.
r
o
o
t
@
w
a
s
h
p
o
s
t
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns
we
re
d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
in

te
rv

ie
w 
Mr

. 
Ki

lz
he

im
er

 i
n 
re

ga
rd

s 
to

 t
he

 c
ol
la
ps
e 
of
 t
he
 C
ha

mp
la

in
 T
ow

er
s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
y
o
u
r
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 T
o
d
a
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
5
3

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
i
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
8
0
2
7
7

N
a
m
e
:
 L
o
r
e
n
z
o
 C
a
s
t
r
o

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 I
nt
er
na
ti
on
al
 P
re

ss
 A
g
e
n
c
y

C
e
l
l
:
 8
0
2
-
7
7
7
-
5
7
4
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

E
m
a
i
l
:

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
:

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

:
4
1
 P
M

7
5
7
4
8

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
5
5
:
0
9
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
8
0
2
7
7
7
5
7
4
8

N
a
m
e
:
 L
o
r
e
n
z
o
 C
a
s
t
r
o

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 I
nt

er
na

ti
on

al
 P
re

ss
C
e
l
l
:
 8
0
2
-
7
7
7
-
5
7
4
8

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 l
c
a
s
t
r
o
@
e
f
e
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns
we
re
d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al
le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
ge

t 
in

 t
ou
ch
 w
it
h 
an
yb
od
y 
fr
om
 t
he

 t
ow
n 

in
 r
eg
ar
ds
 t
o 
th

e 
af
te
rm
at
h 
of
 t
he

 C
ha

mp
la

in
 T
ow

er
s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 F
ri

da
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
4
3
:
2
9
 P
M

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
i
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
8
0
2
7
7
7
5
7
4
8

N
a
m
e
:
 L
o
r
e
n
z
o
 C
a
s
t
r
o

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 I
nt
er
na
ti
on
al
 P
re
ss

Ce
il
: 
8
0
2
-
7
7
7
-
5
7
4
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai

l:
 l
c
a
s
t
r
o
@
e
f
e
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp
ec
if
ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
Th

e 
ca

ll
er

 i
s 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 g
et
 in

 t
ou
ch
 w
it
h 
th

e 
Su

rf
si

de
 P
ol

ic
e 
De

pa
rt

me
nt

 fo
r 
th
e 
ca
se
s 
of

 i
de
nt
it
y 
th
ef
t 
an

d 
sc

am
s 
th
at

oc
cu

rr
ed

 t
o 
s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th

e 
fa

mi
li

es
 t
ha

t 
w
e
r
e
 a
ff

ec
te

d 
by
 t
he

 c
ol

la
ps

e 
of

 t
he

 C
ha
mp
la
in
 T
ow
er
s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 F
ri
da
y

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
1

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

P
u
b
l
i
c
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

Pu
bl
ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a

4
:
2
2
:
3
9
 P
M

PAGE 133



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Tt
iu
rs
da
y,
 J
ul
y 
2
2
,
 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

Co
nt
ac
t 

D
a
t
e
 

Su
bj

ec
t 

Us
er
 

Ca
ll

er
 

|

N
a
m
e
:
 V
ic
to
ri
a 
C
u
n
n
i
n
g
h
a
m

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 9
5
4
-
2
6
1
-
5
1
4
6

Em
ai
l:
 D
id

 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

W
h
a
t
 is

 y
ou

r 
is

su
e/

ho
w 
ca
n 
w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
re
ac
h 
ou
t 
to

 t
he

 p
er

so
n 
w
h
o
 h
an
dl
es
 t
he

 S
ur
fs
id
e 
Me

mo
ri

al
 W
al
l.
 S
he

 s
ta
te
s 
sh
e 
pl
ac
ed
 s
o
m
e
 w
re
at
hs
 o
n 
th

e 
wa

ll
a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 d
is
ap
pe
ar
ed
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

PAGE 134



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Fr
id
ay
, 
Ju

ly
 2
3,

 2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl

es
ia

s

N
a
m
e
:
 E
ri

n 
M
a
n
s
f
i
e
l
d

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 U
S
A
 T
o
d
a
y

Ce
il

: 
6
1
4
-
8
3
1
-
1
8
7
9

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
/
a

Em
ai

l:
 e
ma
ns
fi
el
d@
ga
nn
et
t.
co
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
Re
qu
es
t 
fo

r 
an

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it

h 
Ja

so
n 
Gr
ee
ne
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 t
he
 t
ow
n 
bu
dg
et
s 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

ne
l 
ch

an
ge

s.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 T
o
d
a
y
 7
/
2
3
 o
r 
s
o
m
e
 t
im
e 
ne

xt
 w
e
e
k

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su
rf
si
de
 

Pu
bl

ic
 I
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

Pu
bl

lc
ln

fo
rm

at
lo

n 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s 
1
3
0
5
6
1
9
9
7
1
4

N
a
m
e
:
 A
n
t
h
o
n
y
 C
u
s
u
m
a
n
o
 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 3
0
5
6
1
9
9
7
1
4

Em
ai
l:
 a
n
t
h
o
n
y
.
c
u
s
u
m
a
n
o
@
n
b
c
.
c
o
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el

p?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
ha

s 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
w
h
o
 i
s 
ta

ki
ng

 o
ve
r 
th

e 
wo

rk
si

te
 a
ft
er
 e
ve

ry
th

in
g 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
le

an
ed

 o
ut
. 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
di

d 
no
t 
ha

ve
 a

sp
ec
if
ic
 p
er

so
n 
to

 a
sk
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 S
I

PAGE 135



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 J
ul

y 
26

, 
2
0
2
1

Cl
ie

nt
 

C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

D
a
t
e
 

Su
bj

ec
t 

U
s
e
r
 

Ca
ll
er
 

_

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 C
a
r
o
l
 M
a
r
b
i
n

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 M
ia
mi
 H
er

al
d

Ce
ll
: (
3
0
5
)
 2
06

-2
88

6
O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

E
m
a
i
l
:
 c
m
a
r
b
i
n
@
M
i
a
m
i
H
e
r
a
l
d
.
c
o
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
b
y
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
As

ki
ng

 a
bo
ut
 9
1
1
 r
es
po
ns
e 
ti
me
s 
fr

om
 d
a
y
 o
f 
di
sa
st
er
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 D
id
 n
ot
 s
pe

ci
fy

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

To
wn

 of
 Su

rfs
ide

 
Me

di
a 
Re
qu
es
t 

3^
^4

-4
3^

PM
 

Me
di

a R
eq
ue
st
 

Ra
lp

h G
ar

ci
a 

19
14

33
85

93
9

N
a
m
e
:
 J
a
r
r
e
d
 O
c
h
a
c
h
o

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
B
S
 N
e
w
s

Ce
ll

: 
9
1
4
-
3
3
8
-
5
9
3
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

Em
ai
l:
 O
c
h
a
c
h
o
j
@
c
b
s
n
e
w
s
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow
n?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo
ul
d 

li
ke

 t
o 
co
nf
ir
m 
th
e 
re

co
ve

ry
 o
r 
pe

nd
in

g 
re

co
ve

ry
 o
f 
th
e 
la

st
 m
is
si
ng
 p
er
so
n 
fr

om
 t
he
 c
ol
la
ps
e 
of
 t
he

C
h
a
m
p
l
a
i
n
 T
o
w
e
r
s
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 To

ni
gh
t

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

PAGE 136



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
ul
y 
28

, 
2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
0
0
:
1
9
 P
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

C
a
l
l
e
r

N
a
m
e
:
 S
a
r
a
h
 B
la

sk
ey

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
Ce

ll
:

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

E
m
a
i
l
:

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
4
 p
m
 o
n-
si
te
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it
h 
Ji

m 
Mc

Gu
in

ne
ss

.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

di
in

e?
 :

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

5
M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s

:
0
2
:
2
0
 P
M

t
Da

ni
el

le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

N
a
m
e
:
 T
o
n
y
 P
ip
it
on
e

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 N
B
C
 6

Ce
ll

:

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

E
m
a
i
l
:

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
1
1
 a
m
 c
al

l 
co
nc
er
ni
ng
 p
ub

li
c 
re
co
rd
s 
re

qu
es

t 
fo

r 
bo
dy
 c
a
m
 f
oo

ta
ge

.

Ha
nd
le
d 
by
 B
ri

an
 A
n
d
r
e
w
s
 a
nd

 T
o
w
n
 C
le
rk
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea
di
in
e?
 :

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
1

5
:
0
3
:
3
9
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni

el
le

 I
gl
es
ia
s

N
a
m
e
:
 E
ri

n 
M
a
n
s
f
i
e
l
d

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 U
S
A
 T
o
d
a
y

Ce
ll

:

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

E
m
a
i
l
:

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he
 t
ow

n?
: 
2
 p
m
 c
al

l 
co

ve
ri

ng
 J
im

 M
cG
ui
ne
ss
.

Fa
ci

li
ta

te
d 
by
 B
ri

an
 A
nd
re
ws
.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 137



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
^
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
0
:
1
9
:
5
9
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

Da
ni

el
le

 I
gl
es
ia
s

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
3
4
7
4
6
3
2
1
5
2

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 C
at
he
ri
ne
 C
ar

te
r

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 N
e
w
s
 S
t
a
t
i
o
n

E
m
a
i
l
:
 c
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
.
c
a
r
t
e
r
@
w
a
m
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll
: 
3
4
7
-
4
6
3
-
2
1
5
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 C
N
N

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
O
n
 s
it
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y
 6
/
3
0
 a
t 
6
p
m

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or
 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
M
a
y
o
r
 B
ur

ke
tt

.
Co

mp
le

te
d 
By
: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
0
:
4
5
:
5
8
 A
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
7
8
6
8
7
3
9
9
1
4

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 J
os
hu
a 
Ce
ba
ll
os

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 M
i
a
m
i
 N
e
w
 T
i
m
e
s

Em
ai

l:
 j
os
hu
a.
ce
ba
ll
os
@m
ia
mi
ne
wt
im
es
.c
om

C
e
l
l
:
 7
8
6
-
8
7
3
-
9
9
1
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 N
ea

rb
y 
De
ve
lo
pm
en
t 
ar
ou
nd
 t
he

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 I
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
?:
 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 p
os
si
bl
e

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
3
7
:
0
2
 A
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
n
i
e
l
l
e
 I
g
l
e
s
i
a
s

1
3
0
5
9
6
8
8
5
3
9

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 F
ra

nc
is

 R
ob
le
s

Me
di

a 
Ou
tl
et
: 
N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai
l;
 f
ra
nc
is
.r
ob
le
s@
ny
ti
me
s.
co
m

Ce
ll
: 
3
0
5
-
9
6
8
-
8
5
3
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
e
w
 Y
or
k 
T
i
m
e
s

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 P
ri

et
o'

s 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
a
p

No
te
s:
 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it
h 
th

e 
T
o
w
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r
 i
n 
re
ga
rd
s 
to

 P
ri

et
o'

s 
pe

rf
or

ma
nc

e.
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
1
:
4
0
:
5
7
 A
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
3
4
7
3
4
2
6
9
8
4

PAGE 138



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0,

 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
i
l
e

Re
po

rt
er

 N
a
m
e
:
 R
ac

he
l 
Dz
an
as
hv
il
i

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 F
o
x
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai

l:
 R
a
c
h
e
l
.
D
z
a
n
a
s
h
v
i
l
i
@
f
o
x
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
4
7
-
3
4
2
-
6
9
8
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 2
1
2
-
3
0
1
-
5
4
7
0

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 F
ox

 N
e
w
s

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
d
i
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 S
e
a
r
c
h
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
c
u
e
 e
f
f
o
r
t
s

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
A
n
y
 p
os

si
bl

e
T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 S
at
ur
da
y 
Ju
ly
 3
rd

 @
4
p
m
 o
r 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 4
th
 @
l
p
m
 o
r 
4
p
m

No
te

s:
 T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
re
qu
es
t 
a
n
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
th

e 
ch
ie
f 
of

 p
ol

ic
e 
or
 a
n
y
o
n
e
 i
n 
th

e 
po

li
ce

 d
ep
ar
tm
en
t.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
SI

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
1
1
:
4
1
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
ar

ci
a

1
7
2
0
6
9
3
3
3
2
0

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 E
ar

in
 M
ar
le
y

M
e
d
i
a
 O
ut
le
t:
 D
ai

ly
 B
la
st
 L
iv
e 
D
e
n
v
e
r

Em
ai

l:
 e
ar
in
.m
ar
ie
y@
da
il
yb
la
st
li
ve
.c
om

C
e
l
l
:
 7
2
0
-
6
9
3
-
3
3
2
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 S
h
o
w

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
ll

yn
 K
il

zh
ei

me
r

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
W
e
b
 L
i
n
k

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y
 2
P
M
 E
S
T

N
o
t
e
s
:

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
2
8
:
4
0
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
9
1
7
7
3
4
8
9
5
3

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 J
o
h
n
 S
h
u
p
p
e
e

M
e
d
i
a
 O
ut

le
t:

 N
B
C
 N
e
w
s
 (
W
e
b
s
i
t
e
)

Em
ai

l:
 D
id

 n
ot
 w
is
h 
to

 p
ro
vi
de

C
e
l
l
:
 9
1
7
-
7
3
4
-
8
9
5
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi
s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 W
e
b
s
i
t
e

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 4
0
-
Y
e
a
r
 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 p
ro

ce
ss

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it

e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 I
nt

er
vi

ew

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 p
os

si
bl

e
N
o
t
e
s
:

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
5
1
:
1
1
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
gl

es
ia

s
1
7
8
6
5
1
2
9
6
8
8

PAGE 139



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
i
i
e
#
^
w

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 T
at

ia
na

 I
ri

za
r

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 U
n
i
v
i
s
i
o
n
 2
3

E
m
a
i
l
:
 t
ir

iz
ar

@u
ni

vi
si

on
.n

et

Ce
ll

: 
7
8
6
-
5
1
2
-
9
6
8
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 7
8
6
-
5
1
2
-
9
6
8
8

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 U
ni
vi
si
on
 2
3

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 I
ns
pe
ct
io
n 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
fo

r 
No

rt
h 
T
o
w
e
r

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
A
n
y
 a
va

il
ab

le
T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
n
y
 a
va
il
ab
le

No
te
s:
 C
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
sp

ea
k 
wi

th
 s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 w
h
o
 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 t
he

 l
at
es
t 
in

sp
ec

ti
on

 i
n 
th

e 
no

rt
h 
to

we
r 
or
 e
ng
in
ee
r.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
; 
S
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
2
:
5
3
:
3
6
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
2
0
2
2
8
5
6
1
9
0

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 D
en
is
e 
C
o
u
t
u
r
e

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 R
a
d
i
o

Em
ai
l:
 d
co
ut
ur
e@
np
r.
or
g

Ce
ll

: 
2
0
2
-
2
8
5
-
6
1
9
0

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
P
R

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo
cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 G
en

er
al

 i
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 a
n
d
 l
at
es
t 
up
da
te

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 T
o
d
a
y
 6
/
3
0
 a
t 
4
:
3
0
 o
r
 5
:
3
0
p
m

No
te
s:
 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 r
eq

ue
st

 w
it
h 
Al

ly
n 
Ki
ls
he
im
er
.

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
0
7
:
0
1
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

S
a
n
d
o
r
 I
g
l
e
s
i
a
s

1
3
0
5
9
6
2
8
3
3
3

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 D
o
u
g
 H
a
n
k
s

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 M
i
a
m
i
 H
e
r
a
l
d

E
m
a
i
l
:
 D
h
a
n
k
s
@
m
i
a
m
i
h
e
r
a
l
d
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
9
6
2
-
8
3
3
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 -

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne
ws
ca
st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 M
ia

mi
 H
er

al
d

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
oc

us
 o
f 
th

e 
In
te
n/
ie
w?
: 
W
a
t
e
r
 c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 c
ha

rt
s

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 c
al

l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
S
A
P

No
te
s:
 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it
h 
R
a
n
d
y
 S
to

ke
s 
- 
Pu
bl
ic
 w
or

ks
 d
ir

ec
to

r.

Ca
ll
er
 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 a
sk
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 p
ub
li
c 
wa
te
r 
co
ns
um
pt
io
n 
ch
ar
ts
 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
Co

mp
le

te
d 
By
: 
SI

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
5
9
:
2
6
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
7
8
1
8
0
1
6
9
2
4

PAGE 140



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
i

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 B
ri
dg
et
 B
r
o
w
n

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 C
B
S
 N
e
w
s

E
m
a
i
l
:
 b
r
o
w
n
b
r
@
c
b
s
n
e
w
s
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll
: 
7
8
1
-
8
0
1
-
6
9
2
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or

 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 S
h
o
w

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:

Wi
ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
P
h
o
n
e
 c
al

l

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s 
po

ss
ib

le
.

No
te
s:
 Q
ue
st
io
n 
ab

ou
t 
th

e 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 
of
 t
he

 c
ha

pl
ai

n 
to

we
rs

 b
ui
ld
in
g.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
4
7
:
3
8
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
la
s

1
9
1
7
2
4
6
1
4
3
1

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 R
ic

ha
rd

 H
al
l

Me
di

a 
Ou
tl
et
: 
Di

gi
ta

l
Em
ai
l:
 r
ic
ha

rd
.h

al
l@

in
de

pe
nd

en
t.

co
.u

k
Ce

ll
: 
9
1
7
-
2
4
6
-
1
4
3
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
:
 T
h
e
 I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 U
p
d
a
t
e
 o
n
 i
nv

es
ti

ga
ti

on
Wi

ll
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
i
t
e
 o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
s
a
p

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
Al
ly
n 
Ki
is
he
im
er
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By

: 
D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
0
3
:
3
6
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
3
4
7
3
4
2
6
9
8
4

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 R
ac

he
l 
Dz

an
as

hz
il

i
M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 F
O
X
 N
e
w
s

Em
ai

l:
 r
ac

he
l.
dz
an
as
hz
il
i@
fo
x.
co
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
4
7
-
3
4
2
-
6
9
8
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
h
e
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 M
a
y
o
r
 O
f
 S
ur

ft
id

e 
In
te
rv
ie
w

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e 
o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
N
o
 p
re

fe
re

nc
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 S
at

 4
P
M
.
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 1
2
P
M
,
 1
 P
M
,
 4
P
M

N
o
t
e
s
:

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
4
8
:
0
2
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
9
5
4
4
1
5
4
1
0
7

PAGE 141



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0,

 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

U
s
e
r

C
a
l
l
e
r

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 J
ac
qu
i 
Go
dd
ar
d

M
e
d
i
a
 O
ut
le
t:
 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Em
ai

l:
 j
ac
qu
i.
go
dd
ar
d@
th
e-
ti
me
s.
co
.u
k

Ce
ll
: 
9
5
4
-
4
1
5
-
4
1
0
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 T
i
m
e
s
 o
f
 L
o
n
d
o
n

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of
 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 C
ha

pl
ai

n 
T
o
w
e
r
s
 D
is
as
te
r

Wi
ll

 t
he

 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or

 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
On
-s
it
e 
pr

ef
er

ab
ly

.
T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
n
y
 t
im
e.
 A
s
 S
o
o
n
 a
s
 p
os
si
bl
e.

No
te
s:
 R
eq

ue
st

 t
o 
sp

ea
k 
to
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th

e 
co

mm
is

si
on

er
s.

 P
re

fe
ra

bl
y 
Ms
. 
El
ia
na
 S
al
zh
au
er
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
3
8
:
4
7
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
Je
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
3
0
5
7
2
4
6
2
5
0

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 C
ar

ol
in

a 
Bo

la
do

Me
di

a 
Ou
tl
et
: 
Di
gi
ta
l

E
m
a
i
l
:
 c
a
r
o
l
i
n
a
.
b
o
l
a
d
o
@
l
a
w
3
6
0
.
c
o
m

C
e
l
l
:
 3
0
5
-
2
0
9
-
2
2
8
2

Of
fi

ce
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 L
a
w
 3
6
0

W
h
a
t
 I
s 
t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f
 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
?
:
 I
ni

ti
al

 r
e
a
c
t
i
o
n

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
i
a
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
i
n
k
?
:
 P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 f
or

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 7
/1

 b
et

we
en

 1
2
p
m
 -
 3
p
m
 o
r 
af
te
r 
4
p
m
,
 F
ri

da
y 
7
/
2
 a
ft
er
 1
0
;
3
0
a
m

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or

 a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
Al
ly
n 
Ki
ls
he
im
er
.

Co
mp

le
te

d 
By
: 
DI

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t

6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
1

4
:
5
2
:
3
4
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

1
3
0
5
7
9
5
2
7
4
5

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 S
of

ia
 A
lo
ns
o

M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 S
h
o
w

Em
ai

l:
 s
a
l
o
n
s
o
@
w
s
v
n
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
0
5
-
7
9
5
-
2
7
7
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 —

S
h
o
w
 o
r
 N
e
w
s
c
a
s
t
 f
or
 t
hi

s 
Re

qu
es

t:
 W
S
V
N
 C
h
a
n
n
e
l
 7

W
h
a
t
 is

 t
he

 f
oc
us
 o
f 
th

e 
In

te
rv

ie
w?

: 
Qu

es
ti

on
s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 
th

e 
ci
ty
.

Wi
ll

 t
h
e
 i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
o
r
 v
ia

 Z
o
o
m
 o
r
 w
e
b
 l
in
k?
: 
O
n
-
P
h
o
n
e

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 A
S
A
P

N
o
t
e
s
:

Qu
es
ti
on
s 
th

ey
 w
a
n
t
 a
n
s
w
e
r
e
d
 i
n 
a
n
 i
nt
er
vi
ew
:

Is
 t
he

 f
am
il
y 
re
un
if
ic
at
io
n 
ce
nt
er
 s
ti

ll
 a
 t
hi
ng
? 

At
 a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 c
en

te
r 
or
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th

e 
t
w
o
 h
ot

el
s 
th

at
 w
e
r
e
 m
en

ti
on

ed
?

W
h
e
n
 w
e
 t
el

l 
pe

op
le

 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 f
am
il
y 
as

si
st

an
ce

 c
en

te
r,

 is
 i

t 
a
 p
hy
si
ca
l 
or
 o
nl

in
e 
we

bs
it

e?
Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 C
o
n
t
a
c
t
 

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

1
3
4
7
4
2
6
8
0
4
3

PAGE 142



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

D
a
t
e

U
s
e
r

C
a
i
l
e

Re
po
rt
er
 N
a
m
e
:
 T
ar
a 
Me

lt
ze

r
M
e
d
i
a
 O
u
t
l
e
t
:
 T
V
 N
e
t
w
o
k

E
m
a
i
l
:
 t
a
r
a
m
@
n
e
w
s
m
a
x
.
c
o
m

Ce
ll

: 
3
4
7
-
4
2
6
-
8
0
4
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

S
h
o
w
 o
r 
Ne

ws
ca

st
 f
or

 t
hi
s 
Re
qu
es
t:
 N
e
w
s
M
a
x

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 
of

 t
he

 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 I
nv
es
ti
ga
ti
on

Wi
ll

 t
he

 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 b
e
 o
n
 s
it
e 
or
 v
ia
 Z
o
o
m
 o
r 
w
e
b
 l
in

k?
: 
S
k
y
p
e
 o
r 
Z
o
o
m
 p
re
fe
rr
ed

T
i
m
e
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 f
or
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
?:

 7
/
1
 a
t 
7
:
3
0
p
m
 E
S
T

No
te

s:
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 f
or

 a
n
 I
nt
er
vi
ew
 w
it

h 
Al
ly
n 
Kl
ls
he
im
er
.

Co
mp
le
te
d 
By
: 
D
I

PAGE 143



C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
 F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep
or
t

Fr
id
ay
, :
ul
y 
9
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
t
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
4
9
:
4
3
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t
 

U
s
e
r

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 K
ri
st
in
 S
w
a
i
n

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 3
1
0
-
6
9
1
-
9
1
4
9
 /
 9
4
1
-
7
9
2
-
3
9
1
9

E
m
a
i
l
:
 k
s
w
a
i
n
@
a
m
l
s
u
n
.
c
o
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
ha

ve
 3
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 a
n
y
o
n
e
 a
bo
ut
 t
he

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
de
pa
rt
me
nt
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
4
8
:
0
9
 P
M

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
d
a

N
a
m
e
:
 F
r
a
n
k
 G
u
z
m
a
n

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 (
9
5
4
)
 4
6
3
-
2
2
9
1

Em
ai

l:
 f
g
u
z
m
a
n
@
w
s
v
n
.
c
o
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
f
r
o
m
 W
S
V
N
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 t
he

 f
ol
lo
wi
ng
:

"D
oi

ng
 a
 s
to

ry
 t
od

ay
 o
n
 t
he

 C
ha
mp
la
in
 N
or
th
 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 I
s 
Ai

iy
n 
Ki

is
he

im
er

 a
va
il
ab
le
 f
or

 a
 b
ri

ef
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 t
o 
di

sc
us

s 
th

at
 b
ui
ld
in
g?
"

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
1
0
:
1
8
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni

el
le

 I
gi
es
ia
s

N
a
m
e
:
 J
o
a
n
 M
u
r
r
a
y

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 C
h
a
n
n
e
l
 4

Ce
il

: 
3
0
5
-
7
9
6
-
6
4
9
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai

l:
 j
mu
rr
ay
2@
cb
s.
co
m

A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu

es
ti

on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Re

qu
es

t 
fo

r 
a
n
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 w
it
h 
Al

ly
n 
Ki

is
he

im
er

.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo

ur
 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 7
/9

/2
1 
3
p
m

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
l
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
0
3
:
4
4
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gi
es
ia
s

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
9
4
1
7
9
2
3
9
1
9

1
3
0
5
7
9
6
6
4
9
7

1
8
0
3
6
0
3
2
7
1
9

N
a
m
e
:
 Z
a
c
h
a
r
y
 B
la
ck
bu
rn

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n:
 G
W
 H
at

ch
et

 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

Ce
ll

: 
8
0
3
-
6
0
3
-
2
7
1
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai
l:
 z
b
l
a
c
k
b
u
m
@
g
w
h
a
t
c
h
e
t
.
c
o
m

An
y 
sp

ec
if

ic
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns
we
re
d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow

n?
: 
H
e
 w
ou
ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 k
n
o
w
 i
f t

he
 Q
t
y
 h
as

 a
ny

 c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
 o
n 
th
e 
re

co
ve

ry
 o
f 
st

ud
en

t 
De

bo
ra

h 
Be

re
zd

iv
in

.
W
h
a
t
 is

 y
ou
r 
de

ad
li

ne
? 
:
 n
o
n
e
 s
pe

ci
fi

ed
Su

bm
it

te
d 
B
y
:
 D
I

PAGE 144



Co
mp
le
te
d 
F
o
r
m
s
 R
ep

or
t

Fr
id
ay
, 
Ju
ly
 9
,
 2
0
2
1

C
l
i
e
n
t

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

C
o
n
t
a
c
t

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

D
a
t
e

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

9
:
4
9
:
4
3
 A
M

S
u
b
j
e
c
t

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

U
s
e
r

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 K
ri
st
in
 S
w
a
i
n

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 3
1
0
-
6
9
1
-
9
1
4
9
 /
 9
4
1
-
7
9
2
-
3
9
1
9

Em
ai

l:
 k
s
w
a
i
n
@
a
m
i
s
u
n
.
c
o
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss
ue
/h
ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 c
al

le
r 
wo

ul
d 

li
ke
 t
o 
ha

ve
 3
 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 a
n
y
o
n
e
 a
bo

ut
 t
he

 b
ui
ld
in
g 
de
pa
rt
me
nt
.

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

1
:
4
8
:
0
9
 P
M

Pu
bl

ic
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 

R
a
l
p
h
 G
a
r
c
i
a

N
a
m
e
:
 F
r
a
n
k
 G
u
z
m
a
n

P
h
o
n
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
 :
 (
9
5
4
)
 4
6
3
-
2
2
9
1

Em
ai
l:
 f
g
u
2
m
a
n
@
w
s
v
n
.
e
0
m

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 i
ss

ue
/h

ow
 c
an

 w
e
 h
el
p?
: 
T
h
e
 r
ep

or
te

r 
fr

om
 W
S
V
N
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 t
he

 f
ol
lo
wi
ng
:

"D
oi

ng
 a
 s
to

ry
 t
od
ay
 o
n
 t
he
 C
ha
mp
la
in
 N
or
th
 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 I
s 
Al

ly
n 
Ki

ls
he

im
er

 a
va
il
ab
le
 f
or

 a
 b
ri

ef
 i
nt

er
vi

ew
 t
o 
di

sc
us

s 
th

at
 b
ui
ld
in
g?
"

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
R
G

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

2
:
1
0
:
1
8
 P
M

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
la
s

N
a
m
e
:
 J
o
a
n
 M
u
r
r
a
y

N
e
w
s
 O
rg
an
iz
ab
on
: 
Ch

an
ne

l 
4

C
e
l
l
;
 3
0
5
-
7
9
6
-
6
4
9
7

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai
l:
 i
mu

rr
ay

2@
cb

s.
co

m
A
n
y
 s
pe
ci
fi
c 
qu
es
ti
on
s 
to
 b
e
 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
Re

qu
es

t 
fo

r 
a
n
 i
nt

en
/i

ew
 w
it
h 

Al
ly

n 
Ki

ls
he

im
er

.
W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur

 d
ea
dl
in
e?
 :
 7
/9

/2
1 
3
p
m

Su
bm

it
te

d 
B
y
:
 D
I

7
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

3
:
0
3
:
4
4
 P
M

T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
u
r
f
e
i
d
e

M
e
d
i
a
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

M
e
d
i
a
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

Da
ni
el
le
 I
gl
es
ia
s

C
a
l
l
e
r

1
9
4
1
7
9
2
3
9
1
9

1
3
0
5
7
9
6
6
4
9
7

1
8
0
3
6
0
3
2
7
1
9

N
a
m
e
:
 Z
a
c
h
a
r
y
 B
la
ck
bu
rn

N
e
w
s
 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n:
 G
W
 H
at
ch
et
 N
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r

C
e
i
l
:
 8
0
3
-
6
0
3
-
2
7
1
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r
:
 n
o
n
e

Em
ai
l:
 z
b
i
a
c
k
b
u
m
@
g
w
h
a
t
c
h
e
t
.
c
o
m

An
y 

sp
ec

if
ic

 q
ue
st
io
ns
 t
o 
be

 a
ns

we
re

d 
by
 t
he

 t
ow
n?
: 
H
e
 w
ou
ld
 l
ik

e 
to

 k
n
o
w
 i
f t

he
 Q
t
y
 h
as

 a
ny

 c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
 o
n
 t
he
 r
ec

ov
er

y 
of
 s
tu

de
nt

 D
eb

or
ah

 B
er

ez
di

vi
n.

W
h
a
t
 i
s 
yo
ur
 d
ea

dl
in

e?
 :
 n
o
n
e
 s
pe
ci
fi
ed

Su
bm

it
te

d 
By
: 
DI

PAGE 145



Attachment "C

Agenda Item #

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

As of JUNE 30, 2021

75% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Page 1 of 3

August 10, 2021

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

GENERAL FUND■001

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited)
Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves)

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  15,963,600

11,068,380

$16,595,129

$16,595,129

96%

67%

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited)

4,895,220
18,655,227 A

Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  23,550,447

TOURIST RESORT FUND ■ 102
REVENUE
EXPENDITURES

$  3,529,295
1,802,397

$2,939,353
$2,939,353

120%
61%

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited)

1,726,898
2,144,801

Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  3,871,699

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND ■ 105

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
$  54,907

1,630
$2,000
$2,000

2745%

82%

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited)

$  53,277
168,289

Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves) $  221,566

TRANSPORTA TION SURTAX FUND ■ 107

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  150,525
51,990

$235,706
$235,706

64%

22%

98,535
443.485
542,020

BUILDING FUND -150
REVENUE 5 609,411
EXPENDITURES 724,582
Net Change in Fund Balance (115,171)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited) 2,058,118
Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ 1,942,947

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ■ 301
REVENUE $ 1,203,814
EXPENDITURES 530,484
Net Change in Fund Balance 673,330
Fund Balance-September 30, 2020 (Audited) 4,913,412
Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 (Reserves) $ 5,586,742

$1,068,035 57%

$1,068,035 58%

$2,980,448 40%
$2,980,448 18%

NOTES:
1) Many revenues for June 2021 are received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received,

2) Expenditures include payments and encumbrances. An encumbrance is a reservation of a budget appropriation to ensure that there is sufficient
funding available to pay for a specific obligation.

A, Includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. The audited balance of $18,655,227 is unassigned fund balance (reserves).

PAGE 146



Page 2 of 3

PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

WATER & SBWER FUND ■ 401

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Audited)

Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2021 (Reserves)

$ 2,999,490

2,160,020

839,470

(1,719,678)
$  (880,208)

$4,416,436 68%

$4,416,436 49%

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ■ 402

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2021 (Reserves)

1,138,282

796,943

341,339

1,300,018

1,641,357

$1,288,140 88%

$1,288,140 62%

SOLID WASTE FUND • 403

REVENUE

EXPENDilURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Aaudited)

Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2021 (Resen/es)

1,210,790

1,434,733

(223,943)

102,829

(121,114)

$1,917,932 63%

$1,917,932 75%

STORMWA TER FUND ■ 404

REVENUE

EXPENDiTURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Audited)

Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2021 (Resen/es)

$ 683,872

527,531

156,341

3,355,198

$  3,511,539

$1,070,706 84%

$1,070,706 49%

FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND ■ 501

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2020 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2021 (Reserves)

645,467

455,482

189,985

831,432

1,021,417

$863,307 75%

$863,307 53%

Jason D. Greene, Assistant Town Manager/CFO Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

PAGE 147



Page 3 of 3

Town of Surfside

FUND

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2017-June 2021

9/30/2017 9/30/2018 9/30/2019 9/30/2020 6/30/2021 CAGRf"

General $  8,460,802 $ 10,902,050 S 14,984,105 $ 18,286,748 S 23,550,447 29.3%

Tourist Resort 469,880 356,313 1,640,525 2,109,658 3,871,699 65.0%

Police Forfeiture 164,933 159,527 105,725 168,289 221,566 0.7%

Transportation Surtax 388,363 263,292 328,377 442,856 542,020 4.5%

Building 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,563,517 1,991,388 1,942,947 -11.9%

Capital Projects 576,122 2,158,902 3,048,582 4,899,128 5,586,742 104.1%

Water & Sewer (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (2,367,098) (1,733,610) (880,208) -17.2%

Municipal Parking 811,013 943,315 1,198,948 1,293,993 1,641,357 16.9%

Solid Waste 429,743 601,201 641,636 219,615 (121,114) -20.1%

Stormwater 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,200,132 3,205,050 3,511,539 -0.6%

Fleet Management
-

-
585,363 825,468 1,021,417 N/A

Total $ 13,259,566 $ 18,802,753 $ 25,929,812 $ 31,708,583 $ 40,888,412 32.5%

(a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It

represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the

fund has been compounding over a time period.

PAGE 148



if
 u
p
d
e
i
r
d
 o
n
 7
/
2
S
/
2
0
2
i

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 A
P
P
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 (
2
0
1
2
 -
 P
R
E
S
E
N
T
)

Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
D
a
t
e
 L
oc

at
io

n
Pr
oj
ec
t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n
Zo
ni
ng
 P
ro
ce
ss

De
ns
it
y/
In
te
ns
it
y

V
a
r
i
a
n
c
e
s

Bu
il

di
ng

 P
er

mi
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

A
l
l
o
w
e
d

A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

R
e
c
e
i
v
e
d

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 
N
o
.

S
t
a
t
u
s

Or
ig

in
al

 s
ub
mi
tt
al
; 
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2

Si
te

 p
la

n 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
;

4
/
1
6
/
1
6

9
0
1
1
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e
n
u
e

S
u
r
f
 C
l
u
b
 -
 r
e
s
t
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 o
f
 t
h
e
 f
a
m
o
u
s

s
u
r
f
 c
l
u
b
 h
is

to
ri

c 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 a
n
d
 f
o
r
 t
h
e

co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 o
f 
n
e
w
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s

D
R
G
 -
 7
/3
1/
20
12
, 
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2
,
 si

te
 p
la
n 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
:
 5
/1
6/
20
16
,

8
/
4
/
2
0
1
6
,
 3
/
9
/
2
0
1
7
,
 5
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
7

P
&
Z
 -
 O
ri
gi
na
l 
si

te
 p
la

n:
 9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2
,
 si

te
 p
la

n 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
:

8
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
7

T
C
 -
 O
ri

gi
na

l 
si

te
 p
la

n:
 1
0/

15
/2

01
2,

 si
te

 p
la
n 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
:

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
7

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 -

7
6
2
 u
n
i
t
s

2
5
7
 u
n
i
t
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
3
-
7
2
7

I
s
s
u
e
d

U
n
d
e
r

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

9
4
5
0
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e

T
h
e
 S
hu

l 
- 
N
e
w
 m
ut

ti
us

e 
gl

as
s 
at

ri
um

a
n
d
 j
oi
ni
ng
 l
ea
rn
in
g 
ce

nt
er

 (
3
 st

or
ie

s)

D
R
G
 -
 2
/1
1/
20
13
, 
3/

27
/2

01
3,

 7
/9

/2
01

3
P
&
Z
 -
 2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
4

T
C
-
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
4

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 -

3
 st

or
y 
ex
pa
ns
io
n 
o
f
 8
,5

58
.9

sq
ua
re
 f
ee
t

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
4
-
5
0
9

I
s
s
u
e
d

U
n
d
e
r

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
5
 1
2
/
2
3
/
2
0

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t

9
1
3
3
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e
 &
 9
1
4
9

C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e

Su
rf
 C
lu
b 

II
 -
 R
e
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 o
f
 p
ro
pe
rt
y

wi
th
 a
 m
ul
ti
-f
am
il
y 
re
si
de
nt
ia
l 
pr

oj
ec

t

a
n
d
 r
en
ov
at
io
n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
hi

st
or

ic

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 
R
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 o
f
 d
we

ll
in

g 
un

it
s

a
n
d
 h
ot

el
 r
o
o
m
s
.
 R
ev

is
io

ns
 t
o 
e
x
p
a
n
d

un
de
rg
ro
un
d 
pa
rk
in
g 
a
n
d
 r
ev
is
io
ns
 t
o

ba
lc
on
y 
de

si
gn

D
R
G
 -
 9
/4
/2
01
5,
 3
/9

/2
01

7,
9/

17
/2

01
7,

 2
/
9
/
2
0
2
1

P
&
Z
 -
1
2
/
7
/
2
0
1
7
,
 2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
1
,
 4
/
2
9
/
2
1

T
C
 -
 2
/1

3/
20

18
,4

/1
3/

21
, 
6
/
8
/
2
1
 S
ch

ed
ul

ed

Si
te

 P
la
n 
Ex
t 
- 
Si
te
 P
la
n 
Ex
te
ns
io
n 
of

 a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 b
y 
T
C
 o
n
 7
/
2
8
 T
C

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 A
pp
li
ca
nt
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 e
xt

en
si

on
 o
f
 s
it

e 
pl

an
 d
u
e
 t
o
 F
L

De
cl

ar
at

io
n 
o
f
 E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y

1
9
9
 u
n
i
t
s

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 3
1

c
o
n
d
o
 u
ni
ts
, 
2
6

h
o
t
e
l
 r
o
o
m
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

2
0
-
5
3
6

F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 O
n
l
y

P
e
r
m
i
t
 I
s
s
u
e
d

Or
ig

in
al

 s
ub
mi
tt
al
; 2
/1
1/
20
16

Re
vi

se
d 
su
bm
it
ta
l:
 5
/
3
1
/
1
8

9
3
8
0
,
9
3
7
2
,
9
3
6
4
,
9
3
4
8
,
9
3
4
0
,

9
3
2
2
,
9
3
1
6
 &
 9
3
0
0
 C
ol

li
ns

 A
v
e

9
3
0
0
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e
 -
 d
e
m
o
l
i
t
i
o
n
 o
f
 a
ll

ex
is

ti
ng

 I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
,
 co
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
 o
f

3-
st

or
Y 

bu
il
di
ng

D
R
G
 -
 O
ri
gi
na
l 
su
bm
it
ta
l:
 3
/1

0/
20

16
,4

/2
7/

20
16

 R
ev

is
ed

su
bm

it
ta

l:
 6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8
,
 8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
,
1
1
/
1
/
1
8

P
&
Z
 •
 Or
ig
in
al
 a
pp

ro
va

l:
 7
/1

8/
20

16
, 
Re

vi
se

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
: 
11

/2
9/

18
T
C
 -
 O
ri
gi
na
l 
ap
pr
ov
al
: 
11
/1
0/
20
16
, 
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
2
6
,
2
0
1
9

Si
te

 P
la

n 
Ex

t 
- 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 s
ub

mi
tt

ed
 t
o 
ex
te
nd
 a
pp
ro
va
l 
d
u
e
 t
o

e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 d
ec

la
ra

ti
on

 (
Hu
rr
ic
an
e 
Do
ri
an
)

2
5
0
 u
n
i
t
s

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 I
s f

or
 2
0
5

u
n
i
t
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
8
-
6
1
0

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp
li
ed

fo
r 
p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
et

5
/
4
/
2
0
1
6

8
9
5
5
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
v
e

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
i
a
l
 C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
s

D
R
G
 -
 6
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
6
,
 7
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6

P
&
Z
 -
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6
 1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

T
C
-
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 -

1
1
0
 u
n
i
t
s

1
6
 u
n
i
t
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
6
-
6
0
2

I
s
s
u
e
d

U
n
d
e
r

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
2

&
)
0 1 (D

PAGE 149



Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
Da

te

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S/
4/
20
16

8
9
S
5
 C
ol
li
ns
 A
v
e

1
0
/
1
/
2
0
1
6
,
 5
/
6
/
2
1

9
1
1
6
 H
ar

di
ng

 A
v
e

Pr
oj
ec
t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
i
a
l
 C
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
s

3
0
3
 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
- 
4
 T
o
w
n
h
o
u
s
e
s
 (
2
0
1
S
)

3
0
3
 S
ur

fs
ld

e 
- 
S
T
o
w
n
h
o
u
s
e
s
 (
2
0
2
1
)

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 A
PP
LI
CA
TI
ON
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 (
2
0
1
2
 •
 PR
ES

EN
T)

, 
Co

nt
.

De
ns

it
y/

In
te

ns
it

y

Zo
ni

ng
 P
ro

ce
ss

 
1

Al
lo

we
d 

A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d

Re
qu

es
te

d

D
R
G
 •
 6
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
6
,
 7
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6

P
&
Z
-
 1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

T
C
-
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

Si
te
 Pl

an
 E
M
-

O
R
G
 -
11

/2
/2

01
6,

 2
/7

/2
01

7,
 5
/1

8/
20

17
, 6

/2
1 
T
B
O

P
&
Z
-
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8
,
 6
/
2
1
 T
B
O

T
C
 -
 4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8
 

A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 E
xp
ir
ed

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
-

Bu
il

di
ng

 P
er
mi
t

N
o
.

Si
te
 P
la
n 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l

h
a
s
 e
xp
ir
ed

S
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7

8
9
9
5
 C
ol
li
ns
 A
v
e

Su
rf
 H
o
u
s
e
 -
 si

te
 p
la
n 
ap
pr
ov
al
 fo

r 
ex

pa
ns

io
n

to
 e
xi

st
in

g 
mu
lt
i-
fa
mi
ly
 b
ui
ld
in
g

D
R
G
 -
 6
/1
9/
20
17
, 8

/2
4/

20
17

,9
/2

8/
20

17
P
&
Z
-
 2
/2

2/
20

18
,4

/2
6/

20
18

,5
/3

1/
20

18
, a
pp

ro
ve

d 
o
n

1
0
/
2
7
/
1
9

T
C
 -
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 f
or

 1
2
/
1
0
/
1
9

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
-

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 r
eq
ue
st
 h
a
s
 n
o
t

b
e
e
n
 s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 f
o
r

c
o
m
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 y
e
t
,
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

is
 f
o
r
 3
4
 u
ni

ts

3
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
: 

1.

Se
ct

io
n 
90

-8
2.

 -
 Of
f-
st
re
et
 l
oa

di
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

me
nt

s
(L

oa
di

ng
 S
pa

ce
 S
iz

e)
. 

2.
Se
ct
io
n

90
-9

1.
2.

 -
 R
eq
ui
re
d 
bu

ff
er

 l
an
ds
ca
pi
ng
 a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

st
re

et
s 
a
n
d
 a
bu

tt
in

g 
pr
op
er
ti
es
 (L
an
ds
ca
pe
 B
uf

fe
r)

.
3,

 Se
ct

io
n 
90
.9
3(
lb
),
 - 
O
p
e
n
 S
pa

ce
 (
O
p
e
n
 S
pa

ce
Tr

ee
s)

.

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 b
e
e
n

s
c
e
h
d
u
l
e
d
 f
o
r
 T
C
 u
nt

il

r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n

f
r
o
m
 P
Z

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp
li
ed

fo
r 
p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
e
t

Or
ig
in
al
 S
ub

mi
tt

al
:

1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
5
 R
ev

is
ed

s
u
b
m
i
t
t
a
l
s
:
 8
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6
,

1
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
6
.
 0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8
,

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8
 9
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
0

8
8
5
1
 H
ar

di
ng

 A
v
e
n
u
e

1
8
 m
ul
ti
-f
am
il
y 
un

it
s

D
R
G
 -
 0
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
5
,
 0
8
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
6
,
 0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
7
,
0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
,

11
/2
9/
20
18
 M
ee
ti
ng
 P
en
di
ng
, 
2/
25
/2
02
1

P
Z
 -
 0
1
/
3
1
/
1
9
 P
Z
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 a
pp
ro
va
l (
Re
qu
ir
es
 P
Z

Re
co

nd
sl

de
r)

 
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
1
 P
Z
 D
e
n
i
e
d
 P
la
n

T
C
 -
 D
e
n
i
e
d
 b
y
 t
he
 C
o
m
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 (
re

qu
ir

es
 r
ec

on
si

de
ra

ti
on

 b
y

TC
),

 
T
C
 A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 5
/
2
6
/
2
1

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
-

Cu
rr
en
t 
re

qu
es

t 
Is
 f
or
 1
8

un
it
s.
 
T
o
w
n
 P
la

nn
er

, 
1
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
; 
Se
ct
io
n 
90

-8
2.

 -
 Of

f-
st
re
et
 l
oa
di
ng

D
R
G
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

re
qu
ir
em
en
ts
 (L

oa
di

ng
 S
pa

ce
 S
iz

e)
.

ap
pr

ov
al

, 
P
&
Z
 

N
o
t
 R
eq
ui
re
d 

in
 2
0
2
1
 P
la
n

r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 d
e
n
i
a
l

N
o
t
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 i
n 
2
0
2
1

r
e
q
u
e
s
t

7/
3/

20
19

9
5
8
0
 A
b
b
o
t
t
 A
v
e

1
/
7
/
2
0
2
0

8
9
2
6
 C
ol
li
ns
 A
v
e
n
u
e

V
o
u
n
g
 I
sr
ae
l 
Va

ri
an

ce
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 t
o
 e
li

mi
na

te

la
nd
sc
ap
in
g 
to

 p
ro
vi
de
 l
or

 a
 h
an
di
ca
pp
ed

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 r
a
m
p

D
R
G
-
N
/
A

P
&
Z
-
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

T
C
 -
1
0
/
2
9
/
1
9

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
-

D
R
G
-
N
/
A

Ar
te

 r
eq
ue
st
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 F
P
L
 v
au
lt
 e
n
c
r
o
a
c
h
 i
nt
o 
P
&
Z
 -
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
0

l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 b
uf
fe
r.
 

T
C
 -
 2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
0

S
i
t
e
 P
l
a
n
 E
x
t
 •

1
 r
eq

ue
st

ed
: 
el
im
in
at
e 
la
nd
sc
ap
in
g 
al

on
g 
th
e 
no

rt
it

si
de

 o
ft

he
 b
ui
ld
in
g L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 b
uf

fe
r

PAGE 150



Page 1 of 11 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Mayor and Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

CC: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

DATE: August 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for August 10, 2021 Regular 
Commission Meeting        

This Firm attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Commission 
meetings and workshops, and Board and Committee meetings during the past month: 

June 2, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting (96th Street Park Schematic Design)   

June 8, 2021 – Budget Workshop  

June 8, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi-Judicial  

June 8, 2021 - Regular Town Commission Meeting  

June 22, 2021 – Zoning Code Workshop  

June 25, 2021 – Emergency Town Commission Meeting – Champlain Towers South Collapse 

July 22, 2021 – Special Town Commission Meeting – Budget FY 2022  

3C

PAGE 151



   

 
Page 2 of 11 

 

August 2, 2021 - Tourist Board Meeting 
 
            Due to the tragic and unprecedented Champlain Towers South (CTS) Building Collapse, 

no regular meetings of the Town Commission or Boards and Committees occurred in the month 

of July, 2021. Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and 

ordinances for the above noted meetings that occurred primarily before the CTS Collapse and 

thereafter, in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.  Members of the Firm were instrumental in 

assisting the Town with the COVID-19 pandemic, including working with Governor DeSantis’ 

office early in the COVID-19 pandemic to seek approval by Emergency Order 20-69 for virtual 

commission meetings to ensure that the Town Commission could continue meeting and 

conducting essential Town business and implementing policy. The Firm assisted with the 

preparation and adoption of rules governing virtual meeting or communications media 

technology for public meetings during the COVID-19 health emergency, as required by 

Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69, “Emergency Management - COVID-19 Local 

Government Public Meetings.”  The Firm also assisted the Town with the preparation of 

numerous emergency measures or orders due to the COVID-19 health pandemic, and continues 

to assist the Town with ongoing COVID-19 related issues and documents. Most recently, the 

Firm assisted the Town with Governor DeSantis Executive Orders 21-101 and 21-102, 

suspending or invalidating local government emergency actions based on the COVID-19 state of 

emergency, suspending all local COVID-19 “restrictions and mandates on individuals and 

businesses.” The Firm will continue to assist the Town with COVID-19 issues and the 

implementation of any Executive Orders from Governor DeSantis.  

Various members of the Firm have and continue to assist the Town with the response and 

emergency actions needed in the aftermath of the CTS Collapse, including public records and 

media requests, contracts and agreements for services necessitated by the CTS Collapse,  address 

and respond to legal demands and questions, assisting the Town and Building Department with 

courtesy review and inspections of oceanfront buildings, and interaction with KCE Engineering 

(Allyn Kilsheimer), County, FEMA and NIST representatives. Our efforts are ongoing in 

responding to various demands arising from the CTS Building Collapse.   

 

PAGE 152



   

 
Page 3 of 11 

 

Commission Support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.  

We have worked with the Town administration and staff to transition Commission and board 

meetings to in-person meetings, while still transitioning from COVID-19 health and safety 

protocols. We continue to work the Town Commission in support of any needs arising from the 

CTS Building Collapse.  We appreciate your support as we continue our fourth year of service 

and work in implementing the Commission’s policy directives.    

Staff Support: 

Members of the Firm continue to provide support to Town administration and staff during the 

COVID-19 health pandemic, and continue to address a variety of issues and assistance with the 

Town’s response to the crisis and compliance with the Governor DeSantis’ directives and orders.  

Various members of the Firm continue to work with Town administration and staff responding to 

needs arising from the CTS Building Collapse.    

As typical, members of the Firm continue to assist the Town administration and staff, as well 

assist boards and committees, with application review, contract and agreement review,  

preparation of ordinances as directed by the Commission, procurement and purchasing, 

budgetary requirements and approval process, various solicitations for Town services and 

providers (RFQs and RFPs) and agreements, IT related agreements, Code enforcement and 

interpretation, attendance at Special Master Hearings upon request, beach furniture operator 

permits and administration, ethics issues and requirements, police related issues and matters, 

building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas and public records requests, research, 

litigation representation and support, oversight and case management, Town Code interpretation 

and application, labor, employee and pension matters, assistance with and response to Union 

Representation Certification Petition filed by AFSCME Florida Council 79 for Town civilian 

employees, EEOC complaints, and various procurements and service provider contracts for 

Town Departments, including CCNA engineering services, street sweeping services, and RFPs 

for debris collection and debris monitoring; assisted with the State of Florida FIND agency on 

determination of resident kayak launch at seawall at 96th Street Park; contracts and agreements 

PAGE 153



   

 
Page 4 of 11 

 

necessitated by the CTS Building Collapse; and public records and media requests due to the 

CTS Building Collapse. .    

Key Issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues over the past year have included: 

• Emergency Declaration and Emergency Measures and Orders related to the COVID-19 

health pandemic; continued review and implementation of Governor DeSantis’ 

Executive Orders pertaining to COVID-19.  

• Contract Review Related to COVID-19 health pandemic. 

• Repeal of Ch. 90 Zoning Code and Map and Adoption of New Zoning Code (2006 Code 

with modifications).  

• Resolution Combatting Hate Due to COVID-19 Health Pandemic  

• Resolutions Approving Interlocal Agreements with Miami-Dade County for Access to 

Exempt Information and Enforcement of Miami-Dade County Code  

• Resolution for the Purchase of Police Body-Worn Cameras and Preparation of 

Agreement  

• Resolution Regarding Nurse Initiative Ruth K. Broad 

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations  

• Rate Resolutions Solid Waste Assessment    

• RFQs for Abbott Avenue Drainage, Planning Services and Engineering Services  

• Resolutions Calling Special Election and Referendum for Undergrounding of Utilities, 

Restricting Sale, Lease or Exchange of Town Land, and Indebtedness Restrictions    

• Resolution Approving Waste Connections for Recycling Services  

• Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with Miami-Dade County CARES Act  

• Resolution Approving Miami-DADE County Local Mitigation Strategy 2020 (LMS)  

• Resolution Approving a MOU with the Florida State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police to 

Provide 1% Hazard Pay to First Responders Due to COVID-19 

• Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with Highest Ranked Firm Pursuant to RFQ 

Seeking General Planning Services  

PAGE 154



   

 
Page 5 of 11 

 

• Resolution Authorizing Negotiations with the Highest-Ranked Qualified Firm Pursuant 

to RFQ 2020-04 Seeking Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue Drainage 

Improvements.  

• Resolution Approving Purchase and Installation of Lighting Regarding Holiday and 

Downtown District  

• Resolution Approving MOU with Bay Harbor Islands for School Address Verification 

Program   

• Resolutions Approving Proposed and Final Millage Rates and Budget for FY 2020-2021 

• Resolution Urging FAA Regarding Metroplex/NextGen Flight Paths  

• Resolution Selecting and Awarding Contractors to provide General Landscape 

Maintenance Services, Additional On-Demand Services and Disaster Debris Recovery 

Serves, and corresponding agreements. 

• Resolution Approving Agreement with Marlin Engineering, Inc. for General Planning 

Services.  

• Resolution Adopting Program for Public Information (PPI) in connection with the 

National Flood Insurance Program  

• Resolution Approving MOU with Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor 

Vehicles Regarding Access to Biometric Facial Analysis System  

• Resolution Approving FY 20-21 Police Forfeiture Fund Expenditures  

• Assistance and Response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union Representation 

Certification Petition for Civilian Town Employees   

• Resolution in Support of Closing Byron Avenue at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic 

Mitigation Measures   

• Resolution Urging Bahamian Government to Ban Off Shore Oil Drilling  

• Resolution Approving First Amendment to Agreement with PayByPhone Technologies 

for Mobile Payment Services for Town Parking Facilities  

• Resolution Approving and Authorizing Expenditure of Funds to FPL for Binding 

Estimate on Undergrounding of Electric Distribution Facilities   

• Resolution Certifying Election Results for November 3, 2020 Special Election on Three 

Referendum/Ballot Questions  

• Resolutions Approving Budget Amendments No. 3 and No. 4 

PAGE 155



   

 
Page 6 of 11 

 

• Resolution Approving Interlocal Agreement with MDPD Regarding for 911 Answering 

Points  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with Bay Harbor Islands   

• Resolution Approving Agreement with Savino Miller for Design of 96th Street Park, and 

corresponding Professional Services Agreement  

• Resolution Approving Agreement with HPF Associates for Project Management Support 

Services for Undergrounding of FPL and Utilities Project, and corresponding 

Professional Services Agreement 

• Resolution in Support of Closing Bay Drive at 96 Street and/or Other Traffic Mitigation 

Measures   

• Resolution Approving Installation of Above Ground Fuel Storage Tank at Town Hall 

Facilities  

• Resolution Approving Purchase of Four Police Vehicles and Equipment 

• Resolution Approving Youth Tennis and Soccer Agreements 

• Resolution Approving Diamond Brite Pool Resurfacing for Community Center Pool/Spa 

• First Amendment to License Agreement with Wavey Acai for Farmer’s Market  

• Resolution Directing Manager to Coordinate and Schedule a Process for Proposed New 

Zoning Code     

• Ordinance Permitting Pet Grooming Services as Accessory to Pet Retail in the SD-B40 

District   

• Resolutions Approving Eight (8) Continuing Services Agreements with Engineering 

Firms Pursuant to CCNA for Engineering Services  

• Resolution Approving an Agreement with Keith and Associates for Study and Design of 

Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements  

• Resolution Approving Legislative Priorities 2021  

• Resolution Amending Resolution 2020-2746 in Support of Closing Byron Avenue and 

Bay Drive and/or Traffic Mitigation Measures  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with North Bay Village  

• Agreement with Cintas Uniforms for PW Department  

• Agreements with Lexis-Nexis for Police Services  

• RFP for Street Sweeping Services  

PAGE 156



   

 
Page 7 of 11 

 

• Resolution Selecting and Awarding Contract for Construction of Point Lake Subaqueous 

Water Main Crossing to Biscaya Island 

• Resolution Adopting a Civility Pledge for Public Discourse By Elected Officials    

• Resolution Approving Installation and Maintenance of Community Digital Signs with 

Don Bell, Inc.  

• Resolution Urging Governor DeSantis Regarding Vaccine Allocations to Miami-Dade 

County and Town  

• Zoning in Progress Extension and Continued Work on Revisions to Zoning Code   

• Resolution Proclaiming Arbor Day for 2021  

• Resolution Approving Budget Amendment No. 7  

• Resolution Urging the Florida Legislature and Governor Ron DeSantis to Support Home 

Rule for Local Municipalities and Counties, and Reject 2021 Legislation that Erodes 

Local Government Home Rule Authority 

• Resolution Authorizing Additional Expenditure of Funds in an amount not to exceed 

$10,500 to Expand the Youth Tennis Program Operated by GM Sports Tennis, LLC 

• Resolution Authoring Additional Expenditure of Funds to Special Counsel, Leech 

Tishman Fuscaldo & Lampl, in Connection with Appeal of Federal Aviation 

Administration’s (FAA’s) South Central Florida Metroplex Project, including the 

Engagement by Special Counsel of a Consultant for Phase 1, Metroplex Flight Procedure 

Assessment 

• Resolution Approving Memorandum of Understanding with the Florida Department of 

Children and Families for Sharing of Florida Criminal History and Local Criminal 

History Information for Child Protective Investigations and Emergency Child Placement 

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with KCI Technologies, Inc. for Utility 

Undergrounding Services for Phase I Preparation of Utility Coordination Plans Pursuant 

to Continuing Services Agreement for Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of 

Project Agreement 

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Nova Consulting, Inc. for Utilities 

Engineering Retainer Services Pursuant to Continuing Services Agreement for 

Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of Project Agreement  

PAGE 157



   

 
Page 8 of 11 

 

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Keith and Associates, Inc. for 

Stormwater Engineering Retainer Services Pursuant to the Continuing Services 

Agreement for Professional Engineering Services; Preparation of Project Agreement  

• Resolution Approving First Amendment to the Agreement with Zambelli Fireworks 

Manufacturing Co. for 2021 Fourth of July Fireworks Show Services; Preparation of 

First Amendment to Agreement  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Regarding Amended Site Plan Application for the 

Property Located at 9133-0149 Collins Avenue (Seaway) 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Approving and Accepting Waiver of Plat for 8712 

Byron Avenue  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing Approving/Denying Site Plan Application for 

8851 Harding Avenue  

• Resolution Condemning Extremism and Hate  

• Resolution Approving Donation Agreement with Gerald B Cramer Family Foundation 

Regarding Tennis Funding  

• Resolution Approving Police Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of North Miami 

Beach  

• Resolution Approving Amendment No, 4 to MOU with Participating Municipalities for 

School Nurse Initiative  

• Contract for Construction for Biscaya Subaqueous Water Main Crossing   

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Alvarez Engineers, Inc. for Structural 

Plan Review Services Pursuant to Continuing Services Agreement for Professional 

Engineering Services; Authorizing Expenditure of Funds 

• Resolution Approving Renewal of Term of Agreement for Food and Beverage 

Concession Services with Hamsa Hamsa, LLC D/B/A Surf-N-Sides for the Surfside 

Community Center;  Authorizing the Town Manager To Execute a Second Amendment 

to the Agreement;  Preparation of Second Amendment to Concession Agreement  

• Resolution Approving Emergency Repair Work for the Town Hall Air Conditioning 

System’s Chiller and Coils Replacement from Smart Air Systems, Inc.  

• Resolution Ratifying an Amendment to the Off-Street Variable Parking Rate and 

Time Limitation Schedule for Municipal Parking Lots 

PAGE 158



   

 
Page 9 of 11 

 

• Resolution Approving an Engagement Letter with Marcum LLP for Financial Auditing 

Services for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021 

• Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town and The 

Florida Department of Law Enforcement Relating to Investigations of Incidents 

Involving the Use of Deadly Force by Law Enforcement Officers 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Waiver of Plat for 8712 Byron Avenue 

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Site Plan Approval for 8851 Harding Avenue  

• Resolution for Quasi-Judicial Hearing – Site Plan Amendment for Seaway 

Condominium 9133-9149 Collins Avenue  (2019 Historical Certificate of 

Appropriateness)  

• Temporary Revocable License Agreement with Curative for Covid-19 Testing at Town 

Hall, and Corresponding Resolution Approving Same  

• Debris Monitoring Procurement and Contract  

• Resolution Approving Project Agreement with Alvarez Engineers, Inc. for Structural 

Plan Review Services 

• Resolution Approving Declaration of State of Emergency for CTS Building Collapse  

• PSA Agreement with Haggerty Consulting (FEMA compliance)  

• PSA Agreement with KCE Structural Engineers for Structural Engineering Consultation 

CTS Building Collapse  

• PSA Agreement with The News Directors (Communications and Media Response) 

• Agreement with the Italian Space Agency Re Images on the CTS Building Collapse  

• Annual Sold Waste Assessment FY 2021/22  

• Resolution Urging Biden Administration to Condemn Cuban Government’s Handling of 

Pro-Democracy Protests and Support of the Cuban People  

• Resolution Approving Keith Engineering for Design Phase of Abbott Avenue Drainage 

Improvements  

• Resolution Awarding Star Cleaning USA for Street Sweeping Services and Agreement   

• Agreement with BOOST Media for Emergency Response Website CTS Building 

Collapse  

• Agreement with JUST FOIA for Public Records Request Software  

 

PAGE 159



   

 
Page 10 of 11 

 

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

Beach House Hotel, LLC vs. Town of Surfside, Case No. 2020-025405-CA-06 in the Circuit 
Court 11th Judicial Circuit, Miami-Dade County, Florida.  On December 7, 2020, the Town was 
served with a Complaint for Declaratory Relief, Preliminary and Permanent Injunction in 
connection with the Town’s Beach Furniture Ordinance. On December 23, 2020, the Town filed 
a Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to the Complaint for 30 days.  An Executive Session 
pursuant to Section 286.011(8), F.S., was held with the Town Commission on January 22, 2021. 
The Town filed its Answer and Affirmative Defenses on February 4, 2021. On May 4, 2021, the 
Plaintiff filed its initial discovery requests, including “First Set of Interrogatories to Defendant” 
and “First Request for Production of Documents to Defendant”, both due within 30 days of the 
filing.  The Town responded to the Interrogatories and Request for Documents. The parties have 
agreed to hold off on further discovery and filed a joint motion to push the mandatory case 
management report to October 15, 2021 due to the CTS Building Collapse.     
 
 
Village of Indian Creek, Florida, Town of Surfside, Florida and Charles Burkett, Petitioners, v. 
Federal Aviation Administration and Stephen M. Dickson, in his official capacity as 
Administrator, Federal Aviation Administration, Respondents.  On December 14, 2020, Town, 
together with the Village of Indian Creek, filed a Petition for Review of Agency Order appealing 
the FAA’s Finding of No Significant Impact and Record of Decision in connection with the 
proposed South-Central Florida Metroplex.  The FAA announced that it will be commence 
implementing Phase 2 of the Metroplex project on August 12, 2021.  These are the flight 
procedures that will impact aircraft flying in and out of Miami International Airport and 
potentially affecting the Town; in response, the Town’s Special Counsel requested a stay of the 
implementation from the FAA and US Department of Transportation (to be followed by a motion 
for stay to the Eleventh Circuit Court if not granted).  On July 8, 2021, the FAA responded to the 
Town’s Special Counsel, refusing the request to stay the implementation of the new flight 
procedures.  On July 20, 2021, the Town’s Special Counsel filed a motion to extend the 
allowable time to file the petitioners’ briefs with the Eleventh Circuit Court by 90 days.  On July 
22, 2021, the Eleventh Circuit Court entered an Order granting the Town’s motions for extension 
of time to file briefs for 90 days, with opening briefs now due October 26, 2021.  As of July 26, 
2021, the Town’s Special Counsel is weighing the filing a new motion for stay with the Eleventh 
Circuit Court for the implementation of the new flight procedures. 
 
Information on other pending litigation matters has or will be provided individually to members 
of the Town Commission, as needed or requested.    
 
Special Matters:   Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State 

and County, challenging local home rule authority and implementation of Town legislative 

priorities for the 2021 Florida Legislative Session. Matters which we will continue to work on 

and anticipate in the upcoming months include: continued public records and media requests 

regarding the CTS Building Collapse; continue work with the County and Court Appointed 

Receiver regarding issues pertaining to the CTS Building Collapse Site; respond to legal 

demands and lawsuits, and requests for production of records, resulting from the CTS Building 

PAGE 160



   

 
Page 11 of 11 

 

Collapse; public records requests and ethics inquiries; implementation of various policy 

directives from the Mayor and Town Commissioners; issues related to the transition to in-person 

public meetings and lifting of restrictions related to the COVID-19 health pandemic, including 

implementation of Governor DeSantis most recent Executive Orders, and operations at Town 

facilities; implementation of beach furniture ordinance and permits; short term rentals ordinance; 

review of revenue utility bonds and reduction of water/sewer rates; review and analysis of Resort 

Tax and Tourist Board legislation; procurement of professional services and contracts; appeal of 

FAA South-Central Florida Metroplex Finding of No Significant Impact and Record of Decision; 

defense and response to discovery requests in connection with Beach House Hotel beach 

furniture litigation; review and monitoring of all Development Orders and approvals; police 

matters and agreements; implementation of agreements resulting from RFQs for Engineering 

Services, Abbott Avenue Drainage project, landscaping services, shuttle and transportation, and 

undergrounding of utilities plan design; various procurements and service or provider 

agreements for Town improvements, facilities and programs, including preparation of RFPs for 

street sweeping services, RFPs for emergency debris collection and monitoring services, and 

RFQ for drainage study engineers compliant with State and Federal procurement and funding 

requirements; implementation of approved Referendum and Charter amendments, including 

undergrounding of utility and the engagement of consultants needed to implement the utilities 

undergrounding project; assistance with and response to AFSCME Florida Council 79 Union 

Representation Certification Petition to unionize Town civilian employees; Response to EEOC 

recently filed complaints; Assist with independent third party investigation of police department; 

application to Miami-Dade County for the closure and/or other traffic mitigation measures for 

Byron Avenue and Bay Drive; assistance with kayak launch implementation and assistance with 

State of Florida FIND review and approval; approval and implementation of Savino Miller 

design for 96th Street Park; implementation of design phase for Abbott Avenue Drainage 

Improvements; address legislation regarding dogs on the beach; Zoning in Progress and 

continued review and policy implementation of revisions to Zoning Code; amendment to Parking 

Trust Fund Ordinance; short term rental enforcement and Notice of Appeal received on behalf of 

1249 Biscaya LLC; annual imposition of solid waste assessment for FY 2022; adoption and 

implementation of annual budgetary process.       

  

PAGE 161



3D

PAGE 162



PAGE 163



PAGE 164



PAGE 165



PAGE 166



PAGE 167



PAGE 168



PAGE 169



PAGE 170



PAGE 171



PAGE 172



PAGE 173



PAGE 174



PAGE 175



PAGE 176



PAGE 177



PAGE 178



PAGE 179



PAGE 180



PAGE 181



PAGE 182



PAGE 183



PAGE 184



PAGE 185



PAGE 186



PAGE 187



PAGE 188



PAGE 189



PAGE 190



PAGE 191



PAGE 192



PAGE 193



PAGE 194



PAGE 195



PAGE 196



PAGE 197



PAGE 198



PAGE 199



PAGE 200



PAGE 201



PAGE 202



PAGE 203



PAGE 204



PAGE 205



MEMORANDUM 

Prepared by:  JH  Approved by:  JY 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: Aug 10, 2021 

Subject: Resolution authorizing Interlocal Agreement for Parking Equipment and 
Enforcement between Miami-Dade County, through the Clerk of Courts, 
and the Town of Surfside   

This interlocal agreement will be made and entered into between Miami-Dade County 
through the Miami-Dade County, Clerk of Courts and the Town of Surfside. It is the 
responsibility of the Miami-Dade County Clerk of Courts to provide equipment and 
support for the Digital Parking Citation Issuing System and Collection of Parking 
Revenues. Miami-Dade County Clerk's Office is vested with the intergovernmental 
jurisdiction to manage the Parking Violations Bureau, which oversees the collection 
and disbursement of parking violation revenues. 

Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act (Section 163.01, Florida Statutes) authorizes 
public agencies to enter into agreements with other public agencies by which services 
and equipment are shared and financial support related to such services and 
equipment is allocated between such public agencies. Pursuant to an Interlocal 
Agreement authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act and entered 
into with the clerk on September 9, 1997, the Town of Surfside agreed to participate 
in the system, which was successfully deployed and has been operational since such 
date.  

The existing system operates on a 3G technology platform that will no longer be 
operational as of November 30, 2021, as such, the existing handheld devices used 
as part of the System will become obsolete as of such date. Miami-Dade County 
Office of the Clerk has entered into an agreement with Duncan Parking Technologies, 
Inc., to procure new handheld devices that operate on a 5G technology platform that 
will permit for continued operation of the system.  

The Town of Surfside desires to continue to be a part of the clerks Uniform Digital 
Parking Citation Issuing System and to provide the citizens with the best possible 
parking enforcement services supported by cutting edge technology. As authorized 
pursuant to Section 163.0 I (5)(d) the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, the clerk and 
the town have agreed to the manner in which the parties to this agreement will provide 

3E

PAGE 206



2 
Prepared by:  JH  Approved by:  JY 

from their treasuries the financial support necessary to operate and maintain the 
system.  

The town hereby authorizes the Miami-Dade Office of the Clerk to deduct a cost 
recovery fee from the town equaling one dollar and twenty-five cents ($1.25) per 
citation issued by the town and processed through the system, for the purpose of cost 
recovery by the clerk for administration of the system. The clerk will commence 
collecting said cost recovery fee upon the town's receipt and use of the equipment 
described in Attachment A.  

Citations issued by the town which are voided within twenty-one (21) days of issuance 
will not be charged a cost recovery fee by the clerk. As authorized pursuant to Section 
163.0 I (5)(d) the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, the clerk and the town have 
agreed to the manner in which the parties to this agreement will provide from their 
treasuries the financial support necessary to operate and maintain the system.  

The new Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Miami-Dade 
County, by and through the Miami-Dade Clerk of Courts, will be in effect upon 
execution and approval by both parties.  

The duration of this agreement shall be for an initial period of two (2) years unless 
the agreement is terminated by the clerk in its sole discretion. All of its terms and 
conditions shall remain in full force and effect until such time that the agreement is 
terminated or modified by mutual consent. 

If the town cancels or terminates this agreement, for any reason, the town will be 
responsible for the payment of a cancelation fee to the clerk equal to the “Total 
Equipment Cost" described in Attachment A; provided, however, that upon the first 
day of each subsequent month from the effective date of this agreement, the 
cancellation fee shall be automatically reduced by one twenty-fourth (1/24) from the 
initial cancellation fee.  

Town Administration recommends approval of the resolution to authorize the 
Interlocal Agreement between Miami-Dade County, by and through the Miami-Dade 
Clerk of the Courts, and the Town of Surfside.  

PAGE 207



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING AND 
APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS FOR 
ACCESS TO THE UNIFORM DIGITAL PARKING 
CITATION ISSUING SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Police Department has historically 

participated in the Miami-Dade County Clerk of Courts (“County Clerk”) Uniform Digital Parking 

Citation Issuing System for the collection and disbursement of parking violation revenues 

(“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the County Clerk has proposed an interlocal agreement, in substantially the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” to authorize the Town Police Department to continue using 

the Services (the “Interlocal Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to enter into the Interlocal Agreement with the County 

Clerk for the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals.   That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 

hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Ratification and Approval; Authorization.   The Interlocal Agreement 

between the Town and the County Clerk, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 

PAGE 208



Page 2 of 2 
 

is hereby ratified and approved. The Town Manager’s execution of the Interlocal Agreement, in 

substantially the same form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby ratified.     

Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

take all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Interlocal 

Agreement.  

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of August, 2021.  
 
Motion By:       
 
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 
       ________________________________ 

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

PAGE 209



PAGE 210



PAGE 211



PAGE 212



PAGE 213



PAGE 214



PAGE 215



PAGE 216



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor, and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: August 10, 2021 

Subject: Solid Waste Services Special Assessment Final Rate Resolution  

Ordinance No. 2018-1687 ("Assessment Ordinance") authorized the imposition and 
collection of annual Solid Waste Service Assessments for Solid Waste collection, 
disposal, and recycling services against residential Assessed Property within the Town. 
The Town annually specially assesses residential properties of four (4) units or less per 
parcel for the cost of solid waste services received during the fiscal year. This assessment 
process uses the property tax bill as the billing and collection method for the revenue 
needed to pay for the services the residents receive. The Town could elect to bill and 
collect for these services instead of using the property tax method, but the cost would be 
more to do so and the collection of money would likely not be as great. Residents are 
accustomed to this process. The Town bills other properties, including residential parcels 
that have more than four (4) units, for commercial solid waste services. This billing is done 
by the Town's Finance Department. 

On July 14, 2020, the Town adopted Preliminary Rate Resolution No. 2020-2701 initiating 
the annual process for updating of the Solid Waste Assessment roll and directing the re-
imposition of assessments for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2020.  Resolution No. 
2020-2701 also set a public hearing date of September 15, 2020. A notice of this public 
hearing was published on August 31, 2020.  As there was no rate increase or additional 
properties added for Fiscal Year 2022, it is not required to adopt a new Preliminary Rate 
Resolution. 

Pursuant to the Assessment Ordinance, the Town is required to adopt a final Annual Rate 
Resolution for Fiscal Year 2022. The attached Annual Rate Resolution confirms the 
Preliminary Rate Resolution, sets the rate of assessments, approves the assessment roll, 
and directs and authorizes the method of collection. In accordance with the Assessment 
Ordinance, this public hearing is being held to allow citizen comments prior to the adoption 
of the final Annual Rate Resolution and assessment roll.   

The proposed Annual Rate Resolution for Fiscal Year 2022 establishes an assessment 
rate of $318.67 per residential dwelling unit. The rate represents a 0% increase from the 

3F

PAGE 217



prior year’s solid waste assessment. The Annual Rate Resolution contains the same rate 
as that adopted in the Preliminary Rate Resolution, which is $318.67 per residential 
dwelling unit. The projected total revenue from this assessment for Fiscal Year 2022 is 
$350,283.00. In addition to establishing a rate of $318.67 per residential dwelling units 
for the coming fiscal year, the Resolution also establishes a maximum or not to exceed 
assessment rate of $400.00 per residential dwelling units for future fiscal years, if needed, 
without the requirement to mail first class notices to all properties.   

Once the Annual Rate Resolution is approved, the assessment roll will be provided to the 
property appraiser and tax collector for billing and collection on the property tax bills that 
typically are mailed out in November. Property owners that fail to pay any part of their 
property tax bill, including this assessment, could lose title to their property. 

The Town Administration recommend that the Commission adopt the Annual Rate 
Resolution for Fiscal Year 2022 to re-impose and collect the annual solid waste 
assessment.      

Reviewed by: JDG   Prepared by LA 

PAGE 218



 
  

RESOLUTION NO. 21- ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO SOLID 
WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INCLUDING 
COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING OF 
RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA; REIMPOSING SOLID WASTE SERVICE 
ASSESSMENTS AGAINST ASSESSED RESIDENTIAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2021; APPROVING THE RATE OF 
ASSESSMENT; APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission (the "Commission") of Town of Surfside, Florida 

(the "Town"), has enacted Ordinance No. 2018-1687 (the "Ordinance"), which authorizes 

the imposition of annual Solid Waste Service Assessments for Solid Waste management 

services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, against certain residential 

Assessed Property within the Town; 

WHEREAS, the imposition of a Solid Waste Service Assessment for Solid Waste 

management services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, for each Fiscal 

Year is an equitable and efficient method of allocating and apportioning the Solid Waste 

Cost among parcels of Assessed Property; 

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to reimpose an assessment program for Solid 

Waste management services, including collection, disposal and recycling services or 

programs, within the Town using the tax bill collection method for the Fiscal Year beginning 

on October 1, 2021; 

WHEREAS, the Commission, on July 14, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020-2701  

(the "Preliminary Rate Resolution"), containing a brief and general description of the Solid 

Waste management services, including  collection, disposal and recycling services, to be 

provided to Assessed Property, describing the method of apportioning the Solid Waste 

PAGE 219



 
  

Cost to compute the Solid Waste Service Assessment for Solid Waste management 

services, including collection, disposal and recycling services or programs against 

Residential Property, designating a rate of assessment, and directing preparation of the 

Assessment Roll and provision of the notice required by the Ordinance; 

WHEREAS, in order to reimpose Solid Waste Service Assessments for the Fiscal 

Year beginning October 1, 2021, the Ordinance requires the Town to adopt an Annual Rate 

Resolution during its budget adoption process for each Fiscal Year, which establishes the 

rate of assessment and approves the Assessment Roll for the upcoming Year, with such 

amendments as the Commission deems appropriate, after hearing comments and 

objections of all interested parties; 

WHEREAS, the updated Assessment Roll has heretofore been made available for 

inspection by the public, as required by the Ordinance; 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 15, 2020, and comments and 

objections of all interested persons have been heard and considered as required by the 

terms of the Ordinance: and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing is not required for the adoption of this Annual Rate 

Resolution since none of the requirements for a public hearing set forth in Section 

197.3632(4)(a) Florida Statutes or the Ordinance have occurred; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF TOWN 

OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY.  This Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of 

the Solid Waste Management Services Assessment Ordinance (Ordination No. 2018-

1687), the Initial Assessment Resolution (Resolution No. 2018-2524), the Final 

PAGE 220



 
  

Assessment Resolution (Resolution No. 2018-2534), Sections 166.021 and 166.041, 

Florida Statutes; and other applicable provisions of law. 

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION.  This Resolution constitutes 

the Annual Rate Resolution as defined in the Ordinance.  All capitalized terms in this 

Resolution shall have the meanings defined in the Ordinance, the Initial Assessment 

Resolution, the Final Assessment Resolution and the Preliminary Rate Resolution. 

SECTION 3. REIMPOSITION OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 

ASSESSMENTS. 

 (A) The parcels of Assessed Property described in the Assessment Roll, which  

is hereby approved, are hereby found to be specially benefited by the provision of Solid 

Waste management services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, 

described in the Preliminary Rate Resolution in the amount of the Solid Waste Service 

Assessment set forth in the updated Assessment Roll, a copy of which was present at the 

above referenced public hearing and is incorporated herein by reference.  It is hereby 

ascertained, determined and declared that each parcel of Assessed Property within the 

Town will be benefited by the Town's provision of Solid Waste management services, 

including collection, disposal and recycling services or programs, in an amount not less 

than the Solid Waste Service Assessment for such parcel, computed in the manner set 

forth in the Preliminary Rate Resolution.  Adoption of this Annual Rate Resolution 

constitutes a legislative determination that all parcels assessed derive a special benefit, as 

set forth in the Ordinance, the Initial Assessment Resolution, the Final Assessment 

Resolution, and the Preliminary Rate Resolution, from the Solid Waste management 

services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, to be provided and a 

legislative determination that the Solid Waste Service Assessments are fairly and 

PAGE 221



 
  

reasonably apportioned among the Residential Properties that receive the special benefit 

as set forth in the Preliminary Rate Resolution. 

(B) The method for computing Solid Waste Service Assessments described in 

the Preliminary Rate Resolution is hereby approved. 

(C) For the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2021, the Solid Waste Cost as set 

out in the Preliminary Rate Resolution is $350,282.00 and shall be allocated among all 

parcels of Assessed Property, based upon each parcels' classification as Residential 

Property and the number of Dwelling Units for such parcels.  An annual rate of assessment 

equal to $318.67 for solid waste collection, disposal and recycling services is hereby 

imposed for each Dwelling Unit.  Solid Waste Service Assessments for Solid Waste 

management services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, in the amounts 

set forth in the Assessment Roll, as herein approved, are hereby levied and imposed on all 

parcels of Assessed Property described in the Assessment Roll. 

(D) For future fiscal years, as authorized in Section 2.08 of the Ordinance, a 

maximum assessment rate of $400.00 per Dwelling Unit for solid waste management 

services, including collection, disposal and recycling services, is hereby approved.  This 

amount can be imposed in future fiscal years without additional notice, but is not required 

to be imposed. 

(E) Any shortfall in the expected Solid Waste Service Assessment proceeds due 

to any reduction or exemption from payment of the Solid Waste Service Assessments 

required by law or authorized by the Town shall be supplemented by any legally available 

funds, or combination of such funds, and shall not be paid for by proceeds or funds derived 

from the Solid Waste Service Assessments. 

(F) Such Solid Waste Service Assessments shall constitute a lien upon the 

Assessed Property so assessed equal in rank and dignity with the liens of all state, county, 

PAGE 222



 
  

district or municipal taxes and other non-ad valorem assessments.  Except as otherwise 

provided by law, such lien shall be superior in dignity to all other liens, titles and claims, 

until paid.  The lien for Solid Waste Service Assessments shall be deemed perfected upon 

adoption by the Town Commission of this Annual Rate Resolution.  Upon perfection, the 

lien for Solid Waste Service Assessments collected under the Uniform Assessment 

Collection Act shall attach to the property included on the roll as of the prior January 1, the 

lien date for ad valorem taxes. 

(G) The Assessment Roll, as herein approved, shall be delivered to the Tax 

Collector for collection using the tax bill collection method in the manner prescribed by the 

Ordinance.  The Assessment Roll, as delivered to the Tax Collector, shall be accompanied 

by a Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll in substantially the form attached 

hereto as Appendix A. 

SECTION 4. CONFIRMATION OF PRELIMINARY RATE RESOLUTION. The 

Preliminary Rate Resolution is hereby confirmed. 

SECTION 5. EFFECT OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.  The adoption of this 

Annual Rate Resolution shall be the final adjudication of the issues presented herein 

(including, but not limited to, the method of apportionment, the rate of assessment, the 

Assessment Roll and the levy and lien of the Solid Waste Service Assessments for Solid 

Waste collection and disposal services, facilities or programs) unless proper steps shall be 

initiated in a court of competent jurisdiction to secure relief within 20 days from the date of 

this Annual Rate Resolution. 

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

its passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August, 2021. 

 
 

PAGE 223



 
  

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

 

 

 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez    
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett     
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:   
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 
 

 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 224



 
  

 
APPENDIX A 

 
FORM OF CERTIFICATE TO 

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL 

PAGE 225



 

CERTIFICATE 
TO 

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, I am the Mayor of Town of Surfside, Florida or the 
authorized agent of Town of Surfside, Florida (the "Town"); as such I have satisfied myself 
that all property included or includable on the non-ad valorem assessment roll for solid 
waste management services (the "Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll") for the Town is 
properly assessed so far as I have been able to ascertain; and that all required extensions 
on the above described roll to show the non-ad valorem assessments attributable to the 
property listed therein have been made pursuant to law. 
 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, in accordance with the Uniform Assessment Collection 
Act, this certificate and the herein described Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll will be 
delivered to the Miami-Dade County Tax Collector on or about September 15, 2021. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this certificate and directed the same 
to be delivered to the Miami-Dade County Tax Collector and made part of the above 
described Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll this _____ day of ______________, 2021. 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
 
 
 

 By:                  
      Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 

[to be delivered to Tax Collector on or about September 15, 2021] 
 

PAGE 226



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Date: July 13, 2021 

Prepared by: Charles Kesl  

Subject: No Cost COVID-19 Testing Kiosk 

Objective:   

To make COVID-19 testing more accessible to our residents, employees, and visitors by proving a 

testing kiosk in Town Hall in partnership with Curative Inc.  

Consideration:   Cases are increasing AGAIN in Florida and Pepe Diaz and his team being 

infected is a warning sign.  Many are still not vaccinated.  Many vaccinated may have it but with 

only mild symptoms.  By not knowing status, they infect those not vaccinated.  COVID TESTING and 

KNOWING STATUS to respond appropriately with care and containment as necessary is critical and 

has not been in the news lately.   

Curative is the nation’s leader in COVID-19 testing with over 20 million tests completed. Curative 

provides accurate and painless self-collected oral-fluid PCR COVID-19 tests at no cost to patients or 

partners.  Curative oral-fluid swab test involves having a person cough releasing virus from the upper 

respiratory tract.  The virus is caught in the saliva.  When the patient swabs the inside of their cheeks 

and the roof of their mouth, a sample is obtained. The patient then seals their test within a secure 

container and returns it to be studied in the lab. 

Curative offers a turnkey model that offers training, kits, all software/IT and integrated 
results/reporting at no cost to the patient or partner: 

• The Curative oral-fluid COVID-19 testing (rt-qPCR) is 100% clinically sensitive and 100%
specific compared to the CDC assay.

• Curative has three CLIA-certified Covid-19 labs.
• The self-administered test means that there is no need for provider-patient contact,

reducing the risk of cross-contamination and spreading the virus
• There is no age limit to those who can take the test.
• Results are emailed or texted to the individual within 24-48 hours.
• Robust software suite which includes: patient scheduler and check-in website, result email

notifications, public health integration, and data analytics.
• Curative’s registration system is translated into multiple languages and designed to be

accessible to all patients.
• Drive-through, walk-up, and mobile testing platforms available, which include: Mobile Vans,

Kiosks, Trailers and Pop-up Tents.

3G

PAGE 227



Page 2 of 1 

• Curative provides a no-liability MOU and a Certificate of Insurance.
• Curative provides all supplies and hires local staff.

Recommendation:  Approve the attached Resolution to facilitate oral-fluid PCR COVID-19 tests at 

no cost to our residents, employees and visitors.  Have two, if possible, one close to the Community 

Center entrance.  Saving lives through COVID testing and status awareness is a wonderful 

commemoration to the service work provided for the families of the victims at Champlain South.  

As the community center reopens, we must continue to be aware that we are not past COVID and 

must continue push for vaccinations and status awareness.  Please avoid another comeback of 

COVID and another perfect storm opportunity! 

PAGE 228



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
TEMPORARY REVOCABLE, NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT WITH CURATIVE INC. TO PROVIDE A 
SELF-SERVICE KIOSK AT TOWN HALL FOR COVID-19 
TESTING; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Town declared a state of emergency due to the 

public health crisis presented by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”); and  

WHEREAS, Curative has contracted with an independent physician or physician group, 

duly licensed and authorized under applicable local, state, and federal laws, in order to administer 

and report Curative COVID-19 tests for the public (the “Test”); and  

WHEREAS, Curative has proposed to operate a self-service, kiosk at a designated space 

on the first floor of Town Hall for the purpose of conducting COVID-19 testing for the general 

public using the Test (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires the Services and expertise provided by Curative in order to 

provide the public and residents with an additional, accessible location for COVID-19 testing; and 

WHEREAS, accordingly, the Town desires to grant Curative a temporary revocable, non-

exclusive license to use a designated space within Town Hall to conduct COVID-19 testing for the 

public using Curative’s Test in a self-service, kiosk provided by Curative, as set forth in the 

Temporary Revocable, Non-Exclusive License Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A 

(“Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Agreement, in substantially the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and finds that the Agreement is in the best interest and welfare 

of  its residents and the public.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

PAGE 229



Section 1. Recitals.  Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed, 

and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Agreement. The Agreement with Curative for the Services, 

in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

Section 3. Authorization.   The Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute the 

Agreement with Curative for the Services, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 

subject to final approval by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal 

sufficiency.  The Town Manager is further authorized to extend the term of the Agreement by 

mutual agreement of the parties. 

Section 4. Implementation.   The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized 

to take any and all necessary action to implement the Agreement and the purposes of this 

Resolution.   

Section 5. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August, 2021. 

Motion By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl  
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Mayor Charles W. Burkett  

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

PAGE 230



ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 231



Page 1 of 9 

TEMPORARY REVOCABLE, NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

AND 

CURATIVE INC.  
 

THIS TEMPORARY REVOCABLE, NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT (this 
“Agreement”) is made on this   day of    , 2021 (“Effective Date”), by and between the 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, (the “Town”), and CURATIVE 
INC., a Delaware company authorized to do business in Florida (hereinafter, “Curative”). 

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Town declared a state of emergency due to the public health 
crisis presented by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”); and  

WHEREAS, Curative has contracted with an independent physician or physician group, duly 
licensed and authorized under applicable local, state, and federal laws, in order to administer and report 
Curative COVID-19 tests for the public (the “Test”); and  

WHEREAS, Curative’s Test has not been permanently FDA cleared or approved; and 

WHEREAS, Curative has proposed to operate a self-service, kiosk at the Town for the purpose of 
conducting COVID-19 testing for the general public using Curative’s Test; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires the services and expertise provided by Curative in order to provide 
the public with an additional, accessible location for COVID-19 testing; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to grant Curative a revocable, non-exclusive license to use the 
Town’s property described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Licensed Area”) for 
Curative to conduct COVID-19 testing for the public using Curative’s Test in a self-service, kiosk provided 
by Curative, as contemplated herein and outlined in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein (the 
“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town finds that the limited use of the Licensed Area, in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement, is a benefit to the community; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, 
and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Curative 
and the Town agree as follows: 

1. Grant of License; Non-Exclusivity; Use.  

1.1. License. The Town grants to Curative a revocable, non-exclusive license to use the Licensed Area 
described in Exhibit A to provide the Services as contemplated herein and outlined in Exhibit B. 
This license is personal to Curative and may not be assigned or transferred to any party without 
the Town’s express, written consent. Curative shall not permit the Licensed Area to be occupied 
or utilized by other organizations, entities, or persons. This authorization is not a lease or an 
easement, and is not intended and shall not be construed to transfer any real property interest in 
the Licensed Area or other Town property. 

PAGE 232



Page 2 of 9 

1.2. Non-Exclusivity. The Town designates Curative as a non-exclusive provider of COVID-19 testing 
at within the Town during the term of this Agreement. The Town specifically reserves the right to 
contract with and grant a license to any other entity providing services similar to those provided 
by Curative.  

1.3. Curative, its agents, employees, invitees and guests shall have the non-exclusive right to ingress 
and egress to the Licensed Area during the dates and times set forth in Exhibit B. 

1.4. The Town makes the Licensed Area available to Curative in an "as is" condition. The Town makes 
no representations or warranties concerning the condition of the Licensed Area or its suitability 
for use by Curative, its customers, or the public, and assumes no duty to warn either Curative, its 
customers, or the public concerning conditions that exist now or may arise in the future. 

1.5. In making the Licensed Area available for use by Curative, the Town assumes no liability for loss 
or damage to Curative’s kiosk, equipment, supplies, or other property. Curative agrees that the 
Town is not responsible for providing security at the Licensed Area, and Curative hereby waives 
any claim against Town in the event Curative’s kiosk, equipment, supplies, or other property are 
lost, damaged, or stolen.  

2. Term; Effective Date.   

2.1. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 24, 2021, through November 22, 2021, unless 
earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 6.  The Agreement may be renewed by mutual 
agreement of both Parties.  

3. License Fee; Compensation; Utilities.  

3.1. The Parties agree that there is no license fee associated with this Agreement. 

3.2. The Parties agree that neither party shall be responsible for compensating the other party for any 
payments, obligations of funds, or reimbursements for anything related to this Agreement.  

3.3. The Town shall pay the cost of any utilities consumed on the Licensed Area during the period of 
Curative’s use of the Licensed Area, including, but not limited to, electricity, water, and sewer and 
trash collection.  

4. Curative’s Responsibilities; Representations and Warranties. 

4.1. Curative shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence in the performance of the 
Services as is ordinarily provided by a consultant under similar circumstances.   

4.2. Curative hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the term of this Agreement it shall 
maintain in good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits required under Federal, 
State and local laws applicable to and necessary to perform the Services. Curative further warrants 
and represents that it has the required knowledge, expertise, and experience to perform the Services 
and carry out its obligations under this Agreement in a professional and first-class manner. 

4.3. Curative represents that is an entity validly existing and in good standing registered to do business 
under the laws of Florida.  The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Curative 
have been duly authorized, and this Agreement is binding on Curative and enforceable against 
Curative in accordance with its terms.  No consent of any other person or entity to such execution, 
delivery and performance is required. 

PAGE 233



Page 3 of 9 

4.4. Curative is subject to and shall operate in compliance with all relevant requirements contained in 
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Public Law 104-191, 
enacted August 21, 1996, and the related laws and regulations promulgated subsequent thereto.  

5. Conflict of Interest.  

5.1. To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Curative shall not, for the term of this 
Agreement, provide any consulting services to any private sector entities with any current, or 
foreseeable, adversarial issues in the Town. 

6. Termination.  

6.1. Either party to this Agreement, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon five (5) 
calendar days’ written notice to the other party, or immediately with cause. 

6.2. Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Curative shall immediately terminate its 
operations and use of the Licensed Area, vacate the Licensed Area within three (3) business days 
of written notice of termination, and return the Licensed Area to its original condition (excepting 
normal wear and tear), unless directed otherwise in writing by the Town Manager. 

7. Insurance. 

7.1. Curative shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this agreement insurance of such 
types and in such amounts not less than those specified below as satisfactory to Town, naming the 
Town as an Additional Insured, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or better by A.M. Best and 
qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance 
with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers naming the Town as 
additional insured. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of the Curative’s 
insurance and shall not contribute to the Curative’s insurance. The insurance coverages shall 
include at a minimum the amounts set forth in this section and may be increased by the Town as 
it deems necessary or prudent.  

7.1.1. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of not less than a $1,000,000 
per Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. This Liability 
Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product Liability coverages and 
eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody and control of 
Curative.  The General Aggregate Liability limit and the Products/Completed Operations 
Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the amount of $2,000,000 each. 

7.1.2. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply for all employees for 
statutory limits as required by applicable State and Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include 
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 each accident. No employee, 
subcontractor or agent of the Curative shall be allowed to provide Services pursuant to this 
Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation insurance.   

7.1.3. Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence, combined 
single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage must be afforded on a form 
no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy, without 
restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must include Owned, 
Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

PAGE 234



Page 4 of 9 

7.1.4. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, single limit. 

7.2. Certificate of Insurance. Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, reflecting the 
Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and 
Worker’s Compensation Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award of this Agreement and 
prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to commencing Services. Each 
certificate shall include no less than (30) thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to 
cancellation, termination, or material alteration of said policies or insurance. The Curative shall 
be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required by this Section remain in full 
force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may 
be granted by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) 
provided, but also shall refer specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is 
as required by this Agreement.  The Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy 
of such policies, upon written request by the Town. If a policy is due to expire, renewal Certificates 
of Insurance shall be furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy expiration. 
Each policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) calendar 
days’ written notice shall be provided to the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled or 
restricted. Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.  

7.3. Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be specifically included as an Additional Insured for the 
liability of the Town resulting from Services performed by or on behalf of the Curative in 
performance of this Agreement.  Curative’s insurance, including that applicable to the Town as an 
Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town 
shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to Curative’s insurance.  Curative’s insurance shall 
contain a severability of interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of 
liability, the insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable policies) 
in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each. 

7.4. Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be reasonably 
approved by the Town. Curative shall be responsible for the payment of any deductible or self-
insured retentions in the event of any claim. 

7.5. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.  

8. Nondiscrimination. Curative shall not discriminate against any of its employees or applicants for 
employment because of their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and will abide by all Federal 
and State laws regarding nondiscrimination. 

9. Attorneys’ Fees; Waiver of Jury Trial.  

9.1. In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the fees and expenses of any paralegals, law clerks 
and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses charged for representation at both the trial 
and appellate levels. 

9.2. IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EACH 
PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND 
INTENTIONALLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

PAGE 235



Page 5 of 9 

10. Indemnification.  

10.1. With the exception of Town’s negligence and/or willful misconduct, Curative shall 
indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and employees, from and against any 
and all demands, claims, losses, suits, liabilities, causes of action, judgment or damages, arising 
from Curative’s performance or non-performance of any provision of this Agreement, including, 
but not limited to, liabilities arising from contracts between the Curative and third parties made 
pursuant to this Agreement and/or Curative’s use of the Licensed Area.  Curative shall reimburse 
the Town for its expenses including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in and about the 
defense of any such claim or investigation and for any judgment or damages arising from 
Curative’s performance or non-performance of this Agreement or Curative’s use of the Licensed 
Area.  

10.2. Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by the Town nor 
shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in any matter 
arising out of this Agreement or any other contract. The Town is subject to section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes, as may be amended from time to time. 

10.3. Curative agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Town for any sums the State 
or Federal government contends or determines Curative used in violation of State or Federal law. 
Curative shall immediately return to Town any funds Town or any responsible State or Federal 
agency, including the Department of Treasury, determines Curative has used in a manner that is 
inconsistent with this Agreement or State or Federal law. 

10.4. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

11. Notices/Authorized Representatives. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by registered or certified 
mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal service, addressed to the 
parties (or their successors) at the addresses listed on the signature page of this Agreement or such other 
address as the party may have designated by proper notice. 

12. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by 
the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any proceedings arising out of this Agreement shall be proper 
exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida. 

13. Entire Agreement; Modification; Amendment. 

13.1. This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior oral or 
written representations. No representations were made or relied upon by either party, other than 
those that are expressly set forth herein. 

13.2. No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered to modify or 
amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same formality as this document. 

14. Public Records; Ownership and Access to Records; Audits.  

14.1. Curative understands that the public shall have access, at all reasonable times, to all 
documents and information pertinent to this Agreement, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes, and agrees to allow access by the Town and the public to all documents subject 
to disclosure under applicable law.  For purposes of this section, the term: (a) “Curative” means 

PAGE 236



Page 6 of 9 

an individual, partnership, corporation, or business entity that enters into a contract for services 
with a public agency and is acting on behalf of the public agency as provided under s. 119.011(2); 
and (b) “Public agency” means a state, county, district, authority, or municipal officer, or 
department, division, board, bureau, commission, or other separate unit of government created or 
established by law.  

14.2. In addition to other contract requirements provided by law, Curative shall comply with 
public records laws, specifically to: (a) Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and 
necessarily would be required by the public agency in order to perform the service; (b) Provide 
the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that the public agency 
would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in this chapter or as 
otherwise provided by law; (c) Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; 
and (d) Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the public 
agency all public records in possession of Curative upon termination of the contract and destroy 
any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public agency 
in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public agency.  

14.3. Curative agrees to keep and maintain public records in Curative’s possession or control in 
connection with Curative’s performance under this Agreement. The Town Manager or his 
designee shall, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three (3) years from the date 
of termination of this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and audit any records of 
the Curative involving transactions related to this Agreement.   Curative additionally agrees to 
comply specifically with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Curative shall 
ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as authorized by law, for the duration of the 
Agreement, and following completion of the Agreement until the records are transferred to the 
Town. 

14.4. Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Curative shall provide the 
Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
or as otherwise provided by law.  

14.5. Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to reports, 
surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection with this Agreement are 
and shall remain the property of the Town.  

14.6. Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party, any and 
all public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the Curative shall be delivered by 
the Curative to the Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within seven (7) days.  All such records, 
stored electronically by Curative shall be delivered to the Town in a format that is compatible with 
the Town’s information technology systems.  Once the public records have been delivered upon 
completion or termination of this Agreement, the Curative shall destroy any and all duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements. 

14.7. Curative’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall result in the 
immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town. 

PAGE 237



Page 7 of 9 

14.8. Notice Pursuant to Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes. IF 
CURATIVE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION 
OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CURATIVE’S 
DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS AT: 

Custodian of Records:  Sandra McCready, MMC 
Mailing address:  9293 Harding Avenue 
    Surfside, FL 33154 
Telephone number: 305-861-4863 
Email:   smccready@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

15. Nonassignability. This Agreement shall not be assignable by Curative unless such assignment is first 
approved by the Town Manager. The Town is relying upon the apparent qualifications and expertise of 
Curative, and such firm’s familiarity with the Town’s area, circumstances and desires.  

16. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each remaining term 
and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

17. Independent Contractor. Curative and its employees, volunteers and agents shall be and remain an 
independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with respect to all of the acts and 
services performed by and under the terms of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall not in any way be 
construed to create a partnership, association or any other kind of joint undertaking, enterprise or 
venture between the parties. 

18. Compliance with Laws. Curative shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, 
and lawful orders of public authorities in its use of the Licensed Area and in carrying out Services under 
this Agreement, and in particular shall obtain all required permits from all jurisdictional agencies to 
perform the Services under this Agreement at its own expense. 

19. Waiver. The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take affirmative action with 
respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of this Agreement shall not be 
construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach or wrongful conduct. 

20. Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts beyond the 
date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the Agreement, shall remain in full force 
and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are completed and shall be fully enforceable by either 
party. 

21. Prohibition of Contingency Fees. Curative warrants that it has not employed or retained any company 
or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Curative, to solicit or secure this 
Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person(s), company, corporation, individual 
or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Curative, any fee, commission, percentage, 
gift, or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this 
Agreement. 

PAGE 238



Page 8 of 9 

22. Public Entity Crimes Affidavit. Curative shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida Statutes (Public 
Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein by reference, including 
execution of any required affidavit.  

23. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

24. Conflicts. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any exhibits or 
attachments hereto, the terms of this Agreement shall control.  

25. Most Favored Nation. If during the term of this Agreement, Curative enters into an agreement with 
another municipality or county (“Other Governmental Entity”), the terms of which agreement include 
direct or indirect compensation to the Other Governmental Entity, then upon written request of the 
Town, Curative shall negotiate and enter into a new agreement with Curative which shall include the 
more favorable compensation terms extended to the Other Governmental Entity. Curative shall notify 
the Town within 30 days if it enters into an agreement with any other, Other Governmental Entity that 
has more favorable terms than this Agreement and the Town shall have the right to receive the more 
favorable terms immediately. 

26. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Neither Party intends to directly or substantially benefit a third party 
by this Agreement. Therefore, the Parties agree that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this 
Agreement and that no third party shall be entitled to assert a claim against either of them based upon 
this Agreement. 

27. Miscellaneous.  

27.1. The terms, covenants, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall bind and inure to 
the benefit of the Parties and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 

27.2. The Town cannot, and hereby specifically does not, waive or relinquish any of its 
regulatory approval or enforcement rights and obligations as it may relate to regulations of general 
applicability which may govern the Licensed Area or any operations at the Licensed Area.  
Nothing herein shall be deemed to create an affirmative duty of Town to abrogate its sovereign 
right to exercise its police powers and governmental powers by approving or disapproving or 
taking any other action in accordance with its ordinances, rules and regulations, federal laws and 
regulations and state laws and regulations. 

27.3. Curative hereby assumes all financial, administrative and legal responsibility in connection 
with, related to, or arising out of the use of the Licensed Area.  

 
[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature pages follow.] 

PAGE 239



Page 9 of 9 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year as first 
stated above. 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  

 
 
 
By:        
Andrew Hyatt 
Town Manager 
 
Attest:  
 
 
By:        
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
 
 
By:        
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 
Addresses for Notice:  
Andrew Hyatt 
Town of Surfside 
Attn: Town Manager 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 
305-861-4863 (telephone) 
305-993-5097 (facsimile) 
ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov (email) 
 
With a copy to:  
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Attn: Lillian Arango, Esq.  
Town of Surfside Attorney 
2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 700 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
larango@wsh-law.com (email) 

CURATIVE INC. 
 
 
 
By:        
Ryan Souders 
General Counsel 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
 
 
By:        
Curative Legal Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addresses for Notice:  
Curative Inc.  
Attn: Legal Department 
430 S. Cataract Avenue 
San Dimas, CA 91773-2902 
     (telephone) 
agatha@curative.com (email) 
 
With a copy to:  
Curative Inc.  
Attn: Tami Wilson-Ciranna, Chief Financial Officer 
430 S. Cataract Avenue 
San Dimas, CA 91773-2902 
     (telephone) 
     (email) 
 
Curative Inc.  
Attn: Frederick Turner, Chief Executive Officer 
1600 Adams Drive, Suite 105 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
     (telephone) 
     (email) 
 
Curative Inc.  
c/o C T Corporation System, Registered Agent 
1200 South Pine Island Road 
Plantation, FL 33324 
 

PAGE 240



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Licensed Area at Town of Surfside  
 

 
Space on the first floor/lobby area of Town Hall located at 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, 

Florida, with exact location of kiosk to be determined by the Town Manager. 

PAGE 241



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Curative has contracted with an independent physician or physician group duly licensed and authorized 
under applicable laws to authorize Curative to perform and report the Curative COVID-19 Tests for Test 
Recipients.  

The Town has granted Curative a revocable license to use the Town’s property described in Exhibit A (the 
“Licensed Area”) to conduct COVID-19 testing for the public using Curative’s Test in a self-service, 
Curative-supplied kiosk placed at the Licensed Area, as further outlined herein (the “Services”). 

1. Curative shall only operate one 10-foot by 10-foot kiosk within the Licensed Area. The Town shall 
have final authority over the location of Curative’s kiosk. 

2. Curative’s kiosk shall only be used to conduct self-service, COVID-19 testing using Curative’s 
Test. The Town shall in no way be responsible for maintenance of the kiosk owned or operated by 
Curative or the provision of the Services. 

3. Curative shall operate the kiosk from August 24, 2021, through November 22, 2021.  The kiosk 
will be in operation six days a week from 9:00 am to 7:00 pm (EST) Monday through Sunday. This 
is subject to change at the discretion of Curative, who shall notify and obtain the Town Manager’s 
approval in writing for any changes in operating days and times.  

4. The Town may promulgate and enforce reasonable rules and regulations governing the use of the 
Licensed Area by Curative. Curative shall comply with all Town property and facility rules and 
regulations. Curative shall provide adequate supervision of the Licensed Area at all times it 
conducts Services or sanctions activities thereon.  

5. Curative shall be solely responsible for: (i) maintaining the Property to the Town’s standards 
applicable for use by Curative as permitted under this Agreement; and (ii) obtaining any applicable 
permits and approvals (e.g., building, zoning) required by the Town, the County, the State, and/or 
any Federal agencies.  

6. Curative’s kiosk and equipment are to be confined within the kiosk and Licensed Area designated 
in Exhibit A. Curative may not utilize any other Town property to store supplies or equipment 
without the prior, written consent of the Town Manager and/or his/her designee. 

7. Curative shall furnish all labor, services, materials, supplies, and equipment necessary to maintain 
the operation of the kiosk during the above-mentioned hours. 

8. Curative shall not place or attach any personal property, fixtures, or structures to the Licensed Area 
without the prior written consent of the Town. 

9. Curative shall be responsible for proper collection and disposal of medical waste generated by its 
use of the Licensed Area. 

10. The Town will furnish electricity in such locations where these utilities now exist. All requests for 
use of these facilities and/or additional installations or any special needs must be made in writing 
to the Town. 

11. The Town agrees to advertise and publicize the kiosk. The Town agrees to consult Curative 
regarding any advertisement, social media post, press release, or public commentary regarding the 
kiosk operation prior to publicizing or publication. 

12. The kiosk and all intellectual property associated with such shall remain the sole and exclusive 
property of Curative. 

13. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Curative shall at its sole cost and expense: 
remove all goods, belongings, and fixtures belonging to Curative; leave the Licensed Area in the 
condition in which it was received, reasonable wear and tear expected; and immediately restore the 
Property to a condition which is visually and structurally indistinguishable from the immediately 
surrounding area. 

14. Curative shall provide regular weekly reports as such are generated and become available, to the 
Town concerning the public’s utilization of its kiosk, including but not limited to total number of 

PAGE 242



 

 

tests administered, total number of positive, negative, and inconclusive results. Curative shall 
cooperate with the Town in the collection and analysis of aggregated data concerning its operations 
at the Licensed Area.  

15. Use of the Licensed Area and Curative's operations within the Town, shall, at a minimum: a) not 
adversely affect the Licensed Area or any other Town property; b) not adversely affect the property 
of any third parties; c) not inhibit pedestrian movement within the Licensed Area; d) not create 
conditions which are a threat to public safety and security; and e) not constitute a nuisance with 
respect to neighboring residential or commercial uses. 

16. Curative shall exercise due care in the Licensed Area and shall be responsible for maintaining the 
Licensed Area in good condition and repair. Curative shall not act, or fail to act, in any way that 
results in excessive wear or damage to the Licensed Area. Curative expressly agrees to repair, 
replace, or otherwise restore any part or item of real or personal property that is damaged, lost or 
destroyed as a result of Curative's use of the Licensed Area. Should Curative fail to repair, replace, 
or otherwise restore such real or personal property, Curative expressly agrees to pay the Town's 
costs in making such repairs, replacements, or restorations. 

17. During a state of emergency (including storm or hurricane watch or warning), Curative shall  
remove the kiosk from the Licensed Area within 24 hours of notice by the Town Manager.     

PAGE 243



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

DATE 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   August 10, 2021 

Prepared by: Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 

Subject: Resolution Urging President Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and the Biden Administration to 
Condemn the Cuban Government’s Handling of the Pro-Democracy Protests and 
Supporting the Cuban People in their Struggle for Freedom and Basic Needs 

Objective:  To urge President Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and the Biden Administration to support the Cuban 

people as they struggle for and demand freedom and basic needs, and to express support for the Cuban 

people’s struggle for democracy and denounce the Cuban Communist dictatorship’s violence against 

the Cuban people. 

Recommendation:  To approve the attached Resolution in support of the Cuban People’s struggle 

for democracy and freedom.    

5A

PAGE 244



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-    

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING PRESIDENT 
JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR. AND THE BIDEN 
ADMINISTRATION TO CONDEMN THE CUBAN 
GOVERNMENT’S HANDLING OF THE PRO-
DEMOCRACY PROTESTS AND SUPPORT THE CUBAN 
PEOPLE IN THEIR STRUGGLE FOR FREEDOM AND 
BASIC NEEDS; EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE CUBAN 
PEOPLE’S STRUGGLE FOR DEMOCRACY AND BASIC 
NEEDS AND DENOUNCING THE CUBAN 
DICTATORSHIP’S VIOLENCE AGAINST THE CUBAN 
PEOPLE; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, for over sixty years, the Cuban people have suffered under a Communist 

dictatorship that has systematically denied the Cuban people their most basic human rights and 

fundamental freedoms; and 

WHEREAS, the Cuban Communist regime continues to repress communications and 

pleas for help from the Cuban people, with the Associated Press reporting that authorities have 

blocked social media sites in an effort to stop the flow of information into, out of, and within Cuba; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Cuban Communist regime is stifling freedom of expression by violently 

attacking, arresting, and imprisoning peaceful protestors and critics of the government; and 

 WHEREAS, the Cuban Communist regime is brutally beating and arresting the Cuban 

people for demanding basic freedoms and human needs; and 

 WHEREAS, despite serious risks to personal health and safety, the Cuban people have 

mobilized on an unprecedented scale to protest the Cuban Communist regime across Cuba; and 

 WHEREAS, the widespread protests occurring throughout Cuba are sounding the alarm 

of the dire situation affecting the Cuban people, and bringing light to the Cuban people’s calls for 

PAGE 245



Page 2 of 3 

freedom and an end to the oppressive Communist regime that has tyrannically ruled over the Cuban 

people with an iron fist for more than half a century; and 

WHEREAS, these protests are a historic opportunity to create change in the governance 

of the Cuban people, as Cubans demand freedom and shout for “Patria y Vida”—Homeland and 

life—a chant that turns a well-known Cuban Communist slogan on its head; and 

WHEREAS, the Cuban people are experiencing a humanitarian crisis due to severe food 

shortages, hunger, and spikes in COVID-19 infections that have led to the collapse of medical 

systems; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town”) urges President 

Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and the Biden Administration to support the Cuban people as they struggle 

for and demand freedom and basic needs; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wholeheartedly expresses its support for the Cuban 

people’s struggle for democracy and emphatically denounces the Cuban Communist dictatorship’s 

violence against the Cuban people. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals.  That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 

hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Urging President Biden and the Biden Administration. The Town 

Commission hereby urges President Joseph R. Biden, Jr. and his administration to condemn the 

Cuban Communist dictatorship’s handling of the protests and to support the Cuban people in their 

struggle for freedom and basic needs. 

PAGE 246



Page 3 of 3 
 

Section 3. Expressing Support for the Cuban People. The Town Commission 

expresses its support for the Cuban people’s struggle for democracy and basic needs and 

emphatically denounces the Cuban Communist dictatorship’s violence against the Cuban people. 

Section 4.  Transmittal.  The Town Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a copy of this 

Resolution to the President of the United States, to the Members of the Florida Congressional 

Delegation, and to the Secretary of the United States Department of State. 

Section 5.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of August, 2021.  
 
Motion By:       
 
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 
       ________________________________ 

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 247



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: August 10, 2021  

Subject: Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements Engineering Report 

At the April 28, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed to 
prepare a report in order to determine if completed Calvin Giordano & Associates (CGA) 
work authorization No. 112 titled “Surfside Abbott Avenue Drainage Study – 90th Street 
to 96th Street” is sufficient scope and detail in order to proceed with creating a Request 
for Qualification (RFQ) for design phase of the project by another professional 
engineering firm to be selected. 

The Town issued RFQ No. 2020-04 titled Engineering Services for Abbott Avenue 
Drainage – 90th Street to 96th Street in order to obtain a qualified firm to evaluate 
previously completed drainage report; evaluate and assess the Town’s existing 
stormwater system; and, prepare stormwater report as well as offer alternative 
improvement options.  As a result, Keith Engineers was selected through the committee 
selection process – committee comprised of residents and Town Staff – in order to 
proceed with the engineering services. 

Keith Engineers was retained to perform Surfside Abbott Avenue Drainage Study – 90th 
Street to 96th Street in three different task orders which were as follows: 

• Task 1 – Evaluation of Previously Completed Drainage Report
• Task 2 – Evaluation and Assessment of The Existing Stormwater System
• Task 3 – Prepare Stormwater Report and Offer (Additional) Improvement Options

The Report in its entirety can be found in Exhibit A – “Abbott Avenue – Stormwater 
Report”. 

The report outlines the methodologies used by Keith in order to assess the drainage 
issues impacting Abbott Avenue and provides for various solution options with respective 
level of service.  The report also provides engineering recommendation.  After review, 
Town Administration also has a recommendation.  Both recommendations are as follows: 

5B

PAGE 248



• Keith Engineer Recommendation

o Scenario one - Provide pipe upsizing to existing DOT conveyance system
along Harding Avenue. This Scenario would upsize the 10-inch pipes
located at the intersections of 94th and 95th Street to 24-inch pipes to prevent
excess runoff into Abbott Avenue.

o Scenario two - Provide new pipe connection(s) and/or upsize pipe(s) to the
north side of Abbott Avenue, specifically from 92nd Street to 94th Street. This
option would provide an additional route for water to convey out to the
outfalls on 96th Street. Estimated engineering and construction cost is
$437,034.06.

o Scenario seven - Provide two (2) new stormwater pump station with three
(3) drainage wells along Abbott Avenue near 91st and 92nd Street. This
option would better convey stormwater to the existing Bay Drive connection
as this is a pressurized system.

• Town Administration Recommendation

o Scenario one - Provide pipe upsizing to existing DOT conveyance system
along Harding Avenue. This Scenario would upsize the 10-inch pipes
located at the intersections of 94th and 95th Street to 24-inch pipes to prevent
excess runoff into Abbott Avenue.

o Scenario seven - Provide two (2) new stormwater pump station with three
(3) drainage wells along Abbott Avenue near 91st and 92nd Street. This
option would better convey stormwater to the existing Bay Drive connection
as this is a pressurized system.

Table A – “Cost Breakdown” below shows both engineering and construction costs 
affiliated with each recommendation: 

Table A – “Cost Breakdown” 

*To negotiate with FDOT scenario one costs.

Recommendation Scenario(s) Design Cost
Construction 
Management 

Cost

Construction
 Cost

Total
 Cost

Keith Engineering  
Recommendation 1,2,7 $535,474.34 $229,488.99 $3,824,816.65 $4,589,779.98

Town Administration 
Recommendation 1* ,7 $422,653.52 $181,137.22 $3,018,953.68 $3,622,744.42

PAGE 249



 
  

 
 

 

The Town Administration recommends for the Town to discuss with the Florida 
Department of Transportation the findings of the report to see what costs can be absorbed 
by the agency (scenario one) while proceeding with the design phase of the Town 
Administration Recommendation as shown in Table A – “Cost Breakdown” for Scenario 
seven. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reviewed by: JG   Prepared by: HG 

 

PAGE 250



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE DESIGN PHASE OF SCENARIOS 
ONE (1) AND SEVEN (7) PURSUANT TO THE PROJECT 
ENGINEERING REPORT PREPARED BY KEITH & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE ABBOTT AVENUE 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM 90TH 
STREET TO 96TH STREET;  AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR THE DESIGN PHASE OF 
THE IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, on June 10, 2020, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) issued Request for 

Qualifications No. 2020-04 (“RFQ”) for design and engineering professional services for the 

Abbott Avenue drainage improvements project from 90th Street to 96th Street (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2021, the Town Commission adopted Resolution No. 2021-

2758, approving an agreement with Keith & Associates, Inc. (“Contractor”) to provide the Services 

(the “Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Agreement, the Contractor has issued an engineering 

report outlining and recommending seven (7) possible options or scenarios to address the Town’s 

Abbott Avenue drainage improvements objectives (“Report”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Administration is recommending the implementation of scenarios 

one (1) and seven (7) as detailed in the Memorandum attached to this Agenda item and in the 

Report, which provides, respectively: (1) pipe upsizing along Harding Avenue; (2) installation of 

two (2) stormwater pump stations and three (3) drainage wells along Abbott Avenue by 91st and 

92nd Streets (“Recommendation”); and 

PAGE 251



WHEREAS, the Contractor has provided the Town with a design cost for the 

Recommendation scenarios one (1) and seven (7) of $422,653.52, with construction and 

management costs estimated at $3,200,090.90; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Recommendation, as detailed 

in the Report attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and authorize the expenditure of funds for the design 

phase for scenarios one (1) and seven (7) in the amount of $422,653,52; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the Town and its residents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed, 

and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval and Authorization of Recommendation for Design Phase. 

The Recommendation to proceed with the design phase for scenarios one (1) and seven (7), 

pursuant to and as detailed in the Report attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, for the Abbott Avenue 

drainage improvements project from 90th Street to 96th Street, is hereby approved.  

Section 3. Authorization; Expenditure of Funds.   The Town Manager is hereby 

authorized to expend funds for the design phase of the Recommendation in the amount of 

$422,653.52.  

Section 4. Implementation.   The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized 

to take any and all necessary action to implement the Recommendation and the purposes of this 

Resolution.   

PAGE 252



Section 5. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of August, 2021.  

Motion By:       
Second By:       
 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
Commissioner Charles Kesl    
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer   
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez   
Vice Mayor Tina Paul     
Mayor Charles W. Burkett    
 
 

       
Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 253



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: August 10, 2021 

Subject: Street Sweeping Services Contract Award with Star Cleaning USA, inc.  as 
a Result from RFP # 2021-02 and Evaluation Committee Recommendation 

Due to an increase in frequency of street sweeping services within the Town of Surfside, 
Town administration procured through Request for Proposal (RFP) method the services 
of mechanical street sweeping services within Town limits.  RFP # 2021-02 was 
advertised with Bid opening having occurred on July 22, 2021.  As a result, a total of four 
vendors submitted proposals and they were as follows: 

• SFM Services, Inc.
• Star Cleaning Services
• USA Services of Florida Inc.
• Facilities Pro Sweep

Bid Opening sheet with price submittals for per service visit can be found in Exhibit A – 
“RFP # 2021-2 Bid Opening”.  The evaluation committee convened on July 30, 2021 to 
review all proposals based on the following criteria: 

CRITERIA MAXIMUM POINTS 

Qualification and experience of key 
personnel who will be directly involved in 

all elements of the Services. 

10 

Firm's experience providing Street 
Sweeping Services or similar services 

20 

Safety record. 10 

Proposal Pricing or fees for Services. 60 

Total 100 

Based on evaluation committee scoring, the firms were ranked on a point system based 
on highest scoring to lowest scoring with Star Cleaning Services Inc being the highest 

5C

PAGE 254



scoring and USA Services of Florida, Inc, being the lowest scoring.  Scoring can be found 
in Exhibit B – “Committee Evaluation Summary”. 

Currently, the Town has budgeted for street sweeping services a total of $46,000.00 for 
fiscal year 2021. Based on highest ranking firm’s bid sheet (Star Cleaning USA, Inc.), and 
current street sweeping services schedule, it is projected to cost the Town $33,852.52 
per fiscal year for same level of service, which is once a week servicing. 

Town administration recommends the Commission approve the contracting of street 
sweeping services with Star Cleaning USA, Inc. for a 5 (five) year period at an annual 
expense of $36,000.00 per year to be funded through the Tourist Resort Fund for 
commercial areas and Stormwater fund for residential areas.  The additional expenditure 
authority will provide flexibility for additional service as needed including after hurricanes. 

Reviewed by: JG  Prepared by: HG 

PAGE 255



N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
Em

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
Te

le
ph

on
e 

N
um

be
r

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
os

t

2
9

5
0

 W
 8

4
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 
S

u
it
e

 1
0

1
F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 P

ro
-S

w
e

e
p

H
ia

le
a

h
, 
F

L
  
3

3
0

1
8

jn
un

es
@

fa
ci

lit
ie

sp
ro

-s
w

ee
p.

co
m

3
0

5
 5

5
2

-0
4

6
6

7
9

3
.2

8

4
4

8
 S

p
ri

n
g

 H
a

m
m

o
c
k
 C

o
u

rt

2
U

S
A

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

 I
n

c
.

L
o

n
g

w
o

o
d

, 
F

L
  
3

2
7

5
0

m
sir

ag
us

a@
sw

ee
pi

ng
co

rp
.c

om
2

1
6

 7
7

7
-2

7
5

8
1

,3
0

9
.9

0

1
2

0
5

4
 N

W
 9

8
 A

v
e

n
u

e

3
S

ta
r 

C
le

a
n

in
g

 U
S

A
 I
n

c
.

H
ia

le
a

h
, 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 
F

L
  
3

3
0

1
3

m
ic

ha
el

g@
st

ar
cl

ea
ni

ng
us

a.
co

m
9

5
4

 6
8

0
-7

8
2

7
6

5
1

.0
1

9
7

0
0

 N
 7

9
th

 A
v
e

n
u

e

4
S

F
M

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 I
n

c
.

H
ia

le
a

h
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 
F

L
  
3

3
0

1
6

jin
fa

nt
e@

sf
m

se
rv

ic
es

.c
om

3
0

5
 5

2
5

-9
4

4
2

6
5

4
.9

5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

BI
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
JU

LY
 2

2,
 2

02
1 

@
 2

:0
0 

P.
M

.
RF

P 
20

21
-0

2 
ST

RE
ET

 S
W

EE
PE

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES

PAGE 256

mailto:jnunes@facilitiespro-sweep.com
mailto:msiragusa@sweepingcorp.com
mailto:michaelg@starcleaningusa.com
mailto:jinfante@sfmservices.com


RFP 2021‐02

Street Sweeping Services

Tabulation Sheet

SFM  Facilities  Star USA Services

Jason Greene 89 86 93 84

Randy Stokes 93 86 100 75

Hector Gomez 90 80 100 70

272 252 293 229

Town of Surfside
Public Works Department

Street Sweeping Serv ices Contract Award with SFM Serv ices as a Result from RFP # 2021-02 
and Ev aluation Committee Recommendation

PAGE 257



Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING A 
CONTRACT TO STAR CLEANING USA, INC. FOR STREET 
SWEEPER SERVICES PURSUANT TO RFP NO. 2021-02; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2021, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) issued Request for 

Proposals No. 2021-02 (“RFP”) to competitively procure mechanical street sweeping services, 

which includes, but is not limited to, the collection and removal of paper, leaves, and other visible 

debris that collects in gutters and roadways throughout the Town (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, in response to the RFP, the Town received four proposals; and 

WHEREAS, on July 30, 2021, the four proposals were evaluated and ranked by an 

Evaluation Committee, which scored the proposal by Star Cleaning USA, Inc. (the “Contractor”) 

as the highest-ranked proposal; and 

WHEREAS, based on the Evaluation Committee’s recommendation, the Town 

Commission wishes to award the Contractor a contract for the Services in substantially the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Contract”), subject to final approval as to form and content by 

the Town Manager and legal sufficiency by the Town Attorney; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that the award of a Contract for the Services to the 

Contractor and this Resolution are in the best interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Selection of Contractor and Award of Contract.   The Town Commission 

hereby selects the Contractor’s proposal and awards the Contractor a Contract for the Services, in 

PAGE 258



Page 2 of 3 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” in an amount not to exceed $36,000.00 per 

year. 

Section 3. Authorization to Execute Contract.  The Town Manager is authorized to 

negotiate and execute the Contract with the Contractor on behalf of the Town, subject to the 

approval as to form and legal sufficiency by the Town Attorney. 

Section 4. Implementation.   That the Town Manager and Town Officials are hereby 

authorized to take any and all actions which are necessary to implement the Services, the Contract for 

the Services, and the purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of August, 2021. 

Motion By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Charles Kesl  
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Mayor Charles W. Burkett  

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sandra McCready, MMC 

PAGE 259



Page 3 of 3 

Town Clerk 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 260



Page 1 of 18 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
AND 

STAR CLEANING USA, INC. 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made effective as of the    day of 
    , 2021 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, a Florida municipal corporation, (hereinafter the “Town”), and STAR CLEANING 
USA, INC., a Florida Corporation (hereinafter, the “Consultant”). 

WHEREAS, on June 16, 2021, the Town issued Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 2021-
02 seeking qualified firms for Street Sweeper Services, which RFP is incorporated herein by 
reference;  and  

WHEREAS, the Consultant will perform services on behalf of the Town, all as further set 
forth in the Proposal dated     , 2021, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the 
“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant and Town, through mutual negotiation, have agreed upon a 
fee for the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the Consultant to perform the Services and 
provide the deliverables as specified below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 
herein, the Consultant and the Town agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services.  

1.1. Consultant shall provide the Services on a non-exclusive basis as set forth in the Proposal 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference (the “Services”), 
along gutters and roadways identified in the Town Streets and Avenues Map, attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B.” 

1.2. Consultant shall furnish all reports, documents, and information obtained pursuant to this 
Agreement, and recommendations during the term of this Agreement (hereinafter 
“Deliverables”) to the Town. 

2. Term/Commencement Date.   

2.1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date through five (5) years 
thereafter, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 8.  Additionally, the 
Town Manager may renew this Agreement for three (3) additional one (1) year periods on 
the same terms as set forth herein upon written notice to the Consultant. 

2.2. Consultant agrees that time is of the essence and Consultant shall complete the Services 
within the term of this Agreement, unless extended by the Town Manager. 

PAGE 261



Page 2 of 18 

3. Compensation and Payment.

3.1. Compensation for Services provided by Consultant shall be based on the corresponding Unit
Pricing for the Services as set forth in the Street Sweeper Fee Schedule, which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “C,” and incorporated herein by reference. 

3.2. Consultant shall deliver an invoice to Town no more often than once per month detailing 
Services completed and the amount due to Consultant under this Agreement. Fees shall be 
paid in arrears each month, pursuant to Consultant’s invoice, which shall be based upon the 
percentage of work completed for each task invoiced. The Town shall pay the Consultant 
in accordance with the Florida Prompt Payment Act after approval and acceptance of the 
Services by the Town Manager. 

4. Subconsultants.

4.1. The Consultant shall be responsible for all payments to any subconsultants and shall
maintain responsibility for all work related to the Services. 

4.2. Consultant may only utilize the services of a particular subconsultant with the prior written 
approval of the Town Manager, which approval may be granted or withheld in the Town 
Manager’s sole and absolute discretion. 

5. Town’s Responsibilities.

5.1. Town shall make available any maps, plans, existing studies, reports, staff and
representatives, and other data pertinent to the Services and in possession of the Town, 
and provide criteria requested by Consultant to assist Consultant in performing the 
Services.  

5.2. Upon Consultant’s request, Town shall reasonably cooperate in arranging access to public 
information that may be required for Consultant to perform the Services. 

6. Consultant’s Responsibilities; Representations and Warranties.

6.1. The Consultant shall exercise the same degree of care, skill and diligence in the
performance of the Services as is ordinarily provided by a consultant under similar 
circumstances.  If at any time during the term of this Agreement or within two (2) years 
from the completion of this Agreement, it is determined that the Consultant’s Deliverables 
or Services are incorrect, not properly rendered, defective, or fail to conform to Town 
requests, the Consultant shall at Consultant’s sole expense, immediately correct its 
Deliverables or Services. 

6.2. The Consultant hereby warrants and represents that at all times during the term of this 
Agreement it shall maintain in good standing all required licenses, certifications and permits 
required under Federal, State and local laws applicable to and necessary to perform the 
Services for Town as an independent contractor of the Town. Consultant further warrants 

PAGE 262



Page 3 of 18 

and represents that it has the required knowledge, expertise, and experience to perform the 
Services and carry out its obligations under this Agreement in a professional and first class 
manner. 

6.3. The Consultant represents that is an entity validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of Florida.  The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by 
Consultant have been duly authorized, and this Agreement is binding on Consultant and 
enforceable against Consultant in accordance with its terms.  No consent of any other 
person or entity to such execution, delivery and performance is required. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1. To avoid any conflict of interest or any appearance thereof, Consultant shall not, for the 
term of this Agreement, provide any consulting services to any private sector entities 
(developers, corporations, real estate investors, etc.), with any current, or foreseeable, 
adversarial issues in the Town. 

8. Termination.  

8.1. The Town Manager, without cause, may terminate this Agreement upon five (5) calendar 
days written notice to the Consultant, or immediately with cause. 

8.2. Upon receipt of the Town's written notice of termination, Consultant shall immediately 
stop work on the project unless directed otherwise by the Town Manager. 

8.3. In the event of termination by the Town, the Consultant shall be paid for all work accepted 
by the Town Manager up to the date of termination, provided that the Consultant has first 
complied with the provisions of Paragraph 8.4.   

8.4. The Consultant shall transfer all books, records, reports, working drafts, documents, maps, 
and data pertaining to the Services and the project to the Town, in a hard copy and 
electronic format within fourteen (14) days from the date of the written notice of 
termination or the date of expiration of this Agreement.  

9. Insurance. 

9.1. Consultant shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this agreement insurance 
of such types and in such amounts not less than those specified below as satisfactory to 
Town, naming the Town as an Additional Insured, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or 
better by A.M. Best and qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The insurance 
coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, 
agents, and volunteers naming the Town as additional insured. Any insurance maintained 
by the Town shall be in excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to 
the Consultant’s insurance.  The insurance coverages shall include at a minimum the 
amounts set forth in this section and may be increased by the Town as it deems necessary 
or prudent.  

PAGE 263



Page 4 of 18 

9.1.1. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of not less than a 
$1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage. This Liability Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and 
Product Liability coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under 
the care, custody and control of Consultant.  The General Aggregate Liability limit 
and the Products/Completed Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the 
amount of $2,000,000 each. 

9.1.2. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply for all 
employees for statutory limits as required by applicable State and Federal laws. The 
policy(ies) must include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 
each accident. No employee, subcontractor or agent of the Consultant shall be allowed 
to provide Services pursuant to this Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s 
Compensation insurance.   

9.1.3. Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence, 
combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage must be 
afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business 
Automobile Liability policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the 
Insurance Service Office, and must include Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

9.1.4. Professional Liability Insurance in an amount of not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, single limit. 

9.2. Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, 
reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional Liability 
Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award 
of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to 
commencing Services.  Each certificate shall include no less than (30) thirty-day advance 
written notice to Town prior to cancellation, termination, or material alteration of said 
policies or insurance.  The Consultant shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance 
certificates required by this Section remain in full force and effect for the duration of this 
Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may be granted by the Town. The 
Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also 
shall refer specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required 
by this Agreement.  The Town reserves the right to inspect and return a certified copy of 
such policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is due to expire prior to the 
completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance shall be furnished thirty (30) 
calendar days prior to the date of their policy expiration.  Each policy certificate shall be 
endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice shall 
be provided to the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled or restricted.  
Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town.  

9.3. Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be specifically included as an Additional Insured 
for the liability of the Town resulting from Services performed by or on behalf of the 
Consultant in performance of this Agreement.  The Consultant’s insurance, including that 

PAGE 264



Page 5 of 18 

applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and any 
other insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of and shall not contribute to 
the Consultant’s insurance.  The Consultant’s insurance shall contain a severability of 
interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the 
insurance shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable policies) in the 
same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each. 

9.4. Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be 
reasonably approved by the Town. The Consultant shall be responsible for the payment of 
any deductible or self-insured retentions in the event of any claim. 

9.5. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement.  

10. Nondiscrimination. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate 
against any of its employees or applicants for employment because of their race, color, religion, 
sex, or national origin, and to abide by all Federal and State laws regarding nondiscrimination. 

11. Attorneys Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial.  

11.1. In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party 
shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the fees and expenses 
of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses charged 
for representation at both the trial and all appellate levels. 

11.2. IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, 
VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY 
JURY. 

12. Indemnification.  

12.1. Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village, its officers, agents and 
employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, losses, suits, liabilities, causes 
of action, judgment or damages, arising from Consultant’s performance or non-
performance of any provision of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, liabilities 
arising from contracts between the Consultant and third parties made pursuant to this 
Agreement.  Consultant shall reimburse the Village for all its expenses including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in and about the defense of any such claim 
or investigation and for any judgment or damages arising from Consultant’s performance 
or non-performance of this Agreement.   

12.2. Nothing herein is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity by the Town 
nor shall anything included herein be construed as consent to be sued by third parties in 
any matter arising out of this Agreement or any other contract. The Town is subject to 
section 768.28, Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time. 

12.3. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

PAGE 265



Page 6 of 18 

13. Notices/Authorized Representatives. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by 
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal 
service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) at the addresses listed on the signature 
page of this Agreement or such other address as the party may have designated by proper 
notice. 

14. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and 
governed by the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any proceedings arising out of this 
Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida. 

15. Entire Agreement/Modification/Amendment. 

15.1. This writing contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior 
oral or written representations.  No representations were made or relied upon by either 
party, other than those that are expressly set forth herein. 

15.2. No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is empowered to modify 
or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same formality as this 
document. 

16. Ownership and Access to Records and Audits.  

16.1. Consultant acknowledges that all inventions, innovations, improvements, 
developments, methods, designs, analyses, drawings, reports, compiled information, and 
all similar or related information (whether patentable or not) which relate to Services to 
the Town which are conceived, developed or made by Consultant during the term of this 
Agreement (“Work Product”) belong to the Town. Consultant shall promptly disclose such 
Work Product to the Town and perform all actions reasonably requested by the Town 
(whether during or after the term of this Agreement) to establish and confirm such 
ownership (including, without limitation, assignments, powers of attorney and other 
instruments).  

16.2. Consultant agrees to keep and maintain public records in Consultant’s possession 
or control in connection with Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. The Town 
Manager or her designee shall, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of three 
(3) years from the date of termination of this Agreement, have access to and the right to 
examine and audit any records of the Consultant involving transactions related to this 
Agreement.   Consultant additionally agrees to comply specifically with the provisions of 
Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.  Consultant shall ensure that public records that are 
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not 
disclosed, except as authorized by law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following 
completion of the Agreement until the records are transferred to the Town. 

16.3. Upon request from the Town’s custodian of public records, Consultant shall 
provide the Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected 
or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by 
Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law.  

PAGE 266



Page 7 of 18 

16.4. Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to 
reports, surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection with this 
Agreement are and shall remain the property of the Town.  

16.5. Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party, 
any and all public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the Consultant 
shall be delivered by the Consultant to the Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within 
seven (7) days.  All such records stored electronically by Consultant shall be delivered to 
the Town in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology systems.  
Once the public records have been delivered upon completion or termination of this 
Agreement, the Consultant shall destroy any and all duplicate public records that are 
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. 

16.6. Any compensation due to Consultant shall be withheld until all records are received 
as provided herein.   

16.7. Consultant’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall 
result in the immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town. 

16.8. Notice Pursuant to Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes. IF THE 
CONSULTANT HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
CONSULTANT’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEEMENT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records:  Sandra McCready, MMC 
Mailing address:  9293 Harding Avenue 

      Surfside, FL 33154 
Telephone number: 305-861-4863 
Email:   smccready@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

16.9. Consultant shall comply with the following FEMA records access requirements: 

16.9.1. The Consultant agrees to provide the Town, the FEMA Administrator, the 
Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized representatives 
access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Consultant which are 
directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. 

16.9.2. The Consultant agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any 
means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed. 

16.9.3. The Consultant agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or his authorized 
representatives access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the work being 
completed pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement. 

PAGE 267



Page 8 of 18 

16.9.4. In compliance with the Disaster Recovery Act of 2018, the Town and the 
Consultant acknowledge and agree that no language in this Agreement is intended to 
prohibit audits or internal reviews by the FEMA Administrator or the Comptroller 
General of the United States. 

17. Nonassignability. This Agreement shall not be assignable by Consultant unless such 
assignment is first approved by the Town Manager.  The Town is relying upon the apparent 
qualifications and expertise of the Consultant, and such firm’s familiarity with the Town’s 
area, circumstances and desires.  

18. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each 
remaining term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest 
extent permitted by law. 

19. Independent Contractor. The Consultant and its employees, volunteers and agents shall be 
and remain an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of the Town with respect 
to all of the acts and services performed by and under the terms of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement shall not in any way be construed to create a partnership, association or any other 
kind of joint undertaking, enterprise or venture between the parties. 

20. Compliance with Laws.  

20.1. The Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, 
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out Services under this 
Agreement, including federal, State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, the Town of 
Surfside, and in particular shall obtain all required permits from all jurisdictional agencies 
to perform the Services under this Agreement at its own expense. 

20.2. The Consultant acknowledges that FEMA financial assistance will be used to fund 
all or a portion of this Agreement. The Consultant will comply with all applicable Federal 
law, regulations, executive orders, FEMA policies, procedures, and directives. 

21. Waiver. The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take affirmative action 
with respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of this Agreement 
shall not be construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach 
or wrongful conduct. 

22. Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of either this Agreement that require acts 
beyond the date of the term of the Agreement, shall survive termination of the Agreement, 
shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are completed and 
shall be fully enforceable by either party. 

23. Prohibition of Contingency Fees. The Consultant warrants that it has not employed or 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any 
person(s), company, corporation, individual or firm, other than a bona fide employee working 

PAGE 268



Page 9 of 18 

solely for the Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration, 
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. 

24. Public Entity Crimes Affidavit. Consultant shall comply with Section 287.133, Florida 
Statutes (Public Entity Crimes Statute), notification of which is hereby incorporated herein by 
reference, including execution of any required affidavit.  

25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original and such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

26. Conflicts. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any exhibits or 
attachments hereto, the terms of this Agreement shall control.  

27. Boycotts. The Consultant is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in, a boycott, as 
defined in Section 3-1.1 of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances.  

28. Federal Requirements. Consultant agrees to comply with the contract provisions listed under 
FHWA-1273 Form, attached hereto Exhibit “D” and incorporated herein by reference, and the 
following terms and provisions for all federally funded and reimbursable Services provided: 

28.1. Contracting with small and minority businesses, women's business 
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms. In accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.321, 
Consultant shall take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, 
women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible. 
Affirmative steps for the Consultant to take regarding subcontractors must include:  

28.1.1. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises 
on solicitation lists;  

28.1.2. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are 
solicited whenever they are potential sources;  

28.1.3. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or 
quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and 
women's business enterprises;  

28.1.4. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;  

28.1.5. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small 
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the 
Department of Commerce.   

28.2. Debarment and Suspension. The Town and the Consultant are subject to the 
debarment and suspension regulations set forth under Executive Order 12549, Debarment 
and Suspension (1986) and Executive Order 12689, Debarment and Suspension (1989) at 
2 C.F.R. Part 3000. 

PAGE 269



Page 10 of 18 

28.2.1. This Agreement is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. part 180 and 2 
C.F.R. part 3000. As such, Consultant is required to verify that the Consultant, its 
principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.995), or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 
180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 
C.F.R. § 180.935). 

28.2.2. Consultant must comply with 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C and 2 C.F.R. part 3000, 
subpart C, and must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any 
lower tier covered transaction it enters into. 

28.2.3. This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by the Town. If it 
is later determined that the Consultant did not comply with 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart 
C and 2 C.F.R. part 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to the Town, 
the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to 
suspension and/or debarment. 

28.2.4. Consultant agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C 
and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, sub-part C while this offer is valid and throughout the period 
of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees 
to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.   

28.3. Procurement of recovered materials. The Town and the Consultant agree to 
comply with 2 C.F.R. § 200.322: 

A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency of a political 
subdivision of a state and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of 
the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring 
only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest percentage of 
recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 
level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 
or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 
exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner 
that maximizes energy and resource recovery; and establishing an 
affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered materials 
identified in the EPA guidelines.  

28.4. Methods of procurement to be followed. T 

28.5. Davis-Bacon Act. 

28.5.1. All transaction regarding this contract shall be done in compliance with the Davis-
Bacon Act, 50 U.S.C. 3141-3144 and 3146-3148, and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. 
pt. 5 as may be applicable. The Consultant shall comply with 40 US.C. 3141-3144, 
and 3146-3148 and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt 5 as applicable. 

28.5.2. Consultant is required to pay wages to laborers at a rate not less than the prevailing 
wages specified in the a wage determination made by the U.S. Secretary of Labor. 

PAGE 270



Page 11 of 18 

28.5.3. Consultants must pay wages not less than once a week. 

28.6. Copeland Anti-Kickback Act. 

28.6.1. Consultant shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 3145, and the 
requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt. 3 as may be applicable, which are incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement. 

28.6.2. . The Consultant shall insert in any subcontracts the clause above and such other 
clauses as FEMA may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring 
the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The 
Consultant shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier 
subcontractor with all of these contract clauses. 

28.6.3. A breach of the contract clauses above may be grounds for termination of the 
contract, and for debarment as a contractor and subcontractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. 
§5.12. 

28.7. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended). Consultants 
who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification 
attached hereto as Exhibit “E”. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has 
not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. § 
1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place 
in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier 
to tier up to the recipient who in turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding 
agency. 

28.8. Compliance with the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 

28.8.1. The Consultant or its subcontractors contracting for any part of the Services under 
this Agreement which may require or involve the employment of laborers or 
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in 
which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in such 
workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less 
than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 
forty hours in such workweek. 

28.8.2. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this section 
the contractor and any subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid 
wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United 
States (in the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia or a 
territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such liquidated 
damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, 
including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in 
paragraph (b)(1) of this section, in the sum of $26 for each calendar day on which 

PAGE 271



Page 12 of 18 

such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek 
of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth 
in paragraph (b)(1) of this section. 

28.8.3. The Town shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized 
representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any 
moneys payable on account of work performed by the Consultant or its subcontractors 
under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, 
or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be 
determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or 
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set 
forth in paragraph (b)(2) of this section. 

28.8.4. The Consultant shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraph 
(b)(1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to 
include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The Consultant shall be 
responsible for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the 
clauses set forth in paragraphs (b)(1) through (4) of this section. 

28.9. Clean Air Act. 

28.9.1. The Consultant agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations 
issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42U.S.C.§ 7401 et seq. 

28.9.2. The Consultant agrees to report each violation to the Town and understands and 
agrees that the Town will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure 
notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate 
Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 

28.9.3. The Consultant agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding 
$150,000 that is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by 
FEMA. 

28.10. Federal Water Pollution Control Act. 

28.10.1. The Consultant agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or 
regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 
33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. 

28.10.2. The Consultant agrees to report each violation to the Town, and understands 
and agrees that the Town will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure 
notification to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the appropriate 
Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 

28.10.3. The Consultant agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract 
exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by 
FEMA. 

PAGE 272



Page 13 of 18 

28.11. DHS Seal, Logo, and Flags. The Consultant shall not use the Department 
Homeland Security seal(s), logos, crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS 
agency officials without specific FEMA pre-approval. 

28.12. No Obligation by Federal Government. The Federal Government is not a party 
to this Agreement and is not subject to any obligations or liabilities to the non-Federal 
entity, contractor, or any other party pertaining to any matter resulting from this 
Agreement. 

28.13. Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts. The 
Consultant acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False 
Claims and Statements) applies to the Contractor’s actions pertaining to this Agreement. 

28.14. Change or Modification. To be eligible for FEMA assistance under a FEMA grant 
or cooperative agreement, the cost of a change, modification, change order, or constructive 
change must be allowable, allocable, within the scope of the grant or cooperative 
agreement, and reasonable for the completion of the project scope.  Accordingly, the 
Consultant shall comply with the following:  

28.14.1. Without invalidating the Agreement, Town reserves and shall have 
the right, from time to time to make such increases, decreases or other changes in the 
character or quantity of the work as may be considered necessary or desirable to fully 
and properly complete the project in a satisfactory manner in accordance with the 
scope of the FEMA grant or cooperative agreement.  Any extra or additional work 
within the scope of this Agreement must be accomplished by means of appropriate 
Field Orders or Change Orders.   

28.14.2. The Agreement Administrator shall have the right to approve and 
issue Field Orders setting forth written interpretations of the intent of the project 
documents and ordering minor changes in work execution, providing the Field Order 
involves no change in the Agreement Price or the Agreement Time. 

28.14.3. Changes in the quantity or character of the Work within the scope 
of the Project which are not properly the subject of Field Orders, including all changes 
resulting in changes in the Agreement Price, or the Agreement Time, shall be 
authorized only by Change Orders approved in advance and issued in accordance with 
the provisions of Town’s Procurement Code, as amended from time to time. 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature pages follow.] 

PAGE 273



Page 14 of 18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year 
as first stated above. 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE:  

 
 
 
By:        
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
 
Attest:  
 
 
By:        
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:  
 
 
By:        
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 
Addresses for Notice:  
Town of Surfside 
Attn: Interim Town Manager 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 
305-861-4863 (telephone) 
305-993-5097 (facsimile) 
JGreene@townofsurfsidefl.gov (email) 
 
With a copy to:  
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Attn: Lillian Arango, Esq.  
Town of Surfside Attorney 
2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 700 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
larango@wsh-law.com (email) 

CONTRACTOR: 
 
STAR CLEANING USA, INC., a Florida 
corporation  
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addresses for Notice:  
Star Cleaning USA, Inc.      
12054 NW 98 Ave 
Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 
     (telephone) 
     (facsimile) 
     (email) 
 
With a copy to:  
       
       
       
       
     (telephone) 
     (facsimile) 
     (email) 

PAGE 274



 

Page 15 of 18 

EXHIBIT “A” 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The Scope of Services are those contained in RFP No. 2021-02 and the Proposal dated 
________________, 2021, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  

PAGE 275



 

Page 16 of 18 

EXHIBIT “B” 
Town Streets and Avenues Map 

 
 

PAGE 276



 

Page 17 of 18 

EXHIBIT “C” 
Street Sweeper Fee Schedule 

[Insert Consultant’s Completed Street Sweeper Fee Schedule Form]

PAGE 277



 

Page 18 of 18 

Exhibit “D” 
FHWA-1273 

 
 
 

PAGE 278



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: August 10, 2021 

Subject: FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 10 

The State of Florida, the Charter of the Town of Surfside, and sound financial 
management practices require monitoring of the Town’s budgetary condition. Budget 
requirements include maintaining a balanced budget and a prohibition against entering 
into encumbrances for which there is not sufficient appropriation. 

The Town Commission monitors the budget to actual summary at the fund level monthly 
on each agenda. The Town Manager is authorized by the Charter to make adjustments 
within funds so long as the appropriation for each fund is not exceeded. The purpose of 
this budget amendment is for the Town Commission to amend the FY 2021 annual budget 
and to recognize changes in revenues and expenditures that differ from the adopted 
budget.  

The attached document represents the amendment that ensures compliance with State 
law, Town Charter, and sound financial management practices. 

Staff has reviewed FY 2021 actual revenues and expenditures and recommends a 
change to the FY 2021 annual budget is as follows: 

STORMWATER FUND (Attachment A) 
The Stormwater Fund is being amended to: 

1. Record American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) funding of $422,654 for
stormwater infrastructure and appropriate that funding for engineering services for
Abbott Avenue drainage improvements.

Reviewed by: JG   Prepared by AM 

5D

PAGE 279



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET 
AMENDMENT NO. 10 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 
BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2020, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Commission 
adopted Resolution No. 2020-2716 approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 and 
establishing revenues and appropriations for the Town; and  

WHEREAS, the Stormwater Fund is being amended to record American Rescue Plan 
Act of 2021 (ARPA) funding of $422,654 for stormwater infrastructure and appropriate funding 
for engineering services for the Abbott Avenue drainage improvements; and   

WHEREAS, an increase to the budgeted revenue estimates and expenditure estimates is 
required for the Stormwater Fund, to comply with Florida Statutes and the Town's commitment 
to sound budgeting practices, where budgeted expenditures may not exceed anticipated revenues; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to amend the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 budget 
by amending the Stormwater Fund as set forth in Attachment “A” attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 
welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 
confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approving Amended Budget. That the Town Commission approves the 
2020/2021 fiscal year budget amendment provided for in Attachment “A” attached hereto. 

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designee are directed to 
take any and all action necessary to accomplish this Budget amendment and the purposes of this 
Resolution.  

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption.  

PAGE 280



2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of August, 2021. 

Motion By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Charles Kesl  
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer 
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Mayor Charles W. Burkett  

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 281



Fiscal Year 2020/2021 8/10/2021
BA No. 10
Fund Nos. 404 Stormwater Fund

Account Number Account Description Justification

Original/ 
Adjusted 
Budget Increase Decrease

Adjusted 
Budget

STORMWATER FUND

REVENUES

404-590-331-50-40 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Appropriate ARPA funds for engineering 
services - Abbott Avenue drainage 
improvements -$  422,654$     422,654$     

TOTAL STORMWATER FUND REVENUES 422,654$     -$  

EXPENDITURES

404-5500-538-31-10 Professional Services
Abbott Avenue drainage improvements 
engineering services 245,706$     422,654$     668,360$     

TOTAL STORMWATER FUND EXPENDITURES 422,654$     -$  

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

ATTACHMENT A

PAGE 282



PAGE 283



PAGE 284



PAGE 285



PAGE 286



PAGE 287



Page 2 of 1 

Work with privately held garages to offer parking spots during times their parking may be 

underutilized while there is high demand elsewhere.  Offer public shuttles and convenient, safe 

walking routes to connect demand with supply, as needed. 

PAGE 288



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  September 19, 2020  
Prepared by: Mayor  
Subject:  Demolition by neglect 

Objective:  Introduce a new ordinance to prevent property owners from allowing their properties to 
deteriorate. 

Consideration: Commission to discuss 

Recommendation:  Adoption 

9B

PAGE 289



PAGE 290



PAGE 291



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ  
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  9ȄŎŜǎǎƛǾŜ IƻƳŜƭŜǎǎ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  wŜǇƻǊǘ ƻƴ ŀƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎƛǾŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ƳŀŘŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ǘƘŀǘ 
ǘƘŜ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜ ŀ ƭŜǘǘŜǊ ǘƻ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ŀ ǊŜŦǳƴŘ ƻŦ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ рл҈Φ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ǘƻ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ  !ŘƻǇǘƛƻƴ 

9C

PAGE 292



a9ahw!b5¦a L¢9a bhΦ  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission, 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

April 21, 2020

Lowering of Property taxes and Water Bills

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed 

to provide information on lowering property taxes and water bills. 

April 14 through April 21, the Town’s Finance Director has meet with the Commissioners 
to discuss the state of the Town’s finances including the financial position of the Town’s 
General Fund and Water & Sewer Fund. With the budget season starting, the 
Commission will have the opportunity to provide policy direction which forms the basis of 
the Town’s Budget. On June 1, 2020, the Town will receive the Miami-Dade Property 
Appraiser Assessment Roll Estimate which will help guide the Town’s Administration 
toward the goal of lowering the financial impact to Town residents.  

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: JDG 

9D

PAGE 293



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

5L{/¦{{Lhb L¢9a a9ahw!b5¦a 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Agenda #: 9F
Date: May 5, 2020  
From: Vice Mayor Tina Paul 
Subject:   Climate Environmental Collective - revised

Objective – Establish a Climate Environmental Collective to deal with climate change
as it relates to health, economics, new technologies, and infrastructure innovations for 
coastal Issues and develop communication campaigns that keep the public informed 
and promote a strong and healthy town. 

Consideration – At the April 14, 2020 Special Town Commission meeting, a decision to

abolish the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee was made by the Commission with 

the decision to include a Sustainability and Resiliency board member on all Town 

Boards and Committees. While this approach is progressive, the concern of many 

residents for issues facing a coastal community as a result of Climate Change remains 

a priority.  

The question is, do we want to be progressive or become more radical in our approach? 

We’ve witnessed the triumph of environmental activist Greta Thunberg, who has gained 

international recognition as a teenager promoting awareness of the reality that humanity 

is facing an existential crisis arising from climate change. Instead of forming a Task 

Force or Board or Committee, the Climate Environmental Collective will consist of 

individuals who work together on ideas and solutions without relying on internal 

hierarchies. 

We can benefit from persons with experience that may include: an Environmental 

Engineer or Specialist, Water Researcher, Health Practitioner, Marine or Atmospheric 

Scientist, Oceanographer, Biologist, Economist, Information Technology or Coder, and 

Graphic Artist. Membership will be diverse and inclusive of residents with all levels of 

expertise or enthusiasm for Surfside’s environment. 

9E

PAGE 294



2 

  
 

The Town Manager recently hired a Resiliency Officer who has been working on 

specific projects from the previous commission. The new Sustainability members on 

Town Boards and Committees will work on issues with each Board and Committee; the 

Climate Environmental Collective can compliment their work. Environmental issues 

need to be approached as a whole, to assure genuine consideration of climate change, 

sea-level rise, carbon footprint, renewable energy and green infrastructure strategies 

with an additional focus on public health. The Collective’s meetings do not need paid 

Consultant experts, or to be televised, and only require a meeting place and minimum 

staff assistance. It is essential for this Collective to be recognized as an integral part of 

the Town. 

Recommendation – Approve the Climate Environmental Collective because Climate 

Change and Sea Level Rise is today and if we wait, it will be too late. We are living 

through Covid-19 now and as a Zoonotic disease it is a direct result of Climate Change 

and deforestation. The actions needed to combat this pandemic are the same actions 

we need to confront Climate change. This issue has never been more important, adding 

a Collective to present ideas and solutions at a minimal cost can actually be invaluable. 

PAGE 295



PAGE 296



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ CǊŜŜ [ƻŀƴǎ ǘƻ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ .ǳƛƭŘŜǊǎ DǊŀƴǘŜŘ ōȅ CƻǊƳŜǊ aŀȅƻǊ ŀƴŘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇŀǊŜƴǘƭȅ ŎƻǊǊǳǇǘ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ 
/ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ōǳƛƭŘŜǊǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŦǊŜŜΣ ƳǳƭǘƛπŘŜŎŀŘŜ ƭƻŀƴǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƻŦ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ ǘŀȄǇŀȅŜǊǎΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9F

PAGE 297



5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 1/7

MIAMI BEACH

Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in
developer fees for parking

By Joey Flechas

jflechas@MiamiHerald.com

SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 07:06 PM, UPDATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2014 03:21 PM

   

Officials at Miami Beach City Hall have uncovered past mismanagement of a program that allows developers
who can’t provide on-site parking to pay the city a fee for every space they can’t provide. The city could have
collected nearly $19 million. JOEY FLECHAS MIAMI HERALD STAFF

In Miami Beach, a town known for its scarcity of parking, city staffers have failed to collect nearly
$19 million in fees from developers — fees that were supposed to be used to improve the city’s
parking facilities.

City administrators uncovered the problem, which stretches back 25 years, through an eight-month
internal review, the results of which were released Tuesday. Administrators will present the
findings of the internal investigation to the City Commission Wednesday evening.

Since January, the city’s planning department has reviewed processes and procedures in the “fee in
lieu parking” program, which has existed since 1989. The program allows developers who cannot
provide sufficient parking for new businesses to pay a one-time fee for each parking space they’re
not providing.

Listen to this article now
04:14 Powered by Trinity Audio

We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 298

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvtzO14EUzh2lvJQW-j0mX42Kq5T_8b2905SF-C1EUOBB16M7IeodwpBDcafRl3X43HIUAE29S4HLEp21-slMhcwhbktChjO4kFhX2gXEvBOuDrdorz8ml_kuanvdG9WOmxgD-A-ouhQM46hJX47UnCivsrnSKAbuuMZXPWzcz9I6faXiXDJI4-yDX25M1AFq2H3WTK7GtH1FQB07PfLE1SXlnd-c6dIAKGFsOkMK20A_7jGqHqnL2JfWD2vqA8YGo6hCuQ8NisqonpdPInOkRT4L5x&sig=Cg0ArKJSzOoHbnU1GMte&adurl=https://www.nancybatchelor.com/Miami-Beach-mls-listing/A10786178.htm%3Futm_source%3Dmhmedia%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dsponsorship&nm=1
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach
https://twitter.com/share?text=Miami+Beach+failed+to+collect+%2419+million+in+developer+fees+for+parking&url=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html
mailto:?subject=Miami%20Beach%20failed%20to%20collect%20%2419%20million%20in%20developer%20fees%20for%20parking&body=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html
https://trinityaudio.ai/?utm_source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.miamiherald.com&utm_medium=player%2520lin
https://www.miamiherald.com/
https://www.miamiherald.com/
https://www.mcclatchydc.com/#originPub=miamiherald
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 2/7

TAKE A BREAK

That fee, currently set at $35,000 per space, is supposed to go toward improving the city’s parking
facilities. An annual fee is also charged if a change to an existing property requires more parking,
like if a restaurant adds more tables. That fee is set at $700 per year for as long as that use remains.

According to a memo sent Tuesday afternoon to the City Commission, the review uncovered
issues with billing, accounting and inspection of properties in the program, which led to the city
leaving $18.9 million on the table over the course of the past 20 years. It started with reviewing a
sample of 25 accounts in the program at the beginning of this year. The pool ballooned to about 180
accounts after staffers kept finding problems.

The news comes about a week after the Miami Herald reported that past Miami Beach
administrators failed to collect $2.7 million in water and sewer connection fees from several hotels
and condos. It does not appear there is any connection between the two instances of
mismanagement.

Officials reviewing the parking fee program also found that the city did little or nothing after three
previous internal audits revealed some of the management issues in 1997, 2003 and 2010.

“Management responses for corrective action did not have completion dates and there is no
evidence that significant and deliberate steps were taken by any of the departments involved to
establish the appropriate checks and balances to prevent prevent recurrence or initiate invoicing of
of recurring fees to prevent further loss,” reads the memo, prepared by Deputy Planning Director
Carmen Sanchez and Assistant City Manager Joe Jimenez.

The one-time fee has increased incrementally over the years. In many cases, records show past
planning officials agreed to bill property owners at previous lower rates without explanation. In
other cases, property owners were not billed at all.

Bounced checks were not replaced. Inspections were not conducted to check on any changes that
would trigger an increase in an annual fee. Revenue was not properly logged into the city’s

Local news has never been more important
Subscribe for unlimited digital access to the news that matters to your community.

#READLOCAL

  

Pharrell just dropped $30 million on sweet ‘quarantine’

digs in Coral Gables: report

We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 299

javascript:void(0)
http://www.miamiherald.com/2014/09/07/4333867/miami-beach-failed-to-collect.html
http://miamiherald.com/readlocal
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 3/7

financial system.

The review is ongoing.

“Staff has conducted extensive research and has had to reconstruct the history for most of the
accounts evaluated,” reads the memo. “As new details come to light and additional information is
received the estimated receivable amount may change to include other projects identified at a
future date.”

The history of poor management came to light to city officials earlier this year, when Sanchez,
hired in late 2013, and Jimenez, who joined the city in May 2013, initiated a review of the program.
The current administration has already put some checks and balances in place to fix the problems.

According to the memo, the planning department has invoiced 34 recurring accounts for the
current fiscal year, and will start invoicing all active accounts for the upcoming fiscal year, starting
Oct. 1. The city has updated its permitting software to keep records of what is charged and owed,
hired staff to manage special revenue accounts like the parking impact fee program and, from now
on, building permits or certificates of use will not be issued until the fee has been paid.

City administrators did not want to comment for this story before presenting their findings to the
City Commission. Administrators will ask the City Commission for direction on how to proceed
with uncollected money from current businesses and ones that have closed but still have
outstanding balances.

Follow @joeflech on Twitter.

RELATED STORIES FROM MIAMI HERALD

MIAMI-BEACH

Miami Beach to develop plan to recover
unpaid developer fees

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 8:21 PM

MIAMI-BEACH

Miami Beach failed to collect millions in
water and sewer fees from new hotels and
condos
SEPTEMBER 07, 2014 2:59 PM

MIAMI-BEACH

Miami Beach agrees to increase storm-
drainage fees
SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 3:42 PM

MIAMI-BEACH

City commission approves body cameras
for employees
SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 7:12 PM

FROM OUR ADVERTISING PARTNERS

How Dogs Cry for Help: 3
Warning Signs Your Dog is
Crying for Help
DR. MARTY

Americas #1 Futurist 2020
Prediction Will Stun You
INTERNET REBOOT 2020

MD: If You Have Toenail
Fungus, Do This
Immediately (Watch)

CLEAR NAIL PLUS

Tommy Chong: Throw out
Your CBD
OPTA NATURALS

Gut Doctor "I Beg Americans
To Throw Out This
Vegetable Now"

Chiropractors Baffled: "30
Second" Stretch Relieves
Years Of Back Pain (Watch)

We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 300

http://www.twitter.com/joeflech
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2145253.html#storylink=related_inline
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article1990544.html#storylink=related_inline
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2085435.html#storylink=related_inline
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2085697.html#storylink=related_inline
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=q5Ua19aOcVifDctjJFiLRmTY9NgnUkaj2%2FbcVZYEXK1ly1Bvi5FsicoYK2JaXDYu8sUZsiCnJuCdsyofbc2of%2FTMI8NB%2F3tdoOrwAukquTs%2FbYa8Jy7m4M6GZN92GBK9fmwsjKjI7Yso9esz%2BeOP3EC%2BomJGG5TnUByow%2B5VCYxxZspONKEH2i21mcTgGk%2B1x2DyNskZlHDM6J%2BqChtHMa5qJvlcXQbBytusllvJe%2FQEs53sg0yRvecujH8IEPWlHQddqOlUmuVqIH4%2BTf%2Fkn%2F%2BGu1cSpHd8xqIOQidqlHX2OAB8Gmc4hG22SoHebl%2FjRhlOrog4TTNeFJ1cZSRAijSXeu%2FIVM0hTkqE7Oo1zAG1f5cwCUk5M7Il2nmYAcfxhQPOepQBDQyGvoMldMRTCTfiQ2zgf%2BYpCSXfJhhbK9iVpVRn6s5q%2FSzCEYyXcg%2Bm1PL1jRcrAWHEJCUZW9B4zKISS%2BqkrH0JDo3AUlGfDxYLK5Rvm0QOeZ9ZAC9yg%2Bqd0ov0QF3U13JpNMNuYauHcyXoy7MBWY1x3GFJWWywtulF%2BSLeW%2B1NqtvHIuxUanIQJbnoHIoyckF37S1eXtNrqbiLf1dYKoyXn28jfBFOd%2FqcJ7tfdl0OfWcgIKD95tocZoOhY6swAJr%2BqHXFUns0Pl92XJpXIc4CsHFdhVWFpQEZchzean%2FuhYARTpRjWsmBWx6FvhKY3oD3FpiBN0NNxZ4pCFf%2FrxKTJAdXEwJtwX0LW6kOrMv2E8bl8MvDQTCQf17xSe2tXFH4BQP0%2FNPemBgiuDUldMV201SlNBGWda3Mo2xUFqfcYW1UHhlYHVMM9gq25rpG%2B6ZAqnTAKD6wzJEULT%2BMp5DSQbXWkikvVIbn8q%2B85GbJeaSZCzM%2FFEL1s55aadpFyB9lJI2OcYduNgLPyyAC%2FC6a2Du7Ewnhw%2BUZE%2B5qET6%2FNmwtS4NxbWBwSQkdUv3OVDU92KU1ru%2FyZz75QexK%2FGRKFyHMo5N0iRWDehd5pO0Dm7H6wHg1Lt%2BKjiCNKhAd8jQadDw%2FAdhHy1ZbFHszqMfBbjTwwFGt0oY%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=F%2FllbMD3zjhgii8r4KLRdp6GRtAsbv%2F8qVHPWDkrWTMjrZ6JetIhkr8BILuEr3%2BML%2BL0s%2Bi9IBQjwhfeF0UCgJqUzbVz3ikruMzBoXKIdlMo%2BSLtkHyNLUdKMB8CnR7LwTuhfbFB%2FoCLA1GQ8lqtNZojcSWKJYAMigTdBhD03sW%2FiWGkh%2BGpfRUOqHkG99IW0CW6eN3t3UFCvC7%2Baf8SWAC47G9XSxggITghzMuhdjxysKw2rlXHgRu3N6Nz0VB3ARPsTG4e5qGLqD1l3L%2FDYr5do4bPNjiHrW6fBRubs9bhnVsBHQs42BIdeT9iiABnDdP%2FDrCurf2jENpnYLB%2BhhWbFrFlH3wlCfEvrTKboe8CDLMQPJzphmLngEVRHskdG7azHLsfxl9n26sK76feop2Qc%2F0hHxcPxvOZvR2B9K1qTrij5GyzwLLbZDVccnyYV2ELjqZqkcAEGS6X2%2FyQwwjjTmVDEe17vTDQmXAA8qljmTBdj9i0mKJKinYgPZcIBLhtagoy96jE7HoFhpkV8t%2BPRhRK4rfr2TRk2fgbdhqCivdq8r0xeuv%2BQAZMT51l0IvdMfhGM1BRyRW1FHyiHKl0RmKdiTFsrhndZyuf35GbdFg%2BnLvCx5gaNvUpWXmYy5miCLMZACbWTHVPke1ys4m4TWi3Ex%2BXA8HTuh53ezg0EGiuk7YWghzbWtyBruimonYW7HHbkcKcF5mijqEh4EHoVl7TUDMSeQYJlJ0Ei0AA7QJsGfHU6qfLLrUyh4ggeV8X03NqTEKYFGHo8UtVGbxRjwpr5cpXORbHG%2F6AGskze9%2BFkv6X234eY4MlDQSuwvcwTcsbIyYeGYqaASaqE0y2uaOi%2BAobRIATzr3wpPGcg%2BMwreFk7v0UeDT7RWCBkTD9CXpHsWAZldge4lQveNTtZjR7gAI59zipgZLigMiAgwFMHmbiPqvFWhZ38yyKC8knId8aI5c7ttJCA8gmRfybPytxuocPJIQC26aEUra5mZ8GMkzVtrjsnaNYXvwt7Iu7PCcJuu8jJhihMq3oZ5c0Nr3wwuZFuQj5mRcBkQ3qKfSNZpsUbgmMnlEeIUXoevHGEKc8pgCNDQcy0NRaog%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=M7Q%2F4ExVMcwzfj6x9rc6n5X0yIa74D8FyooxAK%2BmDO%2FeLEU8DdfHXiHzfEeJ8LrEJc3slRuCQeDXU%2Bswo1CNR%2BomeCSbyfVqH%2BBdHssSBJLTmOsrNw5%2FvcrTj7l3dSv6w8DyrWDyWcMBW%2BIyRWZ5SuwbLwL01kNpa9US5PpToXQCsp621Lwg%2BCwyg%2BNLpEs5zsf3vq%2Fn28HxoXzYZf0ajhSj9c5xsbHJv9JZZGo4FMI9V0iOhftTymMANyJ3jfhCKBQ7aeoWGChC%2BjZMYonx1UPsPtnU5kpS%2B7O2oQ98c9Ez33JkVW6CmD3N3rrswN6K0J1XGA5TlvSEeQpS4Ats5mX49jrA0bNySQIMdxEfsooSVrLSeHlf8%2Bpwca9jAYGxSCMhJzvQI9QDGsewTxIQLCEdJgIXRciExk1SAP%2BQgPGmAQS9ZM4UwvjZqIdmM23pyPwXZQnZpG87CvVI4gGtk5%2F8gyMsezKtCQfopqqGGAJ5krhE5wswuBRebREjLpxxkC6bsTPjs7VKllPtlbniB9OoxXK5uKWmhc7F%2BzE2QCc%2F4SKd3tqmz3obS0F5L%2B8rXx5OjJhcjMahKUn7kwnzOAwLoWUcHVRsZwRzBbMkAzESZm2etT6pYiGMF2ytv8LSjIRtR54ILH4Tskd8AoztZ%2BB8%2FNaGWFhrABEDcv6FWsUT4tXUOIUlRd5Lu%2BdykncP53r%2BWoHS4qdm3ToSwX%2BG2ycgJGzuI1wuc%2FudL%2BD3znTNDIYw38Gf8l5iV%2BO%2FtCLj15Dyzs8Y0DIDIvbVh9khr9Sfz%2FSLhAkIr0jh9q43dSOcKcYBP0cPhT5CMcZXfFrNpzPoR04EcchoL0ioL0PjYDNBSydUZgDyxmf6GmJPdaDDUqCWk0Vo1D0lSLlF%2BgLnReR04iORaJ4Qfg9VMoeR4wdJwLpGb65nswFWAmpMNG1sd2hCwlCn39jGhdD%2FCsjAS6RpuQ8c2fIze%2FYBcpsnzmfNZ9nWWciHt%2FzAXOn1pZTCw3Lq56EGp9nQ0tU5J24KjJERduJh2JmpzsPK2RqJ4TDtZOXyhRlmhGIuKiLCkSIpOAJw3XiUKg8VUemIToY2sZX2aKAmB8R%2BcS14zWC9PYaToVuZHzKimEisseyGveHU5BFy7RJAPkE7r0CbhrzCS3ac8bR7mQjfml7n1sUCjMhrcW1V8EH%2FIhLgPOw%2FC3jYtpRSFMd4YTzekX5gXXHM4D4Mgfma2QZ%2B%2FzleG5r36l7fOoDosfhT7mkp1g6EN8SrrCHTEa3h0Rr3Blwu9qDjMAV%2BU9nxPH7ajIRYagtyQyD6spV3VkaIEhplF%2F2dWHxZQRdoIYciNMwOJ0hvA%2F7d4Frw%2FaRF1pWFfcEQhChJhiN%2FzVbTk3%2BQsJu7no567475OSUzPZ0WjNYBduFMzLhzhUgWEIVLyCMYh81AZuNwlD7V5%2BS97FE5Y1u4TyB4SKatE91u7gAXvHItmb3fqy0auqfMROmBnHwqqEfEr3fatA%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=jtR%2FpD9tIxvta2iMS4Y2W%2BWXTZQzQbwf9W8E0hCoggL68flpW0q0JS8p1YfarUj1oNk8bERCGQRyeqlIo5YLi6SRt8oUhNPOBk0uURS86tJ%2BU6mEbbKjkJRgfb1U2uSxmSywHL%2FXZGh0aazG1Hl3TjtWArHZ4LXBRNWZzIak6BEVFgoaOHoyfOY5Qk%2FvpJy8jlcvzpVsWS8ijw5bh2IPf6jwAqXf1TE%2FG3xnY6ZPg80Erz%2F2EoHSJqBtQ06Ja%2BgvryKO6cWOc5ReEYWxqx2NdFUstdE0V34IXhKBGzMCfoMODUjWXKuEhF9ddZBnQl83UUyYc6U3DZ4DR9r90zvxT3aM1lnMXtwu32HVh6c7M58HS2j9ZDwxlMzupLjUb4KEyf9jJVud52Z8XpuicsO%2ByngeeD%2BmzyZYwvemJf%2ByafYb%2BDAc4qTusOL%2FCh6t0kJcZILTEBwaC%2FDLRL0foo9y%2BmtSIERwpxIb%2FBz1bNA9YrTF%2F8AhnHqBbzt4xW%2FvvV5175Sep63ofWdH9xTDnD8W7Vg29CtqA8Af73pyMrfNnX7RXDrI21M1rAEMucle65CIbveO7xYbKpZGGoNAqgCk8Tq54yTSj9i2xUIBM4U%2FVWJnWUpoVZCU6GdoV40InSx7VdPQYYSqZN%2BjmHBryTlgETnvQz25AbBA4Bbg%2F13KRFcCWH4No3x2%2FIC%2Baui6Tt4uTYqrthbPNVcfZ%2BPaB204IJ9jKG49AaC1q4urxg9XXcxnEB6CqPOn0Nq1lC2lsMa167oDYl6bfABKTUDZiKEav5rRqHbmXQvm5tTJgy%2BVpYMLS4Vg%2FMdFiquQ5ExRjoq9%2BPWuudH4yY%2F0Q1kPbS0YUJ%2BM2Z3AM0xxCNO9qUv5niAzLcvr%2FZGjw1lRx2vbw7F0eIt5opN4LgnON6n89orfuu976zbEHYkaa7ecaYJPM74CbMw91gtOk1zHIE7IkzLwTNt8DAupL9FVX1Ol7XG53IjuDo6Z4GShoC71Pcm6gX4Cbst%2Bba7dxW842b99YdNugFkeOkOxHZjgc7O7jL65y9U3oZSX811%2FyvkWdVZLUGCrf0UUtcZVYaLRtLLpLT6WuhM3nk0ei4MyrhO4J6HEgRauE2pJ6fCvQvXFyr706y5qt2mIR%2Bi64zi8nKB1d2G%2B&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=Pz%2F4rDj%2BOzAxMneMNNxAdBrEYHgXNEOkWuChEhhlUGqSfFXNU67niVmTMMAAh2dK9qs%2B0m8%2FK%2F0OwDWbU5ESOjQaOyn%2BXSmHrpZBY%2FvbmJjf%2FTaVWPAc6CWCq5HYHJpkk8qmt8DlHGY4RPpHfMtmqEZCJ%2BOSjLjclhykB0yc%2FGDZMhTmrCzLs%2FmWcm552%2FltLsVhleTxi8KNrD206nQXOwb8m%2BVTesHkc8%2BRPE1T0liKronDOrmTM3%2F3tY%2BiK9GkPTfspjUxbVPYlSEMOcJCEZWhWp5JjOMO4HKA5HRGNg5e60MDFx1QSdPLVy0sl9J7vOOiAZ5lyoVG%2Bx4mLa9dKZYIF8ewNyU8h3aELXHV6PhR%2BDm3Io9euApJjx2kMkMjKQnnudAxEXVzmWad9GAZ2lHugZUangH%2FjMaMMAGCW82OpweZpdDmpECzPoHqk%2F9rADWdqfIAJSHBSVh9uBfdKXdOa3wfs8tih6PeoM0eHNZTE1SViD%2FBP%2BUGTQwlSaKMEh2mdlmxf75QD0RGpxaLlsPDzsjvshGtoWB4V3v0wLyCoad4%2FSkD9G9L4L01k8%2Baayw8veh1PY7a3%2F9edAOQ6tQGja1xCPqS0OYEQlGl7nnhPojgOR3LD%2Fs0b8B7F0axUkXbuaHSMuSOOJo1%2FDDWo%2FH2ZPP%2BnA9Si0%2BDmB7qdWFWTe%2BWJti9ddODyKRvajkY08EemWWkzb9%2Bii7MSpNeeieRTB26%2FrddYO83dZjqyDzLpdCkQQ8cXFAgdkTWJVOv3krmtYZbfue%2BuWoFPhdNyfwN9TKB%2BgjUau8nt0daAgXhFh12ZRz3HcBqrZUGLGqmyFWvJpzn0fIxtGz4djsD8Uni4E8UuqGldknmuGRs7iqwalEHRbJDXGg3%2F%2BH9%2BzYFM2wy58DLQh%2FHw57SDEIJN3CbhpurUev0sTFJ4ru5Ky7Ni8rLjveQL699YpS0tWuX7Eqreglx%2FNmg4qiURpvUOEafWTWWSemmbsbKg1uKPmH3Amtbj6vLVVThCVdHV1Lxp5jeQWgoiuS6u1vd%2BpXg4UFwqqdzbB2Der1hPZEH6SzJ0lXUWI0cPBLEthl7VxUTM9gKqlUlu0PoxGdJg007TTtAHAXXQmVeoDuEmuhzJ9vFfleEE6b4CjpVVlIPoqqfizcMrMOgnD1xBgLGasam2OaAv0naWIenE8AvnrtCUGWoEBVUkZKpmLf8WErnkglLblrfNB0NoXL0JBsO9nv43VZbmIgRh3OmafpZCPq3Uv090%2Bhiq4n2yvqHO6vAhbvmq1gP%2FSmkgOWlLqbd%2FrtAeOAATtzND65mEua5osRs%2FF3Os7By1mbqDuc7LDAfJZK3h4ynP%2Bi75K%2BtBJkNpAg4Dh8eHJqNy92ZVdxGRLQL7EJ3wcEJLHLfrcUxDo7yKvjhPobN35vCC5K3FOZcLrtPB61W2CK61XeQR9C7h8Y29TnhtJB%2BYq2yCrH9uwwb%2BrL7UcfZPmzKfR15nO3HIj4mkw%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=G22pDxcO5w9VK7pbNBzLtQOfMz%2Bk4xefavGj6iQDGIYJtA3VcwkF%2BY4JiZllWwzdhLdb%2BmyuG%2FKsC9ODBbY%2Bc1AnIC%2Be%2BNK3DblV2VovWfV%2FGYhKu%2Bn8V2oc85Ij3I6HZF2eJiv8fEPzgJojQ6t5U9BMCL0NAQzi03c0QCttmqHMHv7opHN98NpSulxUqFMsStQRxDnSnQ86VvnGGjSUtK5uQ%2BpOD%2BqehMufv4ELfiSGK3e6J21lv%2FL0DPTDXP7RAZf92HkBryWCGDbEb3CBu6BS2Le3ZyieMHEfpxUW0IlR1cCFb7TqZOdDKNtLpRsxZSWIr6tQeVePoaS2o58kP7ZsXUOdmgRNKc9ZPwIKiMCV%2BpXqKR%2F8%2Fpo%2FJhF5FPmbUWWTDqdOrbncA8fACAXqMfvqhLcRg7x7AEFVTqYkDMC7UCKesZlHSBDzS1pMgTNKTj5n6Xgpw8LJ%2B%2BQtmYf6XjA%2Fg9uIlSW19V2bYeBE4iq7yPrXdw%2FqbgHYrkBcNLK%2B4qSozLdfFABtJ8vOWca6oWsIqoc9UpCQ2JVIw1bpVff5CryHaCE%2BpfLm7%2FZorR0VTwW7f%2Fc9yQm5HRPOwRoON3xxzOAPbCi8njUegOZA57xYhDFuhYU9HgSz5nTjjZpj775%2BalDm0P9G3ubl63akwFe9IUWOdGb0EDRj7wiQUdWR39L5ewE7PHkV1x60M98SZZU5l23rAgFhndN1DLQdREZqWEyzWSETUHwkk3xSwD%2BeNsN0HiPwzU62MQz2yHBPMoxIykqO1ZnJgcDYsxVkjlxzJKo%2Fk%2F5LW8I8zWz6QK9UEAd5DjoWmLz8KXuvVI3N3WmmZQpWHP%2BiwABVkQSxcKU9wOCJ62zqaRN9ahdO1cHtsv3ka44g%2B26Wu0Ry27pV0WLV9t2ZKpe%2F1mOsmBOKQjvMSIhRxo80H0h26RuREhFFLvL41A4CXtXBakKXL2PZEJFrv3N7c88v5%2F7bakqL6uqat9p%2BkC13XIrQMP3aNOc6Xatc1P%2FZphJES1Z9mbZRUfr6t9tF9i2YKLceivV%2BbbrKQtt14J%2Bilz9bdTXpctUAKIXGqpZOjVPFp2Ew1HxqAegYPW6MAfE4lbD2tod1IeFL4b0UQqGcPpGMaU2jJj1A0NZS1HDGmJH91nnS9jtX7egNwoAuBWrtpyJdq54DR85QcmXGPGfF9F0C6S9ALmmdW%2BiqD6qvNmMVUO%2F0Bu5zgBJ%2FHspBCsnNpPK0D52%2FQ6JjsP13aIV3OFC%2BYlaia1iqEAfIZeOUPMzJuxhMmZvYGLJrDeGd48QFFyW0icEl7lqLFkYul3GS0PjIg87sjk9TbZnuG9xLgKPmIOPiKt9Hvt%2F7ZkG%2Bk87u%2Fjc1%2FsOLS8N0ccUcLLA5s4HFu%2B6fa40CuE4ul73cKCTHoNYkntKaP4ITUdHg1ksI%2FcHM2lMf6bVSzd%2FY5t6S0A3F8lxKJ0HGTkiSuA2GRwDfOzTBwD6GNrkLJ3M7MITJZ1Df%2BqVxnGiB3UiKVb7KCs61amxS7ohJ7dmoEcUCPno869zKUbUL&s2s=1
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 4/7

  COMMENTS  

WELLNESSGUIDE2020 WEEKLYPENNY

VIEW MORE VIDEO →

Big crowds at Miami Beach parks, marinas on first weekend of reopening

Food distributions help Miami Beach families

TRENDING STORIES

After six weeks of lockdown, Miamians enjoy first weekend of reopened parks,
marinas
UPDATED 9 HOURS 35 MINUTES AGO

Pieces of Halley’s Comet will streak across the night sky this week. Here’s what to know
UPDATED MAY 02, 2020 02:06 PM

Biden, Warren: There’s no oversight of coronavirus relief — because that’s what
Trump wants
UPDATED MAY 03, 2020 12:41 AM

SPONSORED CONTENT

VIDEOS




We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 301

javascript:void(0);
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=Pz%2F4rDj%2BOzAxMneMNNxAdBrEYHgXNEOkWuChEhhlUGqSfFXNU67niVmTMMAAh2dK9qs%2B0m8%2FK%2F0OwDWbU5ESOjQaOyn%2BXSmHrpZBY%2FvbmJjf%2FTaVWPAc6CWCq5HYHJpkk8qmt8DlHGY4RPpHfMtmqEZCJ%2BOSjLjclhykB0yc%2FGDZMhTmrCzLs%2FmWcm552%2FltLsVhleTxi8KNrD206nQXOwb8m%2BVTesHkc8%2BRPE1T0liKronDOrmTM3%2F3tY%2BiK9GkPTfspjUxbVPYlSEMOcJCEZWhWp5JjOMO4HKA5HRGNg5e60MDFx1QSdPLVy0sl9J7vOOiAZ5lyoVG%2Bx4mLa9dKZYIF8ewNyU8h3aELXHV6PhR%2BDm3Io9euApJjx2kMkMjKQnnudAxEXVzmWad9GAZ2lHugZUangH%2FjMaMMAGCW82OpweZpdDmpECzPoHqk%2F9rADWdqfIAJSHBSVh9uBfdKXdOa3wfs8tih6PeoM0eHNZTE1SViD%2FBP%2BUGTQwlSaKMEh2mdlmxf75QD0RGpxaLlsPDzsjvshGtoWB4V3v0wLyCoad4%2FSkD9G9L4L01k8%2Baayw8veh1PY7a3%2F9edAOQ6tQGja1xCPqS0OYEQlGl7nnhPojgOR3LD%2Fs0b8B7F0axUkXbuaHSMuSOOJo1%2FDDWo%2FH2ZPP%2BnA9Si0%2BDmB7qdWFWTe%2BWJti9ddODyKRvajkY08EemWWkzb9%2Bii7MSpNeeieRTB26%2FrddYO83dZjqyDzLpdCkQQ8cXFAgdkTWJVOv3krmtYZbfue%2BuWoFPhdNyfwN9TKB%2BgjUau8nt0daAgXhFh12ZRz3HcBqrZUGLGqmyFWvJpzn0fIxtGz4djsD8Uni4E8UuqGldknmuGRs7iqwalEHRbJDXGg3%2F%2BH9%2BzYFM2wy58DLQh%2FHw57SDEIJN3CbhpurUev0sTFJ4ru5Ky7Ni8rLjveQL699YpS0tWuX7Eqreglx%2FNmg4qiURpvUOEafWTWWSemmbsbKg1uKPmH3Amtbj6vLVVThCVdHV1Lxp5jeQWgoiuS6u1vd%2BpXg4UFwqqdzbB2Der1hPZEH6SzJ0lXUWI0cPBLEthl7VxUTM9gKqlUlu0PoxGdJg007TTtAHAXXQmVeoDuEmuhzJ9vFfleEE6b4CjpVVlIPoqqfizcMrMOgnD1xBgLGasam2OaAv0naWIenE8AvnrtCUGWoEBVUkZKpmLf8WErnkglLblrfNB0NoXL0JBsO9nv43VZbmIgRh3OmafpZCPq3Uv090%2Bhiq4n2yvqHO6vAhbvmq1gP%2FSmkgOWlLqbd%2FrtAeOAATtzND65mEua5osRs%2FF3Os7By1mbqDuc7LDAfJZK3h4ynP%2Bi75K%2BtBJkNpAg4Dh8eHJqNy92ZVdxGRLQL7EJ3wcEJLHLfrcUxDo7yKvjhPobN35vCC5K3FOZcLrtPB61W2CK61XeQR9C7h8Y29TnhtJB%2BYq2yCrH9uwwb%2BrL7UcfZPmzKfR15nO3HIj4mkw%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=G22pDxcO5w9VK7pbNBzLtQOfMz%2Bk4xefavGj6iQDGIYJtA3VcwkF%2BY4JiZllWwzdhLdb%2BmyuG%2FKsC9ODBbY%2Bc1AnIC%2Be%2BNK3DblV2VovWfV%2FGYhKu%2Bn8V2oc85Ij3I6HZF2eJiv8fEPzgJojQ6t5U9BMCL0NAQzi03c0QCttmqHMHv7opHN98NpSulxUqFMsStQRxDnSnQ86VvnGGjSUtK5uQ%2BpOD%2BqehMufv4ELfiSGK3e6J21lv%2FL0DPTDXP7RAZf92HkBryWCGDbEb3CBu6BS2Le3ZyieMHEfpxUW0IlR1cCFb7TqZOdDKNtLpRsxZSWIr6tQeVePoaS2o58kP7ZsXUOdmgRNKc9ZPwIKiMCV%2BpXqKR%2F8%2Fpo%2FJhF5FPmbUWWTDqdOrbncA8fACAXqMfvqhLcRg7x7AEFVTqYkDMC7UCKesZlHSBDzS1pMgTNKTj5n6Xgpw8LJ%2B%2BQtmYf6XjA%2Fg9uIlSW19V2bYeBE4iq7yPrXdw%2FqbgHYrkBcNLK%2B4qSozLdfFABtJ8vOWca6oWsIqoc9UpCQ2JVIw1bpVff5CryHaCE%2BpfLm7%2FZorR0VTwW7f%2Fc9yQm5HRPOwRoON3xxzOAPbCi8njUegOZA57xYhDFuhYU9HgSz5nTjjZpj775%2BalDm0P9G3ubl63akwFe9IUWOdGb0EDRj7wiQUdWR39L5ewE7PHkV1x60M98SZZU5l23rAgFhndN1DLQdREZqWEyzWSETUHwkk3xSwD%2BeNsN0HiPwzU62MQz2yHBPMoxIykqO1ZnJgcDYsxVkjlxzJKo%2Fk%2F5LW8I8zWz6QK9UEAd5DjoWmLz8KXuvVI3N3WmmZQpWHP%2BiwABVkQSxcKU9wOCJ62zqaRN9ahdO1cHtsv3ka44g%2B26Wu0Ry27pV0WLV9t2ZKpe%2F1mOsmBOKQjvMSIhRxo80H0h26RuREhFFLvL41A4CXtXBakKXL2PZEJFrv3N7c88v5%2F7bakqL6uqat9p%2BkC13XIrQMP3aNOc6Xatc1P%2FZphJES1Z9mbZRUfr6t9tF9i2YKLceivV%2BbbrKQtt14J%2Bilz9bdTXpctUAKIXGqpZOjVPFp2Ew1HxqAegYPW6MAfE4lbD2tod1IeFL4b0UQqGcPpGMaU2jJj1A0NZS1HDGmJH91nnS9jtX7egNwoAuBWrtpyJdq54DR85QcmXGPGfF9F0C6S9ALmmdW%2BiqD6qvNmMVUO%2F0Bu5zgBJ%2FHspBCsnNpPK0D52%2FQ6JjsP13aIV3OFC%2BYlaia1iqEAfIZeOUPMzJuxhMmZvYGLJrDeGd48QFFyW0icEl7lqLFkYul3GS0PjIg87sjk9TbZnuG9xLgKPmIOPiKt9Hvt%2F7ZkG%2Bk87u%2Fjc1%2FsOLS8N0ccUcLLA5s4HFu%2B6fa40CuE4ul73cKCTHoNYkntKaP4ITUdHg1ksI%2FcHM2lMf6bVSzd%2FY5t6S0A3F8lxKJ0HGTkiSuA2GRwDfOzTBwD6GNrkLJ3M7MITJZ1Df%2BqVxnGiB3UiKVb7KCs61amxS7ohJ7dmoEcUCPno869zKUbUL&s2s=1
https://www.miamiherald.com/video
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/coronavirus/article242464076.html
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/coronavirus/article242247191.html
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html#storylink=trendingstories
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/nation-world/national/article242459966.html#storylink=trendingstories
https://www.miamiherald.com/opinion/article242350451.html#storylink=trendingstories
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 5/7

THIS DAY IN HISTORY

Royal Caribbean falsely blames CDC for keeping crew trapped on its ships, agency says
UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 10:22 PM

After refusing for weeks, Florida releases nursing home records, showing flurry of
deaths
UPDATED MAY 02, 2020 06:29 PM

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

After six weeks of lockdown, Miamians enjoy first
weekend of reopened parks, marinas

BY MARTIN VASSOLO AND DAVID GOODHUE

MAY 02, 2020 05:36 PM, UPDATED 9 HOURS 35 MINUTES AGO

READ NEXT

We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 302

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/link
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/business/tourism-cruises/article242443236.html#storylink=trendingstories
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/state/florida/article242446331.html#storylink=trendingstories
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html#storylink=readnext
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html#storylink=readnext
mailto:mvassolo@miamiherald.com
mailto:dgoodhue@flkeysnews.com
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 6/7

   

Saturday brought crowds at Miami-Dade County marinas and parks, which opened Wednesday after weeks of
being closed due to coronavirus. At Blackpoint Marina, hundreds of cars lined up to go boating and fishing.

KEEP READING →

Local news has never been
more important
#ReadLocal

Subscribe for unlimited digital access to the news that
matters to your community.

#READLOCAL

MORE MIAMI BEACH

MIAMI BEACH

Miami Beach rejects beach-opening
plan, but new COVID testing site gives
leaders hope
UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 09:00 PM

MIAMI BEACH

After Facebook fight draws criticism,
Miami Beach commissioner announces
$17K donation
UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 05:05 PM

REAL ESTATE NEWS

Instagram sensation Gianluca Vacchi
lists his Miami Beach home for $10.9M

UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 03:30 PM

MIAMI BEACH

More than 1,550 face-mask warnings
issued in Miami Beach parks after
reopenings
UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 04:41 PM

MIAMI BEACH

Miami Beach man accused of raping a
16-year-old girl in apartment stairwell

UPDATED MAY 01, 2020 04:31 AM

SPONSORED CONTENT

8 Things You Didn’t Realize You Could
Do to Pay off Debt 

BY  THE PENNY HOARDER

Take Us With You

Real-time updates and all local stories you want right in
the palm of your hand.

MIAMI HERALD APP →

VIEW NEWSLETTERS →We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 303

https://twitter.com/share?text=After+six+weeks+of+lockdown%2C+Miamians+enjoy+first+weekend+of+reopened+parks%2C+marinas&url=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html
mailto:?subject=After%20six%20weeks%20of%20lockdown%2C%20Miamians%20enjoy%20first%20weekend%20of%20reopened%20parks%2C%20marinas&body=https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/article242457051.html
http://miamiherald.com/readlocal
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242388416.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242388416.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242399181.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242399181.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/business/real-estate-news/article242436836.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/business/real-estate-news/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/business/real-estate-news/article242436836.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242408126.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242408126.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242399456.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/
https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article242399456.html#storylink=moresection
https://www.thepennyhoarder.com/debt/creative-debt/?aff_id=282&aff_sub4=2853&utm_source=Nativo&utm_medium=paidnative&aff_sub3=creative_debt_nativo&ntv_a=Up4FAdoVAALMIQA&&ntv_fpc=3ad4e8a1-8721-4019-94e8-7c6b3fe20cf2&ntv_fr
https://www.thepennyhoarder.com/debt/creative-debt/?aff_id=282&aff_sub4=2853&utm_source=Nativo&utm_medium=paidnative&aff_sub3=creative_debt_nativo&ntv_a=Up4FAdoVAALMIQA&&ntv_fpc=3ad4e8a1-8721-4019-94e8-7c6b3fe20cf2&ntv_fr
https://www.thepennyhoarder.com/debt/creative-debt/?aff_id=282&aff_sub4=2853&utm_source=Nativo&utm_medium=paidnative&aff_sub3=creative_debt_nativo&ntv_a=Up4FAdoVAALMIQA&&ntv_fpc=3ad4e8a1-8721-4019-94e8-7c6b3fe20cf2&ntv_fr
https://www.thepennyhoarder.com/debt/creative-debt/?aff_id=282&aff_sub4=2853&utm_source=Nativo&utm_medium=paidnative&aff_sub3=creative_debt_nativo&ntv_a=Up4FAdoVAALMIQA&&ntv_fpc=3ad4e8a1-8721-4019-94e8-7c6b3fe20cf2&ntv_fr
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Miami-Herald/38925837299
https://twitter.com/miamiherald
http://www.youtube.com/MiamiHerald
https://www.instagram.com/miamiherald/
https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/miami-herald-news/id366466705?mt=8
http://t.news.miamiherald.com/webApp/mccSignupPage?siteName=miamiherald
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


5/3/2020 Miami Beach failed to collect $19 million in developer fees for parking | Miami Herald

https://www.miamiherald.com/news/local/community/miami-dade/miami-beach/article2132488.html 7/7

COPYRIGHT

COMMENTING POLICY

PRIVACY POLICY

TERMS OF SERVICE

SUBSCRIPTIONS

Start a Subscription

Customer Service

eEdition

Vacation Hold

Pay Your Bill

LEARN MORE

About Us

Contact Us

Newsletters

News in Education

Public Insight Network

Reader Panel

Archives

ADVERTISING

Place a Classified

Media Kit

Public Notices

We may use cookies, beacons (also known as pixels), and other similar technologies (together
"cookies") to offer you a better experience, serve you more relevant ads, and analyze usage. By
continuing to use this application, you consent to the use of cookies in accordance with our Privacy
Policy.

ACCEPT COOKIES

PAGE 304

https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/copyright/#navlinks=footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/commenting-policy/#navlinks=footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/privacy-policy/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/terms-of-service/#navlink=mi_footer
https://account.miamiherald.com/static/subscribe/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/customer-service#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/e-edition/today#navlink=mi_footer
https://mcciservices.newscyclecloud.com/cgi-bin/cmo_mcc-c-cmdb-est-01.sh/custservice/web/login.html?siteid=MIA#navlink=mi_footer
https://mcciservices.newscyclecloud.com/cgi-bin/cmo_mcc-c-cmdb-est-01.sh/custservice/web/login.html?siteid=MIA#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.mcclatchy.com/our-impact/markets/miami-herald/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/customer-service/contact-us/#navlink=mi_footer
http://t.news.miamiherald.com/webApp/mccSignupPage?siteName=miamiherald#navlink=mi_footer
https://k12nie.com/?p=miamiherald/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/public-insight-network/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/site-services/reader-panel/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/archives/#navlink=mi_footer
https://www.miamiherald.com/advertise/place-an-ad/#navlink=mi_footer
http://www.miamiheraldadvertising.com/#navlink=mi_footer
http://floridapublicnotices.com/
https://www.miamiherald.com/privacy-policy


j.vjmN ur isUKrtjlUJti

BUILDING Sc ZONING DEPARTMENT/ HOURS 9:00AM
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDU, FL 33154
(.305) 61-4 8 63

- 4:00PM

'Permit Number .
Property Address
PARCEL NUMBER:

FOLIO NUMBER:

Permit description
Property Zoning MULTI-FAMILY
Permit valuatio

14-00000509
9540 GB COLLINS AVE
2  -3-6-0 -0 /3 /ADM6
1422350070200
NEW BUILDINGS-COMMERCIAL

Date 11/12/15

n

Ovmer

13687447

Contractor

SHUL OF BAL HARBOUR
954 0 COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE FL 33154

Structure Infoirmation
Construction Type
Occupancy Type
Roof Type . . .
Flood Zone . .
Sign Type , . .
Fence Type . .

000 000

A.V.I CONTRACTORS, INC.
1442 BLUE JAY CIRCLE
ATT: VINCENT MISH
FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33327
(954) 557-6249

SOCIAL HALL AND LEARNING CENTER
CONCRETE BLOCK

COMMERCIAL

BUILT-UP

AE AT 9 FEET

CONSTRUCTION SIGN
CONSTRUCTION FENCE

Permit . . . .
Additional desc
Permit Fee . .
Issue Date . .

Expiration Date

NEW COMMERCIAL BLDG/ADDT, ETC
1&3 STORIES/SOCIAL HALL/CENTER
195766.77 Plan Check Fee
11/12/15 Valuation
5/10/16

Qty Unit Charge Per
BASE FEE

00

0

Extension

195766.77

Special Notes and Comments
SEPARATE PERMITS MUST BE PULLED FOR THE
FOR WINDOWS; ROOF; PAVING & CURB CUTS;
ELECTRICAL; MECHANICAL; PLUMBING; POOL
FENCE; SIGNS; FIRE & LAWN SPRINKLER
SYSTEMS; NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL TEMPORARY STRUCTURE
USED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF
THE PRIMARY STRUCTURE HAVE BEEN REMOVED

0094G/1-20-93/AE-8

Other Fees COUNTY PERMIT FEE 8212~80
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER FEES 1000.00

Fee summary Charged Paid "credited Due
Permit Fee Total 195766.77 195766.77 '"oo nn
Plan Check Total .00 .00 .00 .'oo

PAGE 305



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT/ HOURS 9;00AM

9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, PL 33154

{305)'a61-4863

- 4:00PM

Permit Number .
Other Fee Total
Grand Total

9212.80

204979.57

14-00000509

9212.80

204979.57

Page 2
Date 11/12/15

00 .00
00 .00

BUILDING DEPARTMENT CLERK:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE;

PAGE 306



w
o
h-I

10
Li.

QC
~i

t,A

Ll

O

Q_

'S
•* 4

CM

©

«tt1S

i1

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

|t-\-S-oq
PERMIT NO.

APPLICATION NO.

PERMIT TYPE; (Check one)

i  BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

2010 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE IN EFFECT

□ Structural . □ Mechanical □ Electrical

AMOUNT DUE

□ Plumbing □ Other □ Roof

JOB ADDRESS:

OWNER'S NAME:

OWNER*S ADDRESS:

CITY: * I PHONE#
FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER'S NAME: ADDRESS:

FAX#

CONTACT PERSON: /^Jpg^lts^z-PHONE# ^4*7,"73^.^7-^/

EMAIL ADDRESS: <pu3heir:Sr-e.po| 1, cjoiA
(  )■■ AT. I. Lorrirncl^

STATE Fl,

CONTRACTOR

MAIL ADDRESS:

CITY: uoe^n ZIP CODE:

PHONE FAx#^4-2n- 919-. EMAtL :\l\(yCQ^f\iltaAl)fefrjStniAdi

CERT COMPETENCY: rr-rc isnSws' STATE REGISTRATION:

LOT BLOCK PRESENT USE: PROPOSED USE:^yY^Cb^U2.%
FOLIO NUMBER: SUBDIVISION:

NO. OF STORIES OFFICES: FAMILIES: BEDROOMS: BATHS

TYPE OF WORK:
ADD □ NEWD ALTER□ REPAIR □ REPLACE□ OTHER □

VALUE OF WORK : Total alL , ̂  . // /-i
Trades): AI3 .6H? W7. Df^ SQ. FT: (TOTAL) LINEAR FEET

DESCRIBE

WORK: ^pe A(^o ^otz^gs
LjEi/sfuJiHg,

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER'S NAME

ADDRESS: Hg-Q CQJCgUf&.<^. iVj2fe3(2- , -FL.

PHONE# ^pg". fax#'^(PC> EMAiL'^ue^^Jwa^VoagScctaii?]
MORTGAGE LENDER NAME:

PAGE 307



PAGE 308



PAGE 309



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

Date: 10-5-2020
Prepared by: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer  
Subject: Amending Town Code Sec. 2-233 & 2-237 

Objective:  The Current Town Code contains loopholes in Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of 
interest and Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships
The goal of amending this section is to ensure that all Town Business is conducted with full 

transparency and integrity. Two (2) recommended changes are outlined below.  

Consideration:  Relationships that influence decisions can be based on more than a

financial stake. Leadership roles and relationships in the nonprofit world can similarly 

influence outcomes. It is important for Elected Officials and Board Members to disclose ALL 

relationships to persons and issues coming before them, including those based on unpaid 

service at a nonprofit. 

Please review Surfside Town Code Sections 2-233 & 2-237 at the following links  for 
background*** 
Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of interest. 

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2A

D_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN 

Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships.  

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2A

D_ARTVIICOET_S2-237DIBURE 

Recommendations:  
1) To amend Section 2-233 (6) as follows, to include the disclosure of employees and

officers their direct or indirect interest in any NONPROFIT business relationship.

(6) Employees and officers shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a form created by the
town clerk, any direct or indirect interest in any for profit (or non-profit) business
relationship and any interest in real property which the employees and officers hold with
any other employee or officer;

9G

PAGE 310

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICO_CH2AD_ARTVIICOET_S2-233COIN


¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13, 2021 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

2) To amend Section 2-237 (a) (1) to include (g) an additional definition of the term
“Business Relationship” that recognizes the unique and material influence of serving
together in a leadership role at a nonprofit.

(g) The member of the town commission, town board or committee serves in a nonprofit
or volunteer capacity on another Board or Committee with the interested person.

***The relevant sections of the Town Code are excerpted below to facilitate 
discussion: 

 Sec. 2-233. - Conflict of interest. 
SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL 
SECTIONCOMPARE VERSIONS 
To avoid misunderstandings and conflict of interests, which could arise, the following policy 

will be adhered to by employees and officers of the town. This policy is in accordance with 

F.S. § 112.311 et seq., code of ethics for public officers and employees. 

(1) 

Employees and officers shall not accept any gifts, favors, or services that may reasonably 

tend to improperly influence them in the discharge of their official duties; 

(2) 

Employees and officers shall not use or attempt to use their position to secure special 

privileges or exemptions for themselves or others; 

(3) 

Employees and officers shall not accept employment or engage in any business or 

professional activity, which they may reasonably expect, would require or induce them to 

disclose confidential information acquired by them by reason of their official position; 

(4) 

Employees and officers shall not disclose confidential information gained by reason of their 

official position, nor shall they otherwise use such information for their personal gain or 

benefit; 

(5) 

Employees and officers shall not have personal investment in any enterprise, which will 

create a conflict between their private interest and the public interest; 

(6)

Page 194PAGE 311

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
Employees and officers shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a form created by the town 

clerk, any direct or indirect interest in any for profit business relationship and any interest in 

real property which the employees and officers hold with any other employee or officer; 

(7) 

In addition to the foregoing, town commissioners shall disclose to the town clerk, upon a 

form created by the town clerk, any direct or indirect interest in non-homesteaded real 

property located within the town within 30 days upon purchasing said property. (Upon the 

passage of this article, the town commissioners shall have 30 days from the effective date, 

to file disclosure.) Thereafter, the town commissioners will be required to file the real 

property disclosure in accordance with this sub-paragraph (7) on a yearly basis along with 

his/her Form 1. However, if for any reason the town clerk does not receive same, s/he 

shall, in writing and via certified mail, request such official who has failed to file the required 

disclosure to do so. Thereafter, failure to make this filing, within ten days from receipt of the 

clerk's notice, shall result in the same penalties as failure to file a Form 1 disclosure as 

required by the county and state. 

(Ord. No. 1474, § 2, 4-10-07) 

Sec. 2-237. - Disclosure of business relationships. 
SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL 
SECTIONCOMPARE VERSIONS 
(a) 

Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following words, terms and phrases shall have 

the meanings as indicated below: 

(1) 

Business relationship. A member of the town commission or a town board has a business 

relationship with an applicant, Interested Person or entity if any of the following exist: 

a. 

The member of the town commission or town board or committee has any ownership 

interest, directly or indirectly, in excess of one percent in the entity. 

b. 

The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a partner, co-shareholder 

or joint venturer with the interested person in any business venture. 

c.

Page 195PAGE 312

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
The entity or interested person is a client of the member of the town commission, town 

board or committee, or a client of another professional working for the same employer as 

the member of the town commission, town board or committee. 

d. 

The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a client of the entity or 

the interested person. 

e. 

The entity or interested person is a customer of the member of the town commission, town 

board or committee (or his or her employer) and transacts more than five percent of the 

business in a given calendar year of the member of the town commission, town board or 

committee (or his or her employer) or more than $25,000.00 of business in a given 

calendar year; or 

f. 

The member of the town commission, town board or committee is a customer of the entity 

or the interested person and transacts more than five percent of the business in a given 

calendar year of the entity or interested person or more than $25,000.00 of business in a 

given calendar year. 

(2) 

Applicant. Any individual or entity requesting action of the town and all persons 

representing such individual or entity (including, but not limited to, all attorneys, architects, 

engineers and lobbyists), and any individual who, directly or indirectly, owns or controls 

more than five percent of any such entity requesting action of the town. 

(3) 

Interested person. Any person who speaks for or against any resolution or ordinance 

before the town commission or for or against any matter before any town board or 

committee who has a direct financial interest in the action (including, but not limited to, 

vendors, bidders and proposers), except that owner-occupied residential property owners 

shall not be deemed to have a direct financial interest in zoning and/or land use decisions 

that may affect their property or the value thereof. 

(b) 

Disclosure of business relationships. 
(1) 

Time of disclosure. Except as prohibited by law, each member of the town commission or 

any town board or committee shall disclose the existence of any business relationship of 

Page 196PAGE 313



 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
which he or she is aware that he or she has, or has had within the prior 24-month period, 

with any applicant or interested person, at the time that the applicant or interested person 

appears before the town commission, town board or committee. 

(2) 

Disclosure subsequent to action taken. Except as prohibited by law, if a member of the 

town commission or any town board or committee learns, within 30 days after action is 

taken in connection with any applicant or interested person appearing before the town 

commission or town board or committee, that he or she had a business relationship with 

any applicant or interested person who appeared before the town commission or town 

board or committee, he or she shall disclose such business relationship in writing to the 

town clerk that was not disclosed at the initial meeting. 

(3) 

Establishment of business relationship after appearance. Except as prohibited by law, if a 

member of the town commission or any town board or committee establishes a business 

relationship with any applicant or interested person within 12 months after the applicant or 

interested person appeared before the town commission or town board or committee, the 

member of the town commission or town board or committee shall disclose such business 

relationship in writing to the town clerk. 

(4) 

Abstention. In any situation where a member of the town commission or town board or 

committee discloses a business relationship under this section, the member may abstain 

from voting or acting on an item because of the appearance of a possible conflict of 

interest. 

(5) 

Failure to disclose. If any member of the town commission or town board or committee 

believes that another member has willfully failed to make a disclosure required under this 

section, he or she may submit evidence supporting the alleged failure to disclose to the 

town manager, who shall place the item on the next available regular town commission 

agenda. If three or more members of the town commission determine that an accused town 

commissioner willfully failed to make the require disclosure, the accused town 

commissioner shall be deemed to be censured. If three of more member of the town 

commission determine that an accused member of a town board or committee has willfully 

failed to make a required disclosure, the accused board or committee member shall be 

removed from the board or committee. The town commission has primary jurisdiction to 

Page 197PAGE 314



 
¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 

¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 
April 13, 2021 

тΥлл ǇƳ 
¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 

{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 
 
enforce this section and no such authority is conferred on the Miami-Dade Commission on 

Ethics and Public Trust to investigate alleged failures to disclose business relationships 

under this section. 

( Ord. No. 19-1695 , ;s 2, 3-12-19) 

PAGE 315

https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=949829
https://library.municode.com/fl/surfside/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=949829


MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager

September 10, 2020

Community Center Pool Deck Lighting

As requested at a prior Commission meeting, the Parks and Recreation Department has 
looked into an engineering firm to assist in the feasibility and basic design criteria to 
purchase portable or permanent pool deck lighting. This analysis would include a review 
of all Florida Building Code (FBC) and Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances covering 
turtle protection, and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Commission (FWC) guidelines. Please note that a 
recommendation by RC Engineering, Inc. was that feasibility study would have a very low 
possibility of a positive outcome. Please see attached (Item A).     

Additional annual operational costs would include additional staff, utilities, and pool 
chemicals. The estimated cost for temporary LED lights would be approximately $60,000. 
The estimated cost for permanent pool deck lighting to include LED lights would be 
approximately $255,000. This cost does not include engineering fees, feasibility fees, or 
permitting cost.  

Pool deck lighting has been an agenda item numerous times for review and 
recommendation by the Parks and Recreation Committee. Based on the cost along with 
minimum public demand for lights/night swim for the months of November through March, 
the Committee’s recommendation was to not move forward. Also included in the 
committee’s recommendation was the storage, setup and breakdown issues with portable 
lighting.     

The staff is requesting direction from the Town Commission to move forward with the 
process. 

wŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ ōȅΥ WD tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ ¢a 

9H

PAGE 316



Pool Lighting 

Surfside, Florida 

2020-05-06 

RC Engineering Inc. 

David Rice PE 

Requirements: 
Florida Building Code (FBC) 

454.1.4.2 Lighting 
454.1.4.2.1  Outdoor Pool Lighting 

3 footcandles at pool water surface and pool 
wet deck and underwater lighting ½ watt per sq. ft. 

454.1.4.2.3 Underwater Lighting 
Underwater lighting can be waived if 15 footcandles 
At pool water surface and pool wet deck. 

Surfside Code of Ordinance, Article VI, 
Lighting Regulations for Marine Turtle Protection 

Section 34.84 Lighting Standards for Coastal Construction Activities 

Conclusion: 
The Florida Building Code (FBC) and the Surfside Code of Ordinance covering 

turtle protection sets very strict requirements for installing outside pool lighting at a 
beach. A feasibility study would have to be performed to determine if the outside pool 
lighting is possible. The cost for a feasibility study would be based on hourly rates. The 
total cost for a feasibility study could easily exceed $5,000.00. 

PAGE 317



a9ahw!b5¦a L¢9a bhΦ  

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

May 12, 2020

Community Center Second Floor

The Town of Surfside Community Center was designed and constructed under the 

provisions of the Florida Building Code 3rd Edition (2007) including consideration for a 

second story according to the approved structural plans specifically sheet S3.0.02. An 

elevator pit and section of the roof structure not continuous or poured separately from the 

rest of the roof slab. This portion of the slab that was pinned in place to be removed at 

some future time to accommodate an elevator shaft. These two elements were left in the 

design and constructed accordingly to allow said future second story.  This area is now 

known as “Fish Bowl”. No other elements have been found on the approved plans or 

records. Nothing in the design and construction of the Community Center precludes a 

second story from being designed and built at some future date. Note the present code 

in-force is the Florida Building Code 6th Edition (2017). Aforementioned details taken from 

sheet S3.0.02 of the approved plans below.

Reviewed by: MR/RP Prepared by: MR/RP 

9I

PAGE 318



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Date: October 5, 2020 

Prepared by: Commissioner Nelly Velasquez 

Subject: Amend Tourist Board Ordinance 

Objective:  To ensure the proper spending of all Tourist funds by the tourist board.

Consideration:  tourist board ordinance

Recommendation:   Amend current Tourist Board Ordinance 

9J

PAGE 319



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  [ŜƎŀƭƭȅ 5ŜŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ /ƘŀǊǘŜǊ !ƳŜƴŘƳŜƴǘ ±ƻǘŜ ƛƴ нлмн 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƭŜƎŀƭƭȅ ŘŜŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ /ƘŀǊǘŜǊ !ƳŜƴŘƳŜƴǘ ǾƻǘŜ ƛƴ нлмн ŀƴŘ 
ǘƘŜ ƻǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƻ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ǎŀƳŜΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9K

PAGE 320



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ мфΣ нлнл  
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  /ƻƴŜ ƻŦ {ƛƭŜƴŎŜκ{ŜŎǊŜŎȅ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǊǊǳǇǘ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ ǊǳƭŜ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳŜǊ 
ŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƻŦŦƛŎƛŀƭǎΣ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŀǘ ǘƻ Řƻ ǘƻ ŜƴǎǳǊŜ ƛǘ ƴŜǾŜǊ ƘŀǇǇŜƴǎ ŀƎŀƛƴΦ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  5ƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   ¢.5 

9L

PAGE 321



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ  млκнпκнл 
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  [ƛŎŜƴǎŜ tƭŀǘŜ wŜŀŘŜǊǎ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ  ¢ƻ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ ǘƘŜ ǇƭŀŎŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ [twΩǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴ ƛƴ ƻǊŘŜǊ ǘƻ ǇƻǘŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŘŜǾƛǎŜ ŀ ƳŜǘƘƻŘƻƭƻƎȅ 
ǘƻ ǘǊŀŎƪ ǾŜƘƛŎƭŜǎ ŎƻƳƛƴƎ ƛƴ ŀƴŘ ƻǳǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴǘƛŀƭ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƳƳŜǊŎƛŀƭ ŘƛǎǘǊƛŎǘǎ ƛƴ ƻǊŘŜǊ ǘƻ ƘŜƭǇ ǎƻƭǾŜ 
ŎǊƛƳŜǎ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ  CƻǊ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎƛƻƴ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ  ¢ƻ ǎǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎŀƭƭȅ ƛƳǇƭŜƳŜƴǘ [twΩǎ ƛƴ ¢ƻǿƴΦ 

9M

PAGE 322



tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

Date:

¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13, нлн1 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

December 8, 2020
Prepared by:  Mayor
Subject: Cancel Culture in Surfside

Objective:   Reaffirm Surfside’s commitment to open and transparent government

Consideration:   That Surfside’s elected official promote and encourage more speech and

transparency, and stand against those who would silence opposing views.

Recommendation:   Surfside Commission resolves to condemn Cancel Culture and those

who promote it.

9N

PAGE 323



10/23/20, 12:27 AM

Page 1 of 1https://miamiherald.newspapers.com/download/image/?id=658056820&height=1718&width=2788&x=282&y=85&print=1&fcftoken=

The Miami Herald (Miami, Florida) ·  Sun, Feb 22, 2009 ·  Page 636
https://miamiherald.newspapers.com/image/658056820 Printed on Oct 22, 2020

Miami Herald

Copyright © 2020 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.

Q .... 
~ ... 
"' ! 
i: ... 
"' .. 

SURFSIDE 

Officials fed up with 'Mayor's View' 
■ Surfslde's mayor Charles 
Burkett and town 
commissioners squabble 
over the mayor's criticisms 
In the town's newsletter . 

BY ANGELL DOYAL 
adoval : M m1tior i d _or, 

urfs ide Mayor Charles 
Burkett will no longer get to 
publish bis monthly column 
in the town newsletter after 
several commissioners criti 
cized the column as overly 
political. 

At a Feb. 10 meeting, the 
attempt to create guidelines 
for the Surfside Town 
Gazette - and eliminate Bur
kett's "Mayor's View" column 
- sparked fireworks. 

After a heated argument 
pitting Burkett against Com
missioner Steven Levine, the 
commission voted 4-1 to elim
inate the column from the 
newsletter among other 
changes to the town publica-

lion. Burkett was the dissent· 
ing vote. 

Levine said the mayor was 
"politicizing the Gazette" and 
called hlm "an assassinator" 
for his strong opinions and 
sharp chastisements of com
missioners in print. At one 
point, Levine pounded his left 
fist on the dais . 

In February's newsletter, 
Burkett wrote that be asked 
the commission to think care
fully about calls to eliminate 
bis or any elected official's 
ability to reach out to resi
dent's through the Gazette. 

"I know I'm not the most 
popular person with my 
friends on the Commission 
right now ... but I also know 
that silencing any voice on 
this commission would prob
ably not be a great idea for 
any elected official to under
take," he wrote. 

Levine and Commissioner 
Elizabeth Calderon also 

'They're not happy uhout \\'hat I'm writing. 
I'm informing the elff torate uhnut whal is 
going on al the.';e meeting.-.· 

BURKm LEYIN ings," Burkett said. 
The debate began when 

objected to the price of the · commissioners Levine and 
newsletter. It costs $3,013 per Calderon opened discussion 
month to publish 3,800 copies on Gazette policies and 
with an average of 12 pages guidelines. "These views just 
per issue. don't belong in the newslet-

In an interview, Burkett ter,'' Levine said at the meet
told The Miami Herald that ing. "You are making the 
"this is not about policy, not s;ommissioners and the town 
about money. It's about the look bad in the eyes of the 
commission," be said. residents and our visitors." 

Burkett and commission- Burkett responded by say-
ers have clashed publicly over ing that be bas the right to 
the town's proposed commu- write what he wants and that 
nity center. the commissioners have 

"They're not happy about always been allowed to have 
what rm writing. I'm inform- their say in the newsletter. 
ing the electorate about what Calderon suggested trim
is going on at these meet- ming the Gazette. "We can 

·CHARlES BURKm, -ol-
save some money if we 
reduce the size of the news
letter by two pages," she said. 

Levine responded: "The 
mayor is using up two pages 
so we can eliminate those." 

He also told the mayor that 
his column could continue -
online. "And you know what? 
It's free." 

Burkett isn't happy about 
being relegated to the town 
website. 

"And all the talk about 
using the website is garbage," 
be said. "The newsletter is 
already on the Web. And 
when they describe what I 
write as 'political,' well every
thing we do is political." 

POw 08'1 n., 

ews apers 
,a,m 

PAGE 324

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight

Charles Burkett
Highlight



PAGE 325



PAGE 326



PAGE 327



PAGE 328



PAGE 329



¢ƻǿƴ ƻŦ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ 
¢ƻǿƴ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ aŜŜǘƛƴƎ 

April 13Σ нлнм 
тΥлл ǇƳ 

¢ƻǿƴ Iŀƭƭ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴ /ƘŀƳōŜǊǎ π фнфо IŀǊŘƛƴƎ !ǾŜƴǳŜΣ нƴŘ CƭƻƻǊ 
{ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΣ C[  оомрп 

tŀƎŜ м ƻŦ м 

5ŀǘŜΥ   мнκмтκнл 
tǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ōȅΥ aŀȅƻǊ 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ  tŜǊƳƛǘ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ 

hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ   {ƛƳǇƭƛŦȅ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜ ǇŜǊƳƛǘǘƛƴƎ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ 

/ƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ   L ŘƻƴΩǘ ƪƴƻǿ ǿƘŀǘ ΨŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΩ ƳŜŀƴǎ ƻƴ ǘƘƛǎ ŦƻǊƳΦ 

wŜŎƻƳƳŜƴŘŀǘƛƻƴΥ   aŀƪŜ ǇŜǊƳƛǘǘƛƴƎ Ŝŀǎȅ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǘǳƛǘƛǾŜ ŦƻǊ ǊŜǎƛŘŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ {ǳǊŦǎƛŘŜΦ 

9O

PAGE 330



PAGE 331



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

05/19/2020

JOHN M BROWN INSURANCE AGENCY INC
21750 Hardy Oak Blvd Ste 104

San Antonio TX 78258-4946

Marianna Morandi
888-973-0016 773-657-2010

marianna@farmerbrown.com

MF7 Services Corp
100 Bayview Dr Apt 1930

Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160-4743

AIX Specialty Insurance Company 12833

A

✖

✖

✖

Y N         SIZGL1003B233094 04/05/2020 04/05/2021

1,000,000
50,000
5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Building Department

9293 Harding Avenue,

Surfside FL 33154

Town of Surfside

PAGE 332



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

05/19/2020

JOHN M BROWN INSURANCE AGENCY INC
21750 Hardy Oak Blvd Ste 104

San Antonio TX 78258-4946

Marianna Morandi
888-973-0016 773-657-2010

marianna@farmerbrown.com

MF7 Services Corp
100 Bayview Dr Apt 1930

Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160-4743

AIX Specialty Insurance Company 12833

A

✖

✖

✖

Y N         SIZGL1003B233094 04/05/2020 04/05/2021

1,000,000
50,000
5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

9195 Collins Ave

Surfside, FL 33154

Carlisle on the Ocean

PAGE 333



PAGE 334



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS WORKSHEET

Job Address: 9195 Collins Ave. - Unit #305 Permit No: 2G121 Processor: U. Fernandez Date: Dec. IO,2O2O

Note:
The followlng comments arc based on a rcview conducted to the extentthatthe information on the plans allow. ilole
comments may arise afbrthese comments have been addressed.

Comments:

l. All conections to be done on originalc no ink conectionr accepbd. Gloud and date all con:ections and make
rcfercnce.

2. Provide liet of rccponse to comments. (Answer Sheet) showing location of each conection (sheet number).

3. Please shovrr on plans cunent Florida Building Code 2017 (6h Edition).

4. Determine on plans levelof alteration as per@
5. Please provide a clear and proper Scope of Work and indicate allwork being performed.

6. Please provide proper Floor Plan to scale, show all interiorwalldivisions and label each room.

7. Please speciff on plans ff Plumbing fixtures are to be replaced in their same location.

8. Please shor compliancewith FBC {207 (Sound Trancmission).

9. This review has been conducted to the extent that the information on the plans allow. Further @mments may follow.

PAGE 335



\,J
V\J

il 'tDl ,( \eir -2. I ?

Vr-z

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33T54

PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS WORKSHEET

DATE: il,tt"w NAME OF THE JOB:

\t1S tortr,rs Aw rYPE oF coNSrRUCrroN , fLfiCl

Detun

PlAut Ln cV tLAD"t{ RoV ro0 6'15 oS
L4 L t+t { nvtDfr, fiolul t N b e"0t)6 t7 BrL G-.

ADDRESS

)
\

0aurvr

fLmol L-xc,e ,?W\iltv. tulx+ t(of tJ
IN trtul 4bO (Wt- 7*g\-l bLD? DJ, 7-l0'J,

V f I .rw

IZ ,20

v {/2 271/-qnL

-,

PAGE 336



PAGE 337



PAGE 338



/

Property Information

Folio: 14-2235-043-0940

Property Address: 9195 COLLINS AVE    UNIT:  1013 
Surfside, FL  33154-3155

Owner A AND M TEAM LLC

Mailing Address 7900 TATUM WATERWAY DR 108 
MIAMI BEACH, FL 33141 USA

PA Primary Zone 3000 MULTI-FAMILY - GENERAL

Primary Land Use 0407 RESIDENTIAL - TOTAL VALUE
: CONDOMINIUM - RESIDENTIAL

Beds / Baths / Half 1 / 1 / 0

Floors 0

Living Units 1

Actual Area Sq.Ft

Living Area 720 Sq.Ft

Adjusted Area 720 Sq.Ft

Lot Size 0 Sq.Ft

Year Built 1965

Assessment Information

Year 2019 2018 2017

Land Value $0 $0 $0

Building Value $0 $0 $0

XF Value $0 $0 $0

Market Value $236,600 $225,353 $225,353

Assessed Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Benefits Information

Benefit Type 2019 2018 2017

Non-Homestead
Cap

Assessment
Reduction

$112,657 $112,677 $122,920

Note: Not all benefits are applicable to all Taxable Values (i.e. County, School
Board, City, Regional).

Short Legal Description

CARLISLE ON THE OCEAN CONDO

UNIT 1013

UNDIV 0.69832%

INT IN COMMON ELEMENTS

OFF REC 20196-4139

Taxable Value Information

2019 2018 2017

County

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

School Board

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $236,600 $225,353 $225,353

City

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Regional

Exemption Value $0 $0 $0

Taxable Value $123,943 $112,676 $102,433

Sales Information

Previous
Sale

Price OR Book-
Page

Qualification Description

11/06/2019 $100 31697-2956 Corrective, tax or QCD; min
consideration

10/02/2019 $274,900 31672-2065 Qual by exam of deed

03/01/2004 $257,000 22168-1008 Sales which are qualified

03/01/2003 $189,700 21120-2846 Sales which are qualified

Summary Report
Generated On : 5/20/2020

The Office of the Property Appraiser is continually editing and updating the tax roll. This website may not reflect the most current information on record. The Property Appraiser
and Miami-Dade County assumes no liability, see full disclaimer and User Agreement at http://www.miamidade.gov/info/disclaimer.asp

Version:

2016 Aerial Photography  200ft

PAGE 339

http://www.miamidade.gov/info/disclaimer.asp


5/26/2020 Whisper Mat Underlayment - 150 SQ FT - 954205535 | Floor and Decor

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/whisper-mat-underlayment-954205535.html?gclid=CjwKCAjw_LL2BRAkEiwAv2Y3… 1/4

Inspiration Center Free Design Services My Project Lists Blog Product Visualizer

Floor & Decor's COVID-19 Update  Learn More.
In-Store Shopping & Curbside Pickup in Most Stores  Check Your Local Store.

HOME  > INSTALLATION MATERIALS  > WOOD & LAMINATE  > UNDERLAYMENT

$135.00 / piece
Whisper Mat So...

$139.99 / piece
Whisper Mat So...

$17.99 / piece
FloorMuffler 1...

$41.99 / piece
Sentinel Eco U...

$69.99 / piece
Eco Ultra Quie...

$38.00 / piece
Protecto Wrap...

Whisper Mat Underlayment

Size: 150 SQ FT | SKU: 954205535 $129.00 / piece Miami Gardens's everyday low price!

- 1 +

 ADD TO MY PROJECT LIST

QUANTITY OF PIECES

1 piece = 150 SQ FT | $129.00

ADD TO

HOW MUCH DO YOU NEED?

PICKUP OR DELIVERY

 Pick up in store - FREE

This item can be picked up TODA
local time)

51 pieces in stock - Miami Garde

Check Other Stores 

 Have it Delivered - Charges May 

FREE In-Store

SIMILAR PRODUCTS

> Contact Us

Enable Accessibility

c Login Register  My Orders   g Contact Ush Miami Gardens 

Search Floor & Decor v

TILE STONE WOOD LAMINATE VINYL DECORATIVES INSTALLATION MATERIALS a
0

PAGE 340

https://www.flooranddecor.com/inspirationcenter.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact-a-designer
https://www.flooranddecor.com/project-list
https://www.flooranddecor.com/get-floored
https://www.flooranddecor.com/visualizeit
https://www.flooranddecor.com/company-info/a-note-from-floor-and-decor.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stores
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood-laminate-installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile-floor-preparation-installation-materials/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954200251.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile-floor-preparation-installation-materials/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954200251.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954206677.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/whisper-mat-sound-control-membrane-for-ceramic-and-stone-tile-954206677.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floormuffler-15-underlayment-100414978.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floormuffler-15-underlayment-100414978.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/sentinel-eco-underlayment-100472307.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/sentinel-eco-underlayment-100472307.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200049.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200049.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/protecto-wrap-6000-water-based-primer-100039312.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/protecto-wrap-6000-water-based-primer-100039312.html
https://www.flooranddecor.com/on/demandware.store/Sites-floor-decor-Site/default/Product-ShowChangeLocation
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/account
https://www.flooranddecor.com/registration
https://www.flooranddecor.com/order-lookup
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stone
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood
https://www.flooranddecor.com/laminate
https://www.flooranddecor.com/vinyl
https://www.flooranddecor.com/decoratives
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials


5/26/2020 Whisper Mat Underlayment - 150 SQ FT - 954205535 | Floor and Decor

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/whisper-mat-underlayment-954205535.html?gclid=CjwKCAjw_LL2BRAkEiwAv2Y3… 2/4

SPECIFICATIONS

PRODUCT DETAILS

SOUND CONTROL AND MOISTURE RESISTANT MEMBRANE FOR ENGINEERED HARDWOOD, PARQUET AND LAMINATE FLOORING
Whisper Mat® HW is a peel and stick non-permeable sheet membrane, which reduces impact and
airborne sound transmissions. Designed for use with engineered wood plank, wood parquet and
laminate floors. Used where sound-control is required, specified or desired.

Whisper Mat HW combines sound absorption properties with moisture resistant properties making
this an excellent system to enhance flooring installation performance.

FEATURES & BENEFITS
• Sound reduction ratings:
- 6" concrete floor: IIC 51 STC 52
- Sound transmission reduction: Delta IIC 22
• Protects flooring from subfloor moisture/vapor emissions
• Easy, installer friendly installation
• Commercial and residential applications
• Approved over radiant heated subfloors
• Uniquely thin system (1/8")
• Contact Protecto Wrap for additional testing information

BLOGS & VIDEOS

INSTALL & PRODUCT DOCUMENTS

Project Wood Floor Preparation Size 150 SQ FT

Product Length 0.0 Product Width 0.0

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE

$26.99 / piece

EZ Foam Underlayment
Size: 100sqft. 4ft. x 25ft.

$297.00 / piece

Eco Ultra Quiet Premium

Acoustical Underlayment
Size: 450sqft. 6ft. x 75ft.

$0.22 / sqft

Floor Muffler LVT UltraSeal

Floor Underlayment
Size: 100sqft.

$14.99 / piece

Roberts Silicone Vapor Shield

Underlayment for Wood Floors
Size: 200sqft. 33.5in. x 72ft.

$269.99 / piece

12mm Cork Underla

Sheets
Size: 150sqft.

TOP RECOMMENDATIONS

> Contact Us

Enable Accessibility

c Login Register My Orders   g Contact Ush Miami Gardens 

Search Floor & Decor v

TILE STONE WOOD LAMINATE VINYL DECORATIVES INSTALLATION MATERIALS a
0

PAGE 341

https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/ez-foam-underlayment-100106806.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/ez-foam-underlayment-100106806.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200254.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/eco-ultra-quiet-premium-acoustical-underlayment-954200254.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floor-muffler-lvt-ultraseal-floor-underlayment-954200250.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/floor-muffler-lvt-ultraseal-floor-underlayment-954200250.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/roberts-silicone-vapor-shield-underlayment-for-wood-floors-100071265.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/roberts-silicone-vapor-shield-underlayment-for-wood-floors-100071265.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/12mm-cork-underlayment-sheets-100417633.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/underlayment-installation-materials/12mm-cork-underlayment-sheets-100417633.html?rrec=true
https://www.flooranddecor.com/
https://www.flooranddecor.com/account
https://www.flooranddecor.com/registration
https://www.flooranddecor.com/order-lookup
https://www.flooranddecor.com/contact
https://www.flooranddecor.com/tile
https://www.flooranddecor.com/stone
https://www.flooranddecor.com/wood
https://www.flooranddecor.com/laminate
https://www.flooranddecor.com/vinyl
https://www.flooranddecor.com/decoratives
https://www.flooranddecor.com/installation-materials


Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   12/31/2020  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  High Water Bill 

Objective:   To reduce water bills by removing the burden of paying the millions of loans incurred by 
the former administration from water users only. 

Consideration:   ?   No idea what this means.  

Recommendation:   Pass the plan to rebate the costs of the loan payments to water bill payers. 

9P

PAGE 342



PAGE 343



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/1/2021 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Increased commercial airliner flights over Surfside 

Objective:  Invite our County representative to advise on what steps are and can be taken to 
address the increase in noise related to increase in commercial flights over Surfside. 

Recommendation:  Take the recommended steps to reduce the increase in flights over Surfside. 

9Q

PAGE 344



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/17/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Purchase or Lease of Electric Vehicle for Downtown Use 

Objective:  To take pressure off of the Abbott lot, provide for a higher utilization of the Abbott lot 
and provide easy, quick access for visitors wishing to shop at our downtown businesses. 

Recommendation:  Approve the purchase or lease of electric vehicle, like the one below, to run 
from 10am to 10pm from our South Harding lot to our downtown district on a constant loop.  
Charge dramatically less for the parking, or provide initial free parking to encourage visitors to 
use the lot.  Of course, residents park free in the large lots. 

9R

PAGE 345



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/17/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  One-way automatic gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive 

Objective:  To stop traffic from entering Bay Drive at 96th Street and provide a ‘freeze gate’ button 
for children crossing Bay Drive at 96th Street. 

Recommendation:  Approve the gate. 

9S

PAGE 346



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   3/23/2021  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Draconian fines for residents 

Objective: Fines should be enacted to encourage compliance, not punish or financially destroy 
our residents.  The fines currently in force are onerous, overly punitive and abusive.  

For example, the fine for failure to license a dog after 30 days is $3000, walking a dog without a 
leash, $3000, failing to use a collar, $3000, particles from a construction site blowing onto Town 
property, $15,000, work without a permit, $15,000, repairing a seawall, $15,000 and on and on. 

Recommendation:  Design a system that encourages compliance without attacking residents with 
onerous fines. 

9T

PAGE 347



PAGE 348



PAGE 349



PAGE 350



PAGE 351



PAGE 352



PAGE 353



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   4/2/21  
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Surfside’s brand name, Miami’s uptown beach town. 

Objective:  Reword our brand, which sends an inaccurate message, to reflect our residents’ vision 
of Surfside as a small-town oasis. 

Recommendation:  Revise the brand to better reflect our resident’s vision.  The current brand-
name implies we are the uptown portion of a downtown, Miami Beach, which we are not.  Nor do 
we want to be a worldwide tourist hotspot, nor to we want to be an overcrowded, overrun, over 
busy municipality.  We want to be what we’ve always been – a slice of paradise, catering to our 
families, offering them an unparalleled way of life – with a visitor component that can 
accommodate the friends of our families, and a very limited number of tourists who want to come 
and enjoy the slice of paradise that our unique location and combination of amenities offers.  

I believe that the brand should be revised to say, Miami’s beachside oasis, or something along 
those lines, reflecting a peaceful, serene, high quality, small-town.  

9U

PAGE 354



PAGE 355



Page 2 of 1 

Consider it the vertical counterpart to setbacks, which determines the maximum height that 

a building can be.  Like the setbacks, the daylight plane is invisible but crucial. Careful 

consideration of the requirements can cause design-altering and livability-altering 

consequences if ignored. 

Consider a “hip” style roof, common in Surfside.  This is one shaped like a pyramid that, 

when secured with straps, historically is the type of roof that has received the best 

discounts for insurance. The angle of the roof is the building’s “daylight plane”.  At a certain 

height, it cuts at a certain angle to the height of the roof and the building. 

Mansard style roofs also have a daylight plane up to the point of the flat part of the roof. 

A common use of daylight plane in other city ordinances seems is below.  (The height at 

which the daylight plane begins is typically lower in sensitive and historic areas.) 

• Angle of forty-five degrees vertically measured from side yard setback lines.

• Begins at 25 feet above FEMA or state-mandated elevation.

• Exceptions that can break the perimeter of buildable structure, other municipalities

have chosen to include, are: roof overhangs that are 3 feet or less, dormers that do

not exceed 12 feet in combined length or 25% of the length of the side where the

dormers are located.

The daylight plane requirements typically do not apply to the side yards of a property 

contiguous with a Right of Way, based on my layman’s research. 

All the major environmental assessment standards award credits for daylight, my research 

to date shows, with Europe leading the way. Daylight contributes to health and wellness at 

home and work, whether indoors or outdoors. 

Recommendation: Consider daylight plane as a solution to be incorporated into the 

Zoning of Surfside.    

Daylight plane is a solution for other municipalities facing Surfside’s challenges of 

maximized cubic areas for new construction, and the bulk and mass.  

It provides for transition from property to property and allows for sunlight, air and open 

space, which in recent years have been denied to many of our neighbors in Surfside when 

a property is sold and reconstructed, or more often sold, torn down and constructed anew. 

This is a new idea and like other new ideas are not in the most recent code nor in the 

previous code.  It does not require reconciliation to release a “more restrictive and best” of 

the two Codes.  Therefore, considering it along with other new initiatives, will likely take 

time for due diligence and assessment, and time is of the essence if we are to release the 

Code.  And that does not include time to take to voters for them to approve, which must be 

done with any changes to density and intensity which includes increasing height 

maximums.  The entire new Code should be taken to voters to approve, with requirements PAGE 356



Page 3 of 1 

raising the bar to amend, to prevent the creation of loopholes and secure Surfside’s “small

town” way of life. 

Daylight plane requirement should be integrated in the Town’s plan because it allows for 

transition between structures and makes a community healthy.  It can be integrated now, I 

believe renderings will show.   Even new construction raised to FEMA levels will have more 

than adequate options for a beautiful home for a family.  It just will not be as big as some 

would like.  I expect to hear economic and other arguments against it, as I have heard.  I 

believe as those who have come before us that Surfside’s value is in its common-sense 

code that differentiates us and makes our neighborhoods livable and desirable. 

New construction must rise above FEMA designated levels, but existing construction, 

streets, utilities and everything else in Town do not.  The Town needs a master plan for all 

to get to FEMA to currently required minimum heights above sea level for new construction, 

and perhaps to go even higher.  The master plan needs to be done in conjunction with 

FEMA and other leading authorities.  We are part of a region and cannot and should not go 

it alone on a master plan for the Town as it faces imminent threat of rising and surging sea 

levels into the future. 

We do deserve daylight, now and into the future. 

PAGE 357



To
w

n
 M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 R

at
in

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

1

To
w

n
 M

an
ag

er
:  

A
n

d
re

w
 H

ya
tt

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

 C
ri

te
ri

a/
R

at
in

gs

El
ec

te
d

O
ffi

ci
al

In
di

vi
du

al
C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Sk
ill

s 
an

d
St

at
us

Re
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

th
e 

To
w

n
C

om
m

is
si

on

Po
lic

y
Ex

ec
ut

io
n

R
ep

or
tin

g
C

iti
ze

n
R

el
at

io
ns

St
af

fin
g

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n

Fi
sc

al
M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

om
m

un
ity

Av
er

ag
e

R
at

in
g

M
ay

o
r 

B
u

rk
et

t

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 a

tt
ac

h
ed

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 

at
ta

ch
ed

se
e

 a
tt

ac
h

ed
se

e
 

at
ta

ch
ed

V
ic

e 
M

ay
o

r 
P

au
l

4
.6

4
3

.8
4

3
.8

4
.4

4
.2

4
.2

3
.8

4
4

.0
8

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

K
es

l
4

3
.2

3
.4

3
.8

3
.8

3
.6

3
.4

4
.2

2
.6

3
.2

3
.5

2

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

Sa
lz

h
au

er
4

3
.4

3
.2

3
.4

3
.6

3
.6

3
.6

3
.4

3
.2

3
.2

3
.4

6

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 

V
el

as
q

u
ez

5
4

.4
4

.4
4

.2
4

.2
4

.8
4

.4
4

.7
5

4
3

.8
4

.3
9

5

A
ve

ra
ge

 

R
at

in
g

4
.4

3
.7

5
3

.7
3

.8
5

3
.8

5
4

.1
3

.9
4

.1
3

7
5

3
.4

3
.5

5
3

.8
6

3
8

9W

PAGE 358



^andr^WcCrea^

From: Mayor

Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Sandra McCready

Subject: RE: June 8, 2021 Regular Town Commission Meeting Agenda

Sandra,

After reviewing the evaluation form and attempting to fill same out, I found that there were questions that I could not
honestly answer - because I don't know the answers.

Moreover, not answering the questions I could not answer, would have, according to the rating system on the sheet,
unfairly penalized Mr. Hyatt.

For my evaluation, please submit the following.

Mr. Hyatt, has exceeded my expectations in the role of Town Manager. Given the feedback I have received from Town
employees and residents, he is proactive, respectful, competent, assiduous and dedicated in his duties.

His work product is great, he "makes things happen" and seems to be very well liked.

We are lucky to have hired him and, on the scale found on the evaluation sheet you sent out, I would give him an overal
5.

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Charles W. Burkett

Mayor

,/jr-

<K
f ^

«V

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

Phone (305) 861-4863

Mobile phone: (305) 992-7965

"The Constitution of the United States is a law for rulers and people, equally in war and in peace, and covers with the
shield of its protection all classes of men, at all times and under all circumstances. No doctrine involving more pernicious
consequences was ever invented by the wit of man than that any of its provisions can be suspended during any of the
great exigencies of government." Ex Parte Milligan, Supreme Court of the United States, 1866.

PAGE 359



PAGE 360



Page 2 of 1 

propagated cuttings of sustainable, Florida friendly native and non-tnative flora samples?  
Composting bins to dump food waste?  Retention barrels for water collection and rainwater 
access – better than saline rich and mineral heavy well water that can scorch your lawn and 
and stain and discolor your swimming pool?  These are all I argue better ideas than 
abandoned top-heavy and inconsistently maintained sports gear in our streets, which as we 
often talk about are confronting high risk speeding vehicles. 

Recommendation:  

Apply common sense and safety to this issue.  Just as other things from trailers to bulk 
items are not allowed to be left unattended over time on our streets or adjacent right of 
ways, sports equipment should simply be removed after use.  Customary use of the streets 
for stickball, hopscotch and catch are fine. 

For sports equipment left behind or abandoned, notices or other alerts can be distributed to 
adjacent property owners to give notice in the first year so as not to surprise anyone who 
may be used to the nonchalant approach.  Abandoned equipment should be removed by 
Code enforcement and can be repurposed and donated to not for profits such as the YMCA 
and YWCA, and Boys and Girls Clubs, and public and secondarily private, not for profit 
schools.  Do not license equipment for street use or provide operator permits as done with 
beach furniture.  High maintenance, confusing, unnecessary on public streets which have a 
history of customary uses as well as uses not permitted.  This is also similar to the history 
of public beaches, which shared the history of customary uses as well as uses not 
permitted, for nearly a century, before beach furniture operator formal permitting process 
sanctioned a special right of special access only for certain private business enterprises, 
hotels and condominiums. 

PAGE 361



MEMORANDUM 
To: Commissioner Eliana Salzhauer 

Cc: Mayor Charles Burkett 
Vice Mayor Tina Paul  
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez 
Commissioner Charles Kesl 

From: Tim Milian, Parks & Recreation Director 
thru Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 

Date: June 22, 2021 

Subject: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors (EpiPen) Policy Discussion 

The request for consideration to the Town of Surfside stocking EpiPens was first 
brought to the Parks and Recreation Committee members on November 26, 2018. 
Commission liaison, Commissioner Tina Paul, was asked to bring the item forward 
for Commission direction. On June 11th, 2019 the stocking of EpiPens at the Surfside 
Community Center and 96th Street Park was vetoed by the Commission.  

On May 14th, 2021, Commissioner Salzhauer requested that the stocking of EpiPens at 
the Surfside Community Center and 96th Street Park be placed on the June Commission 
meeting agenda. Due to the passed submission deadline, it was agreed to be placed on 
the July agenda.  

The majority of information in the memorandum from June 11th, 2019 Commission 
Meeting is still accurate with a few highlighted changes.  

Since then, the Parks and Recreation Department has researched the operational 
feasibility of Surfside stocking and administering EpiPens for severe allergic 
reactions. Through professional outreach and contact with the Florida Recreation and 
Parks Association and other municipalities, we have been unable to identify any 
municipality within the State of Florida that currently has an EpiPen program in place. 

The Florida League of Cities (League) was also contacted again in May 2021 to 
ascertain if it was aware of any municipalities that had/have implemented an EpiPen 
program; the League was not aware of any existing programs. Additionally, the 
League informed the Town there could be significant liability upon the Town should 
non-medical personnel administer the pen acting in the capacity of a Town employee. 
Jonathan Jaramillo from Florida League of Cities recommended that the Town not adopt 
an Epipen program for the following reasons: 

1. Will expose the town to higher liability;
2. No other municipality has EpiPen programs and hence no coverage with FMIT or

program as a result of point #1; and

9Y

PAGE 362



3. EpiPen are not generic and are prescribed by a physician based on his/her
patient’s characteristics.

The following information has been ascertained by the Parks and Recreation 
Department: 

- Miami-Dade County Public Schools do not have an EpiPen program in place
(May 2021).

- Haulover Rescue Station 21 is 1.6 miles away from the Community Center.
This station is normally the first to respond when Surfside calls Emergency
Medical Services. Typical response time is approximately 5 - 8 minutes.

- The State of Florida has adopted Sections 381.88 and 381.885, Florida
Statutes, governing emergency administration of EpiPens. In order to stock
and administer EpiPens, an "authorized health care practitioner" is required to
prescribe the EpiPen in the name of the "authorized entity". The Office of the
General Counsel, Florida Department of Health, has advised and confirmed that
the Town of Surfside and the Community Center appear to meet the statutory
definition of an "authorized entity" who may acquire and stock EpiPens pursuant
to a prescription. When asked as to how the Town would obtain a prescription for
the EpiPens from an "authorized health care practitioner", the Department of
Health would not provide legal advice on how to obtain a prescription on behalf
of the Town of Surfside, and indicated that the individual certified pursuant to
Section 381.88, Florida Statutes, would obtain a prescription from their health
care provider.  The authorized entity would designate employees or agents
who have undergone training and have obtained a certification to administer
life-saving treatment as responsible for the storage, maintenance,
administration and general oversight of the EpiPens acquired by the authorized
entity.

- Lifeguard certifications do not cover the administration of the EpiPens;
however, lifeguards are trained to assist an individual self-administering an
EpiPen.

- Current job descriptions do not require the American Red Cross EpiPen
training; therefore, training, job duties and reclassification will be necessary,
resulting in a one-time total cost of $18,000.

o EpiPen Program Supervision: Superintendent and Aquatics Supervisor
 Responsible for organized program implementation, ensuring

integrity and delivery standards are met, organizing regular staff
trainings, purchasing and stocking the products, monitoring the
condition of the prescriptions and overall day-to-day program
supervision.

o EpiPen Administration Staff: 13 current Full Time Parks and Recreation
staff members, subject to expand coverage to include Part Time staff.
 Responsible for participating in all required EpiPen trainings and

for administration of injection according to regulated training
should a patron or visitor experience anaphylaxis.

PAGE 363



The American Red Cross offers a 45-minute training course that would certify staff to 
administer the EpiPens. 

• Anyone of any age can receive the American Red Cross EpiPen
administration certification, not limiting the certification to lifeguards
exclusively.

Eligible Staff would then have to be approved and certified by the State: 
• In order to be approved and certified by the State, each applicant

must be 18 years or older (not all of the lifeguards and staff are over
18 years of age), must successfully complete an educational training
program or hold a current state emergency medical technician
certification.

Thorough trainings and certification would be vital for the personnel. 
Examples such as the inherent risks in applying an EpiPen if not needed would be 
identified. This wrongful administration would present the risk including, but not limited 
to: increased heart rate, local reactions, injection site pallor, coldness and 
hypesthesia or injury at the injection site resulting in bruising, bleeding, discoloration, 
erythema or skeletal injury. 
The breakdown of the cost below is only the upfront cost of training, obtaining 
certifications and purchasing the EpiPens. 

- American Red Cross Course: $12 for certification, expires every 2 years and takes
45 minutes to complete.

- Department of Health Certification: $25 and expires March 1st of odd years (ex.
2021).

Number of Staff Location Equipment 
(1 = 2 pack) 

Costs 

13 FT Employees 
27 PT Employees 

Community 
Center 

1 adult, 1 junior at CC 
1 adult, 1 junior at park 

Staff $1,480*(**) 
Equipment $1,440 

*Excluding turnover and is subject to change based on department staffing.  **Excluding
the additional cost of having facilities staffed during all hours of operation.

From May 2020 to May 2021, the town has had a turnover of 3 full time and 12 part time 
employees.  

Estimated cost of EpiPens (the two pens listed below have a duration or life of 12 months): 
Product Strengths Price (quote received) 

EpiPen; EpiPen Jr. .15 mg; 3 mg $786.78 (.3mg) 
$963.39 (.15mg) 

Auvi-Q .1 mg; .15 mg; .3mg $5,125 (.1mg) 
$5,125 (.15mg) 
$5,125 (.3mg) 

Generic Brand .15 mg; 3 mg $449.99 (.3mg) 
$449.99 (.15mg) 

PAGE 364



If the EpiPen program were to be implemented, First, the Town would need to obtain 
additional direction and confirmation from the State Department of Health on how to 
obtain a prescription for the EpiPens in the name of the Town under Section 381.88, 
Florida Statutes (the most current State Department of Health opinion provides that the 
prescription would need to be issued to the certified individual). Secondly, staff would 
have to be properly trained and certified for the program. Thirdly, the Town would need 
to identify and engage an "authorized health care practitioner" (unknown cost) to 
prescribe the EpiPens. Fourth, the Town would need to schedule and have certified 
individuals on hand during all days of operation, authorized to administer the EpiPens. An 
estimated start date cannot be adequately provided, due to the unknown resources that 
are necessitated by the program and the ability to secure them. If the program was 
developed and implemented, it would be a continuous program with no end date. Factors 
such as an agreement with an "authorized health care practitioner" or unknown policies 
could affect the term of the program. 

The Administration is seeking direction from the Town Commission on whether to conduct 
further evaluation of the EpiPen program and create a plan for the implementation of the 
program. 

Reviewed by: TM/AH/LA   Prepared by: TM/EH 

PAGE 365



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:   6/23/21 
Prepared by: Mayor 
Subject:  Private security service 

Objective:  Hire private security services for the business and residential district 

Recommendation:   It is clear that the challenges over the last year have increased the need for additional 
policing.  Surfside has a small police force that is being tasked with an overwhelming number of requests for 
service.  Beach Policing, double parking, increased homeless and other necessary imperatives are infringing 
on our Police Departments regular duties and their ability to effectively do their work.    

Solution:  Hiring additional police officers has become extremely challenging recently.  Given same, as a 
stop-gap measure, many municipalities, including our neighbor Miami Beach, has undertaken to hire private 
security services to supplement their police force.  Surfside needs to do the same.  Additionally, their may be 
federal funds available given newly released information from the US government. 

9Z

PAGE 366



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Date: Memo for Discussion at Tues August 10, 2021 Commission Meeting 
Prepared by: Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer  
Subject: Champlain South: “Don’t Wait…Accelerate!” Action Plan & Changes Necessary to 

Prevent Another Catastrophe. 

Objective:  To secure the health, safety, and welfare of the Surfside community.  
Take swift action to improve upon the County’s current building re-certification schedule and 
standards. Implement “Don’t Wait…Accelerate” action plan as outlined in the attachments. Reduce 
40-year inspections to 30-year and add the requirement of geotechnical subterranean testing to
ensure that buildings are stable both above and below ground.
Such voluntary measures have recently been “requested” by Surfside’s Building Department &
Engineering experts. Surfside needs to take the next logical step and REQUIRE that these changes
be adopted for all multifamily, commercial, and hotel structures over 3 stories.
Surfside’s Commission should give legal counsel clear direction to proceed with a 1st reading of
those changes at our next Commission meeting.
Additionally Surfside should aggressively pursue all legal recourse to secure KCE Structural
Engineers’ access to the Champlain South site to conduct a full scientific investigation of the
circumstances that caused or contributed to the tragic collapse.

Consideration: 

From that unforgettable 1st phone call on June 24th at 1:30am from our Town Manager, and through 
the difficult weeks that have followed, watching our community rise to the challenges of comforting 
Champlain South survivors, bereaved families, and each other through this unprecedented horror 
has been truly inspiring. With the eyes of the world watching, our tiny town sprang into action, 
mobilizing resources and turning “thoughts and prayers” into action.   

We set aside our differences and rolled up our sleeves to assist in every way possible, from feeding 
families and frontline workers, to fundraising for friends who had lost everything. Bad things 
happened to good people and great neighbors responded. 

But even after every victim is laid to rest, Surfside’s grieving journey is far from over. Of the hundreds 
of old buildings in Miami, why did this unspeakable tragedy occur in Surfside? Perhaps because 
Surfside is uniquely positioned to transform this tragedy into triumph. To ensure that every angle is 

Page 1 of 3 

9AA

PAGE 367



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

investigated and that real changes are made to building codes and inspection protocols to ensure 
that this never happens again. To ensure that our loved ones did not perish in vain. 

Even life in a paradise can be tragically unpredictable. Action & Inaction can have life-altering 
consequences. Let’s recognize the Champlain South collapse for the wake-up call to action that it is. 

Reducing the 40-year re-certification inspections to 30 years and requiring geotechnical 
subterranean testing is a good start. The Commission should solicit Jim & Allyn’s input on any other 
immediate changes they would like to see that would secure our residents’ safety. 

There may be additional beneficial changes such as the requirements outlined in the attached link 
below.  

While we’ve been told that the County is “working on it” we cannot wait for the glacial pace of big 
government to remedy. 

Our Commission’s allegiance is to the residents of Surfside - their health, safety, & welfare must take 
precedence over politics. 

Now that we have been put “on notice” that the current 40-year recertification process is insufficient, 
it would be inexcusable to not tighten standards and close loopholes. We cannot, in good conscience, 
wait around for a “perfect” solution from the County knowing how defective the current protocol is. 

Thoughts and prayers are not sufficient. We need real change, and we need it as soon as possible. 

Additionally, we need to secure Allyn’s access to the Champlain South site to conduct his scientific 
structural investigation. Our residents support escalating that request at all levels. Every day that 
passes without access is a day without answers in which valuable evidence may be lost. 

On another note, it is ethically and morally repugnant for any developer to rebuild on the Champlain 
South graveyard. Every Surfside resident and US taxpayer has shared the financial and emotional 
burden of responding to this disaster. Every Surfside resident has been forever scarred by this 
collective trauma. The site should be donated to the public or purchased by the state at cost (not 
profit) to be used as a memorial park.  

Page 2 of 3
PAGE 368



Page 3 of 3 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

We can never undo the emotional toll and lives lost, but we can take steps to ensure that our beloved 
residents did not perish in vain. We need to take an active role in ensuring that changes are made, 
justice is served, and that their memories never be forgotten. 

The following documents and link are attached to this memo in support of these changes: 

1. “Notice to Building Owners: Don’t Wait….Accelerate” Memo from Surfside Building Official 
James McGuinness dated July 1, 2021 

2. Letter to Surfside Residents from Mayor Burkett “Properties East of Collins Avenue;
Structural Assessment Recommendations”

3. KCE Structural Engineers Memo #1 “Recommended Structural Engineering Evaluations for
Multifamily or Commercial Multi-story Structures.

4. Cyber Citizens for Justice “Necessary Changes to Prevent Another Catastrophe”
http://www.ccfj.net/CCFJPropNecChanges.htm

5. Miami Dade County structural-recertification requirements
6. Miami Dade County electrical-recertification requirements

Recommendation:  
1. Direct Surfside’s legal counsel to implement the re-certification changes & testing

recommended in the attached memos ASAP so that Surfside’s residents can have peace of
mind.

2. Direct Surfside’s legal counsel to pursue all legal recourse, including litigation, to escalate
requests to secure Allyn Kilsheimer & KCE Engineering access to the Champlain South site.
Immediate access is required to conduct the testing necessary to ascertain which factors
contributed to the building’s collapse. Precious weeks have already been lost waiting
“patiently” for access. Time is of the essence. Surfside’s residents do not want to wait
years for a federal agency’s conclusions. KCE are competent professionals who will not
undermine or impact the NIST and County investigation.

3. Draft a Resolution formally requesting that the Champlain site remain a memorial park.

PAGE 369

http://www.ccfj.net/CCFJPropNecChanges.htm


NOTICE TO BUILDING OWNERS 

(MULTI-FAMILY, COMMERCIAL AND HOTEL STRUCTURES OVER 3 STORIES) 

RE: ACCELERATION OF 40 YEAR BUILDING RECERTIFICATION PROGRAM 

JULY 1, 2021 

Dear Property Owner: 

Our deep condolences go out to the victims and families of the indescribable tragedy which has 
occurred in our community. In light of this tragedy and in an abundance of caution, we are 
requesting owners of buildings over 30 years old and over 3 stories in height to begin assessing 
their buildings for recertification in advance of their 40-year deadline. 

We request all owners of structures over 30 years old and over three stories in height to follow 
the Miami-Dade 40 Year Recertification Program as found on these links: 

https://www.miamidade.gov/permits/library/structural-recertification.pdf
https://www.miamidade.gov/permits/library/electrical-recertification.pdf 

In addition to hiring a Florida Registered Structural Engineer to perform the above analysis, we 
also request all property owners as referenced above, especially those with structures on the 
east (ocean) side of Collins Avenue, hire a Florida Registered Geotechnical Engineer to perform 
an analysis of the foundation and subsurface soils. 

Please be advised it is the owner's responsibility to regularly maintain buildings per Miami-Dade 
Code Chapter 8-11. Please provide us with your written action plan by email to: 
buildingpermits@townofsurfsidefl.gov within 30 days of this notice. Reports can be submitted 
to the same email address once they are completed. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter. Should you have any 
questions, please address them to the above email so the appropriate staff member can 
contact you and address your concerns. 

Si ce ely, 

� 
.

�

J ames P. McGuinness El, CBO, CFM, MCP, LEED AP BD+C 
Building Official 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, Florida 33154  
Phone (305) 777-2164 Ext. 231
imcquinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov  

PAGE 370



f
iil\ ,, nxwHM „ ii

'U/i .. . . .!"ALDKti^

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009
Telephone: 305 861-4863

Re: Properties East of Collins Avenue
Structural Assessment Recommendations;

Dear Building Owners, Managers, and Residents:

In the aftermath of the horrific tragedy that has so impacted our community, we are investigating
the cause(s) of the Ghamplain Towers South collapse. To that end, the Town has retained a
world-renowned structural engineering consultant, Mr. Allyn Kilsheimer of KCE Engineering, to
lead the investigation. Among other very significant experience, Mr. Kilsheimer was involved in the
Pentagon structural analysis following the 9/11 attacks and consulted on the FlU bridge collapse.

While we do not yet know the results of the investigation, after consulting with Mr. Kilsheimer and
Town administration, we believe it is important to understand the extent to which the conditions
that may have contributed to the apparent structural/foundational failures at Ghamplain Towers
South are occurring elsewhere among the Town's beachfront properties. Accordingly, we want to
promulgate basic recommendations to assist you in assessing the structural safety of your
property.

The recommendations involve retaining a licensed and experienced (1) structural engineer and (2)
geotechnical engineer, to be guided by a methodology developed by Mr. Kilsheimer in consultation
with our Building Official, as described in the attached memorandum.

The recommendations described in the memorandum should be undertaken for all buildings east
of Gollins regardless of their age. The recommendations are made in an abundance of caution
based on the current status of the investigation. They are intended to serve as an interim
methodology to afford residents some peace of mind until the forensic investigation progresses
further. Additional recommendations may be forthcoming.

We are committed to do whatever is necessary to keep you as informed as possible as we further
our investigation and develop additional recommendations.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Town hotline at 305-548-8351.

This is an incredibly difficult time, but we will get through this together.

Sincerely,

TOWM OF SURFSIDE

//Charles W. Burkett
MayorPAGE 371



KCE STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS, P.O.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS • 1818 JEFFERSON PLACE, N.W. • WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

PHONE: 202-833-8622 WWW.KCESTRUCTURAL.COM FAX: 202-833-3877

Memo #1
Date: Juiy7,2021

To: Town of Surfside Building Official

RE: Recommended Structural Engineering Evaluations KCE Job No. 2021-11-05

For Multifamiiy or Commercial Multi-story Structures

The following recommendations are good engineering practice for assessing the structural conditions of

multi-story multifamiiy and commercial multi-story structures, including buildings east of Collins

Avenue.

1. Retain a State of Florida registered practicing geotechnical engineerto provide the following

investigation:

•  Foundation

o  Review original geotechnical report for the original building design and confirm that it is

consistent with what was built,

o  Have a multichannel analysis of surface waves (MASW) or electrical resistivity testing

geophysical study completed.

2. Retain a State of Florida registered practicing design structural engineer to provide the following

investigation, in no particular order:

Review structural drawings used for construction.

Basement Floor (lowest level below-grade)

o  Perform GPR (ground penetrating radar) to determine slab thickness and to locate

reinforcing steel, if reinforced (conventional slab on ground or reinforced slab on

ground).

o Take one set of three concrete cores (after GPR to avoid reinforcing steel) for

compressive strength testing per AC! standards and one core for petrographic

examination per ICRI standards. Repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI industry

standards.

o GPR column for vertical reinforcing steel and lateral ties (measuring spacing) for the full

height of that lift. Verify vertical column reinforcing splices,

o  Take one VA" diameter maximum 3"-depth core In column (after GPR to avoid

reinforcing steel) for compressive strength testing per ACI standards and petrographic

examination per ICRI standards. Immediately repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI

industry standards.

Professional Registrations: AZ,DE.DC.FL,GA,iN,LA,MD,MA,NJ,NY,NC,PA,TN.TX,VT,VA,WV,NCEES

MEMBER

PAGE 372



Town of Surfside - Other Buildings July 7, 2021
KCE Job No. 2021-11-05 Page 2 of 2

First Floor

o  Remove finishes in one interior floor location and one exterior slab location,

o  GPR for slab thickness in the middle of the bay and at the column,

o  GPR for reinforcing steel in columns (vertical and ties) and slabs, as above,

o  Take one set of three concrete cores (after GPR to avoid reinforcing steel, not where

other penetrations occur or within the column dimension from the column face) for

compressive strength testing per ACI standards and one core for petrographic

examination per ICRI standards. Repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI industry

standards.

o  GPR for slab thickness in the middle of the bay and at the column (not where other

penetrations occur).

Typical Floor (Floor 3 and one floor below roof)

o  If post-tension slabs, then confirm waterproofing protection of pull/dead ends at

exterior and anchors

o  Remove finishes in one interior floor location and one exterior slab location,

o  GPR for slab thickness in the middle of the bay and at the column,

o  GPR for reinforcing steel in columns (vertical and ties) and slabs, as above,

o  Take one set of three concrete cores (after GPR to avoid reinforcing steel, not where

other penetrations occur or within the column dimension from the column face) for

compressive strength testing per ACI standards and one core for petrographic

examination per ICRI standards. Repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI industry

standards.

o  GPR for slab thickness in the middle of the bay and at the column (not where other

penetrations occur).

o  Take one VA" diameter maximum 3"-depth core in column (after GPR to avoid

reinforcing steel) for compressive strength testing per ACI standards and petrographic

examination per ICRI standards. Immediately repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI

industry standards.

Roof

o  Peel back roofing in three areas to expose structural slab,

o  If post-tension slabs, then confirm waterproofing protection of pull/dead ends at

exterior and anchors

o  GPR slab for reinforcing steel at each exposed area. Repair roofing,

o  Take one set of three concrete cores (after GPR to avoid reinforcing steel, not where

other penetrations occur or within the column dimension from the column face) for

compressive strength testing per ACI standards and one core for petrographic
examination per ICRI standards. Repair cored holes in accordance with ICRI industry

standards.

o  GPR for slab thickness in the middle of the bay and at the column,

o  Review rooftop mechanical equipment weights and support systems including antennas,

dishes, mechanical units, and cooling towers.

Elevators

o  Check elevator sheave beam (machine beam) supports.

PAGE 373



NECESSARY CHANGES TO PREVENT
ANOTHER CATASTROPHE

Published July 17, 2021

Latest the Surfside tragedy should have taught all of us that necessary changes to the statutes regulating community associations
are long overdue. We should stop the finger-pointing and concentrate on working on enacting these changes. No more watered down
laws, no more lack of enforcement of existing laws and no more counting on “common sense.” 

Our legislators have the obligation to finally pass laws that will protect the families living in these community associations from
financial abuse, outrageous special assessments they can’t pay and seeing their loved ones killed in tragedies like we just saw in Surfside.

THESE ARE THE PROVISIONS THAT NEED TO BE IN THE BILL IF WE REALLY WANT TO DO WHAT NEEDS TO BE DONE: 

1.               RESERVE STUDIES: Reserve studies should be done every 10 years, starting with the moment when the certificates of
occupancy are issued. The reserve study has to be prepared by a licensed structural engineer or architect. These studies should be easily
accessible to the owners (like on the association website). The reserves for structural maintenance and repairs

2.               MANDATORY RESERVES: No more opting out by vote of owners! Fully funded reserves have to be mandatory and the
money set aside has to be in the amount determined by the reserve study. Funding reserves has to start as well the day after the
certificates of occupancy are issued. Reserve funds designated for structural maintenance/repairs can’t be used for other purposes as
intended, not even with vote of the membership.

3.               TURNOVER FROM DEVELOPER: At the time of turn-over the developer has to turn over to the newly elected board of
directors: Up-to-date reserve studies, accounting of fully funded reserves and all records dealing with the construction of the building,
including a list of all contractors that were involved in the construction.

4.               CERTIFICATION REPORTS: Every 10 years a licensed, specialized building engineer should issue a certification report,
especially discussing possible structural problems the building may have developed. This report has to be made easily accessible to all
owners – and a copy has to be given to the local building department. The department has to make sure that all structural problems
determined in the certification report are being addressed by the association within 1 year. The person in charge of oversight has to be a
licensed structural engineer. Remember: We had certification requirements in FS 718 before (HB 995 – 2008 legislative session), but the
provision was repealed in 2010, because of the pressure by realtors and the service industry.

5.               PROPERTY INSURANCE: The amount of the property insurance has to be determined by a specialist who considers all the
cost that would be necessary to rebuild a building using up-to-date building codes. As we have seen with the Champlain Towers South, a
total property insurance of $45million is just ridiculous.

6.               STRICT ENFORCEMENT: All laws regulating community associations have to be strictly enforced by a government agency
willing to do the required job. No more excuses by the employees of this agency, and no more creating policies behind closed doors
circumventing the wording of the existing statutes. There is sufficient money in the Condo Trust Fund – and if HOAs are included – the
annual cost for each owner could be lowered to $2 – with more than enough money available to create a “Cadillac” of a government
agency, an agency that is taking its job seriously. It is important to create a Community Association Fraud Task Force. Fraud, scams and
embezzlement are plaguing our communities and owners need to be able to turn to law enforcement for help. Make any willful denial of a
public record request a felony in order to stop owners from having to file lawsuits in order to get important records (like engineering
reports). 

Considering the fact that more than 50% of Florida’s population lives in community associations it is high time to protect these
owners from developers and the so-called service-industry. I know that there will be a lot of resistance from all sides trying to implement
these provisions, We will hear the common excuses used by the service-industry lobbyists: Too costly, burdensome to the owners, too
much government regulation and interference -- and all the useless excuses we are hearing since 2004, when responsible legislators have
filed owner-friendly bills trying to prevent disasters. And we have to protect the owners from themselves, who might complain that they
can’t afford the cost added to their cost of living by implementing these laws. What is more important: LIVES OR MONEY?

Legislators allowed this type of housing – called community associations – to be created. Now, that more than 50% of the Florida
population lives in this kind of housing, it is the obligation of our elected officials to create laws – laws that are easily enforceable – to
protect the lives and financial welfare of the families living in these community associations.

The catastrophe in Surfside shows the necessity of creating these laws!
PAGE 374



NEWS PAGE HOME LEGISLATIVE SESSION 2021

PAGE 375

http://www.ccfj.net/PNEWS.htm
http://www.ccfj.net/index.html
http://www.ccfj.net/CCFJLegSess21.html


GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 

SCOPE OF STRUCTURAL INSPECTION 

 
The fundamental purpose of the required inspection and report is to confirm in reasonable fashion that the 
building or structure under consideration is safe for continued use under the present occupancy. As implied 
by the title of this document, this is a recommended procedure, and under no circumstances are these 
minimum recommendations intended to supplant proper professional judgment.  

Such inspection shall be for the purpose of determining the general structural condition of the building or 
structure to the extent reasonably possible of any part, material or assembly of a building or structure which 
affects the safety of such building or structure and/or which supports any dead or designed live load, and 
the general condition of its electrical systems pursuant to the Building Code. 

In general, unless there is obvious overloading, or significant deterioration of important structure elements 
there is little need to verify the original design. It is obvious that this has been “time tested’ if still offering 
satisfactory performance. Rather, it is of importance that the effects of time with respect to deterioration of 
the original construction materials be evaluated. It will rarely be possible to visually examine all concealed 
construction, nor should such be generally necessary. However, a sufficient number of typical structure 
members should be examined to permit reasonable conclusions to be drawn.  

Visual Examination will, in most cases, be considered adequate when executed systematically. The visual 
examination must be conducted throughout all habitable and non-habitable areas of the building, as 
deemed necessary by the inspecting professional to establish compliance. Surface imperfections such as 
cracks, distortion, sagging, excessive deflections, significant misalignment, signs of leakage, and peeling 
of finishes should be viewed critically as indications of possible difficulty. 

Testing Procedures and quantitative analysis will not generally be required for five (5) structural members 
or systems except for such cases where visual examination has revealed such need, or where apparent 
loading conditions may be critical. 

Manual Procedures such as chipping small areas of concrete and surface finishes for closer examinations 
are encouraged in preference to sampling and/or testing where visual examination alone is deemed 
insufficient. Generally, unfinished areas of buildings such as utility spaces, maintenance areas, stairwells 
and elevator shafts should be utilized for such purposes. In some cases, to be held to a minimum, ceilings 
or other construction finishes may have to be opened for selective examination of critical structural 
elements. In that event, such locations should be carefully located to be least disruptive most easily 
repaired, and held to a minimum. In an event, a sufficient number of structural members must be examined 
to afford reasonable assurance that such are representative of the total structure. 

Evaluating an existing structure for the effect of time, must take into account two, basic considerations; 
movement of structural components with respect to each other, and deterioration of materials. 

With respect to the former, volume change considerations, principally from ambient temperature changes, 
and possible long time deflections, are likely to be most significant. Foundation movements will frequently 
be of importance, usually settlement, although upward movement due to expansive soils actually may 
occur. However, it is infrequent in this area. Older buildings on spread footings may exhibit continual, even 
recent settlements if founded on deep unconsolidated fine grained or cohesive soils or from subterraneous 
losses or movements from several possible causes. 

PAGE 376



With very little qualification, such as rather rare chemically reactive conditions, deterioration of building 
materials can only occur in the presence of moisture, largely to metals and their natural tendency to return 
to the oxide state in the corrosive process. 

In this marine climate, highly aggressive conditions exist year round. For most of the year, outside relative 
humidity may frequently be about 90 or 95%, while within air-conditioned buildings, relative humidity will 
normally be about 35 to 60%. Under these conditions moisture vapor pressures ranging from about 1/3 to 
1/2 pounds per square inch will exist much of the time. Moisture vapor will migrate to lower pressure areas. 
Common building materials such as stucco, masonry and even concrete, are permeable even with these 
slight pressures. Since most of our local construction does not use vapor barriers, condensation will take 
place within the enclosed walls of the building. As a result, deterioration is most likely adjacent to exterior 
walls, or wherever else moisture or direct leakage has been permitted to penetrate the building shell. 

Structural deterioration will always require repair. The type of repair, however, will depend on the 
importance of the member in the structural system and degree of deterioration. Cosmetic type repairs may 
suffice in certain non-sensitive members such as tie beams and columns, provided that the remaining sound 
material is sufficient for the required function. For members carrying assigned gravity or other loads, 
cosmetic type repairs will only be permitted if it can be demonstrated by rational analysis that the remaining 
material, if protected from further deterioration can still perform its assigned function at acceptable stress 
levels. Failing that, adequate repairs or reinforcement will be considered mandatory. 

Written Reports shall be required attesting to each required inspection. Each such report shall note the 
location of the structure, description of type of construction, and general magnitude of the structure, the 
existence of drawings and location thereof, history of the structure to the extent reasonably known, and 
description of the type and manner of the inspection, noting problem areas and recommending repairs, if 
required to maintain structural integrity. 

 

EVALUATION 

Each report shall include a statement to the effect that the building is structurally safe, unsafe, safe with 
qualifications, or has been deemed safe by restrictive interpretation of such statements. It is suggested that 
each report also include the following information indicating the actual scope of the report and limits of 
liability. This paragraph may be used: 

“ As a routine matter, in order to avoid possible misunderstanding, nothing in this report should be construed 
directly or indirectly as a guarantee for any portion of the structure. To the best of my knowledge and ability, 
this report represents and accurate appraisal of the present condition of the building based upon careful 
evaluation of observed conditions, to the extent reasonably possible.”  

 

FOUNDATION: 

If all of the supporting subterranean materials were completely uniform beneath a structure, with no 
significant variations in grain size, density, moisture content or other mechanical properties; and if dead 
load pressures were completely uniform, settlements would probably be uniform and of little practical 
consequence. In the real world, however, neither is likely. Significant deviations from either of these two 
idealism are likely to result in unequal vertical movements.  

PAGE 377



Monolithic masonry, generally incapable of accepting such movements will crack. Such cracks are most 
likely to occur at corners, and large openings. Since, in most cases, differential shears are involved, cracks 
will typically be diagonal. 

Small movements, in themselves, are most likely to be structurally important only if long term leakage 
through fine cracks may have resulted in deterioration. In the event of large movements, continuous 
structural elements such as floor and roof systems must be evaluated for possible fracture or loss of 
bearing. 

Pile foundations are, in general, less likely to exhibit such difficulties. Where such does occur, special 
investigation will be required. 

ROOFING SYSTEMS: 

Sloping roofs, usually having clay or cement tiles, are of concern in the event that the covered membrane 
may have deteriorated, or that the tiles may have become loose. Large deflections, if merely resulting from 
deteriorated rafters or joists will be of greater importance. Valley Flashing, and Base Flashing at roof 
penetration will also be matters of concern.  

Flat roofs with built up membrane roofs will be similarly critical with respect to deflection considerations. 
Additionally, since the will generally be approaching expected life limits at the age when building 
recertification is required, careful examination is important. Blisters, wrinkling, alligatoring, and loss of gravel 
are usually signs of difficulty. Punctures or loss of adhesion of base flashing, coupled with loose 
counterflashing will also signify possible problems. Wind blown gravel, if excessive, and the possibility of 
other debris, may result in pounding, which if permitted, may become critical. 

MASONRY BEARING WALLS 

Random cracking, or if discernible, definitive patterns of cracking, will of course, be of interest. Bulging, 
sagging, or other signs of misalignment may also indicate related problems in other structural elements. 
Masonry walls where commonly constructed of either concrete masonry remits or scored clay tile, may 
have been constructed with either reinforced concrete columns tie beams, or lintels. 

Steel bar joists are, of course, sensitive to corrosion. Most critical locations will be web member welds, 
especially near supports, where shear stresses are high possible failure may be sudden, and without 
warning. 

Cold formed steel joists, usually of relatively light gage steel, are likely to be critically sensitive to corrosion, 
and are highly dependent upon at least normal lateral support to carry designed loads. Bridging and the 
floor or roof system itself, if in good condition, will serve the purpose. 

Wood joists and rafters are most often in difficult from “dry rot”, or the presence of termites. The former (a 
misnomer) is most often prevalent in the presence of sustained moisture or lack of adequate ventilation. A 
member may usually be deemed in acceptable condition if a sharp pointed tool will penetrate no more than 
about one eight of an inch under moderate hand pressure. Sagging floors will most often indicate problem 
areas. Gypsum roof decks will usually perform satisfactorily except in the presence of moisture. 
Disintegration of the material and the foam-board may result from sustained leakage. Anchorage of the 
supporting bulb tees against uplift may also be of importance, with significant deterioration. Floor and roof 
systems of case in place concrete with self centering reinforcing, such as paper backed mesh and rib-lath, 
may be critical with respect to corrosion of the unprotected reinforcing. Loss of uplift anchorage on roof 
decks will also be important if significant deterioration has taken place, in the event that dead loads are 
otherwise inadequate for that purpose. 

PAGE 378



STEEL FRAMING SYSTEM  

Corrosion, obviously enough, will be the determining factor in the deterioration of structural steel. Most likely 
suspect areas will be fasteners, welds, and the interface area where bearings are embedded in masonry. 
Column bases may often be suspect in areas where flooding has been experienced, especially if salt water 
has been involved. 

Thin cracks usually indicate only minor corrosion, requiring minor patching. Extensive spalling may indicate 
a much more serious condition requiring further investigation. 

Of most probable importance will be the vertical and horizontal cracks where masonry units abut tie 
columns, or other frame elements such as floor slabs. Of interest here is the observation that although the 
raw materials of which these masonry materials are made may have much the same mechanical properties 
as the reinforced concrete framing, their actual behavior in the structure, however, is likely to differ with 
respect to volume change resulting from moisture content, and variations in ambient thermal conditions. 

Moisture vapor penetration, sometimes abetted by salt laden aggregate and corroding rebars, will usually 
be the most common cause of deterioration. Tie columns are rarely structurally sensitive, and a fair amount 
of deterioration may be tolerated before structural impairment becomes important. Usually, if rebar loss is 
such that the remaining steel area is still about 0.0075 of the concrete area, structural repair will not be 
necessary. Cosmetic type repair involving cleaning, and patching to effectively seal the member, may often 
suffice. A similar approach may not be unreasonable for tie beams, provided they are not also serving as 
lintels. In that event, a rudimentary analysis of load capability using the remaining actual rebar area, may 
be required. 

 

FLOOR AND ROOF SYSTEMS  

Cast in place reinforced concrete slabs and/or beams and joists may often show problem due to corroding 
rebars resulting from cracks or merely inadequate protecting cover of concrete. Patching procedures will 
usually suffice where such damage has not been extensive. Where corrosion and spalling has been 
extensive in structurally critical areas, competent analysis with respect to remaining structural capacity, 
relative to actual supported loads, will be necessary. Type and extent or repair will be dependent upon the 
results of such investigation. 

Precast members may present similar deterioration conditions. End support conditions may be important. 
Adequacy of bearing, indications of end shear problems, and restraint conditions are important, and should 
be evaluated in at least a few typical locations. 

 

CONCRETE FRAMING SYSTEMS 

Concrete deterioration will, in most cases similarly to related to rebar corrosion possibly abetted by the 
presence of salt-water aggregate or excessively permeable concrete. In this respect, honeycomb areas 
may contribute adversely to the rate of deterioration. Columns are frequently most suspect. Extensive 
honeycomb is most prevalent at the base of columns, where fresh concrete was permitted to segregate, 
dropping into form boxes. This type of problem has been known to be compounded in areas where flooding 
has occurred, especially involving salt water. 

In spall areas, chipping away a few small loose samples of concrete may be very revealing. Especially, 
since loose material will have to be removed even for cosmetic type repairs, anyway. Fairly reliable 

PAGE 379



quantitative conclusions may be drawn with respect to the quality of the concrete. Even though our cement 
and local aggregate are essentially derived from the same sources, cement will have a characteristically 
dark grayish brown color in contrast to the almost white aggregate. A typically white, almost alabaster like 
coloration will usually indicate reasonably good overall strength. The original gradation of aggregate can 
be seen through a magnifying glass. Depending upon the structural importance of the specific location, this 
type of examination may obviate the need for further testing if a value of 2000 psi to 2500 psi is sufficient 
for required strength, in the event that visual inspection indicates good quality for the factors mentioned. 

 

WINDOWS 

Window condition is of considerable importance with respect to two considerations. Continued leakage may 
have resulted in other adjacent damage and deteriorating anchorage may result in loss of the entire unit in 
the event of severe wind storms short of hurricane velocity. Perimeter sealant, glazing, seals, and latches 
should be examined with a view toward deterioration of materials and anchorage of units for inward as well 
as outward (section) pressures, most importantly in high buildings. 

 

WOOD FRAMING 

Older wood framed structures, especially of the industrial type, are of concern in that long term deflections 
may have opened important joints, even in the absence of deterioration. Corrosion of ferrous fasteners will 
in most cases be obvious enough. Dry rot must be considered suspect in all sealed areas where ventilation 
has been inhibited, and at bearings and at fasteners. Here too, penetration with a pointed tool greater than 
about one eight inch with moderate hand pressure, will indicate the possibility of further difficulty. 

 

LOADING 

It is of importance to note that even in the absence of any observable deterioration, loading conditions must 
be viewed with caution. Recognizing that there will generally be no need to verify the original design, since 
it will have already been “time tested”, this premise has validity only if loading patterns and conditions 
remain unchanged. Any material change in type and/or magnitude or loading in older buildings should be 
viewed as sufficient jurisdiction to examine load carrying capability of the affected structural system. 

 

SCOPE OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 

 
The purpose of the required inspection and report is to confirm with reasonable fashion that the building or 
structure and all habitable and non-habitable areas, as deemed necessary by the inspecting professional 
to establish compliance, are safe for continued use under present occupancy. As mentioned before, this is 
a recommendation procedure, and under no circumstances are these minimum recommendations intended 
to supplant proper professional judgement.  

 

 

PAGE 380



ELECTRIC SERVICE 

 
A description of the type of service supplying the building or structure must be provided, stating the size of 
amperage, if three (3) phase or single (1) phase, and if the system is protected by fuses or breakers. Proper 
grounding of the service should also be in good standing. The meter and electric rooms should have 
sufficient clearance for equipment and for the serviceman to perform both work and inspections. Gutters 
and electrical panels should all be in good condition throughout the entire building or structure. 

 

 

BRANCH CIRCUITS 

 
Branch circuits in the building must all be identified and an evaluation of the conductors must be performed. 
There should also exist proper grounding for equipment used in the building, such as an emergency 
generator, or elevator motor. 

 

CONDUIT RACEWAYS 

 
All types of wiring methods present in the building must be detailed and individually inspected. The 
evaluation of each type of conduit and cable, if applicable, must be done individually. The conduits in the 
building should be free from erosion, and checked for considerable dents in the conduits that may be prone 
to cause a short. The conductors and cables in these conduits should be chafe free, and their currents not 
over the rated amount. 

 

EMERGENCY LIGHTING 

 
Exit signs lighting and emergency lighting, along with a functional fire alarm system must all be in good 
working condition. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BORA Approved – Revised September 17, 2015/RER-10/13/2015 

PAGE 381



 
REGULATORY AND ECONOMIC RESOURCES 

DEPARTMENT

MINIMUM INSPECTION PROCEDURAL GUIDELINES 
FOR BUILDING STRUCTURAL RECERTIFICATION 

  
INSPECTION COMMENCED 
Date:__________________ 
 
INSPECTION COMPLETED 
Date: _________________ 

INSPECTION MADE BY:  ____________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: _____________________________________
 
PRINT NAME: ____________________________________
TITLE: __________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:  ______________________________________ 
                  _______________________________________   

 

1. DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE 

a. Name on Title: 

b. Street Address: 

c. Legal Description: 

d. Owner’s Name: 

e. Owner’s Mailing Address: 

f. Folio Number of Property on which Building is Located: 

g. Building Code Occupancy Classification: 

h. Present Use: 

i. General Description: 

 

 

Addition Comments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 382



 

 

j. Additions to original structure: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. PRESENT CONDITION OF STRUCTURE 

a. General alignment (Note:  good, fair, poor, explain if significant) 

1. Bulging 

2. Settlement 

3. Deflections 

4. Expansion 

5. Contraction 

b.  Portion showing distress (Note, beams, columns, structural walls, floor, roofs, other) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

c. Surface conditions – describe general conditions of finishes, noting cracking, spalling, peeling, signs of moisture 
penetration and stains. 

 

 

 

 

d. Cracks – note location in significant members.  Identify crack size as HAIRLINE if barely discernible; FINE if less than 1 
mm in width; MEDIUM if between 1 and 2 mm width; WIDE if over 2 mm. 

 

 

 

PAGE 383



e. General extent of deterioration – cracking or spalling of concrete or masonry, oxidation of metals; rot or borer attack 
in wood. 

 

 

f. Previous patching or repairs 

 

 

g. Nature of present loading indicate residential, commercial, other estimate magnitude. 

 

 

 

3. INSPECTIONS 
a. Date of notice of required inspection 

b. Date(s) of actual inspection 

c. Name and qualifications of individual submitting report: 

 

d. Description of laboratory or other formal testing, if required, rather than manual or visual procedures 

 

 

e. Structural repair-note appropriate line: 

1. None required 

2. Required (describe and indicate acceptance) 

 

 

4. SUPPORTING DATA 
 

a. __________________________________  sheet written data 
 
b. __________________________________ photographs 

 
c. __________________________________ drawings or sketches 

 
 

 

 

 

PAGE 384



5. MASONRY BEARING WALL = Indicate good, fair, poor on appropriate lines: 
a. Concrete masonry units 

b. Clay tile or terra cota units 

c. Reinforced concrete tie columns 

d. Reinforced concrete tie beams 

e. Lintel 

f. Other type bond beams 

g. Masonry finishes -exterior 

1. Stucco 

2. Veneer 

3. Paint only 

4. Other (describe) 

 

h. Masonry finishes - interior 

1. Vapor barrier 

2. Furring and plaster 

3. Paneling 

4. Paint only 

5. Other (describe) 

 

i. Cracks 

1. Location – note beams, columns, other 

2. Description 

 

j. Spalling 

1. Location – note beams, columns, other 

2. Description 

 

k. Rebar corrosion-check appropriate line 

1. None visible 

2. Minor-patching will suffice 

3. Significant-but patching will suffice 

PAGE 385



4. Significant-structural repairs required 

l. Samples chipped out for examination in spall areas: 

1. No 

2. Yes – describe color, texture, aggregate, general quality 

 

 

6. FLOOR AND ROOF SYSTEM 
a. Roof 

1. Describe (flat, slope, type roofing, type roof deck, condition) 

 

 

2. Note water tanks, cooling towers, air conditioning equipment, signs, other heavy equipment and condition of 
support: 

 

 

3. Note types of drains and scuppers and condition: 

 

b. Floor system(s) 

1. Describe (type of system framing, material, spans, condition) 

 

 

 

c. Inspection – note exposed areas available for inspection, and where it was found necessary to open ceilings, etc. for 
inspection of typical framing members. 

 

 

 

 

 

7. STEEL FRAMING SYSTEM 

a. Description 

 

 

 

PAGE 386



b. Exposed Steel- describe condition of paint and degree of corrosion 

 

 

 

c. Concrete or other fireproofing – note any cracking or spalling and note where any covering was removed for 
inspection 

 

 

 

d. Elevator  sheave beams and connections, and machine floor beams – note condition: 

 

 

 

8. CONCRETE FRAMING SYSTEM 

a. Full description of structural system 

 

 

b. Cracking 

1. Not significant 

2. Location and description of members affected and type cracking 

 

c. General condition 

 

 

d. Rebar corrosion – check appropriate line 

1. None visible 

2. Location and description of members affected and type cracking 

3. Significant but patching will suffice 

4. Significant – structural repairs required (describe) 

e. Samples chipped out in spall areas: 

1. No 

2. Yes, describe color, texture, aggregate, general quality: 

 

PAGE 387



 

9. WINDOWS 

a. Type (Wood, steel, aluminum, jalousie, single hung, double hung, casement, awning, pivoted, fixed, other) 

 

b. Anchorage- type and condition of fasteners and latches 

c. Sealant – type of condition of perimeter sealant and at mullions: 

d. Interiors  seals – type and condition at operable vents 

e. General condition: 

 

 

10.  WOOD FRAMING 

a. Type – fully describe if mill construction, light construction, major spans, trusses: 

 

b. Note metal fitting i.e., angles, plates, bolts, split pintles, other, and note condition: 

 

c. Joints – note if well fitted and still closed: 

d. Drainage – note accumulations of moisture 

e. Ventilation – note any concealed spaces not ventilated: 

f. Note any concealed spaces opened for inspection: 

 

 

js:lm:jg:rtc:10/13/2015:40yearrecertificationsystem

BORA Approved – Revised September 17, 2015/RER-10/13/2015 

PAGE 388



 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY 
AND ECONOMIC RESOURCES 

MINIMUM INSPECTION PROCEDURAL GUIDELINES 
FOR BUILDING ELECTRICAL RECERTIFICATION

INSPECTION COMMENCED  INSPECTION MADE BY: ________________________
Date: ___________________  SIGNATURE: __________________________________
 
INSPECTION COMPLETED  PRINT NAME: _________________________________
Date: ___________________  TITLE: _______________________________________
 
  ADDRESS: ___________________________________
  ADDRESS: ___________________________________

DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE

a. Name on Title:

b. Street Address:

c. Legal Description:

d. Owner's Name:

e. Owner's Mailing Address:

f. Folio Number of Property on which Building is Located:

g. Building Code Occupancy Classification:

h. Present Use:

i. General Description, Type of Construction, Size, Number of Stories, and Special Features

---Additional Comments:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 389



 
 

MINIMUM GUIDELINES AND INFORMATION FOR RECERTIFICATION OF ELECTRICAL 
SYSTEMS OF FORTY (40) YEAR STRUCTURES 

 

 

 

 

1. ELECTRIC SERVICE

1. Size: Amperage (________) Fuses (________) Breakers (________)

2. Phase: Three Phase (________) Single Phase (________)  (________)

3. Condition: Good (________) Fair (________) Needs Repair (________)

 Comments:

 

 

2. METER AND ELECTRIC ROOM

1. Clearances: Good (________) Fair (________) Requires Correction (________)

 Comments:

 

 

3. GUTTERS

Location: Go od (________) Requires Repair (________)  (________)
Taps and Fill: Good (________) Requires Repair (________)  (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 390



 

 

 4.  ELECTRICAL PANELS

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

1. Panel #(________)

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

2. Panel #(________)

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

3. Panel #(________)

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

4. Panel #(________)

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

5. Panel #(________)

Location: Good (________) Needs Repair (________)  (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 

 5.  BRANCH CIRCUITS:

1. Identified: Yes (________) Must be identified (________)

2. Conductors: Good (________) Deteriorated (________) Must be replaced (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 391



 

 

 

 6.  GROUNDING SERVICE:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 7.  GROUNDING OF EQUIPMENT:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 8.  SERVICE CONDUITS/RACEWAYS:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 9.  SERVICE CONDUCTOR AND CABLES:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 392



 

 

 

 

 10.  TYPES OF WIRING METHODS:

 Conduit Raceways: Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Conduit PVC: Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 NM Cable: Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 BX Cable: Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 11.  FEEDER CONDUCTORS:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

Comments:

 

 

 12.  EMERGENCY LIGHTING:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 13.  BUILDING EGRESS ILLUMINATION:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 393



 

 

 

 14.  FIRE ALARM SYSTEM:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 15.  SMOKE DETECTORS:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 16.  EXIT LIGHTS:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

 17.  EMERGENCY GENERATOR:

 Good (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 394



 

 

 

18. WIRING IN OPEN OR UNDER COVER PARKING GARAGE AREAS:

    Require Additional     

 Go od (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

19. OPEN OR UNDERCOVER PARKING GARAGE AREAS AND EGRESS ILLUMINATION:

    Require Additional     

 Go od (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

20. SWIMMING POOL WIRING:

 Go od (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

21. WIRING TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:

 Go od (________) Repairs Required (________)

 Comments:

 

 

PAGE 395



 

 
 
 
 

SD:rs:vc:mb:js:jg:rtc1:10/12/2015:40yrtrackingsystem 

 22.  ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 396



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2021 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  July 13, 2021 
Prepared by:  Commissioner Charles Kesl 
Subject:  Remote Participation by Commissioners 

Objective:  In these "new normal" times of physical location challenges and to support 
access of Town resident-elected officials, we need flexibility for remote access for 
Commissioners 

Consideration: COVID redefined notion of workplace.  We as a society have become 
understanding and accommodating of the need for flexible remote participation.  Florida 
Law requires Quorum is on site only, in the physical meeting Chambers.  In the case of the 
Town of Surfside, a quorum on the physical dais is required for an official decison-making 
meeting to take place. 

Beyond that, Surfside can allow other members of the Commission to participate remotely.  
The Town has experiences with Zoom but it can be simple by phone call or whatever option 
is workable. 

Surfside allowed this but the prior Commission changed it to not allow remote members to 
participate.  This curtails democracy and equal representation in our local municipality.  
Why the prior Commission did this is irrelevant, except that it does hinder the Commission 
at this time and would have earlier if Zoom meetings were not allowed by the state of 
Florida under the COVID "crisis" that has now become the new normal.  The state has 
overridden local control a number of times so this should be expected in a local 
government able to adapt to crises of all sorts, from a building collapse to a hurricane of 
one degree or another. 

Recommendation:  Put the option back into Law.  A proposed solution would be a return 
to the pre-revised original rule, which allowed by phone.   Zoom is preferred and we are 
used to it. 

9BB

PAGE 397



MIAMI  I  FT. LAUDERDALE  I  BOCA RATON  I  TAMPA  I  WSH-LAW.COM 

M E M O R A N D U M

To: Mayor, Vice Mayor and Town Commission 

From: Tony Recio, Esq., Assistant Town Attorney 

cc: Andrew Hyatt, Jason Greene, Lillian Arango, Sandra McCready, and Walter Keller 

Date: August 10, 2021 

Re: Extension of Zoning in Progress 

At the June 22, 2021 zoning workshop, the consensus direction to the Town Attorney was 
to implement the changes discussed at Commission workshops held on April 20, 2021, April 27, 
2021, May 26, 2021, and June 22, 2021 into a final text version of the zoning code.  Shortly 
thereafter, the Town experienced the most significant catastrophe in its history, and attention 
was understandably diverted from the zoning code rewrite to more immediate life safety and 
community welfare concerns.  With the passage of time, the Town is slowly adjusting to more 
routine operations and has scheduled the next zoning code workshop, wherein the changes 
directed at those previous workshops will be evaluated for inclusion in a potential ordinance to 
be considered by the Commission thereafter on first reading.  Following that, the adoption 
process would require at least one public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Board and a 
second hearing before the Commission. 

Pursuant to Section 90-6 of the Town Code, Zoning in Progress remains in place for 90 
days or until final action is taken on the proposed zoning code, whichever comes first.  Zoning in 
Progress can, however, be extended through publication of a new Zoning in Progress notice. 

The current Zoning in Progress was published on June 7, 2021 and will expire on 
September 6, 2021. The required hearings described above cannot occur prior to that date. 
Accordingly, a new notice is proposed to extend Zoning in Progress.  

During the time that Zoning in Progress is in place, development applications may only be 
considered by the Planning and Zoning Board or the Town Commission if they meet the more 
restrictive of either the current code or the proposed code.   

The Town has had some form of Zoning in Progress since May 10, 2020, although the 
current version was largely put in place on August 9, 2020.  Since that time, there have only been 
minor changes to the substantive standards, such as addressing photovoltaic cells and fence 

9CC

PAGE 398



MIAMI  I  FT. LAUDERDALE  I  BOCA RATON  I  TAMPA  I  WSH-LAW.COM 

standards.  Applicants and staff have been applying these standards during this entire period and 
are familiar with them.  For that reason, the proposed Zoning in Progress retains the substantive 
standards of the June 7, 2021 Zoning in Progress notice, which was the last published notice. 

PAGE 399



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

NOTICE OF ZONING IN PROGRESS 

Chapter 90 - Zoning Code  

Pursuant to Section 90-6 of the Code of the Town of Surfside, Florida (the “Code”), the Town of 
Surfside published a Notice of Zoning in Progress on May 10, 2020 relative to a proposed repeal 
and replacement of Chapter 90 of the Code titled “Zoning” (the “Current Zoning Code”).  The 
Town issued new Notices of Zoning in Progress on August 9, 2020, November 24, 2020, March 
8, 2021, and June 7, 2021 with more specificity.  The Town of Surfside hereby provides new 
Notice of Zoning in Progress effective upon the date of publication of this Notice.   

At publicly noticed special meetings held on April 28, 2020, May 14, 2020, July 28, 2020, 
November 19, 2020, January 14, 2021, and March 2, 2021 and workshops on June 2, 2020, July 
1, 2020, February 4, 2021, February 18, 2021, April 20, 2021, April 27, 2021, May 26, 2021, 
and June 22, 2021, the Town of Surfside Commission considered the proposed repeal and 
replacement of the Current Zoning Code, and instructed Staff to prepare an ordinance repealing 
the Current Zoning Code and replacing it with a zoning code that reflects land development 
regulations in effect on or about August, 2006 (the “2006 Zoning Code”), and certain 
modifications including, but not limited to, the following: 

• Lot coverage shall mean the percentage of the total area of a lot that, when viewed from
above, would be covered by all principal and accessory buildings and structures (except
swimming pools, fences, screen enclosures, and pergolas), or portions thereof, up to
a maximum forty percent (40%) of the lot; provided however that the following shall
not be included in determining the lot coverage:

1. Uncovered steps and exterior balconies;
2. Uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches which are open on two (2)

sides; and
3. Covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches which are open on two (2)

sides.
In no instance may the exemptions listed here exceed 15% of the total footprint of 
all principal and accessory buildings and structures. 

• In the H30A and H30B districts, second story lot coverage is limited to 32% of the
lot area, or 80% of the first floor area, whichever is less.

• Existing setback requirements set forth in the Current Zoning Code will continue to
apply, unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 Zoning Code, except that only
the following projections/encroachments shall be permitted:

o In the H30A and H30B districts, and in H30C districts west of Harding
Avenue, eaves of sloped roofs may project up to twenty four (24) inches into
any required yard. All other ornamental or screening features in the H30A and

PAGE 400



H30B districts, including cornices, sills, frames, and fins, may project no more 
than six (6) inches into any required yard. 

o In the H30A and H30B districts, lots with a depth greater than 112.5 feet will
be required to provide front and rear yards that combine to equal at least thirty-
six percent (36%) of the lot’s depth. This requirement shall not be read to alter
or justify reduction of front and rear setbacks for the first and second stories.
The intention of this provision is to ensure that adequate yards are provided.

• In the H30A and H30B districts, each lot must provide:
o 35% of each lot must be pervious area; and
o 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be landscaped; and
o 20% of all landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the Current

Zoning Code.
• The Current Zoning Code’s definition of building height will continue to apply to

single family districts. For the H120 district, building height is restricted to 120 feet
as measured from the crown of that portion of Collins Avenue adjacent to the lot.  In
all districts, no exceptions will be permitted for rooftop structures, mechanical
equipment, architectural features, etc., except as expressly permitted in the 2006
Code. Rooftop photovoltaic systems may be approved by the Planning and Zoning
Board subject to the Design Guidelines provided they do not exceed the height and
massing limitations in the 2006 Code and shall not be subject to permit fees.

• Density and intensity in the H120 district shall be calculated based on property
westward of the ocean bulkhead line.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in
either the Current Zoning Code or 2006 Zoning Code, the erosion control line shall
not be used to determine the lot area, and shall not serve as a basis for density and
intensity calculations on a given lot.

• The calculation of lot area shall be limited to the actual acreage within the property
lines, or in the case of the H120 district, the actual acreage within the area bounded
by north, west, and south property lines and the ocean bulkhead line on the east.  The
term “gross acreage” shall be deleted and shall have no force or effect.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in either the Current Zoning Code or the
2006 Zoning Code, an acre is 43,560 square feet.

• All permitted and accessory uses shall be as permitted in the 2006 Zoning Code,
except that new hotel or motel uses of any type shall not be permitted on any property
west of Collins Avenue.  Any use in the commercial district not expressly permitted
in the 2006 Code shall not be permitted.

• Awning and canopies shall be regulated as in the Current Zoning Code, except that
the Planning and Zoning Board may authorize an awning or canopy without a
required break or articulation where a more integrated design would result.

• Except as modified above, the Town’s existing sign code, landscape code, and
existing regulations regarding religious accommodations, reasonable accommodation

PAGE 401



procedures, curb cuts, vision clearance, aggregation of lots, materials and finishes, 
underground utilities, architecture, zoning in progress, beach sand quality, design 
standards for off-street parking, standards for fences, and short-term rentals will be 
retained. 

• Roof decks as defined in the Current Zoning Code shall not be permitted in any
single-family district.

• In the H30A district, no building shall be erected within 25 feet of the sea wall on
Point Lake, north canal, or south canal, nor within 50 feet of the sea wall on any other
body of water.

• Existing single family or duplex driveways in front yards that are nonconforming as
to front yard landscape and/or pervious area requirements may be maintained,
repaired, or rebuilt with any approved material without needing to comply with the
front yard landscape and pervious area requirements.  Such driveways can be altered
so long as the degree of nonconformity is not enlarged.

Pursuant to Section 90-6 of the Code, Zoning in Progress based on the above parameters shall 
apply to applications for development approvals filed after the date of this notice’s publication in 
the Miami Herald.  Pending applications may be heard by the appropriate Town board only where 
they meet the more restrictive of the Current Zoning Code and the 2006 Zoning Code as modified 
above. 

Public hearings for first reading by the Town Commission, review by the Planning and Zoning 
Board and Local Planning Agency, and second reading by the Town Commission will be noticed 
and held in the coming weeks. Interested parties may appear at the Public Hearings and be heard 
with respect to the proposed Ordinance.  

Dated this __ day of September, 2021 

Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 402


	Item 3A - Commission Meeting Minutes
	Item 3B - Town Manager's Report
	Item 3C - Town Attorney's Report
	Item 3D - Committee Meeting Reports
	Item 3E - MOU with Miami Dade County - Parking Equipment
	Item 3F - Solid Waste Services Special Assessment
	Item 3G - COVID-19 Testing Kiosk
	Item 5A - Cuba Resolution
	Item 5B - Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements
	Item 5C - Street Sweeping Services
	Item 5D - FY 2021 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 10
	Item 9A - Ending Option to Contribute to Parking Fund
	Item 9B - Demolition by Neglect
	Item 9C - Excessive Homeless Contribution Made by the Former Commission
	Item 9D - Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills
	Item 9E - Climate Environmental Collective - Revised
	Item 9F - Interest Free Loans to Surfside Builders Granted by Former Mayor and Commission
	Item 9G - Amending Town Code Sec. 2-233 & 2-237
	Item 9H - Community Center Pool Deck Lighting
	Item 9I - Community Center Second Floor
	Item 9J - Amend Tourist Board Ordinance
	Item 9K - Legally Defective Charter Amendment Vote in 2012
	Item 9L - Cone of Silence/Secrecy
	Item 9M - License Plate Readers
	Item 9N - Cancel Culture in Surfside
	Item 9O - Permit Process
	Item 9P - High Water Bill
	Item 9Q - Increased Commercial Airliner Flights over Surfside
	Item 9R - Purchase of Lease of Electric Vehicle for Downtown Use
	Item 9S - One-Way  Automatic Gate at 96th Street and Bay Drive
	Item 9T - Draconian Fines for Residents
	Item 9U - Surfside's Brand Name, Miami's Uptown Beach Town
	Item 9V - Daylight Plane Requirement for New Construction
	Item 9W - Six Month Performance Evaluation of Town Manager Andrew Hyatt
	Item 9X - Abandoned Sports Equipment on Streets, Unmarked Unattended
	Item 9Y - Epinephrine Auto-Injectors (EpiPen) Policy Discussion
	Item 9Z - Private Security Service
	Item 9AA - Champlain South: Don't Wait...Accelerate. Action Plan and Changes Necessary to Prevent Another Catastrophe
	Item 9BB - Remote Participation by Commissioners
	Item 9CC - Extension of Zoning in Progress



